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Dedication

Gordon A. Benner

The 2019 edition of Bristol's Town Report is dedicated to Gordon Benner, who
died on June 18, 2019 at the age of 85. A 1953 graduate of Bristol High School,
Gordon chaired the Bristol Parks Commission for almost 15 years, from 2001 to
2016. During this time, Gordon led the construction of the Learning Center at
Pemaquid Lighthouse Park and the establishment of the Ellingwood Information
Center in Bristol Mills. He was active in numerous Masonic and other charitable
causes, and he operated successful construction and car wash businesses. Gordon
will be remembered fondly for hosting the annual chicken barbeque at Pemaquid
Beach Park, his quick wit, and his unwavering dedication to providing a welcoming
experience to everyone who chose to spend time at Bristol’s parks.
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Important Numbers & Hours

MEDICAL SERVICES, FIRE DEPARTMENT & POLICE DEPARTMENT

EMERGENCY NUMBER 911
Bristol TOWN OffiCe ...cceuveireicirireccieerccnes et 207-563-5270
Monday - Friday: 8:00am - 4:00pm (open until 6:00pm on Thursdays)
Bristo]l FIre DepPt ....ccceueuiuiueeriririiririeiseseeseen ettt e 207-592-5531
Always dial 911 in the event of an emergency

o Station 1 (New Harbor) .......ccccevvevenvenneee. 207-677-3333

o Station 2 (Round Pond)........ccceuvvuvvennenee. 207-529-5200

o Station 3 (Bristol Mills).......ccccvevvvuvvenneee. 207-563-1111

Burning Permits Available Online by visiting: www.wardensreport.com

Animal Control Officer (Lincoln County Sheriff’s Office) ................ 207-563-3200
AQOS 93 (Superintendent’s Office) ........coevvrererereneeneereeeeieerirere e 207-563-3044
Bristol Area Library......cccvcocercncinencncinenecenesecresesee s 207-677-2115
Bristol Consolidated SChool..........ccceiveininicnnccncccrrccreee 207-677-2678
Bristol/South Bristol Transfer Station..........cccecoceveveeuenenceeenenccennnen. 207-677-2116
Caring for Kids ....ccceeivirecreccercceeceee e 207-677-3300
CLC Adult EQUcation..........cccveevvieeiniicinicicciieiicicceici s 207-563-2811
CLC AMDBUIANCE ...ttt ettt 207-563-7105
Central Lincoln County YMCA ....c.ccovivninnenenineiereneeese e 207-563-3477
CHIP ettt ettt s s 207-677-3450
Coastal Rivers Conservation Trust ........ccccccvueueieieieinicninincrcnscnennes 207-563-1393
Damariscotta Region Chamber of Commerce.........ccceceuveuvunerernernnee. 207-563-8340
Eldercare NetWork........covcueeueuneucunininceceinicr ettt 207-563-2148
Ellingwood Information Center...........ceveeeueereeerevemnemcreeneneeerneeeenennen. 207-563-1800
Fuel Assistance (KVCap) .....ccoevvirerereneeeneieieinieiesisiseseseseeseeseesesese s 207-859-1500
Healthy Kids.....c.ooereeeieiineieireescnisecces ettt 207-563-1818
LiNcoln ACAdemY....c.ccouiiueiriicinirecieieeneceere ettt 207-563-3596
Lincoln County Animal Shelter..........covvcuenivcenncinnccrenecnenne 207-882-9677
Lincoln County COMMISSIONETS .....c.c.euvereeererrireuneeireerereierenereneesenennene 207-882-6311
Lincoln County Sheriff’s Office.........ccoveeueurinerrmevinceiniiincncrcnerennens 207-882-7332
Lincoln County Television .........c.ccoveeuecunecinierieenereenieseensesensenenens 207-563-6338
Midcoast Maine Community ACtion........ccoeueeveeeeevemncrcreeneneecrneeeenennen. 207-442-7963
New Harbor Food Pantry (United Methodist Church) ...........c......... 207-563-3424
New Hope for WOmEeN.......cccuveiueueieineeceeiriercineeececieeeeesciseeeeseesesesese e 207-443-8898
Spectrum Generations ..o 207-563-1363

SHEITISH WO ..ottt ee et eeee e e eneeseeeseea 207-563-3200
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Municipal Directory

Selectmen, Assessors & Overseers of the Poor

Chad M. Hanna - Chairperson...........coceeveecueurenenceeeeenencueenenecenen. Term expires 2020
Kristine A. Poland .........ccevrenenienieininicncnencceesecese e Term expires 2022
Patl M. Yates ...ttt Term expires 2021

School Committee

David Kolodin - Chairperson .........c.cececeeveeveueveerennennenerineseneneenne Term expires 2021
Darin CarlticCi ...ooeeeeeeeeueeeerieieirerreresee et Term expires 2020
Jessica DIMAUTO .....cooevuiiiinieiiiciciceeee e Term expires 2022
Cerina Leeman........ccoviiiiiininiiniiciniicciccce e Term expires 2021
James (JLW.) OLIVET .....oovivirieieiieieceeceeeeceeeeeteceet et enens Term expires 2022

Parks & Recreation Commission

Clyde Pendleton, Jr. - Chairperson ..........cocccveeuevceerecrreerseennenees Term expires 2022
SANAra Lane....c.cueeuiueiiieeeieieirececee ettt Term expires 2021
Laurie Mahan ...t Term expires 2020

Lara Sargent - Parks Director

Town Administrator, Treasurer and Tax Collector..................... Christopher Hall
Town Clerk and Registrar of Voters..........c.c.ccoccevrencucnnenccnneceenne. Rachel Bizarro
Assessing Clerk and General Assistance Director...................... Jessica Westhaver
Finance AsSistant ..............ccccocviviiiininicininiciccce s Lindsay Currier
Code Enforcement Officer, Plumbing Inspector and

911 Addressing Officer...........ccoveuiveuiieieiieinierrrre s Joseph Rose
MOdETALOX ... Donald Means
Election Clerks
James Albright Roberta Albright Lindsay Currier
Betty Ann Frederic Ken Frederic Anne Frost
J. Chris Frost Hope Gould Sandra Guibord
Rose Anne Holladay Bonnie Sablinsky Alden Sproul
Laura Stubbs Eveline Tierney Jessica Westhaver
Budget Committee
Harry M. (Terry) Lowd III - Chairperson............cccoeeecuveervicncnce Term expires 2022
AIfred AJami.....c.ceeeeececerincecirireccreseceeresee ettt Term expires 2020
AleX BeAUAeL ......cueeueiieicirireciceciete ettt Term expires 2022
Sandra Brackett.......cooovceenecnnicenreceneceeee e Term expires 2021
Prescott (Mike) Cheney.......ccooceveeeenereinecinecineieiesiseeseie s Term expires 2020

Robert DavidSOn.......c.cveeueerirencueirineneieireenese ettt Term expires 2020
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Paul DIMaUro.....ccccureriecieereccinerece et Term expires 2021
Richard Francis........cocoeeeeeeeueeniennnerensercecee e Term expires 2020
Charles Hansomn .......cccceeeeerienininenineneneeseeeceieiee et Term expires 2022
Paul Leeman IIT ......ccooeiiiienieiriirrieereecc et Term expires 2021
Karl MCLEtChie.....cciieieiireeiririeiirerees ettt Term expires 2021
Patricia POTter ......ccoviviiviiiiiiiiiiciircccctcc e Term expires 2022

Fire Chief, Fire Warden, Health Officer &

Director of Civil Emergency Preparedness.............c.ccccccceuneee. Paul Leeman, Jr.
EMS Service Chief............ooooovoiivieiiiieieeceeeeee e Jeraldine Pendleton
CLC Ambulance Service Representative...............cccccceeururrrrrenennne. Donald Means

Alternate: Joseph Rose

Animal Control Officer ...........cc.coovcvvercnrernenenncee. Lincoln County Sheriff’s Office
Appeals Board

Robert Cushing - Chairperson ..........cocecuvceuriceneernecrseeseennenes Term expires 2021
Roberta AIDright.......c.cocciiivciiininccrerceccercceeecceeeeaee Term expires 2020
Robert DavidSOon........ccceeueeeurieirinireirenereeneeicieieiee et Term expires 2020
Harry M. (Terry) Lowd, IIL.....cccoovevemeennincniriicreerccieeeeecreeneenes Term expires 2021
Donald MeEans........cccoeueueueureeuririririreirereseeseieeeieserese st seesesenene Term expires 2020

Planning Board

Andrea Cox - ChairPersomn........ceveeueeeurereueerenencuneneeseieeseeeeseseenes Term expires 2022
Jeff EIlenbDerg ..o s Term expires 2021
Patricia Jennings........cccceivnniiniiincn Term expires 2020
Benjamin Pendleton........ccocecvncccninicennicnnecereceeeeeee. Term expires 2020
Andrew Poland ..o Term expires 2022
Harbor Masters Harbor Committee
Robert Ball John Stolecki - Chairperson
Round Pond, Moxie Cove, and Muscongus Harbor Robert Ball
Steven Hope Troy Benner
New Harbor, Long Cove, Browns Cove, and Back Cove David Caron
John Stolecki Steven Hope
Pemaquid Harbor, and Damariscotta River Richard Poland, Jr.

Jack Tedrow
Shellfish Conservation Committee
Steven Lackovic - Chairperson.......c.cococceveeeeeeveeeenirisseneseneseseneenne Term expires 2022
SCOtE BUIKE .t Term expires 2020

David Cheney ..ot ssesessssessaesens Term expires 2020
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Ronald Poland........c.coerinncnineneenercnesecceeree et Term expires 2020
Steven Termine .......ccoveueveereceniienincceceeeee e Term expires 2021
Corey Poland, AIternate ........cccoceveveueererenceeenineneneneecreeseecreeneenes Term expires 2020
Shellfish Warden ..........ccocoeevcunincncninncncnneccnenes Lincoln County Sheriff’s Office
Fish Committee

Tyler Cheney Joseph Crooker Marvin Farrin
Brent Fogg Richard Poland, Jr. Nathan Simmons
Keeper of the Locks

Sean Hunter

Richard Poland, Jr.

Bicycle-Pedestrian Committee

Patricia Porter — Chairperson James Albright Mary Piasecki
Charles Farrell John Fitzpatrick, Jr. Sandra Lucore
Emile Lugosch John Lappen Todd Richards

Bristol Veterans Memorial Committee
Andrea Cox Russell Lane Sandra Lane
Kenton Perley Lara Sargent
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Legislative Directory

United States Senator Susan Collins
68 Sewall Street, Room 507

Augusta, ME 04330

(207) 622-8414

United States Senator Angus King
4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 3

Augusta, ME 04330

(207) 622-8292

United States Congresswoman Chellie Pingree,
First District

2 Portland Fish Pier, Suite 304

Portland, ME 04101

(207) 774-5019

Maine State Senator Dana Dow, District 13
30 Kalers Pond Road

Waldoboro, ME 04572

Home: (207) 832-4658

Cell: (207) 446-3262

Maine State Representative Michael G. Devin,
District 90

1 Hillcrest Road

Newcastle, ME 04553

Phone: (207) 975-3132

Lincoln County Commissioners:
District 1: Hamilton Meserve

District 2: William Blodgett

District 3: Mary Trescot - Chairperson

www.collins.senate.gov

413 Dirksen Senate Office Building
Washington, DC 20510

(202) 224-2523

www.king.senate.gov
133 Hart Building
Washington, DC 20510
(202) 224-5344

www.pingree.house.gov

2162 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington DC 20515

(202) 225-6116

dana.dow@legislature.maine.gov
3 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04333-0003

(207) 287-1505

(800) 423-6900

michael.devin@legislature.maine.gov
2 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04333-0002

(207) 287-1430

(800) 423-2900

www.lincolncountymaine.me
32 High Street, PO Box 249
Wiscasset, Maine 04578
(207) 882-6311
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Bristol Consolidated School Directory

Bristol Consolidated School A0S 93 Superintendent of Schools
2153 Bristol Road 767 Main Street, 1A
Pemaquid, ME 04558 Damariscotta, ME 04543
207-677-2678 207-563-3044

Central Office Staff

Craig JUIrgenSen.....cccouuccurireccirirecreineereeisesereseeseenesenaenes Superintendent of Schools
Linda SKiff .....ccoeveiieeirnrnene Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent
RICK KUSEUTLIN «.cviiiiicciee et es Business Manager
AND HaSSOtL ...t Curriculum Coordinator
Candice ADruzese........oocvvevvecunerevecreenincncrneneceeeseeeanes Payroll & Benefits Manager
MYTa Lan€....ciiiiiiiiiiciniicicc et Finance Clerk
Sue FOSSett ..ot Director of Special Services
Sherry FOrstrom........cooececvevvenicrcinincncnnn. Special Services Administrative Assistant
Shannon Siegal........cccoccuvveirivcnicniiniinnnes School Psychological Services Provider
TBA e Food Services Director
Pamela SPerry ... Adult Education Director
Bonnie Merril........ccccovieiniiiicininciiicnnns Assistant to the Adult Education Director
Bristol School Staff

Office

Jennifer RIDEIr0.......ccoceeiueiiiiieieiiriirres e Principal
Bonnie Sablinsky ........c.cocevviueieniercincieieiniceiieceeeeeenaes Administrative Assistant
Christy TOMAN ....cocuvuieiiieirereiercieect et Administrative Assistant
Lauri PulSifer.......oceiiniineeerceccetneecst et School Nurse
Classroom Teachers

ALISON SAWYET ...civiiiiiieciirciectee ettt esaens Pre-K
Ashley Pendleton........ccocereiniieininiceiciceeeiesceevcee et eeses e eeeseseeaene Pre-K
Andrea POWell.........occoiiiiinicinccnrecceneeteecee e Kindergarten
Christing Bradbury ..ot sesenes Grade 1
Stephanie SHOCKI......cccoieviuiieiiiiriririrres e Grade 2
AmDber WaltZ ..o Grade 3
WENAY ATZALE.......cuveieieeiciereieieieeni ittt ses e et sse e Grade 4
Marilee Harris................ Grades 5-6 ELA, Grade 5 Social Studies, Grade 8 Science
Becky COoOper......cceuierveeencrercrererennens Grades 7-8 ELA, Grades 7-8 Social Studies
KeVIN Crafts o.c.eeveeceeereeeieirecenesecieiseseice et eeen Grades 5-7 Science
Kandi Kinney ........cccceveevveccerieunennnn. Grade 6 ELA and Social Studies; Grade 8 Math
Donovan YOrk........cciiicccceeee s Grades 5-7 Math
Unified Arts

ANArea CoUuGh......ooviuiiiriicieccrctc ettt e Art
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John Cough ....c.ccccvuevincrernirencnaes Technology Instructor/Technology Coordinator
Tammy HOLIMES......cocuiuieierciriicecrinecteeecrcecet et Library
James Boyd .......ccovuveerenincciciniccnnnes Music - Classroom, Chorus and Instrumental
ChIiS PEITY ot Physical Education/Athletic Director
Special Education

Kathy HOZan ....c.ccocveeieinineniiccieecceireneeseeceneeeenes Grades K-8 Special Education
Rachel DeblOis ......ccceveureueueerineneicicinerccierereeiee et Educational Technician
Erica POWell......c.curieiieiiiricicinirececrecccneseceee et Educational Technician
Tammy HOIMeS.......ccoiueiereiiiceiicresceesceeceeece e, Educational Technician
Jennifer ECKel ...t Educational Technician
Ken Jackman .....c.oovieveviveiiiiceceeeceeceee et Educational Technician
Specialists

Gretchen BrinKIer ... Guidance Counselor
Risa Small ..ot Speech Therapist
Mary WILKINS ...c.coovriieerieicrciniccecereceere et ens Physical Therapist
Bethany Hancock ..., Occupational Therapist
Kristen Travers-WHhitmore .........occcerecceneneccninecenenee e Social Worker
Compass Program

Hilary Gallione .......c.c.cueeueirinenceicecicee ettt Teacher
Lydia Crafts ..c.c.occuieiieieieirieiceiseicerceieie et ese s saees Social Worker
Matthew Eugley ..o Educational Technician
Dawn Gildersleeve...........ccoovveeeninecrenenecenenceieneseerenenes Educational Technician
Wendy Pendleton ...........ccccreeevcecinnecreninccieneneceeneneesenenes Educational Technician
MOTZAN PITY ...eviiieiiiiircirirececieiecteresecre et Educational Technician
Celeste PIUMIMET ......c.oviricueiriricicrieeeeresecseieseeeseeseseaesenenes Educational Technician

Educational Technicians

JOAN HALCR ..ottt ettt ear e eae s Pre-K
Merrillee Cheney .......c.cc.ciueviueieiiiinitnieieteieeseres e csssse et Pre-K
Katie TROIMIAS ....vovieiieiiececee ettt ettt st s et ens et e enean Title One
ANN BALAWIN .ttt sttt sttt Title One
Ken JaCKMAan ......oovivviiieieeieeicee e Educational Technician
Maintenance Staff

GOAO ATZALE ...ttt er s b et neane Head Custodian
INICOLE St CYT ettt sees e eees s Custodian
RaIPh BIYANT ...ttt naesena s Custodian
Food Service

Kristineg Dyer ..o Manager

INANCY COTSOM ...ttt Food Service
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Selectmen’s Report
Chairman Chad Hanna, Kristine Poland, Paul Yates

The Town of Bristol remains in strong financial condition, confirmed by our
annual audit. We continue to maintain a moderate budget surplus. Collections on
property taxes remain excellent, and our thanks go out to our taxpayers for their
diligence in paying in a timely way.

Outstanding debt at the end of 2019 was just $79,846. This is for the 2013 fire
truck note which will be paid off in 2023. This year our auditors advised us that
the Town should consider borrowing to complete capital projects while rates are
low. While we recognize the advantages, the decision has been made to complete
current projects without borrowing if possible. As a general policy, our goal is to
incur debt only when necessary to keep property tax rates stable.

In 2019 the biggest draw on the Town’s highway budget was the replacement of
the Upper Round Pond Road bridge over the Pemaquid River, which is shown on
the cover of this Annual Town Report. The Maine Department of Transportation,
in close coordination with the Town, completed the repaving of Route 130.
While this has dramatically improved travel, it has highlighted the need to focus
on speeding traffic in our village areas. The Bicycle-Pedestrian Committee, also
known as ‘Bristol Byways; has taken the lead in identifying safety projects that can
benefit everyone who uses our roads.

The number of students enrolled at Bristol Consolidated School continues to
grow, a welcome trend after decades of decline. Bristol is an attractive place to
raise a family, and the school is a key factor in attracting younger people to the
community. We thank the School Board, Principal Ribeiro and the Superintendent’s
Office for holding the line on cost for the 2020-2021 school year after a 15%
increase in 2019-2020 which was driven by increased numbers and increased
special education costs. This increase forced us to raise the mill rate for property
taxes to 6.75 mills for 2019, and we forecast an increase to 7.25 mills in 2020 to
cover the second half of the 2019-2020 school budget.

The Town’s valuation determined by the State stands at $1,056,800,000 for
2020, the highest valuation in Lincoln County. When we receive the County’s
tax assessment, based on this valuation, we expect Bristol’s share of the County’s
expenses to be close to $1,500,000, the second largest claim on Town revenue after
Education. This primarily funds law enforcement: the Lincoln County Sheriff’s
Office, the District Attorney’s office, the courts and Two Bridges Regional Jail.

A special thank you to all of Bristol’s personnel, including the staff at the Transfer
Facility, who make running a Town like Bristol look easy. Thank you, also, to the
board and committee members who volunteer their time to support the business
of local government. We value your time and are grateful for the knowledge and
commitment you bring to the table.

Finally, an appeal to all residents. The United States Census is held every decade,
and its count in 2020 will be important to ensure that Bristol receives any federal
or state funding to which we are entitled based on our population. Please assist the
Town by completing your census forms fully and accurately.
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Selectmen’s Financials 2019

Payroll

Appropriation

Balance Carried from 2018

Fees

Total

Expenditures

Selectmen, Assessors, Overseers of the Poor
Town Administrator

Town Administrator Retirement
Staff

Health Insurance

FICA & Medicare
Unemployment Claims

Other Charges

Total Net
Unexpended to Surplus

Town Expense

Appropriation

Balance Carried from 2018

Harrington Meeting House Painting Reimbursements
Reimbursements

Total

Expenditures

Building Repair & Maintenance

Town Expense

Transfer to Building Maintenance Capital Reserve Fund

Total Net
Reimbursements from Building Capital Reserve
Balance Carried to Town Expense 2020

Insurance

Appropriation

Balance Carried from 2018

Dividend Disbursement for Low Risk
Total

Expenditures

MMA Property & Casualty Insurance
MMA Worker's Compensation

Total Net
Balance Carried to Insurance 2020

380,000.00

16,830.10

396,830.10
14,300.00
56,500.00
6,000.00
184,546.57
82,396.47
19,947.79
4,710.81
15,000.00

383,401.64

13,428.46

13,428.46

62,250.55

32,749.45

8,550.00

6,327.05

109,877.05
32,610.52
70,961.32
5,000.00

108,571.84

1,305.21

2,685.00

3,990.21

26,600.70

3,399.30

3,061.78

33,061.78
14,625.50
8,530.84

23,156.34

9,905.44

9,905.44



Legal Fees
Appropriation

Balance Carried from 2018
Total

Expenditures

Town Legal Fees

Total Net
Balance Carried to Legal 2020

Information Technology
Appropriation

Balance Carried from 2018

Total

Expenditures

Programs & Licensing

Hardware Purchase & Repair

Website Hosting & Development Expense
Transfer to Building IT Capital Reserve Fund

Total Net
Covered by Capital Reserve
Unexpended to Surplus

Assessment

Appropriation

Balance Carried from 2018

Total

Expenditures

Annual Maintenance

Transfer to Assessment Reserve Fund

Total Net
Covered by Contingency

Abatements
Appropriation

Balance Carried from 2018
Total

Expenditures
Abatements

Total Net
Covered by Surplus
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2,676.48

17,488.48
5,674.90
1,560.00

5,500.00

14,950.00

15,000.00

5,840.45

15

8,985.67

1,014.33

10,000.00

2,676.48

7,323.52
7,323.52

25,500.00

25,500.00

30,223.38

(4,723.38)
5,374.95
651.57

27,000.00

27,000.00

29,950.00

(2,950.00)
2,950.00

5,840.45

(5,840.45)
5,840.45
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Supplements
Appropriation

Supplemental Revenue Received
Total

Expenditures

Expenses

Total Net
Total Carried to Surplus

Animal Control
Appropriation

Balance Carried from 2018
Fees

Total

Expenditures

Lincoln County Sheriff's Office
Lincoln County Animal Shelter

Total Net
Unexpended to Surplus

Ordinance Administration

Appropriation
Balance Carried from 2018
Fees (Permit Revenue)
Total

Expenditures

CEO Payroll & Mileage
Planning Board
(lerical

FICA & Medicare

Legal Fees

State Fees

General Expense

Total Net
Unexpended to Surplus

ANNUAL REPORT

3,463.15
3,168.25

34,129.90
1,080.00
155.47
2,612.20
4,090.98
4,215.00
349.00

12,064.88

12,064.88

12,064.88

12,064.88

11,050.00

858.00

11,908.00

6,631.40

5,276.60

5,276.60

15,000.00

35,059.05

50,059.05

46,632.55

3,426.50
3,426.50
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General Assistance

Appropriation

Balance Carried from 2018

Reimbursement From State of ME - Quarter 1
Reimbursement From State of ME - Quarter 2
Reimbursement From State of ME - Quarter 3
Reimbursement From State of ME - Quarter 4 (Anticipated)
Total

Expenditures

General Assistance Cases

Total Net
Reimbursements from Worthy Poor Capital Reserve Fund
Unexpended to Surplus

Olde Bristol Days

Appropriation

Balance Carried from 2018

Revenue

Total

Expenditures

Transfer out to Olde Bristol Days Committee
Transfer out to Boat Race Organization

Total Net
Covered by Contingency

Town Cemeteries
Appropriation

Balance Carried from 2018
Total

Expenditures

(Cemetery Flags & Maintenance

Total Net
Unexpended to Surplus

Town Landings & Harbors
Appropriation

Balance Carried from 2018

Mooring Permit Fees

Boat Excise Revenue

Total

Expenditures

Payroll

Expenses

Transfer to Landings & Harbors Capital Reserve Fund

Total Net
Balance Carried to Town Landings & Harbors 2020

7,500.00
535.10
231.30

1,117.79
252.00

9,636.19

5133.11

5,133.11
4,503.08
2,555.45
7,058.53

6,000.00

15,090.00
21,090.00

13,891.65

7,500.00

21,391.65
(301.65)
301.65

10,500.00

10,500.00

8,633.99

8,633.99
1,866.01
1,866.01

55,521.36

1,725.00
20,183.20
77,429.56

6,586.25
14,183.46

35,000.00

55,769.71
21,659.85
21,659.85
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Lower Pemaquid Watershed Study

Appropriation

Balance Carried from 2018

Shellfish Licenses Revenue

Total

Expenditures

Watershed Study Expenses 7,124.74

Total Net
Foundation Grant Received
Balance Carried to Lower Pemaquid Watershed Study 2020

Shellfish Conservation

Appropriation

Balance Carried from 2018

Licenses & Fines

Total

Expenditures

Payroll 2,361.00
General Operating Expenses 693.45
Transfer to Pemaquid Watershed Study 2,500.00

Total Net
Balance Carried to Shellifish 2020

Fish Committee

Appropriation

Balance Carried from 2018

Total

Expenditures

General Expense 1,276.26

Total Net
Covered by Contingency

Fish Ladder

Appropriation

Balance Carried from 2018

Total

Expenditures

General Expense 28,451.26
Appropriation Transfer to Fish Ladder Capital Reserve Fund -

Total Net

Reimbursements from Fish Ladder Restricted Capital Reserve

Reimbursements from Fish Ladder Capital Reserve

Funds not withdrawn from Fish Ladder Restricted Capital Reserve (Voted in 2019)
Balance Carried to Fish Ladder for 2020

5,868.76
1,631.24

2,500.00

10,000.00

7,124.74

2,875.26
6,272.50
9,147.76

19,880.22

4,669.00

24,549.22

5,554.45

18,994.77

18,994.77

35.00
965.00

1,000.00

1,276.26

(276.26)
276.26

25,000.00

25,000.00

28,451.26

(3,451.26)
5,000.00
4,871.97

71,000.00

77,420.71
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Bristol Mills Dam

Appropriation

Balance Carried from 2018

Total

Expenditures

Dam Repairs

Appropriation Transfer to Bristol Mills Dam Capital Reserve Fund

Total Net

Funds not withdrawn from Bristol Mills Dam Capital Reserve (Voted in 2019)

Balance Carried to Bristol Mills Dam 2020

Town Roads Management
Appropriation

Balance Carried from 2018

Foundation Grant for Upper Round Pond Bridge
Donations for LED Sign Purchases

DOT Block Grant

Insurance Claim

Private Sign Purchases

Total

Expenditures

General Maintenance

Snow Removal

Street Lights

Transfer to Bridge Capital Reserve Fund
Appropriation Transfer to Bridge Capital Reserve Fund

Net
Reimbursements from Bridge Capital Reserve
Total Net

Town Garage & Highway Equipment
Appropriation

Balance Carried from 2018

Cell Phone Reimbursements

MEMA Disaster Reimbursement

Diesel Reimbursements from other Departments
Total

Expenditures

Equipment Repair/Maintenance/Garage

Diesel

General Expenses

Transfer to Highway Equipment Capital Reserve Fund

Total Net
Balance Carried to Town Garage & Highway Equip. 2020

33.35

735,819.17
333,965.39

5,837.13
100,000.00

20,000.00

1,683.72
10,053.27
4,676.16

5,000.00
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30,000.00

30,000.00

33.35
29,966.65
20,000.00
49,966.65

793,044.00
47,410.09
100,000.00
9,000.00
47,956.00
625.00
90.00
998,125.09

1,195,621.69
(197,496.60)
197,496.60

7,380.99
16,119.01
300.00
1,787.40
5,726.53
31,313.93

21,413.15
9,900.78
9,900.78
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Solar Energy Project
Appropriation

Balance Carried from 2018

Total

Expenditures

General Expenses

Transfer to Solar Array Capital Reserve Fund

Total Net

Veterans Memorial
Appropriation

Balance Carried from 2018

Donations

Total

Expenditures

Transferred to Veterans Savings Account

Total Net

Bristol Fire & Rescue

Appropriation

Balance Carried from 2018 - General Operating Exp
Balance Carried from 2018 - Monro Dry Hydrant & 150 Challenge
Revenues

Total

Expenditures

Bristol Fire & Rescue Expense

Dry Hydrant

New Tanker Note

Transfer to BFR Facility Maint Capital Reserve Fund
Transfer to BFR Truck Capital Reserve Fund

Total Net

Balance Carried to Bristol Fire & Rescue

Balance Carried to Bristol Fire & Rescue - Dry Hydrant
Unexpended to Surplus

Radio Replacement
Appropriation

Balance carried from 2018
Total

Expenditures

Radios

Total Net

10,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

1,656.68
1,656.68

1,656.68

1,656.68

374,462.81
5,745.40
15,368.39
1,056.72
396,633.32

297,288.33
122.00
23,975.40
10,000.00

30,000.00

361,385.73
35,247.59
15,368.39
19,878.00

1.20

24,000.00
24,000.00

24,000.00

24,000.00
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Bristol/South Bristol Transfer Facility

Appropriation

Balance Carried from 2018
Total

Expenditures

Annual Contract

Total Net

Provider Agencies
Appropriation

Balance Carried from 2018
Total

Expenditures

Bristol Area Library

(LC Ambulance

ElderCare Network

Healthy Kids

Life Flight

Lincoln County Television
New Hope for Women

0ld Bristol Historical Society
Pemaquid Watershed Association
Spectrum Generations

Total Net

County Tax

Appropriated under Tax Commitment

Balance Carried from 2018

Total

Expenditures

Treasurer, Lincoln County (Assessed Lincoln County)

Total Net

Overlay

Appropriated under Tax Commitment
Balance Carried from 2018

Total

Total Net

Total Carried to Surplus

240,690.00

240,690.00
240,690.00

240,690.00

93,453.00

93,453.00
14,500.00
39,000.00
7,500.00
1,200.00
1,500.00
9,753.00
2,000.00
9,500.00
1,500.00
7,000.00

93,453.00

1,394,082.26

1,394,082.26
1,394,082.26

1,394,082.26

198,128.31

198,128.31

198,128.31

198,128.31
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Marsh Island Tax
Appropriation -
Balance Carried from 2018 -
Total -
Expenditures
Treasurer, Lincoln County (Assessed by State of Maine) 412.45

412.45
Total Net (412.45)
Covered by Surplus 412.45
Homestead/Veteran/BETE Exemption Reimbursements
Appropriation -
Anticipated Homestead Reimbursement from State of Maine 59,033.39
Anticipated BETE Reimbursement from State of Maine 20,485.68
Total 79,519.07
Actual Revenue Received
Homestead Reimbursement Received from State of Maine (per Audit) 55,560.04
Veteran Reimbursement Received from State of Maine 2,060.00
BETE Reimbursement Received from State of Maine 20,498.00

78,118.04

Total Net (1,401.03)
Difference Covered by Surplus 1,401.03
Treegrowth Reimbursement
Appropriation -
Balance Carried from 2018 -
Total -
Treegrowth Reimbursement Received from State of Maine 3,893.74
Total Carried to Surplus 3,893.74
Excise Tax Collection
Appropriation -
Anticipated Excise Revenue 650,000.00
Total 650,000.00
Expenditures
Bad Checks & South Bristol Excise Tax 785.98

785.98
Total Net 649,214.02
Excise Tax Actually Received 712,520.30

Total Carried to Surplus 63,306.28



Franchise Revenue
Appropriation

Anticipated Franchise Fees

Total

Expenditures

Expended to LCTV

Transferred to Other Departments

Total Net
Franchise Fees Actually Received
Total Carried to Surplus

Interest & Lien Costs
Appropriation

Revenue of Interest & Lien Costs
Total

Expenditures

Lien Costs

Total Net
Total Carried to Surplus

Town Contingency
Appropriation

Balance Carried from 2018
Total

Transfers

Revaluation

Fish Committee

Olde Bristol Days

Total Net
Unexpended to Surplus
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9,753.00
14,719.46

4,197.95

2,950.00
276.26

301.65

23

24,472.46

24,472.46

24,472.46

28,003.32
3,530.86

39,576.03

39,576.03

4,197.95

35,378.08
35,378.08

20,000.00

20,000.00

3,527.91

16,472.09
16,472.09
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Capital Reserve Accounts

Town Buildings Capital Reserve Fund (CD)

Beginning Balance 01/01/2019
Deposit from Appropriation
Interest Earned

Withdrawals for Building Repairs
Balance As of 12/31/2019

IT Capital Reserve Fund (CD)

Beginning Balance 01/01/2019
Deposit from Appropriation
Interest Earned

Withdrawal for Hardware Expenses
Balance As of 12/31/2019

Bristol Dam Capital Reserve Fund (CD)

Beginning Balance 01/01/2019

Deposit from Appropriation (2019)

Deposit from Appropriation (2018 Special Town Meeting)
Interest Earned

Withdrawals for Dam Repairs

Funds not withdrawn from Bristol Mills Dam Capital Reserve
(Voted in 2019)

Balance As of 12/31/2019

Assessment Capital Reserve Fund (CD)

Beginning Balance 01/01/2019
Deposit from Appropriation
Interest Earned

Withdrawal for Expenses

Balance As of 12/31/2019

Landings & Harbors Capital Reserve Fund (CD)

Beginning Balance 01/01/2019

Deposit from Appropriation (Balanced Carried to Capital Reserve)
Interest Earned

Withdrawal for Expenses

Balance As of 12/31/2019

Highway Equipment Capital Reserve Fund (Savings)

Beginning Balance 01/01/2019
Deposit from Appropriation
Interest Earned

Withdrawal for Expenses

Balance As of 12/31/2019

2,685.00

5,374.95

20,000.00

19,734.84

5,000.00
374.25

22,424.09

119.72

5,500.00

2.96

247.73

20,062.78

40,000.00
781.00

40,849.78

15,125.01

15,000.00
396.31

30,521.32

10,053.42

35,000.00
164.93

45,218.35

3,302.20

5,000.00
5.89

8,308.09
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Bridge Capital Reserve Fund (CD)

Beginning Balance 01/01/2019
Deposit from Appropriation
Donation for Masonry Work
Interest Earned

Withdrawal for Bridge Expenses
Balance As of 12/31/2019

Solar Array Capital Reserve Fund (CD)

Beginning Balance 01/01/2019
Deposit from Appropriation
Interest Earned

Withdrawal for Expenses

Balance As of 12/31/2019

Fish Ladder Capital Reserve Fund (CD)

Beginning Balance 01/01/2019
Deposit from Appropriation
Interest Earned

Withdrawal for Expenses

Balance As of 12/31/2019

Fish Ladder Restricted Reserve Fund (CD)

Beginning Balance 01/01/2019

Deposit from Appropriation

Interest Earned

Withdrawal for Design Expenses

Funds not withdrawn from Fish Ladder
Restricted Capital Reserve (Voted in 2019)

Balance As of 12/31/2019

Ocean Hill Cemetery Capital Reserve Fund (CD)

Beginning Balance 01/01/2019

Deposit from Appropriation

Interest Earned

Withdrawal for Combined Trust Correction (2018)
Balance As of 12/31/2019

Combined Trusts Capital Reserve Fund (Savings)

Beginning Balance 01/01/2019

Deposit from Appropriation

Deposit Correction from Ocean Hill Cemetery (2018)
Interest Earned

Withdrawal for Expenses

Balance As of 12/31/2019

197,496.60

4,871.97

5,000.00

71,000.00

400.00

2,555.45

25

85,447.70

20,000.00
100,000.00
564.20

7,951.10

10,083.34

10,000.00
264.21

20,347.55

70,956.48

368.59

66,453.10

202,273.05

4,253.19

130,526.24

23,176.57

113.75

22,890.32

13,523.87

400.00
16.16

11,368.42
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Veterans Memorial Capital Reserve Fund (Savings)

Beginning Balance 01/01/2019 4,573.28
Deposit from Appropriation -
Donations 1,656.68
Interest Earned 7.43
Withdrawal for Expenses -

Balance As of 12/31/2019 6,237.39
Bristol Fire & Rescue Facility Capital Reserve Fund (CD)

Beginning Balance 01/01/2019 16,940.99
Deposit from Appropriation 10,000.00
Interest Earned 84.47
Withdrawals for Building Repairs -

Balance As of 12/31/2019 27,025.46
Bristol Fire & Rescue Truck Capital Reserve Fund (CD)

Beginning Balance 01/01/2019 85,076.42
Deposit from Appropriation 30,000.00
Interest Earned 2,477.90
Withdrawal for Expenses -

Balance As of 12/31/2019 117,554.32
Bristol Fire & Rescue Emergency Contingency Capital Reserve Fund (CD)

Beginning Balance 01/01/2019 20,166.68
Deposit from Appropriation -
Interest Earned 403.27
Withdrawals for Building Repairs -

Balance As of 12/31/2019 20,569.95
Parks & Recreation General Capital Reserve Fund (CD)

Beginning Balance 01/01/2019 84,114.03
Deposit from Appropriation 10,000.00
Appropriation for Tractor Sinking Fund 10,000.00
Donations for Future Playground 11,168.42
Interest Earned 1,111.22
Withdrawal for Expenses -

Balance As of 12/31/2019 116,393.67

Parks & Recreation Beach Pavilion Capital Reserve Fund (CD)

Beginning Balance 01/01/2019 286,745.22
Deposit from Appropriation -
Grants Received (Transfer In) -
Grants Boardwalk (Transfer In) 16,400.00

Donations & Merchandise Revenue for Project 43,034.21
Donations for Pergola (Transfer In) 10,000.00
Interest Earned 4,175.59
Withdrawal for Design Expenses 245,206.12

Balance As of 12/31/2019 115,148.90
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Parks Lighthouse Restricted Funds Reserve Fund (CD)
Beginning Balance 01/01/2019 (Opened 03/26/2019)
Deposit from Appropriation

Revenue Received from Estate Disbursement

Interest Earned

Withdrawal for LHP Expenses 45,371.90

Balance As of 12/31/2019

Parks Learning Center Capital Reserve Fund (Savings)
Beginning Balance 01/01/2019

Deposit from Appropriation

Interest Earned

Withdrawal for Expenses 1,962.81

Balance As of 12/31/2019

Liabilities/Loans

Fire Truck Loan

Beginning Balance 01/01/2019
Principal Paid 21,424.02

Interest Paid 2,551.38

Balance As of 12/31/2019 (Includes Compounded Interest)
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175,606.31
2,773.44

133,007.85

5,071.74

4.94

3,113.87

101,270.67

79,846.65
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2019 Appropriations From Taxation
Bristol School:
Article 3. Regular Instruction 2,536,791.47
Article4.  Special Education 977,665.28
Article 5. Career & Technical Education 100.00
Article 6. Other Instruction 103,222.52
Article7.  Student & Staff Support 298,870.86
Article 8. System Administration 112,097.79
Article9.  School Administration 236,841.67
Article 10.  Transportation & Buses 536,052.81
Article 11.  Facilities Maintenance 441,671.77
Article 12.  Debt Service & Other Commitments -
Article 13.  All Other Expenditures 18,912.09
Fund Balance Forward (Not from Taxation) (109,426.23)
State Subsidy Estimate (Not from Taxation) (307,759.78)
Local Share/Foundation Allocation 4,845,040.25
Article 20.  Adult Education 10,371.18
Other Town Government:
Article 23.  General Government 397,531.09
Article 26.  Town Buildings Capital Reserve 5,000.00
Article 27.  Assessment 27,000.00
Article 36.  Bristol Fire & Rescue 374,462.81
Article 48.  Bristol/South Bristol Transfer Station 240,690.00
Article 52.  Requests
1. Bristol Library 14,500.00
2. ElderCare Network 7,500.00
3. Healthy Kids 1,200.00
4. Life Flight 1,500.00
5. New Hope for Women 2,000.00
6. 0ld Bristol Historical Society 9,500.00
7. Pemaquid Watershed Association 1,500.00
8. Spectrum Generations 7,000.00
TOTAL 44,700.00
Article 53.  Central Lincoln County Ambulance, Inc. 39,000.00

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS FROM TAXATION

5,983,795.33
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Town Administrator’s Report
Christopher Hall, Town Administrator

2019 has been another busy year for the Town.

The big project completed in 2019 was the new Upper Round Pond Bridge across
the Pemaquid River, just next to the Town Hall. The steel and concrete bridge,
shown on the cover of this Town Report, is clad in stone thanks to the generosity
of a local donor, echoing the original stone arch bridge that was removed in 1984.
A stone from that original bridge, dated 1826, was found during the work and has
been mounted next to the bridge by the Vestry building (better known as the Quilt
Shop).

Two other major projects commenced in 2019. The girls’ softball field at the
school will be finished in the spring, as will the new Pavilion at Pemaquid Beach
Park. The great majority of funding for these projects comes from grants and
donations which a small amount of taxpayer funding has leveraged.

The next major project, due to start in the summer of 2020, is the long-awaited
repair of the Bristol Mills Dam and renewal of the fish ladder. The permit for in-
water work on the fish ladder begins on July 15th, which means that the water
level will be reduced and the swimming hole may not be usable for the month
of July while coffer dams are installed at the top and bottom of the fish ladder.
We regret this inconvenience but hope that swimmers will accept that this work
is essential to protect the long-term future of the dam - support for which was
overwhelmingly voted by the Town in 2018.

Volunteers have always been a key to keeping Town government efficient,
flexible and responsive. I want to recognize the great work done in 2019 by the
Bristol Byways Committee to update the Towns Bicycle-Pedestrian Plan. The
Committee’s low-cost recommendations for road safety measures and active
recreation facilities are included in the 2020 budget. A second volunteer effort, the
Broadband Committee formed in November, is working with our utility companies
to seek grants and other funding to get 100% high-speed internet coverage across
Bristol. I also want to thank the Fish Committee for their work to keep the river
clear of beaver dams, maintain the existing fish ladder, and assist the project to
build the new ‘pool-and-weir’ fish ladder. 2020 will see another major volunteer
effort — celebrating Maine’s Bicentennial, including a Bicentennial-themed Olde
Bristol Days in August and other events throughout the summer.

We are fortunate to have a dedicated staff working for the Town. I enjoy working
with colleagues across all Town departments — the School, Parks and Recreation,
Fire & Rescue, Highways, Code Enforcement and the Town Office. It is a pleasure
to be able to recommend Jessica Westhaver for promotion to Treasurer, reflecting
her good work over the last four years.

Finally I must thank the Selectmen, and all our taxpayers, for the pleasure and
privilege of working for our Town.
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CLERK’S REPORT
IFW
SEALE TTEASUTET ...cveveveteeteerecte ettt ettt ae et esaeebeeseeaeeseeaeennennensens $32,094.25
TOWI TEEASULET ...ttt ettt et eae et et teeaneste s eesesaeenaenas $1,438.25
CLAM LICENSES
10 Resident COmMMETCIAl .....c.ccueieviviiuiieicieeiceececet ettt $2,000
2 Nonresident CoOmmercial..........coevveveeiiriiiiiiieice et eeeseens $800
Conservation hours purchased...........cccvreeiennccnnncnncsece s $1,200
22 Resident Recreational ..........c.cceoiveieiiieieieieieiiieeeeceeeee et svese e ssensenens $435
8 Nonresident Recreational............cccovviviiiiiiiiiiieciceeeeeer et $310
Complimentary Licenses (65 and over, 12 and under)
RESIAENL ...ttt ettt ettt ettt et essersese e eaesrennens 36
NONTESIAENL .evevieiericteeeee ettt ettt ebe s e s se s s e s esseneereaseresensens 2
DOG LICENSES
Altered
SEALE TIEASULEL ..vuvevieceeeeieeeee ettt es et e re s st ese et sse st easstensensasenseneans $1,386
TOWIL TTEASULET ..ttt eee ettt eaeasere ettt es s sae st s stesaenssesseneans $1,386
Unaltered
SALE TTEASUTET ...cvvevveereerereeteteeteeeetetete et et eteete e e eteeas et e s esesbeeseeseeseessessensensens $561
TOWIL TIEASULEL ...veevviteeeeeeeteeeeeeete ettt et er e seeteeaessesessesseae s esseseeseseseesensenens $75
Kennels
SEALE TIEASULEL .eveveveerereereeeee ettt ettt et e sesesseseeseasersesesseseesesseseerensensens $30
TOWI TTEASUTET ...ttt ettt et ee et e sae s e ebeeteesaeseeasessensensennennan $12
VITAL STATISTICS
Registered voters: 2,350 Marriages: 26
Births: 10 (4 boys, 6 girls) Deaths: 38
4 )
Name Age Date of Death
Pedrick, Robert Gordon Jr. 73 01/12/2019
Hannemann, Yvonne 81 01/14/2019
Kentopp, Nita Lynell 97 01/31/2019
Hutchins, Debrah Z. 65 02/08/2019
Poole, Carl S. Jr. 74 02/10/2019
Brenner, Frank J. 83 02/18/2019
Crutti, Dolores M. 98 03/23/2019
Shott, Scott Hamilton 92 03/30/2019
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Benner, Marian Patricia 83 04/12/ 201?
Fredette, Paul E. 67 04/23/2019
Cogar, Terry W. 59 05/01/2019
Macone, Helen E. 92 05/22/2019
Banks, Elizabeth Colburn 81 05/26/2019
Tarr, Geraldine Marie 98 06/10/2019
Reynolds, Charles Gilbert 90 06/15/2019
Hoyt, Muriel Ann 89 06/16/2019
Benner, Gordon A. 85 06/18/2019
Griffin, Andrew Richard 30 06/26/2019
Ball, William Edward 66 06/29/2019
Jansen, Willem 85 06/30/2019
Lucina, Phyllis Ann 80 07/17/2019
Williams, Robert Dennis 78 08/27/2019
Doughty, James Charles 60 08/29/2019
Lord, Stephen Field 74 09/01/2019
Burleson, Nancy S. 85 09/06/2019
Garcia, Thomas David 76 09/11/2019
Poland, Gwendolyn Lenore 85 09/12/2019
Phillips, Vernon 77 09/23/2019
Hough, Ann Jacks 81 10/20/2019
Powell, Pauline Jeanette 99 11/10/2019
Gettis, James L. 76 11/19/2019
Fitzpatrick, James T. “B.J” 69 11/21/2019
Willey, Paul M. 69 11/24/2019
Hughes, Jimmy Francis 77 12/12/2019
Cooper, Cora M. 94 12/19/2019
Poland, Edward F. Sr. 87 12/21/2019
Gilbert, Arrolyn T. 93 12/30/2019
Molt, Roy C. 59 12/30/2013

Due to a change in the way the Maine Department of Health and Human Services
processes death records, Towns no longer receive death certificates for their

residents. We apologize if we omitted anyone from our listing.
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2019 Assessors’ Report

COMMITMENT
Description Amount
Value of Real Estate (Taxable) $1,042,702,700
« Land Value $524,374,300
o Building Value $518,328,400
Value of Personal Property (Taxable) $7,570,750
e Machinery & Equipment $6,642,920
+ Business Equipment $519,280
« Other Personal Property $408,550
Total Taxable Property $1,050,273,450
Rate of Taxation $6.75 per $1,000
EXEMPTIONS
Homestead Exemptions (695 Exemptions) $13,900,000
(5 properties fully exempt — under $20,000 assessment) $93,100
Veteran Exemptions (164 Exemptions) $984,000
Blind (1 Exemption) $4,000
BETE Exemptions (8 Exemptions) $6,069,830

The Collection of Taxes

Assessments are based on the status of property as of April 1* of the tax year.
Valuations can be adjusted at any time during April, or until the taxes have been
committed to the Tax Collector. Upon commitment, the valuations become
records and may be changed only through the abatement process. Tax bills will be
mailed to the owner of record as of April 1*, and if known to the Town a copy will
be mailed to any new owner. It is interesting to note that in Maine, there is no legal
requirement for the Town to provide a tax bill.

The tax due date and the interest rate for late payment are determined by vote of
the townspeople at the Annual Town Meeting held in March of each year. In 2020,
the Selectmen will recommend September 15" for the due date and 9% for the
interest rate on late payments. 9% is the maximum allowable interest rate in 2020
as set by the State Treasurer. Prepayment of taxes in any amount, but not to exceed
the previous years amount, will be accepted at any time.

The Lien Process

Between eight and twelve months after taxes have been committed, the Tax
Collector will place a lien on all real estate accounts with an unpaid balance. Alllien
costs must be paid by the delinquent taxpayer before the lien can be discharged.
If the lien remains unpaid for 18 months after having been recorded, the Town
becomes the owner of the property. At this point the prior owner may negotiate
with the Selectmen to buy back the property, or the Town may sell the property
at auction.
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Property Tax Relief

Homestead Exemption
You are entitled to a Homestead Exemption if:

e Youarealegal resident of Maine as of April 1%, 2020 and have owned a homestead
in the State of Maine for at least the past 12 months;

¢ You declare the homestead in Bristol is your permanent/primary residence;

e Is the only property for which you have claimed a homestead property tax
exemption.

Veteran’s Exemption

You are entitled to a Veteran’s Exemption if you are a veteran, or the widow of
one, who served active duty during a federally recognized war period and were
discharged or retired under honorable conditions. The Veteran must have reached
age 62 or must be receiving a pension or compensation from the United States
Government for total disability, either service or non-service connected. A form
DD 214 is required to be furnished with application.

Blind Exemption

You are entitled to a Blind Exemption if you have been determined to be blind
by a licensed Doctor of Medicine, Doctor of Osteopathy or Doctor of Optometry.
Appropriate documentation is required to be furnished to prove eligibility.

If you are already receiving any of these exemptions, there is no need to reapply.
Applications are available at the Town Office or on our website at https://www.
bristolmaine.org/tax-collection-and-assessing and must be filed on or before April
Ist of each year.

Current Land Use Programs

The State of Maine has four “current use” programs that offer the property
owner a reduction in assessed value: Farmland, Open Space, Tree Growth, and
Working Waterfront. The programs establish valuation of property at its current
use, rather than at market value.

All four programs are available to property owners through an application
process with the local municipality. Applications must be filed on or before April
1** of the year the reduced valuation is first requested.

Property must meet certain criteria to qualify for each program and any future
change in the use of the land will cause disqualification resulting in a penalty.

Farmland

In the Farmland program, the property owner is required to have at least five
contiguous acres in their parcel of land. The land must be used for farming,
agriculture or horticulture and can include woodland and wasteland. Additionally,
the parcel must contribute at least $2,000 gross income from farming activities
each year.
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The Department of Agriculture prepares a valuation guideline for municipalities,
which results from studies based on suggested values using a correlation from
income stream and market data attributable to agricultural enterprise.

If the property no longer qualifies as farmland, then a penalty will be assessed.
The penalty is equal to the taxes that would have been paid in the last five years
if the property had not been in farmland, less the taxes that were paid, plus any
interest on that balance.

See Bulletin 20 (Farmland Tax Law), 36 M.R.S. §§ 1101 - 1121 (Farm and Open
Space Tax Law), and 7 M.R.S. chapter 2-B (Registration of Farmland) on the Maine
Revenue Website.

Open Space

There is no minimum acreage requirement with this program. However,
minimum areas and setbacks must be excluded from classification.

The parcel must be preserved or restricted in use to provide a public benefit.
Benefits recognized include public recreation, scenic resources, game management,
and wildlife habitat.

The municipal assessor is responsible for determining the value placed on open
space land. In the determination of that value, the assessor must consider the sale
price that a particular open space parcel would command in the open market if
it were to remain in the particular category or categories of open space land for
which it qualifies.

If an assessor is unable to determine the value of a parcel of open space land
based on the valuation method above, the assessor may use the alternative
valuation method. Using this method, the assessor reduces the fair market value
of an open space land parcel by the cumulative percentage reduction for which the
land is eligible according to certain categories. Those categories are as follows:

Ordinary Open Space - 20% reduction

Permanently Protected - 30% reduction

Forever Wild - 20% reduction

Public Access - 25% reduction

In other words, if the property met all of the above requirements, the owner
would see a cumulative reduction of up to 95% on the classified land.

If property no longer qualifies as open space, a penalty will be assessed using
the same methodology as is used for removal from the Tree Growth program (see
below).

See Bulletin 21 (Open Space Tax Law) and 36 M.R.S. §§ 1101 - 1121 (Farm and
Open Space Tax Law) on the Maine Revenue Website.

Tree Growth

This program provides a benefit for owners of at least ten acres of forested land
used for commercial harvesting. A forest management and harvest plan must be
prepared and a sworn statement to that effect submitted with the application.
Applications must include a map of the parcel indicating the forest type breakdown
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as well as all other areas to be excluded from the tree growth program.

Each year, the State Tax Assessor determines the valuation per acre for each
forest type by county. For a list of current Tree Growth rates, see Rule 202 on the
Maine Revenue Website.

Forestry Management Plans must be re-submitted every 10 years in order to
remain classified in the Tree Growth program. If forest land no longer meets the
criteria of eligibility or the landowner opts to withdraw from the tree growth
program, a penalty will be assessed. Depending upon the length of time that the
parcel has been enrolled, the penalty is between 20% and 30% of the difference
between the 100% Tree Growth value and the fair market value of the land.

See Bulletin 19 (Maine Tree Growth Tax Law) and 36 M.R.S. §§ 571 - 584 (Tree
Growth Tax Law) on the Maine Revenue Website.

Working Waterfront

“Working waterfront land” means a parcel or portion of a parcel of land abutting
tidal waters or is located in the intertidal zone (located between the high and low
water mark) the use of which is more than 50% related to providing access to or in
support of the conduct of commercial fishing (including commercial aquaculture)
activities.

Working waterfront land used predominantly (more than 90%) as working
waterfront is eligible for a 20% reduction from just value. Working waterfront
land used primarily (more than 50%) as working waterfront is eligible for a 10%
reduction from just value. Working waterfront land that is permanently protected
from a change in use through deeded restriction is eligible for an additional 30%
reduction.

If property no longer qualifies as working waterfront, a penalty will be
assessed using the same methodology as is used for removal from Tree Growth
classification.

See Working Waterfront Q & A and 36 M.R.S. §§ 1131 -1140-B (Current Use
Valuation of Certain Working Waterfront Land) on the Maine Revenue Website.

Personal Property Business Tax Relief
BETE

Certain businesses may qualify for an exemption on personal property tax for
equipment first subject to tax on April 1, 2008. This is an annual application.

BETR

Certain Businesses may qualify for reimbursement on personal property tax
paid during the previous year. Taxpayers begin the application process by filing
the form “801” with our office.

More information can be viewed online at http://www.maine.gov/revenue/
propertytax/.
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Real Estate Taxpayer List

11 EDGEMERE LANE, LLC...ovvoerevrivceccrvvrnnnns 13,283.33
1267 INVESTORS, LLC...ovvvvvvvercrivrrriiinrcririnnnens 1,036.13
187 BACKSHORE, LLC.......ovveeecrvvcrinnncerecsinnnnne 3,385.80
187 BACKSHORE, LLC.....oveverirenciiririviiesinnens 70.20
2092 BRISTOL, LLC.....covouererrvrennes ...868.73
212 SNOWBALL HILLROAD, LLC.......oocverrrruerreranene 2,342.25
26 PRINCETON AVENUE REALTY TRUST.....ccovevces 2,480.63
28 BEACH LOOP ROAD, LLC 1,283.18
30 NORTHERN POINT ROAD REALTY TRUST ............ 1,982.48
302 BIRCH KNOLL, LLC.cvorvvveenccrnirinrcsenciens 2,218.05
343 PEMAQUID, LLC....uvveiririirineciierecinens 1,261.58
61 SEAWOOD PARK, LLC.........vovvveecericrcrrenncn 2,263.28
612 BRISTOLROAD, LLC ....eevevveriiririnrinnns 1,863.00
ABENAKI PEMAQUID HARBOR, LLC.......cocosvrererrenees 2,829.60
ABLON, BETTY ANN ............. 2,777.63

ACHESON, JAMES M; ACHESON, MATTHEW T;

ACHESON, ROBERT B & ACHESON, WILLIAMJ.......1,880.55
ACHESON, JULIANNA........ 710.10
ACHESON, MARJORIE & ALLAIRE, SHAWN M.............. 896.40

ACHESON, MATTHEW T ........ccounennn. 618.30
ACHESON, RICHARD D JR ..ccocevvviciccriinsiinnnnes 728.33
ACIRS, LLC .o 2,839.73
ADAMS, APRIL & REDMOND, JOHN ..........cccruesvuneee 2,872.80
ADAMS, JULIE & BONSANT, MARY.........cccouevererrunns 2,207.25
ADAMS, KEVIN R & ADAMS, CAROL J.......ccvvvuecns 2,613.60
ADDISON, CARLW & ELLEN B, TR.......cvccvrrruerrcrinens 1,316.93
ADICKES, ERNEST J & ADICKES, SAMANTHALL .......2,714.18
ADIRONDACK LAND MANAGEMENT, LLC................. 2,663.55
ADIRONDACK LAND MANAGEMENT, LLC......cccvvvvrnenene 32.40
ADKINS, THOMAS & ADKINS, CORINNEE................ 1,947.38
ADLER, STEPHEN R & ADLER, BRENDAK ................... 33210
AGNETA, GAIL B & DIBBLE, TIMOTHY K........ccccevvuueeee. 731.78

AHVIEW LLC & WILKINSON, & LOCRAFT, TTEES.......3,242.70
AIKEN, ALEXANDER W & AIKEN, HEATHER ANN......... 174.83

AJAMIBRADFORD TRUST.......vevveerrrcnrirnnnnann 2,228.85
AKIN, GWENDOLYN, TR ..coovvuviivecrirrennsirinresinens 4,285.58
ALAN J MACPHEE ENTERPRISES, INC.......cccsveervcces 1,092.83

ALBRIGHT, JAMES A & ALBRIGHT, ROBERTAL............ 376.65
ALBRIGHT, JAMES A & ALBRIGHT, ROBERTAL......... 3,306.83
ALDERISIO, JOAN........... 3,493.80
ALDERSON, MICHAEL S & RABY, CHRISTINE M........2,065.50

ALFONSO, RICHARD J & LOIS M, TR....ccvvrurrerinene 3,705.08
ALIANO, JOANNE M....oovouurrivrermmnnsesrvcnnnnnnasessiens 1,688.85
ALLAN, JOHN A & BARBARA L, TRUSTEES............... 1,983.15
ALLEN M GLICKTRUST DATED 6/24/09................... 6,295.73
ALLEN M GLICKTRUST DATED 6/24/09...........c....... 3,123.23

ALLEN, CHERYL H..ovvriiirrncrinccsiiencninns 3,867.75

ALLEN, GEORGE Ell....ovveereerrrerrnnnece. ..336.83
ALLEN, PAUL S, TRUSTEE........rvevrrirmiecrirnnnnennns 2,681.10
ALLEN, ROSAMOND W ...oovvvevrrenmrrcvnnnnnnsseninnns 199.80
ALLEN, SANDRA C& ALLEN, JAY T ..o 1,166.40
ALLEN, WALTER L.......oovoevmenevicmrimmcessvcnmnenncesinenns 348.98
ALLEY, WENDY ... ..252.45
ALOISE, DAVID A ..ccccrvcrrinnnnenes 2,569.05
ALOISE, DAVID A ..ccvrvcrrinnrnenes 5,385.83
ALOISE, DONNA ... ..315.23
ALOISE, DONNA M .....cooverrcvrrivrrrnnnnne 5,429.03
ALSUP, BENJAMIN'W & COMER, CARRIES............... 2,484.00
ALWARD, NATALIA .....covvovrcverrrinirssccrccrinensiss 1,268.33
AMERICANTOWER CORP.....c.ccvvevernerirneserininnenenns 1,580.18
AMES, MICHAEL & AMES, JUDY.....oouvnvvvervnnrercrinnnns 168.08
ANDERSEN, JAN A & ANDERSEN, JANEA................ 1,041.53
ANDERSEN, JAN A & ANDERSEN, JANEA............cc.... 204.53
*ANDERSEN, LEIGHTON E & ANDERSEN, LESLIEW..2,452.28
ANDERSON FAMILY TRUST .c.ccvvvvrvmccrvvrnnnnens 1,516.05
ANDERSON, CHARLES W JR.....oomrrrirnecviniercnninns 1,456.65
ANDERSON, CHRISTOPHERH .......ooeccrvcrririreece. 1,134.68
ANDERSON, DAVID | & ANDERSON, MAUREEN G........236.25
ANDERSON, JOSEPH MR ........ovovmrrccrrvvrrinnaees 1,545.08
ANDERSON, MAUREEN E......cccvverrircririicnins 1,057.05
ANDERSON, PAUL M & ANDERSON, KATHLEEN K...39,891.15
ANDERSON, PETER......ccvvivviircrrinnicsisiincninns 3,020.63
ANDERSON, PETER C....cvvvircirnnnns 199.13
ANDERSON, PETER C....ovoorrvcrirrnrnneneee 213.30
ANDERSON, PETER C....cvvvircirnnnns 223.43
ANDERSON, PETER C....ovovrrvcrrrinrnnnenees 249.75
ANDREW, WAYNE M & ANDREW, SUSANR.............. 2,229.53
ANDREWS, CAROL & ANDREWS, ERIC]......ccccuccces 201.83
ANDREWS, CAROL L..ovvvrrvvererereresnrsireensssessesnsssenns 203.18
ANDREWS, CAROL L & ANDREWS, GREGG C.............. 203.18
ANDREWS, CAROL L & ANDREWS, LAURIE ............... 203.18
ANDREWS, LAURIE, TRUSTEE .....occrrvvcrrenerenens 1,331.10

ANTONE, SUSAN C& ANTONE, WALLACEH............. 1,063.13
ANTOSIEWICZ, PIOTR & ANTOSIEWICZ, PAMELA.....6,149.25

APGAR, GEORGE B & APGAR, JOANW .........cceuuvvvunee. 282.83
APPLEGATE, BARBARA & FRASER, HOWARD........... 1,742.18
ARBER, MARJORIEJ.....ccvovvrvirnncirnnnns 1,097.55

ARGEROPOULOS, BONNIE D & DAVIDSON, PETER G 4,080.38
ARMSTRONG, KATHRYN & STOLECKI, JOHN............. 1,445.85
ARNOLD, WILLIAM G & ARNOLD, JEAN DREVTR....4,710.83

ARZATE, WENDY WILLIAMS.......coererrvvrmmnnenerrinnns 352.35
ARZATE, WENDY WILLIAMS.....oooriimircriirinenennns 1,538.33
ASHBY, JO RUTAN TRUST ..covvrvrriermcrrrrnninnnaenaes 1,697.63

ASMUSSEN, VIRGINIATUDOR, ASMUSSEN, BRIAN C..411.08
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ATCHISON, DONALD W REVOCTRUST &

ATCHISON, BARBARA F REVOCTRUST .........cccvveen. 2,142.45
ATELIER 3, LLC ceoeiinicsinenesisesnianss 9,090.90
ATELIER 3, LLC ceovvreeemrrvenniincsscsnnssssisessessenns 298.35
ATKINSON, JOAN M & JOHNSON, PATRICKK............ 1,680.08
AUGUSTA, ROBERTL..... 1,832.63
AUSSCHNITT, SUSAN P REVOCABLETRUST.............. 6,479.33
AUTIO, HDAVID .....vvovverriririmnesssininnnnasseens 4,332.15
AVERILL, NORMAN C & AVERILL, SANDRAS............ 3,547.80
AVERILL, NORMAN C& AVERILL, SANDRAS .............. 340.20
AVERILL, PHILIP H & BACON, JANET M..............c.. 1,719.90
AVERILL, PHILIP H..... 2,567.70
BACK SHORE REAL ESTATETRUST ....ocovvvvverrrirrinns 369.23
BACON, JANET & AVERILL, ERICA M........onneerivr 712.13
BADER, LAURENCE M LIVING TRUST -

BADER, LAURENCE M, TRUSTEE.........cevevvvrerrinas 2,270.70
BADGLEY, TIMOTHY R .....ooveeerrririenccccriennnanens 676.35
BAGANZ, BRUCEP, ETAL, TR ...covevrviriiccrirnnnas 6,761.48
BAGANZ, MARK; BAGANZ, BRUCE P &

SIMPSON, BARBARAA .. 431.33
BAILEY, ARTHUR L. 790.43
BAILEY, CHARLENE L....ooeveviveccciinicirireneas 1,013.18
BAILEY, FREDERICK D & BAILEY, MARIAV.................. 274.73
BAILEY, GORDON L & BAILEY, SCLINDAA................ 1,859.63
BAILEY, JAMES C & BAILEY, NANCY L......c..vcovvunnneee 1,328.40
BAILEY, VINCENT R....oovvmriicririecsinnnssisinnens 789.75
BAKER, DOROTHY, TRUSTEE & GLIDDEN, LISA, TR ...3,782.03
*BALDACCHINO, GERARD J SR......vcvvveuirierriannnnes 968.63

*BALDWIN, WAYNE J & DAVIDSON-BALDWIN,

STEPHANIEP......oovcvvinnenn. 2,546.78
BALL, JOSEPHEJR & EVELYN M. ......cooooricrrrvrcrnnnns 1,048.95
BALL, ROBERT J & BALL, SANDRAJ.....oceecvvrennne 1,458.68
BALL WILLIAM E oo 6.08
BANKS, JAMES E & BANKS, ELIZABETHC............... 2,037.15
BANNON, PATRICIAJ......... 964.58
BAPTIST, LISA ELIZABETH & BAPTIST, PAULE.......... 1,324.35
BARBARA D DITARANTO REVOCABLETRUST -

DITARANTO, BARBARA D, TRUSTEE ...........ccvveeen. 1,147.50
BARD, ELLEN GURMAN .......coconerirmnreririreriinrnnnenas 1,289.25
BARRETT, NANCY WYNN, TR.....cccvvvvrercvvcriennnnnes 691.20
BARRETT, SAMUEL K & GALBRAITH, VIVIAN........... 2,122.20
BARRON; DUNLAP & NATCITY BNK, TR...........cccunnee. 1,204.20
BARROWS, ALBERT F & BARROWS, VALERIER........1,736.10
BARSTOW, ALICETRUST ....covvummrvvrirnnnnnnrasirennns 2,017.58
BARTLETT, PAUL & BARTLETT, JAMESP................... 1,140.75
BARUFALDL JUDITH A....cvvvvrvvcvnnnnesscnisennns 1,788.08
BASCOM, FAY A & LEEMAN, PAULF JR..........ccceecee 1,017.90
BATCHELOR, SUSAN M ......ccomerrvvrrmmnnsccririnnns 1,038.83
BATH SAVINGS TRUST €O, TR - DALBECKTRUST ......... 478.58
BATY, ANN & BATY, DANIELT......ccoovcrrirnicrriirinnens 317.25

BATY, ANN E & BATY, DANIELT....oouiriririicsriirnnnes 81.68
*BATY, ANN E & BATY, DANIELT .ooorvvvvienercrinnnns 947.03
BATY, DANIELT & BATY, KRISTEN A........ccvevevirrenrinns 947.03
BATY, DANIELT & BATY, KRISTEN A......ccccvvvvvrinnaene. 1,431.75
BAUER, BETH A & BAUER, ARTHUR L JR.........ccovueevcnes 438.75
BAY SAIL, LLC...rvverrrccvrennnssescinesninienees 251.78
BAY, KRISTIN E & POST, KIKI J......ooveirirecriiiracinns 330.75
BAYBUTT, MARK D & BAYBUTT, SCOTTT.........ccccu... 3,481.65
BAYVEW ASSOCIATES, LLC .ooververriinsecirennnens 3,525.53
BAYVEW ASSOCIATES, LLC c.oovervnrvveenrrrcverrennnens 5,140.80
BEAGAN, JOHN H & BEAGAN, JANETD A ............... 1,492.43
BEAL, DALE M LIVING TRUST & BEAL,

CONSTANCE A LIVING TRUST...ccccvvverririnnrcirirnnaens 658.80
BEATTIE, TAYLORV ....ooorrivrcririensivnnsesiannnnens 1,763.10
BEAUCHAMP, ISA.............. ..238.95
BEAUCHAMP, MICHAELW......ccvvrrirrcciirernnens 1,034.10
BEAUDET, ALEXL ............. 1,796.85
BEAUDET, ROGER G & BEAUDET, JESSE.................... 2,457.00
BEAVER, ANDREA L & BEAVER, BRYAN ...........ccuceeec. 770.18
BECICA, STEVEN A & BECICA, JULIE ... 534.60
BECK, ISAACF 1996 REV TR MARITAL - BECK,

SANDRA, TR & GOTTLIEB, EDWARD A, INDTR ......7,817.85
BECK, JACOBT & BECK, JILL M......ooooverevcrrvvrrannnnne 1,234.58
BECKERMAN, JOHN S & BECKERMAN, HARRIET......2,521.80
BEDARD, PAUL M & BEDARD, MARILYNRR................... 997.65
BEDELL, F MERRITT....oourirmmcrirnieneirnnncsisnnnnninns 468.45
BEDELL, F MERRITT......ovveuerccrrivrmnnssnsesnnnnannens 238.28
BEDELL, KATHRYN K...ooovvivrecicricriesciivneniirennne 96.53

BEDNARK, THOMAS A & BEDNARK, CHRISTINE C....1,298.70
BEGIN, JEANNE P & GERLACH, JANINE P & STEVEN A...72.90
BEGLEY, TAMARA L; BOWERS, LISAK &

MCLAUGHLIN, LOIS A ..o iiinnccrivrinnnnns 1,743.53
BEHAN, CHRISTOPHER.........ccoverviriecrrriincrirrnanens 2,318.63
BELANGER, CHARLENER........vvvivrricrccrvvvirine. 853.88
BELKNAP, SAMUEL L JR & BELKNAP, BARBARAE ....2,878.20
BELL, CEDRIC C & BELL, PATRICIA MARGOT............. 3,320.33
BELL, HARRY R JR IRREV ASSET MNGT TRUST &

BELL, ROSE A IRREV ASSET MNGT TRUST ............... 371.25
BELL, REBECCA ...cocuvverrncririiniiineciiainnens 2,261.93
BELL, REBECCA ....ooovviceriissscininnanaens 459.68
BELL, VERNE M LIVING TRUST - BELL, VERNE M, TR 1,406.03
BENNER FONO, SUSANE ....ooovevrvimrvrrinnnnne 1,670.63
BENNER, ALLAN J & BENNER, LILLIAN.................... 1,617.98
BENNER; BRYANT & FOSTER, ET AL......cocvvvveeernce 189.00
$BENNER, CHESTER F & JOHNSON, MEREDITH A &

THOMAS R.cecveninnnnsssessssnnssssesssnnsnas 855.23
BENNER, DEVIN & BENNER, YVETTE ..........ccccouuuenee. 1,353.38
BENNER, DEXTER J..ccceevevveecvirrinnnccsvcrsinnnnae 1,277.10
BENNER, EDWARDA...... ..608.17

BENNER, EDWARD A & BENNER, TERRI JEAN........... 2,497.50
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BENNER, EDWARD A......ccvvvccriiicririnnnee. 586.58
BENNER, GORDON A ......vvveerrrvveinnnnesrcsinnnnns 1,395.23
BENNER, JAMES CJR......... 1,677.38
BENNER, JOSEPH ....cocceevvervcrviriiiincee 1,524.15
BENNER, LAURA F......ooeriiisccscriisssiiinen 405.00
BENNER, LAURAF.....ccvricseininnnannes 819.45
BENNER, M PATRICIA 621.75
*BENNER, M PATRICIA .. .830.25
BENNER, ROY A...ooovvecriiririiniscccinsicsssiinnens 267.30
BENNER, SCOTT A ooovvrcrnniensscssnnnnaeas 1,592.33
*BENNER, STANLEY J & BENNER, PATRICIA C.......... 2,119.50
BENNER, TERRI JEAN & PENNIMAN, TOM M............... 289.58
BENNER, TROY M ..ccccommiriiccriircciiiincsisninnens 1,388.48
BENNER, TROY M ..ccccoririccricrciiiincsisninnens 1,296.00
BENNER, TROY M ..cooerrvvinccsrsiinnnncscscnsnnnnanas 1,542.38
BENNER, WENDELL L «.covvvviveriiiiciivniccriiiinens 232.88
*BENNER, WILLIAM E & BENNER, PATRICIAC......... 1,790.78
BENNER, WILLIAM EJR .ceccveveicviinivinicrianns 52.65
BENNETT, STEVEN D & BENNETT, LORHYTA................ 346.28
BENORE, CHARLES ATRUST 523530
BENSON, TRACY A..ooorrcrrceninnnssssennnnns 1,066.50
BENTLEY, GEORGE, TRUSTEE - GEORGEW

BENTLEY REV TR 9/19/2007 .........cvvvummrcrrvrirnnnns 1,687.50
BENTLEY, JEFFREY & LAFLEUR, JANET ...........ccocu.c.. 2,808.68
BENZ, CHARITY Loooerervcscvivnienesecssnsnnnaens 2,142.45
BEOTE, CARSON J & BEOTE, SALLY T ....oorvrrrnnnece 1,736.78
BERG, KEVIN R & BERG, CRYSTAL L......ocecvvrvrennneee 1,509.30
BERGQUIST, KATHRYN C.....ovovivrccririnririanneas 1,598.40
BERGQUIST, KATHRYN C....oooooerrvvvvrrenrcerrcsinnnnns 1,316.93
BERNA, NANCY ...oovrverriricniircsivinscsisiennens 2,032.43
BERNIER, BARBARAK......... 2,353.73
BERNIER, JUDY A 1,225.13
BERNINGER, KATHY S...ooveeriiiviiisccciriiscniiinnnes 145.13
BERNSTEIN, LOIS & BERNSTEIN, DAVID.................. 4,375.35
BERRYMAN, BRADLEY DANIEL ........ccvvvvrvirrnrneces 1,698.30
BEST, DALE A & BEST, NANCY L .....ovvemrirrrrnnrnnnes 857.93
BETTENCOURT, JOY H & BETTENCOURT,

ARTHUR LAWRENCE.........coovevcrrvvrvenrrcrieriennnnnens 577.80
BETTENCOURT, JOY H & BETTENCOURT,

ARTHUR LAWRENCE.........coorveverrerrenmncccsrcerirnnnaeas 2,500.88
BETTENCOURT, JOY H & BETTENCOURT,

ARTHUR LAWRENCE.........coormeerrvrremnrcsrcsniennnnenaes 27.00
BETTENCOURT, JOY H & BETTENCOURT,

ARTHUR LAWRENCE.........cooomeervvrrimnncrrcsnnennnnenae. 31.73
BETTENCOURT, JOY H & BETTENCOURT,

ARTHUR LAWRENCE.........coocmcervvrremnrcrrcsniennnnenae. 10.13
BETTS, RONALD J & BETTS, RAMONA G.........ccvuuneeec 440.10
BICKFORD, BRIAN R & REDONNETT, GRETA.............. 1,818.45

BICKFORD, CARROLL MTRUST -
BICKFORD, BRIAN R & GRETA J, TR ......oovrrririnnes 775.58

*BICKFORD, DONALD K & BICKFORD, SUSAN M.......... 858.60
BICKFORD, GRETA J.R., CUSTODIAN .....covvevrevrveernnnecee. 73.58
BICKFORD, JESSICA A & BICKFORD, KENNETH L ......1,460.70
BICKFORD, ROY & BICKFORD, MARIE....................... 1,151.55
*BICKFORD, ROY & BICKFORD, MARIE .................... 1,126.58
BIECHELE, GUY D & CHICKERING-BIECHELE,

DEBORAH.....oorirciirincciriiessiiniscsisninsenenins 1,175.85
BIEDRZYCKI, RICHARD C & BIEDRZYCKI,

HENRIETTA C.....oeveee 3,700.35
BIG BOULDER, LLC ...cocevveeeeirreannssessinnnnns 2,004.08
BIGBOULDER, LLC......oourierircririeenerinnnscsiisinnnnins 162.00
BIG BOULDER, LLC ....cccvreveerrrveriecccrrisieninienns 162.00
BIGMAINE, LLC...ovvvvrveririnicririeeneiisnsesiininssnins 971.33
BIGMAINE, LLC...covvorrririsicrieccsiiessisinnne 13.50
BIGELOW, YVETTE ....coeeeeeccrvcrrinnnssncssnnnenae 2,924.10
BILLIK, JOHN M & BILLIK, ELIZABETH.................... 1,063.80
BILODEAU, SEAN A & BILODEAU, KATHY B............. 1,543.73
BILODEAU, SEAN A & BILODEAU, KATHY B............... 6,316.65
BILSKI, DAVID S & LINZEE, JILL I...ovvvvervvrennnnne 2,906.55
BISAGNI, JAMES J & WALKER, MEMORY

HOLLOWAY, TRUSTEE.........ooomersccrrrvrrierirsenerninnns 1,751.70
BISHOP, ELIZABETH W F LIVING TRUST ......cccvvveneeee. 4,163.40
BISHOPS BLUFF, LLC..... ..4,737.83
BIXBY, STEVEN. ... ciircsrsiincsisinnnens 1,417.50
BJORKGREN, DAVID A (HEIRS)........coouueucrrvrirrnnarnanees 236.93
BLAIN, CHERYLL.. s ssaens 944.33
BLAIR DAVIDW & ALICIAR ...cccevevevevrnrserrririennnnne 1,920.38
BLAKE, BRANDON J....oocovirenerrinrersinnnssesinennnninns 708.75
BLAKESLEE, LUCIA LANDON, TR ....ovvvvurrrvrirvennnnne 2,147.85
BLANCHARD, LAURA J......ovvriiriiireseirnnnnens 1,725.98
BLANCHARD, LAURA J....covvericririnnnnenicnirsennnnns 6,170.85
BLANCHARD, LAURA J....oomvcevvrirrmnnsccnescvninnns 540.00
BLANK, GORDON E.....oovvvvereerrivreccrirnirccririns 1,048.28

BLANK, LYNNE & GORDON & HANNA FRED W &

NANCY C...vrnnae 1,004.47
BLODGETT, CYNTHIA; GENTHNER, DEBRA &

HERNANDEZ, SUSAN M....cccvovorririscririnneins 1,083.38
BLOMQUIST, PAUL W & BLOMQUIST, JO-ANNE C.....1,390.50
BLOMQUIST, PAUL W & BLOMQUIST, JO-ANNEC.......616.28
BLOMQUIST, PHILIP A & BLOMQUIST, LINDAF.........1,594.35
BOBCAYGEON, LLC .....ooevrrrerivircriiinerseiriranens 2,624.40
BOISVERT, BRIAN J & BOISVERT, ROBINR................ 1,822.50
BOLSTER, ARTHUR S, TRUSTEE.........rvvvuuccircrrnnens 1,977.08
BOLSTER, CHAD C.ouoerevenieccrrcsiienins 345.60
BOLSTER, LESLIE C....ovvrnririenesiensesiannnnens 3,350.03
BOLSTER, LESLIE C...coocvvvcrrennnnne .297.00
BOND, ANDREWT & BOND, ANNEW ............couueeee. 3,366.23
BONUGLI, CELESTEH ....... 3,227.18
BOOKER, JAMES B.......oorviricrirriensrinnscsiirinnnnins 954.45
BOOKER, RICHARD D & BOOKER, DIANER ................. 903.83
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BOOT, CURTIS D & BOOT, MICHELLE M............ccceeuec 270.00
BORG, SUSAN & NESSEN, RICHARD........c.cvvvveeene 1,474.20
BORSARE, MARILYN F 878.18
BOS-SEE REVOCABLE TRUST........ccvvvveemncrerrvervnnnnens 3,298.05
BOSTROM, HERBERT G & BOSTROM, ROSALIEF......2,348.32
BOUCHER, KENT & BOUCHER, LISA............cccovvuunnee. 2,117.48
BOUCHER, LEWIS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST -

BOUCHER, LEWIS E, TRUSTEE .......coovvrrerrrriinnens 5,757.08
BOULTON, JAMES........oonerimerririmncsinniesiisnnssens 371.33
BOULTON, JAMES R & BOULTON, LAURAA............. 1,355.40
BOULTON, JAMES R & BOULTON, LAURAA.............. 1,807.65
BOULTON, LAURA A & BOULTON, JAMESR.............. 1,296.68
BOURASSA, STEVENF......... 35.78
BOURNE, ANNE FOSTER .....ooorriimmcrirmmnsiininseinnnes 78.30
BOURNE, ANNE FOSTER .....coooumerrvvrrnencricrirennns 1,733.40
BOURNE, JESSICAL &RICE, JOHNP.........rverrivrunnnc 891.68
BOWER, PJEFFREY ...cccvrcicriricecncccrininnanas 8,577.90
BOWER, PJEFFREY ..o 524.48
BOWERS, ELIZABETH B ......coourrvvrivnircrrcrinennn: 9,290.03

BOWERS, LISAK & BEGLEY, TAMARA L & PETERW .2,768.18
BOWERS, LUCILLE C & JEFFREY S &

GOODRICH, BETHC& JAMESD SR.......ovviirin 776.25
BOWMAN, JANE . 4,600.80
BOYD, ERNEST DONALD ... .891.68
BOYES, DAVID & THIES, MELINDA L ......cccccvvrvunnneee 3,167.10
BOYES, DAVID & THIES, MELINDA L ... 13432
BOYNTON, M. PATRICIA (HEIRS OF) ...cooernevrvernanee. 870.08
BOYNTON, PATRICIA M.........ccoeuecvens 1,264.28
BRACKETT, GREGORY & BRACKETT, SHELLEY .......... 6,530.63
BRACKETT, JACK & BRACKETT, ISABEL.................... 1,685.48
BRACKETT, JACK O..covvrveriernrirrinnnsrcssnnnnnnaeens 47.25
BRACKETT, JACK O..ccvvovevvverciririnnnene 1,296.00
BRACKETT, JOHN W........... 2,062.80
BRACKETT, LISA B .oovorviiecsaesinnsnnes 351.68
BRACKETT, LYNNE HUGHES .......ccooorirrirnnees 1,528.88
BRACKETT, NORMAN R (HEIRS)........ocouecrcrrrrrrnnnneas 2,250.45
*BRACKETT, SANDRA H...coocrviriricccnns 4,930.88
BRACKETT, STEPHEN A & BRACKETT, CYNTHIAH ......591.30
BRACKETT, STEPHEN A ... 18.23
BRACKETT, STEPHEN J & BRACKETT, KAREN M.........1,580.85
BRACKETT, VIRGINIA .....oeve i 872.78

BRADBURY, CHRISTINA & BRADBURY, WILLIAM......2,181.60
BRADFORD, R VERNE & BRADFORD, MARTHAP........1,686.83
BRADFORD, ROBERT W & MARY JANE &

SUCCESSORS, TR.cvvvvvevccivvinssivissnssssssssisssnnnnas 2,656.80
BRADLEY SHORE, LLC....... 2,859.30
BRADLEY, BARBARA & MICHAEL & BOLDUC,

SUZANNE RAIE & MICHELLE RAE........covvevverennrnnne. 772.88

BRADLEY, ROBERT B & BRADLEY, SUZANNEB.........1,161.68
BRADLEY, WILLIAM ROSS & BRADLEY, CRISSY SUE....931.50

BRAGDON, RICHARD M & BRAGDON, GERALDINE P2,122.88
BRAND, ANDREW JOHN & BRAND,

MICHELLE FISHER.......o e 1,196.78
BRANTNER, FRANK L & BRANTNER, TAMAR .............. 293.63
BREAU, LEONARD G ....oovvvvveveeiiririiinsiiininnins 810.68
BREISBLATT, WARREN M & LINDAW, TR................ 3,070.58
BRENNER, MARYANN O & BRENNER, FRANKJ............ 424.58
BRENNER, MARYANN O.....ooooverrvernrrcnsrcivrennannenees 823.50
BRESKY, WAYNE & MEIK, STEPHANIEA .................. 1,956.15

BRETT, SUSAN J REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST........... 1,752.30
BREWER, JENNIFER................. ..1,332.45
*BREWER, MARILYN M .covvvvivrienmrerrvenmnennesnnnnns 579.83
BREWER, NANCY S LIVINGTRUST -

STARK, JOHN P JR & STARK, KATHLEEN L, TR........2,949.75

BREWER, THOMASL......... 1,147.50
BRIGHT, STEPHEN W 2017 REVOCABLE LIVTRUST..8,803.35
BRINKLER, CYNDI & BRINKLER, JAMESE................ 1,053.68
BRINKLER, JAMESV ......... 2,828.25
BRISARD, ZOE M & BRISARD, ROBERT ALAN............ 1,941.98
BRISTOL CAPE, LLC....ooveivrenririreriinnnsssiirennnens 2,203.88
BRISTOL ENTERTAINMENT, LLC......covvvverrrrrvrrennnnns 4,545.45
BRISTOL HOSPITALITY, LLC..ovverivvrreriecciiriirninns 305.10
BRISTOL ONE, LLC ..ovvvvveecverieanncnvcnsennnnne 1,667.25
BRISTOL ONE, LLC......overvirrvcrirreneirnncsisinirninns 182.25
BRISTOL ONE, LLC ..ovvvveeeverienmrccccennennnane 54.68
BRISTOL ONE, LLC......ooverrrervirinsrivinsiiaenanens 2,368.57
BRISTOL ONE, LLC ..ovveverrrernsrccrvvininniniens 233.55
*BRISTOW, JOHN R & ANDREWS, ROBERT YOUNG ..3,290.63
BROCKUNIER, CHARLES ... rirrennnnne 2,178.23

BROIDA, MICHAEL D & BROIDA, RONALD C............. 1,028.70
BRONZI, PAULEV, TRUSTEE - PAULE V BRONZI

REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST..coveuervervvenrncsnvnnens 1,863.68
BRONZI, PAULEV, TRUSTEE - PAULEV BRONZI

REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST..coveuerrvvrvvennnccrnvnnens 2,220.07
BROOKE, SCOTT B .....overiinnciririssinnnsesiisinnnnins 148.50
BROOKS FAMILY 2018 REVOCABLETRUST .............. 585293

BROOKS FAMILY 2018 REVOCABLE TRUST;
MCMILLAN, VIRGINIA - DECLARATION OF
TRUST & THOMPSON, MERLE A & KAREN P............. 280.13

BROOKS, JOHN P....cocovervvimrcveriennnesssennenns 1,044.90
BROOKS, KATHERINEP.........coverrvircrrirircririrecins 713.48
BROOKS, MARTHA W, TRUSTEE .........cocvvererrrvrrennnnne 1,698.30
BROOKS, MARTHAWISLY, TR.....ccoverririrccririranens 1,262.25
BROW, MICHAEL R & BROW, SIRENAA...........ccceec.. 336.15
BROWER, HOWARD S & BROWER, ANDREA C......... 2,133.00
BROWN DOG RESCUE, LLC...oouvevevevvennrccrvcrrennnnne 3,551.85
BROWN, DANIELS ... siinnnninns 162.00
BROWN, DANIEL S & BROWN, MICHELLE MARCELLA.689.85
BROWN, DANIELS ..o siisnnsinns 861.30
BROWN, EDMUND K ...oovvvererivrirririnnciirennnens 1,682.78
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BROWN, FRED ...ooorivricriirnricresivienssinnnnas 2,124.23
BROWN, KATHLEENK.......... 3,307.50
BROWN, PETER & VIRGINIA & BROWN,

CLARA ELIZABETH......cvvvvverrerirnennssisisennns 1,474.20
BROWN, RANDOLPH & BROWN, MARGARET H.....17,416.35
BROWN, STEPHEN C & BROWN, PAULA

IRREVOCABLE INCOMETRUST.......oovererrunrerinens 1,554.53
BROWNE, MARGARET A....ooveervrivrennsecvcernnnnanas 2,183.63
BROWNS HEAD TREE TRUST ......cvvuririrrirnnnnens 7,715.93
BRUINS, DOUGLAS E & BRUINS, NANCY ................. 3,278.48
BRUZELIUS, CAROLINE, TR ..o rirrinrcrirrnnnens 2,577.82
BRYANT, NICHOLAS M & BRYANT, KAITLIN M.......... 1,381.05
BRYANT, RANDY W & BRYANT, KAREN L.................. 1,372.95
BRYCE, JENNIFER HALEY & BRYCE, TIMOTHY JOHN.2,147.18
BUCHANAN, MARGARET .....coocrererermnssrcrennssanens 761.40
BUCHANAN, MARGARET.......ccocvevuvrrriranrcrirrennecs 2,068.88
BUCHWALDER, MATHEW ....coccevvvrvrenrccsrvcvrinnnnnene 1,488.38
BUCKINGHAM, ALEXIA A.. 4,699.35
BUCKINGHAM, JAMES B......coourrvvririrncrrcririnnns 1,470.15
BUDROW, BRIAN.........cooeneririeriinincsinnicsisnanas 474.53
BUDROW, BRIAN.....oocrvevvvvienreriennsscssnnnsannes 189.00
BUDROW, BRIAN C......ovvvvercrinnnns 474.53
BUDROW, MICHAEL G & BUDROW, ANGELAL......... 1,709.78
BUELL, ANNE G, TRUSTEE.......c.ccrivecvrrrncriirnnnenes 5,298.08
BUHYOFF, GREGORY & BUHYOFF, MARILYN ............ 1,594.35
BULLIS, ANDREW V....ooouvvrricririerririnncrisiennecs 2,395.57
BULMER, LINDA M.......... 1,836.00
BULMER, LINDAM......... 461.03
BULMER, LINDA M & BULMER, JESSER................. 1,325.70
BUNCHBERRY FIELD ESTATES ROAD ASSOCIATION......336.83
BUNKER, JONATHAN ........covvemrrrrernimncsrcsinnnsannes 485.33
BURGESS, MICHAEL WILLIS; DONNA H;

BRIAN M & BENJAMIN S....ccvvveierncrivncriirnnnes 640.58
BURKE, SCOTTH ..o .506.93
BURLESON, NANCYS........ 2,006.78
BURNHAM, CASEY N......ovvrvcrrirnrennnesccvrinennaens 1,062.45
BURNHAM, TERESA GEORGENE............ovevverirrurns 195.75
BURNS, ANGELA .....cccnveiercriinncsscsinnnsannes 143.78
BURNS, CHRISTOPHER .183.60
BURNS, LOWELLF.. 1,090.80
*BURNS, MARLENE G.. 1,966.95
BURNS, SHANNON R & BURNS, ANGELA ................ 1,013.85
BURNS, SHANNON R......... ...282.15
BURNS, SHANNON R..... ...307.80
BURNS, SHANNON R & BURNS, ANGELAR ................ 542.70
BURROW, PATRICK A 1,680.75
BURTON, DON G & BURTON, IRENE H...................... 4,228.20
BURTON, ROSS A & BURTON, BETTY WHITE............ 2,589.98
BURTON, ROSS Aucovviisivincsinnnssivnnses 870.75

BUSTEED, WARREN & POLHEMUS, BETH ................ 3,607.88

BUSY BEA, LLC..covveeriniciviiinsiinnse i 950.40
BUSY BEA, LLC...oovveerrvinrnicrcvnennssescsiennnans 4,870.13
BUTTERNUT COVE HOLDINGS, LLC.......ooevcvvveranee. 3,162.38
BUZBY, CHARLES R & BUZBY, LORILEEA................. 2,933.55
BYRNES, WILLIAM C & BYRNES, PATRICIA C............ 5,041.65
CAHILL, THOMAS J & CAHILL, MICHELEM.................. 764.10
*CALLAHAN, BETHIAH H..covvvcc i 872.10
CALLAHAN, BETHIAH H........... 35.78
CALLAHAN, SHERRILL LEE...... oo, 2,294.32
CAMERON, CAROLE ANNE..........cooommreerrvcvrnmnnneneninnns 620.33
*CAMERON, DOUGLAS & CAMERON, CONNIE.......... 2,707.43
CAMERON, MICHAELW & CAMERON, JOAN............ 2,124.90
*CAMERON, PHILIP.......... 2,275.43
CAMPBELL, JOHN P & VERCOE, ELIZABETH H, TRS ..2,390.85
CANE, PAULT & CANE, MELINDAB...........cocovveneee. 1,092.83
CANNING, JOHNN............ ..132.98
CANNING, JOHNN ........... 2,464.43
CANNING, JOHNN............ .113.40
CANNING, MARION W....oooeerririvrercsccrrirrnnnaneces 1,313.55
CANTERBURY, BRUCE & CANTERBURY, LORRAINE.......203.18
CANTERBURY, BRUCE & CANTERBURY, LORRAINE...1,210.95
CAPUTO, ELENA ....oovvririicccininesisivicnins 2,109.38
CARD, GUY ....ovmvrvrriemcsssvcnmnnnnnsscssnnensneessssnes 115.43
CARD, JAMES D & CARD, THERESA.......cccvvvvvcrirrirnnee. 99.23
CARD, WILLIAM S & WILLIAMS, JENNIFERL ........... 1,979.10
CAREY, ROSANNE C...ovoeverirrnnsinnicssinnnnenins 1,661.18
CARLSON, KENNETH D & CARLSON, KRISTIN L........1,194.08
CARLUCCI, DARIN & CARLUCCI, SERAFINA.................. 844.43
CARNESE, DANIELJ.....oovovmcvrvvvrrnnnnece. ..274.05
*CARON, MARGARET A & CARON, DAVID J.............. 3,962.25
CARON, RHONDA K & CARON, DONALDRR............... 2,215.35
CARPENTIER, ANDREW J..cocccirrvremrcerrcennnnnnnnssninnns 879.53
CARR, WILLIAM H & CARR, ADDIEL .....c.cvvveunececs 3,966.98
CARROLL, JAMES S & CARROLL, HEATHERL ........... 7,058.48
CARROLL, TIMOTHY M & CARROLL, LINDAJ............ 3,667.95
CARTER, ASHLEY MARIE & CARTER, DUSTIN JAMES...144.45
CARTER, ELIZABETH A......oovivrrirnnsiririeciins 3,733.43
CARTER, EUGENE & CARTER, MANOLA L.......ccees 435.38
CARTER, JAMES L & CARTER, MARTHAZ ............... 2,084.40
CARTER, MANOLA & KENNEDY, ANDREA J................. 240.30
CARTER, RICHARD & CARTER, GLADYS .........cccceeeves 1,309.50
CARTER, RICHARD H ....oovvvervrirrercscrvcrirnnnaenes 3,022.65
CARTER'S CABIN, LLC 426.60
CARVER, ELEANOREB........corvverrercccrrincreninnaes 3,154.28
CARVER, NEAL GRAHAM & CARVER,

DONALD CRAIG, TR..oooreeveriericcsrcrirennnnsnininns 2,148.53
CASAM, LLC oo cisicsisiesssisinissins 3,977.10
CASAD, JENNIFER.......coommencrrvcrmmnmcnerscsnnnnnnnessinnns 128.25
CASAD, JENNIFER Cuoereeririnsinnecsisnenneenins 1,326.38
CASE, HEATHER & BERGMANN, MATTHEW................. 760.05
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CASH, LAWRENCE R JR....oouerrirrmririinrenssianinniinns 1,272.38
CASTALDI, ALFRED C. & DEBRAM., TR......cccsveccvucnns 5,532.98
CASTELEIRO, DARCY & CASTELEIRO, PAUL.............. 1,821.15
CASWELL, ELIZABETH R ..cvvvvvvverenrccrvinirnnnseniiens 2,662.20
CATHERINE R MRENO 2002 TRUST.....ccovcververrnens 1,108.35
CENTRAL MAINE POWER COMPANY .....cooereccrvvrrnenns 176.85
CENTRAL MAINE POWER COMPANY ........coormvcrivrnnne. 682.43
CENTRAL MAINE POWER COMPANY ... 68,359.95
CERVERA, XAVIER ....ocriririreciinncssiininnns 10,512.45
CHABOT, JOHN & MARCIA LIVING TRUST -

ESTRIDGE, NOELW............ 2,841.08
CHADWICK, DARRYLW & CHADWICK, CAMILLEA ..1,964.93
CHADWICK, JESSICA L & CHADWICK, CASEY L........... 119.48
CHADWICK, KEVIN G & CHADWICK, ONA G............. 1,011.15
*CHADWICK, WALLACEW & CHADWICK, MARILYN 1,366.20
CHALMERS, HAROLD & MARILYN, TR .........ovuvcvreees 1,134.68
CHALMERS, JEFFREY & CHALMERS, SUSAN............ 2,080.35
CHALONS-BROWNE, SUSAN......covsrvvimmnsrirrireniinns 7,213.05
CHAMBERLAIN, GEORGE REALTY TRUST .........ccc..... 3,128.63
CHAPIN, DEBORAH ........covenerriricririirecninns 1,854.23
CHAPMAN HOLDINGS, LLC......oovveerrcverrennnn 2,911.95
CHAPMAN, DEBORAH ......ooverrivrrririrnncriiresiinennas 984.83
CHAPPELL, THOMAS M. 3,306.83
CHAREST, NANCY A.ceoviicninccsiincssisannae 216.00
CHARLES NES, LLC ....ovvveerrvvrerenessceninensni 4,319.33
CHARLES NES, LLC «.oovvvrieirircssinnssssisninnnsinns 1,614.60
CHASE APARTMENTS, INC.......covvverrvcrrrenren 1,469.48
CHASE APARTMENTS, INC..ooveirieccriirccninns 5225.18
CHASE APARTMENTS, INC.....oovveumerrvrrnmnnrcsecvirnnens 262.58
CHASE, AUDREY......ocvevvvvrerrcrirrnnnee. 5,262.98
CHASE, AUDREY.........ccocerernee. ..915.98
CHASE, AUDREY H .....ooovumnrvcrrrnnrisersiannnns 4,386.83
CHASE, BEATRICES .cooviiriinccsiivnsiivannas 562.95
CHASE, BEATRICES .....ooveerrrvannns 1,245.38
CHASE, JEANE.....oornnae. 1,134.00
CHASE, JEAN M...... ...380.03
CHASE, LDEWEY & CHASE, BEATRICES................... 4,112.10
CHASE, MARKD............ . 3,047.63
CHASE, MARK D, TR....ccvveriimncsiirennsinnnsisisnens 2,779.65
CHASE, MARK D, TR...oooveuuvvvvimmmnesvivnnennsnsininns 1,657.13
CHASE, MICHAEL........... 1,021.28
CHASE, MICHAEL; CHASE, MARK & CONNELL, ANNIE...33.75
CHASE, MICHAELP ..o 6,631.88
CHASE, REUBEN T & CHASE, CATHERINE M............. 2,342.25
CHASE, REUBENT & CHASE, CATHERINEM................. 399.60
CHASE, STEPHEN & CHASE, TARA ... 1,021.95
CHASE, STEPHEN L & CHASE, JANET ... 1,488.38
CHASE, TARA .oovvvriimsscvinnnesssiannns ...886.95
CHASE, TERRY Moo sininsssssnenens 71.55
CHASE-DODGE FAMILY TRUST ...covvvvvevrnrirnerinnns 2,979.45

CHENEY, ALAN B .....oooeriiiriciesiniesssisesssinnnns 629.10
CHENEY, DANIEL & SUSAN, CHENEY .......cvovrvcrerrennns 577.13
CHENEY, DAVID P & CHENEY, MERRILLEEC.................. 56.03
CHENEY, DAVID P & CHENEY, MERRILLEEC............. 2,337.53
CHENEY, MARK P & CHENEY, CYNTHIA M.................. 972.00
CHENEY, MARKP ... 2,338.20
*CHENEY, PRESCOTT ..., 7,585.65
CHENEY, PRESCOTT ....ovvevrrcririmnsenssssnensns 4,752.00
CHENEY, PRESCOTT J..occeiircriinrcsissesssiinnns 337.50
CHENEY, PRESCOTT J.coovovenrvvermnenccssvcnnmnnnnnesinnnns 313.88
CHENEY, PRESCOTT J & NYGREN, VALERIE ELIZABETH888.98
CHENEY, R DANIEL & SANDRA, TRUSTEES........ccccuvvvuneene 2.03
CHENEY, RAYMOND D & CHENEY, SANDRA................ 444.15
CHENEY, RAYMOND D & CHENEY, SANDRA.............. 1,544.40
CHENEY, RAYMOND D & SANDRA &

CHENEY, MARKP......coovrricciicsieniciinens 1,854.90
CHENEY, RAYMOND D & SANDRA S, TRUSTEES .......... 337.50
CHENEY, RAYMOND D & SANDRA, TRUSTEES........... 1,314.23
CHENEY, RAYMOND D & SANDRA, TRUSTEES........... 2,534.63
CHENEY, RAYMOND D & SANDRA, TRUSTEES................ 37.80
CHENEY, RICHARD A......ooverririe. 117305
CHENEY, RICHARD A & CHENEY, KARENA.............. 2,504.93
CHENEY, RICHARD A & CHENEY, KAREN A.................... 76.28
CHENEY, RICHARD A & CHENEY, KARENA................. 339.53
CHENEY, SANDRA S &R DANIEL, TRUSTEES ............ 3,832.65
CHENEY, SUSAN................ 2,507.63
CHENEY, VIRGINIA; MYTYCH, CAROLANN

&MIDURA, CHARLES V... 3,105.68
CHERNIKOFF, LARRY B & BECK, ALLISON................. 3,345.30
CHESEBRO, MARK B & CHESEBRO, LORIF ............... 2,270.03
CHESEBRO, NATHAN B & CHESEBRO, JENNIFERL....2,042.55
CHICKERING, CHRISTOPHER RYAN...........coorrercrinnnns 246.38
*CHICKERING, EDWARD & CHICKERING, CHRISTINE1,344.60
*CHICKERING, WAYNE M.......cc.ovvmvenrrcrnnnennnnenees 2,411.10
CHI-HAN CHYUNG REVOCABLETRUST (THE) .......... 5,013.90
CHILD, AARON & WILDE, PETER......c.vccvvervennrncrrinnns 476.55
CHILD, AARON Cececcevniricinsncsinnisssssnssssins 1,121.85
CHILD, AARON Cceeverrrcsrininncesscssnnnnnnessssnnns 517.05
CHILD, ERNEST ll...oooriiresriiicniinnesisiannnenins 3,171.83
CHIPMAN, JOHN M & CHIPMAN, BONNIEM............ 2,357.78
CHIPMAN, JOHN M & CHIPMAN, BONNIEM............... 348.98
CHIPMAN, KENNETH LJR (HEIRS) ....ccvvvvuvercrcrrannns 373.95
CHRISTIAN, LOUISEW .....oomriirrrirnrccrirnnncsnins 1,555.20
CHUBB, MARLIN E & CHUBB, JILLS .......covvurrererrannns 564.30
CHURCHILL, DOUGLAS J...covrcrviririisccssiannns 379.35
CHURCHILL, MELBA; ZAVON, MARY &

DINSMORE, JANICE ......oocrvrrnririecrirnncsisrennens 819.45
CIESLA, JOHN M & CIESLA, SARAHB. ... 203.18
CLAFLIN, WILLIAM L & CLAFLIN, KATHLEEN H.........1,987.88

CLAPPER, SANDRA L......oviviircriinncssinieccssiinnns 564.30
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CLARK, ANNA M & CLARK, WILLIAM O JR.................. 295.65
*CLARK, DOUGLASE....oooevceinincsesscinnnn: 976.73
CLARK, DOUGLAS M & CLARK, JULIAL................... 1,701.00
CLARK, GILMORE N & CLARK, PHYLLIS M................ 2,317.28
CLARK, JTHOMAS & CLARK, NANCY W........cccoeeeeees 3,878.55
*CLARK, ROBERT B & CLARK, CAROLE JEAN ........... 2,041.88
CLARK, ROBERT B & CLARK, CAROLE JEAN.................. 27.68
CLARK, WILLIAM A TIl & CLARK, JENNIFERS.............. 771.53
CLARKE, PAMELA........ccoovrcrrirnnnee. 1,476.90

CLARKE, ROBERT JR & LECHASSEUR, SUSAN........... 1,446.53
CLAXTON, LORINDA C 2,020.28
CLEAVES, JENNY E....oovvocerrrinincsereennnnnnsssssnnnens 164.03
CLEFT ROCK REALTY HOLDINGS OF MAINE, LLC......1,130.63
CLEFT ROCK REALTY HOLDINGS OF MAINE, LLC ....10,450.35
CLEFT ROCK REALTY HOLDINGS OF MAINE, LLC.......... 548.78
CLIFF STREET TRUST - SPATE, LOUISE A, TRUSTEE ......359.78

CLIFF STREETTRUST..covveuerrvverennessvinsnensissnsnans 6,929.55
CLIFFORD, ANNEE «..ovvvriciccciincianes 1,125.22
CLIFFORD, ARIELLE M....occvvuvvrvverennccriinirennasensians 1,859.63
CLIFFORD, BARBARA S TRUST - CLIFFORD,

BARBARA S & CORNISH, JOHN M, TTEE............... 3,225.15
CLIFFORD, FREDERIC M TRUST - CLIFFORD,

FREDERIC M & CORNISH, JOHN M, TTEE............... 3,674.03
CLIFFORD, FREDERIC M TRUST - CLIFFORD,

FREDERIC M & CORNISH, JOHN M, TTEE............... 1,148.18
CLIFFORD, GARY L & PRENTICE, GORDON................... 462.38
CLIFFORD, GARYL.. 1,061.10

CLIFFORD, STEPHANIE....... 4,039.88
CLIFFORD, STEPHANIE ANN & CLIFFORD, GARYL.......215.33

FCLINEY, PATRICIA A e 4,043.93
CLINEY, PATRICIA A ... w2228
CLOSSON, MARY BURNS ........coovmmmcrerrimiranresivanseenns 32.40
CLOSSON, TED A & CLOSSON, MARY B.........coueerviveene. 847.80

CLOUGH, WILLIAM S & CLOUGH, OLGA FOWLER.....4,221.45
(OAKLEY, MARGARET M & FITTON, PHILLIPR.........2,378.70
COCHRANE, DONNA H....ovvrrivrrcrininnesscsnnens 240.98
(OCHRANE, DONNA H; CASAVANT, THERESA &

MARTIN, JAY 2,106.68
(OGAR, LARAL, TR - LARA M COGAR REVOCTR......4,790.48
*COGGINS, CHRISTOPHER F & COGGINS,

DEIRDREH ...coveireririsriinissisinnsesissnnnisiinns 1,705.05
COGGINS, PHYLLIS Rcovveeevvrenccrininennsesniens 1,104.30
(OHEN, RICHARD & GOUVERNEUR, ELIZABETHR ......998.33
COHEN, RICHARD & GOUVERNEUR, ELIZABETHR ......324.68

(OLE, AARON D & COLE, LYNN E......ooerirrircnnens 1,728.00
(OLE, STACEY A......... . 1,225.80
(OLEMAN, GENE KEVAN &

SKILLINGS-COLEMAN, ELIZABETH ....ooovvrveervrnnene 1,926.45
(OLEMAN, GENE KEVAN &

SKILLINGS-COLEMAN, ELIZABETH ........coovvvvviruens 209.25

COLEMAN, MIRA H REVOCABLETRUST.........coccveevens 2,039.85
(OLLAMORE, DONALD & COLLAMORE, REBECCA....1,452.60
COLLAMORE, JEFFREY A.......crvverirreriiirercnninns 1,197.45
COLLEA, RUFUS & COLLEA, TRACY L.......covvvrerenee. 4,161.38
COLLINS, PETER F & COLLINS, AMESJ .......coovvvevcnnnnns 205.88
COLLINS, SUZANNER....ovveervvirrercscnrirrinnaenes 6,419.25
(OLQUHOUN, ROBERT.......cvusrrirumrrrrmmesesissansesisssnenes 40.50
(OLQUHOUN, ROBERT & COLQUHOUN, ELIZABETH....785.70
(ONGDON, PHILIP A & CONGDON, RUTHF............... 5,789.48
CONGDON, PRISCILLA G oo 1,243.35
(ONGER, MARGARET LTRUST ...oovuverivvcrrirnncnns 4,223.48
CONNELL, ANNIE EMAHAN.......ccovmirnnrrrvrrinsne. 2,632.50
CONNER, MARY ANN & GUMKOWSKI, FREDERICK...2,434.73
CONNOR, RAYMOND JAMES.......covecvrvirmririrercsriannns 957.15
CONRAD, RJAMES & WENDY O, TR.........ccovvurrcrrenes 5,466.83
(ONRON, ODETTE J; PYLE, NICOLEF &

ATKINSON, JEANINEY c.covoveerevvvriiamncrvcsnennnnns 1,073.25
CONSTANTINOU, GUS & CONSTANTINOU, PATRICIA.2,913.98
CONWAY, LESLIE & GARTELMANN, JANET............... 3,304.80
CONWAY, VIRGINIA LIVING TRUST ..o 2,924.10
(OOK, CHERYL A & SPITZ, BARBARA. ..........coceee.e. 4,644.68
(00K, GRAYSON & COOK, ANN......cccvvvurrivcranncriannns 780.30
COOK, KEVIN L & COOK, LISA L ..cooouvnerrvvrrrrreeee. 2,777.63
(00K, LAURA L.........coucu... 994.28
(OOK, NATHAN DANIEL & DEONIS,

MARIA CRISTINA ...ccceriricreirernnees ...1,814.40
COOK, PETER J & COOK, HEIDI ......ooeeeevcerrerrscrannns 286.88
(OOKE, DALEW & COOKE, MATTHEW F .................. 2,567.70
COOK-MATHIESON, SARAHA ......ooveccrrrivirirc. 1,852.20
(OOLIDGE, A KNIGHT & KNIGHT, ROBERT B &

HELEN Koo, ....2,608.88
(OOMBS, STEVEN W & COOMBS, RENEEE.................. 772.88
(OOPER, ANDREWS...... 219.38
COOPER, EARLE A JR & COOPER, REBECCAJ............ 6,500.93
(OOPER, EARLE A JR & COOPER, REBECCAL............... 500.18
(OOPER, EARLE A JR & COOPER, REBECCAJ............... 654.75
(OOPER, EARLE A JR & COOPER, REBECCAL............... 205.88
(OOPER, EARLE A JR & COOPER, REBECCAJ............... 192.38
(OOPER, EARLE A JR & COOPER, REBECCAL............... 199.13
(OOPER, EARLE A JR & COOPER, REBECCAJ............... 232.88
(OOPER, EARLE A JR & COOPER, REBECCAL............... 199.13
(OOPER, EARLE A JR & COOPER, REBECCAJ............... 185.63
COOPER, EARLE A JR & COOPER, REBECCAL............... 205.88
COOPER, EARLE A JR & COOPER, REBECCAJ............ 1,821.83
COOPER, MARIEE .......ovoericnirincciriessininnanes 60.08
COOPER, NICHOLAUS ....oooreverrirennsrvcrnnnnnnnesinnnes 317.25
(OOPER, REBECCA J & COOPER, EARLEA JR............... 316.58
(0-OPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT SPECIALISTS............... 27.00

CORBETT, ALEXANDER E Il & CORBETT,
MARY RUTH F....ooriccciiscsivincisinnns 1,389.83
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CORBETT, JANET R...oovveriiniciivissisnesesinens 5,276.48
CORCORAN, PETER BLAZE ... 1,263.60
(ORCORAN, PETER BLAZE .... 653.40
(ORDASCO, ANTHONY W & GEROW, JULIEC........... 4,133.70
CORMIER, RENEE L & CORMIER, TIMOTHY J............... 575.10
CORSON, LEOL L..ccvevveeriererennssrinenensisssssennennns 28.35
(ORSON, MATTHEW L & CORSON, MICHELE M........1,152.22
CORWIN, ISABELLA M.covvvviirercrrvvvanercsessennnnns 195.08
CORWIN, ISABELLA M.....ocrerircrirreneirnneseninens 3,158.33
*COTTON, KENNETH S & COTTON, JUDITH M........... 2,063.48
(OUCH, JOHN B & COUCH, MAY E.........ceverrvererinnas 1,121.18
(OUGH, PAUL F & SCHULZE, INGRID.........cccsvcrcvvvrnnene 187.65
(OUGH, PAULF & SCHULZE, INGRID..........ccorrvcrrrenene. 787.05
COWAN, DAVID S....ovvrvvecrirrnnnens 1,244.03
COWAN, LEAH; COWAN, DAVID; COWAN, BRETT J &

COWAN, CHAD D ..ccvveviveriinsiiiniscssssenssisnens 43.88
COWAN, LEAH; COWAN, DAVID; COWAN, BRETT J &

COWAN, CHAD D ..ccveviriinisscisirsssisnnnns 282.15
COWAN, LEAH; COWAN, DAVID; COWAN, BRETT J &

COWAN, CHAD D ..cccveivirvirisccisinsssissnnins 218.03
COWAN, LEAH; COWAN, DAVID; COWAN, BRETT J &

COWAN, CHAD D ..ccivericrincissesisisnnnes 2,384.10
COWAN, SHAWN C & COWAN, APRILM............ccvvunens 639.23
(OX, ANDREA P & COX, RYAN P .......coovcrrirrerrcinnens 1,705.73
COX, ANDREAP.......oomrervirmmiccsrrisinesssssssnnens 105.30
(OX, ANDREAP......ooocrrisicriccsiiescsisennnas 132.98
COX, ANDREAP.......ovmrrrvrmnicssrrcsinesssssssnnens 107.33
(OX, RYAN P & COX, ANDREAP .......coccvevcrrrecrrirnnnes 195.75
CRAIG, ADOUGLASP ...ovoereriinrcvrirennr 2,546.78
CRAIG, DOUGLAS L & CRAIG, MARY C.......oovvnee 2,176.20
CRAIG, GEORGE A & CRAIG, SHARON G......coovecccvnnens 465.75
CRAIG, KELLI M & CRAIG, JOSHUA A........ccovvccs 1,538.33
CRAIG, WILLARD C & CRAIG, DONNA H.................. 1,183.95
CRAIG, WILLARD C....ovvveerrvvvermmnsrinenensnnnssensnenns 42.53
CRAMER, FRANCIS L; WILSON, JOYCEE &

BRANTR, TRUSTEES ... rrvirnresrcrirennns 1,110.38
CRAMER, FRANCIS L; WILSON, JOYCE E & WILSON,

BRANT R, TRUSTEES ....vceerereccrivcrranereccssviinnnns 745.20
CRAMER, SUZANNA & CRAMER, FRANCISL111........4,578.52
CRANE, LAURIEL ....vvvvevvvriencserrcevinnnnsesseinnens 595.35
*CRAWFORD, NUELW & CRAWFORD, DIANAC........1,564.65
CRAWFORD, NUELW & CRAWFORD, DIANAC.............. 50.63
CRIDER, WILLIAM G JR & CRIDER, JULIEH............... 2,011.50
CROCKER, CLAIRES, TR. 3,622.73
CROCKETT, EVELYN...ovvvveriirnnsinnincsisissesiseannes 352.35
CROCKETT, EVELYN M.coveevvervvreienncrrvennennnnessisienns 584.55
CROCKETT, EVELYN M.....oorririrrirnnccsirnsesiirnnnae 618.98
CROCKETT, EVELYN M.coveevvervvrvienrrrcinnennssessinnnnns 425.25
CROCKETT, EVELYN M & CROCKETT, TROY K ............... 504.90

CRONRATH, GARY H & CRONRATH, ROBINAR......... 2,214.68

CROOK, LORI LEE & RUSSELL, WILLIAMJ JR............ 2,552.18
CROOK, ROBERT W IR ...ooouvevvvrmnmmrnncrrvenenennnnnnsnnnns 417.15
CROOK, TIMOTHY B......ccovvvrivrecirresssisenssinnnns 272.70

*CROOK, TIMOTHY B; CROOK, ROBERT W JR;
MCLAIN, KIMBERLY | & CROOK, KATHLEEN R .......4,050.00

CROOKER, DENNIS B & CROOKER, GAIL M............... 4,842.45
CROOKER, JOSEPH C.eoovveverereveernssiersnsssisssnnneees 2,271.38
CROOKER, JOSEPH C..covovvverreeersnssiessnssssssssneseenns 699.30
CROOKER, JULIA E....ooovirnciriisiiinnane, 49.95
CROOKER, STERLING T JR & CROOKER, CAROLL......4,853.93
CROOKER, STERLINGTJR ..ooevvvecirrrcriirnnccns 2,271.38
CROOKER, STERLING TR .cccvevvververrcrvvvinnnscnnnnnns 71.63
CROOKER, STERLINGTJR ..ooeveveecirircriirnnnsciinnne 557.55
CROOKER, STERLINGTJR ..ooevvreecrirriirnnssiannns 446.85
CROOKER, STERLING T JR & CROOKER, CAROL LEE......332.10
CROOKER, STERLING T Il & SARAL ....oovrvvivvurs 3,041.55
CROOKER, STERLING JR & CAROL LEE..........ccrvecccvvvneens 81.68
CROSBY, BENTLEY C & CROSBY, GERTRUDEB.......... 1,216.35
CROSS, TADE F, TRUSTEE.....c..ccrvveereccccrcrrriennenee 1,431.00
CROSSLEY, WILLIAM S JR oo, 2,207.25
CROSSLEY, WILLIAM SR .ccvvieecrrcrirnennsssseninnes 71.55
CROWE, RICHARD D & CROWE, BRENDAE.............. 2,311.88
*CROWELL, ROBERT N & CROWELL, LAURA............ 3,730.05

CROWLEY, MARK D & CROWLEY, MARY CATHERINE...609.53

CROZIER, CATHERINE. 1,460.03
CRUDEN, IRENE........enriircriircsinnicssisninssins 1,433.70
CULLEN, DAVID J & CULLEN, KATHY S......covrreece. 8,602.20
CULLEN-CHRISTIAN FAMILY TRUST....oocrvvvrvrcrinnns 1,482.98
CULLEN-MCOSKER, JANE E (HEIRS); CULLEN,

DAVID & CULLEN, PAUL .....ccvveriiinirriirennenins 1,421.55
*CULPOVICH, STEPHEN M & CULPOVICH,

DEBORAH E.........oovvemcrrvririmnnccnesinnnsesessennns 1,516.73
CUMMINGS, BRUCE & CUMMINGS, KAREN................ 367.88
CUMMINGS, BRUCE M & CUMMINGS, KARENE ........... 47.25
CUMMINGS, CHARLES W & CUMMINGS, JANED.....5,080.73
*CUNNINGHAM, ALEXANDER J & CUNNINGHAM,

FAYEM............ . ....1,147.50
CUNNINGHAM, BETSY & CARLW JR, TR....ooovercrvnnns 288.90
CUNNINGHAM, BETSY & CARLW, TR........rvvvrccrranens 919.35
CUNNINGHAM, LEEN & MARIEL &

CUNNINGHAM, SCOTTA N..oovverrirrerrirnnncc e 1,529.55
CUNNINGHAM, PAUL'S & CUNNINGHAM,

SHARTA F oo sisvissssisse s 2,247.07
CUNNINGHAM, PAUL'S & CUNNINGHAM,

SHARTA oo 2,150.55
CUNNINGHAM, S BRUCE & CUNNINGHAM,

PATRICIA S covoeiririnnaee. ...2,200.50
*CUNNINGHAM, S BRUCE & CUNNINGHAM,

PATRICIA S oo, ..3,532.95
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CUNNINGHAM, SHARI A F & CUNNINGHAM,

PAULS oo sesiannnnns 3,119.18
CURLEY, KATHLEEN M & CURLEY, JOHNE ................. 223.43
CURRAN, ANNE J & GAWALT, JANEF.........cccovencvvccns 2,824.88
CURRAN-WATSON, LOUISE........oovervvirmacrirrnsrrinns 1,749.60
CURRIER, SCOTT & CURRIER, THERESA ................... 2,372.63
CURTIS, ANNEV ..ccooveiiisivinssisnssssisninsninns 1,071.90
CURTIS, EBEN & CURTIS, ELIZABETH........cosvvecccvenees 2,719.58
CURTIS, NATHANIELT & CURTIS, LINEB ................. 2,268.00
CURTO, ALAN.......ccccvenens 256.50
CUSHING, ADELYN INTRUST....coovuerevrrmsrcrrirercrinnenees 16.88
CUSHING, BRIAN H & STINCHFIELD, MARYYY.............. 286.88
CUSHING, DAVID W & CUSHING, CATHERINEJ ............. 25.65

CUSHING, DAVID W & CUSHING, CATHERINEJ ........1,447.20
CUSHING, DAVID W & CUSHING, CATHERINEJ............ 134.32
CUSHING, DAVID W & CUSHING, CATHERINE ] ........1,147.50

CUSHING, MICHAELR ...ooorvveriisrcverinnsescninnnns 702.00
CUSHING, ROBERTE......... . 1,645.65
CUSICK, THOMAS H...covvvvvrrcrnmncnsrcninenncssennins 1,787.40
CYR, DANIEL & CYR, LORI G.....coorvveerrirrnrinnns 1,289.93
CYR, NORA A& CYR, PAULJ ..o 1,183.95
D & E FRIEDLANDER REALTY TRUST OF 2013........... 2,616.98
D &ELAND, INC..ovevervvrenneee ..435.38
DAERH, LLC....vcviiririirissiirieciniissinnnnas 1,152.22
DAERH, LLC.c.vvvrerceriemcssccsnnnnnissscsenennns 3,556.58
DALBECK, BRUCEW & PICCIRILLO, PETERH &

BARBARAD........oovmrrrrirrimmscsirsaannnssiinnens 1,447.88
DALBECK, RICHARD B REAL ESTATETRUST ............. 3,094.88
DALBECK, RICHARD B REAL ESTATETRUST ............. 2,877.53
DALTON FAMILY LTD PARTNERSHIP.........cccovsvverunnee. 2,175.53
DALTON FAMILY LTD PARTNERSHIP......cocoveevrvvrennnes 4,735.13
DALTON FAMILY LTD PARTNERSHIP.......ocoveevvvvrennnee 2,035.13
DAMARISCOTTA BANK & TRUST CO.........covvvvvcrunneee 1,123.88
DAMIGELLA, BEVERLY .......oovouurrrvvvrennnrnericsernnnns 2,425.95
DAMIGELLA, JOSEPH J Il & DAMIGELLA,

BEVERLY JEAN......oomuurereverrmmnssessssenanessssesenens 722.25

DAMPEER, JANE D & HUTCHINSON, REILLY A.......... 1,469.48
DARLING-CUMMINGS, ELAINE H, TRUSTEE............. 3,521.48
DAVENPORT, JULIET & GILBERT, EMILY MARY ......... 4,085.78
DAVENPORT, JULIET R & GILBERT, EMILY MARY ......1,235.93

DAVENPORT, JULIET R...ooeeririccinianas 1,495.80
DAVEY, REGINA ANN, GUARDIAN OF PARSONS,

BRENDAN R...ccc i sisiisisissisnannes 245.03
DAVIDSON, CONSTANCE.........cevevvcrvrenneee 365.85
DAVIDSON, CONSTANCE L....coueriveerririnnrcriirnnnens 1,298.70
DAVIDSON, CONSTANCE L....ovuervenvrvereerrrcvrrnennns 2,301.07

DAVIDSON, ROBERT P & BIZARRO, RACHELL............. 431.33
*DAVIDSON, ROBERT P & BIZARRO, RACHELL........3,647.70
DAVIS ANDRAS IRREVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST ......... 1,431.00
DAVIS ANDRAS IRREVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST ......... 1,920.38

DAVIS, ALEXANDER M(D......oucurvvverrrirnnrecirrnnnens 2,168.10
DAVIS, KATHLEEN F.......ovovveenrvvcrrennnnne .257.18
DAVIS, MARILYN B .....oovririmeecriirinnnenins .554.85
DAVISON, CATHY Gucuevevvveeeercicrnennnsssessennnnas 3,770.55
DAWSON, LISABETH A (HEIRS) ....cvvvuvrmmrrcvrreererneceee 602.10
DAWSON, MICHAEL & DAWSON, DENISE.................... 511.65
DAWSON, MICHAELR .......ovvrvirirriicciiinanens 2,789.10
DAWSON, MICHAELR ....oovveeevvervenmncccnrcrrennnnne 2,284.20
DAY, JONATHAN 0 & DAY, SHANNON D............cc...... 1,455.30
DAY, KIMBERLY A & MAXCY, DARREN B................... 1,464.75
DAY, MATTHEW M......... 1,304.10
DAYNARD, JODI & HOGAN, PETER M...........ccvvveunnee. 1,163.03
DEARING, HEATHERLEE C.....oocovvveririncrirenanens 1,009.80
DEARING, JOANNA STARR.....cocvvvrririnnciiaernnens 1,669.95
DECAREAU, JAMES & DECAREAU, BARBARA........... 2,274.07
DEE, PATRICE B .....c..ooveerivricrissisine i 956.48
DEE, PATRICEB....... ..1,707.75
DEGHETTO, RICHARD L & DEGHETTO, LEONAC........... 165.38
DEGRANPRE, JUDY E.......ovvcrrvvvrrinmncnicresrennnans 5,598.45
DELINO, LYNNE P & DERRIG, LAUREN P .................. 9,395.33
DELINO, LYNNE P & DERRIG, LAUREN P ...........cc........ 103.28
DELINO, LYNNE P, TR & DERRIG, LAURENP............... 4,481.33
DELONG, CYNTHIA H; HOLMES, LINDAH &

HANNA, SUSIE......ooiiirriiscsireccrineesiirennans 247.05
DELONG, CYNTHIA H; HOLMES, LINDAH &

HANNA, SUSIEJUAN ............. 2.70
DELONG, CYNTHIA H; HOLMES, LINDAH &

HANNA, SUSIEJUAN ..o, 256.50
DELONG, CYNTHIA H; HOLMES, LINDAH &

HANNA, SUSIEJUAN ...coovririicciiiicnenins 1,750.28
DELONG, CYNTHIA H; HOLMES, LINDAH &

HANNA, SUSIEJUAN ..ccccvvvrcrriicssssninnans 205.88
DELONG, CYNTHIA H; HOLMES, LINDA H &

HANNA, SUSIEJUAN ..ccccvvvrceriicssisninnnns 195.75
DELONG, DAVID H & DELONG, CYNTHIA.................. 1,175.85
DELONG, SIDNEY G & DAVIERQ, JILLR.............ccccc... 2,168.10
DELONG, SIDNEY G; DAVIERO, JILLR &

RUSSELL, WILLIAM JJR ...cvvvrviccervcvrinnnensiiennns 2,277.45
DEMAURIAG, ALICE D & SANCHEZ-BANQS, JULIO A 8,556.30
DENISON, CHRISTOPHER & DENISON,

WENDY AWHITING .... ....1,925.78
DENNE, GRAHAM......ccccrvrvimncrvvvrinmnsesscsnnnnnns 4,071.60
DENNIS, SANDY & OSTROM, KAREN.........ccccvvveneeee. 1,275.75
DERIVAN HOLDINGS, LLC . 2,334.82
DERMEN, DIRAN & BRUZENAK, GEORGE.................... 577.80
DERMEN, DIRAN & BRUZENAK, GEORGE................. 5,233.27
DERMEN, DIRAN & BRUZENAK, GEORGE........................ 0.68
*DEUCHER, VIRGINIA M ....2,290.28
DEWBEALLC........ccccevueeee. 1,449.90
DEWEIR, DIANE ... 782.33
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DEWEIR, DIANEC...... 1,589.63
DEWEY, CHARLES F & WILLIAMS, ANDREA............ 2,767.50
DEXTER, STEPHANIE L & WARNER, SABRINAG.......... 601.42
DIANNE S DOLAN AND FARRELL J DOLAN, TTEES....4,201.88
DICKASON, ANN A 6,410.48
DICKINSON, MICHAEL B & DICKINSON, NANCY.......1,817.10
DIETERICH REALTY TRUST - DIETERICH, TIMOTHY J

& HALEEN H, TRUSTEES......oocrrvvvrimncsrivirennnnnans 710.78
DIETZ, VIVIEN EVE & BERKEY, JONATHAN P............. 2,335.50
DIGHTON, WAYNE & DIGHTON, CHRISTINE.............. 1,220.40
DIGREGORIO, VINCENT J & DIGREGORIO, LYNETTE A ..207.90
DIMAURO, DAVID PAUL JR 1,328.40
DIMAURO, DAVID PAUL JR & DIMAUROQ,

JESSICAMARIE......ooiriccnicsivicsiininnens 1,003.73
DINSMORE, JOLENER....... 947.70
DINUCCI, JUDITH CHRISTENSON, TR .....coerrrvvernecee 2,919.38
DIONNE, ALLEN .. 3,320.33
DIPALERMO, DIANE & DIPALERMO, JOSEPH............... 874.80
DISANDRO, JEFFREY J & DISANDRO,

MARY BROWNE................ 2,411.10
*DOAN, PENELOPE & JOYAL, THANE .........cccveverrvrnnnes 937.58
DOBROWOLSKI, ALEX & DOBROWOLSKI, JOAN P....1,254.15
DOCKLAND, LLC c.oovoeerveviencsivrieenscsansenssanees 796.50
DODGE FAMILY IRREVOCABLETRUST........ccccvvveunecee 4,990.27
DODGE FAMILY IRREVOCABLE TRUST....cvvvvvvevvrvernneeene 99.23
DODGE, ELLIOTT JR & HOUSE, MELISSA.................. 1,430.33
DODGE, JOYCE G QPRTRUST.....cveevvvevvvnnrrrcrirnnnns 5,365.58
*DODGE, MARIEN . 1,372.95
DODGE, PETER M, ET AL .. 182.25
DODGE, PETERM, ET AL.......oovvervirrecrirnnnns 441.45
DODGE, SHEILA HENNESSEY .......coovvvvnervvvrrrennnens 2,114.78
DODGE, TERRIE A ..oovrriensccernnnisscsinennns 1,112.40

DOEHLER, SYDNEY GADD REVOCABLETRUST............. 256.50
DOEHLER, SYDNEY GADD REVOCABLETR 5/19/16 .1,475.55

DOERING, MARIAN H ...ooovciieniiiincsininisiinns 823.50
DOERING, MARIAN H ......oovoemcrrvivnrnnecrivsirienns 3,678.08
DOHERTY, AMY H...ccvovriririiriesisicsisnnnnens 1,176.53
DOHERTY, DIANAR ...cccorririeinrccsscccninnnnaens 1,183.28
*DOHERTY, GEORGE F JR ...696.60
DOHERTY, JAMES & DOHERTY, SANDRA REVTR.......2,443.50
DOLBEAR, CAROLYN L STRUST.....coovvrvirrrririrnnnas 1,166.40
DOMINA, RANDY & DOMINA, NATASHA .........ccoovene. 226.80
DONALDSON, ANDREW L & GILL, BRITTANY

ELIZABETH ... ssscisnennnsssisnnnns 1,659.83
DONALDSON, GARY AJR & DIANEH............cccvuueee. 1,347.98
DONALDSON, JEAN Z TRUST 2,116.13
DONEGAN, BRENDAN P......coorrirecririncririinnens 1,786.05

DONOVAN, BARBARA A 2013 REVOCABLE TRUST ...2,058.07
DONOVAN, CRAIGH........... . 3,894.08
DORR, GEORGEW & DOROTHY A, TRUSTEES........... 3,785.40

DORR, WARREN RUSSELL & DORR, NATHAN PHILIP...969.98
DOUGHTY, KAREN D & DOUGHTY, JAMES C............. 1,322.33
DOUGLAS FAMILY TRUST ....overvvrenrrinnrcrirennnens 1,885.28
DOWLING, DOUGLAS A & DOWLING, NANCY G.......... 125.55
DOWLING, DOUGLAS A & DOWLING, NANCY G.......3,456.68

DOWSE, JAMES & DOWSE, MAUREEN ................... 1,994.63
DRAKE, MEGANR.........ccceeeevees 229.50
DRISKO, DONALD F.........ovvveemnnererrennnccsrcssennnnee 1,025.33
DRISKO, LYNNEJ oo 967.28
DRISKO, MARJORY F (LIFE ESTATE) ..ovvovenecvvveernenenees 189.00
DRUM, PETERW ..cccvviriinmicririnnnnennns 3,817.13
DRUMMEY, THOMAS E & CARNES, JUANITAA............ 220.73
DUDDY, HERBERT H......covvrmmcirirenrirnnsesiaisnnns 374.63
DUDDY, KENNETH & DUDDY, CHARLENE..................... 131.63
DUDDY, KENNETH & DUDDY, CHARLENE.................. 2,016.90
DUDLEY, BRISTOL & MOORE, LLC..........cccvveerirurnece 8,992.35
DUFOUR, ROBERT E (DEVISEES OF)....ccovnevvevievenernenees 226.13
DUGDALE, JUANITAB ....2,109.38
DUGGAN, JUDITHR L & DUGGAN, CHARLESW .......1,412.10
DUHAMEL, CAROLE A........ooirvrcrrirnnsesiaiesnnns 847.80
DUHAMEL, JAMES G REVEOCABLE TRUST &

DUHAMEL, LAURIET REVOCABLE TRUST............... 1,545.08
DUNBAR, BRIANE...... 232.88

DUNSMORE, DAVID & DUNSMORE, MARCIA............ 1,738.80
DUNSTAN, KEITH G & ACHORN-DUNSTAN, KATE L ..1,507.95

DURCAN, GERARD A & GERACHIS, JOANN ............. 1,030.05
DURHAM, WILLIAM B & DURHAM, KATHLEEN A.....1,814.40
DVOROZNIAK, MARK STRUSTEE..........covvecrirurene 2,916.68
DWYER, FRANCES S, TRUSTEE........coovensrrvvrrernirnanes 538.65
DWYER, FRANCES S, TRUSTEE........coesvvircriiriireninns 364.50
DYER, DANA D; MARGARET LYNN & BENJAMIN ......1,925.78
DYER, JONATHAN & DYER, ALLISON A........ccooccreee. M1.75
DYER, SPENCER & SMITH, KRISTINE ..........ccccveve 1,800.23
DYER, SPENCERT & DYER, KRISTINER.........ccccovcreercccc 69.53
DYER, SPENCERT & DYER, KRISTINER........ccoeverrvuunene. 62.78
DYER, THOMAS &DYER, DYAN O......ooorvevevrvrnnennes 6,166.13
DYKSTRA, THOMAS M REVOCABLE TRUST &

DYKSTRA, JANET CREVOCABLETRUST............cc... 1,566.00
DYKSTRA, THOMAS M REVOCABLE TRUST &

DYKSTRA, JANET CREVOCABLETRUST..........c.cc.. 6,496.88
DYSENCHUK, CYNTHIA & DILLON, ANDREA............. 1,283.18
EASTER, JENNIFER C.....oovvvvvinnccnvcininnnes 1,082.03
ECKEL, ALAN ELLIS & ECKEL, JENNIFER JO............... 5187.38
ECKSTEIN, HENRY E JR & ECKSTEIN, JACQUELINE M1,669.28
EDDY, JOHN A & EDDY, LAURA C....ocoonvrveviirracnnns 573.08
EDDYBLOUIN, JOHN & EDDYBLOUIN, ALISON ......... 1,470.83
EDMUNDS, HUGH G & EDMUNDS, LUCY ................. 5,903.55
EDMUNDS, JANICET .c..rvvvrricviriennnencesnsennnnns 1,358.10
EDSTROM, DAVID & EDSTROM, LAUREN..................... 413.10
EDWARDS, MILDRED STOLTE..........covevvirurrccirrernnens 2,383.43
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EDWARDS, MILDRED STOLTE..........cccverrimmrrrrirrnnnns 530.55
EGBERT, THURSTON M JR & BARBARA D, TTEES.......1,856.25
EHRENFELD, MARTHA; EHRENFELD, EMILY &

EHRENFELD, ELIZABETH E....oooeve i 13,618.13
EILENBERG, JEFF E & WRIGHT, KATHLEEN M........... 2,168.78
EINHORN, EDGAR R & EINHORN, BARBARAO.......... 5,170.50
ELEFANTE, MICHAEL B, TTEE - DANA ROBESTR.....12,301.88
ELIZABETH K. MCFARLAND TRUST 6/26/15.......... 12,519.90

ELLIOTT, CLAUDECJR.............. 256.50
ELLIOTT, CLAUDE CJR w.ccoveecvvrinnnrcsiinnnns 1,430.33
ELLIOTT, DAVID J & ELLIOTT, JANETHOMAS............. 2,442.15
ELLIOTT, ROSEMARY Y & ELLIOTT, CRAIGE................. 961.20
ELLIOTT, SHAWN M & ADAMS, CHRISTY L............... 1,035.45
ELLIOTT, WAYNE ROBERT.......ccccvvvuerriirinncrirnnnnnsinnnns 36.45
ELLIOTT, WAYNE ROBERT......cocvrervvrrvenrricirnnennnnnnee 230.85
ELOWE, KENNETH D ..oovvvicciiinnnens 1,248.08
ELSKUS REALTY TRUST - ELSKUS DENSCH, ARILDA &
ELSKUS, ADRIA & ALBIN P......ocuvvirirecriircriinns 3,662.55
ELSKUS REALTY, LLC....ccrvveervvcrirnnncseccvnnennnanas 3,616.65
ELWELL, MICHAEL H ..o 363.83
EMANUEL, SUSAN & EMANUEL, KERRY .................. 2,464.43
EMBURY, DAVID C & EMBURY, CARYNE................. 1,436.40
EMERY, DALLAS ESRu.ccvriinncsvcviinnnannes 306.45
EMERY, DALLAS SR.....cooerrriieriinccsinnisisisennas 2,422.57
ENDERS, CAROL A ..coovvvevvvienvsiinnsscsnnnssannes 220.73
ENDERS, CAROL ANN & ENDERS, VILLI ..........ccvvuuneecee 232.88
ENDERS, VILLI P & ENDERS, CAROL .......ccuecvvvernnene 1,329.08
ENDERS, VILLI P & ENDERS, CAROL .........ccovcvvvvrernnece 329.40
ENGLISH, WENDY S & ENGLISH, TIMOTHY L............ 1,703.03
ENRIQUEZ, JUAN Cu.coverrirscssinnnsssivinse 614.25
ENRIQUEZ, JUAN Cuceceriricesccvininnaene 7,852.95

ENTRUST NEW ENGLAND FBO PAUL F COUGH............ 193.73
ENTRUST NEW ENGLAND FBO PAUL F COUGH.d.......... 187.65

ERAKLIS, JOHN............. ..527.85
ERB, PATRICIA A....cocs 2,211.98
ERICKSON, BRUCE & ERICKSON, NANCY ................ 7,659.23
ERICKSON, ROBERT D & ERICKSON, BRENDA M.......2,097.23
ERICKSON, TODD M... ..963.90
ERICSON, ANDREA, TR & BERKELELY, JOHN, TR........3,431.03
ERN, JEANETTEP TR........cceeee. 1,717.20
ERNST, MARGOT KLEBE.................... ..610.20
ERNST, MARGOT KLEBE ..452.25
*ERTMAN REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST ........ovvvevveees 4,055.40
ERTMAN, PATRICIAS..... 6,544.80
ESKESEN, SAGE........oooieceisrericireccininnns 1,593.00
ESSING, DAVID B & ESSING, DEBORAH L................. 1,487.03
ETHERIDGE, MARY & ETHERIDGE, DANIEL.................. 408.38

ETHERIDGE, RUTH L & ETHERIDGE, BRIANEE........... 1,204.88
EUART, ELWOOD JOSEPH & WOOD-EUART,
DOLORES, TR - EUART FAMILY MANAGEMENT TR .2,322.68

EUGLEY, ROBERT A JR & EUGLEY, REBECCA H........... 1,890.68

EUGLEY, ROBERT JR & EUGLEY, REBECCA................... 212.63
EUGLEY, ROBERTV & EUGLEY, SUSAN L.................. 1,200.15
EUGLEY, SARAH ...covvvc i 256.50
EVAMLEITMAN TRUST ... 4,263.30
EVANS, DAVID A...ccooannene ..2,067.53
FEVANS, ZOE ANN....oovuvrivimririesirnesisiensisinns 2,452.28
EVOSKEVICZ, PAMELAF ....oooeeccciiiaes 255.15
EVOSKEVICZ, PAMELAF ..., 1,233.22
EVOSKEVICZ, PAMELAF ....oooerccvcriiirs 308.48
EVOSKEVICZ, PAMELAF ... 170.78
*F GERARD MERSER REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST .....8,178.98
FAGERSTROEM, PETER, TRUSTEE..........cooreerrirenanee. 1,385.10
FAIGLE, JOHN NORMAN, JR..occvcviviririccrinrnnens 11,367.00
FAIRBROTHER, ROBERT W & BARBARA J, TR........... 3,527.55
FAIRBROTHER, ROBERT W & BARBARA J, TR.............. 889.65
FAIRWIND MARINE SUPPLY & REPAIR, INC................. 556.20
FAIRWIND MARINE SUPPLY, INC........cvvveerevrrennnees 1,377.68
FALABELLA, ELIZABETH A ..ooovervvccrvcvrinnnnne 1,665.23
FALABELLA, NICHOLAS J...ooueeiirirririnesecirennnees 1,203.53
FARNSWORTH, KAREN........covevccvvrvrrnmecrnrcirenninnenees 891.00
FARNSWORTH, KAREN. ......coconerivircrrirnnscsivieninns 462.38
FARNSWORTH, KAREN E & MCCRARY, LEONR........1,115.78
FARRAR, EDWARD L NOMINEE TRUST......c.crvvvverenee. 2,602.80
FARRELL LIVING TRUST ...oovvevmuiererrenmmnnnsrernennnnas 4,581.23
FARRELL LIVING TRUST ...cvvviivirenerinncsisananinnins 374.63
FARRELL LIVING TRUST ...covvevmuierirrenmnncrsensennnnne 7,194.15
FARRELL, BETHL & LIBBY, SUSAND........coecevvuuueeee. 6,303.83
FARRELL, MARGARET S. ....3,319.65
FARRIN, BARBARA C.. ....3,908.93
FARRIN, BONNIEF.........coomerirvcrrinmnennericinnnnnns 1,410.75
FARRIN, GARY P & FARRIN, MICHELLE................... 1,407.38
FARRIN, LILLA M & FARRIN, GARY P........coeesvvurvccrrens 261.23
FARRIN, LILLA M & FARRIN, GARY P............ccovrcrnce. 956.48
FARRIN, MARGARETW..... 564.30
FEIGENBAUM, ELI ..cvconevcriiannnne .750.60
FELICE, JOSPEH P JR & FELICE PAMELAB................ 1,971.75
FELT, FORREST F & FELT, LORRAINE M.............ccccn... 1,015.20
FELTIS, CHRISTOPHER C & FELTIS, BRENDA............. 1,081.35
FELTIS, DALE A & FELTIS, SHARLENEP...........ccoseecce. 839.70
FELTIS, GREGORY S.....oooeirircriirnicnririncciiaennnens 1,079.33
FELTIS, MICHAEL D..coovvevcvriamnccisinnnnns 1,511.33
FELTIS, TIMOTHY....... ..1,271.70
FENNER, SHARON L...........ccoueu.e. . ....1,204.20
FENSTER, ROSS & LEFF, JANE, TR.....cccvvvccinanee. 4,456.35
FERGUSON, MOUNCEY III; BARKER, LIISA &

BARKER, KENT.........cccccouuen. ...4,366.58
FERGUSON, BRUCEW & FERGUSON, CYNTHIAF .....3,816.45
FERGUSON, STEVEN E ........ooomeivrcriiinerieinaneas 1,586.25

FERNANDEZ, GERARD JR REVOCABLE TRUST........... 5,867.10
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FERRELL, WILLIAM MR ....oovrivreiirincriinennens 1,925.78
FEULNER, NANCY W.......... 1,387.80
FICKEN, ROBERT & FICKEN, GALINAV.................... 2,060.78
FIELD, WILLIAM O & FIELD, BARBARAH.................. 2,207.93
FIELDING LIVING TRUST ....overvrrrerirrnnriinnnnne 11,637.68
FIELDS, BRADLEY P & FIELDS, PATRICIAA .............. 1,553.85
FIELDS, BRADLEY P & FIELDS, PATRICIAA ................. 226.13
FISCHER, PETER R & JACKSON, CAROLA................ 1,728.00
FISHER, CHELSEAR B & KIRK, JULIAF ... 605.48
FISHER, MARIAR ...ooovrecvcriinncscsiinnnannes 309.15
FISKE, KELLEE 1,028.70
FISKE, KELLEE 321.98
FITZPATRICK REVOCABLE TRUST.....oueevvriririrnnnns 266.63
FITZPATRICK, JAMES T.oovvriiviiricsinniccsisnnnens 996.98
FITZPATRICK, JOSHUA J....ovvoerricvirinnnnes 836.33
FLAHERTY, MAUREEN & MOYSEY, JAMES................ 1,088.10
FLANAGAN, DAVID P & FLANAGAN, AMY L................ 382.73

FLANAGAN, DAVID P & FLANAGAN, AMY L............. 6,644.70
FLANAGAN, JOHN E & FLANAGAN, DENISEE .......... 2,359.13
FLANAGAN, MARTHA M & HEBERT, FREDERICKR ...7,381.80

FLETCHER, BELINDA........ooveeerccrrvecinnncsrcrirennns 1,264.28
FLETCHER, DANNY J...ooorririirieccirnnnns 1,461.38
FLETCHER, JOANB...........ccorennen. 726.30
FFLETCHER, JOAN B ... icriccciininnns 2,748.60
FLETCHER, RONALD, TR....oovvuurcrvcrvrnmrcsccvcrrennnanas 2,037.83
FLEURY, EVA M & FLEURY, ROBERT ALLEN.................. 950.40

FLEWELLING, WILLIAM A REV LIVING TRUST;
DODGE, ARNOLD JTRUST & DODGE,

GEORGE B JR REVOCABLETRUST ....covvvrcarrrnnnne 2,261.25
FLEWELLING, WILLIAM A, TRUSTEE.........ccoccvveuuunee. 3,655.80
FLINT, SANDY & FLINT, SHERRY .......ccooevrvrccrrvrnnens 10,356.53
FLOOD, THOMAS ROSS, TR& CINDY J, TR............... 16,646.85
FLOOD, THOMAS ROSS, TR & CINDY J, TR................. 1,474.20
FLOWER, DAVID M ..ccvcnvvvriencrvirnnnnnsessenennns 1,154.25
FLOWER, DAVID M.....cooerrisciirnnsinnnnsisinannas 1,733.40
FOBERT, EDWARD; MOE, JANICE; POTTER,

PAMELA & POTTER, MICHAEL.........ccccvvvvrerrvnnens 1,659.83
FOGG, BRENT A & FOGG, ANNE MARIE ..............c....... 819.45
FOLEY, TIMOTHY D & FOLEY, LOISK.........ccvvvvvvrunnee. 1,342.58
FOLGER, GRACE............ . ..573.08
FOLLETT, BARBARA & MONTUORI, THOMAS............... 498.83
FONDRIEST, JULIA A & GRASS, CHRISTINA M.........16,672.50
FONO, NICHOLAS A ..o 983.48
FONTANELLA, ROBERT G & FONTANELLA,

SHARON R.cocc s 1,314.90
FOOTE, DAVID .....ooveervrirnmmcrsesssnnsssssssnnsanaes 774.90
FORBES, BETTY A [RREVOCABLETRUST..........cccuueee. 2,098.57
FORBES, LURENESS. ...559.58
FORD, FRANCIS F & FORD, ILENEB..........ccoucvvucuueee. 1,131.30

FORTIER, RICHARD A........coovrrirerrirncrisrnnnens 2,504.25

FORTIN, JOSEPH & FORTIN, ROANNE....................... 2,808.68
FOSSETT, EDWARD A & BENNER, AMY L ............... 1,593.68
FOSSETT, EDWARD A.....ccevvrcriiricninns 2,456.32
FOSSETT, EDWARD A......ovvverrrvrrnnrcnnsceninninenaes 354.38
FOSSETT, EDWARD A...ccorivriirnriinnesienninnnans 47318
*FOSSETT, GORDON E & FOSSETT, PATRICIAE ......... 1,625.40
FOSSETT, GORDON E & FOSSETT, PATRICIAE............... 622.35
FOSSETT, GORDON E & FOSSETT, PATRICIAE............ 1,559.93
FOSSETT, GORDON E & FOSSETT, PATRICIAE............... 552.83
FOSSETT, GORDON E & FOSSETT, PATRICIAE................. 46.58
FOSSETT, GORDON E & FOSSETT, PATRICIAE............... 335.48
FOSSETT, GORDON E & FOSSETT, PATRICIAE............... 635.85
FOSSETT, HAROLD W..ouvvvivumnrirnineiinnseniirnncsnns 416.48
*FOSSETT, KENDALL L & FOSSETT, CARLAA............... 888.30
FOSSETT, KENDALL L & FOSSETT, CARLAA................... 47.25
FOSSETT, KENDALL L & FOSSETT, CARLAA................. 42053
FOSSETT, KENNETH M & FOSSETT, BARBARA J

JOINT DECLARATION OF TRUST ....ccvvverirrinnninns 2,539.35
FOSSETT, MEREDITH J; FOSSETT, MICHAEL J &

VASSILIOU, BRANDY L ..couvvrvverrirnncciiinecsiirinnens 510.30
FOSSETT, MICHAEL J & FOSSETT, COURTNEY M........... 600.75
FOSSETT, RACHAEL KAREN....cvvcvvvvervivnnscsiriceins 735.08
FOSSETT, RACHAEL KAREN.......ccevvvvevnviinnnnne 1,640.93

FOSSETT, SUZANNE S REV TRUST UTD 02/01/2000....874.80
FOSSETT, SUZANNE S REVTRUST UTD 02/01/2000....556.20
*FOSSETT, VALERIE S .o, 1,437.08
FOSTER, DAVID & FOSTER, BARBARA, ETAL................ 338.85
FOSTER, DAVID A JR & FOSTER, CHARLYNF............ 1,894.05
FOSTER, DAVID AMES & FOSTER, LINDA BENNER.......283.50
FOSTER, DAVID IIl & SALSBURY, CAROLINEF ......... 4,341.60

FOSTER, JENNIFER . e 625.05
FOSTER, LINDAB.............. .265.27
FOSTER, MARY............... 318.60
FOSTER, MICHAELR......... 940.95
FOSTER, SUSANK ................. ....0,942.38
FOSTER, SUSANK ................. ....1,964.25
FOSTER, WILLIAM A & FOSTER, PAULAA................ 1,900.13
FOUNTAIN, MELVIN C & FOUNTAIN, EDGARA............... 87.75

FOUNTAIN, MELVIN C & FOUNTAIN, EDGARA.......... 1,063.13
FOUNTAIN, MELVIN C & FOUNTAIN, EDGARA............. 483.30
FOUNTAIN, MELVIN C & FOUNTAIN, EDGARA............. 153.90
FOUNTAIN, MELVIN C & FOUNTAIN, EDGARA............. 419.18
FOUNTAIN, MELVIN C & FOUNTAIN, EDGARA.......... 2,013.53
FOURRE, LUKE & FOURRE, KAITLYN........cccvvvvvennenne. 2,120.85
FOURTEEN DEGREES, LLC 2,963.25
FOWLER, IAN KEATINGE & ALISON COPE FAM TRUST .461.03
FOWLER, MARY ELIZABETH MEMORIALTRUST........5,845.50
FOWLER, MARY ELIZABETH MEMORIALTRUST.......... 288.90
FRADLEY, STEPHEN D & MONROE, WENDY F........... 5,046.30
FRANCISTRUST (THE) «..cvvvveememmerveremeeemmmnneenersennnnne 3,411.45
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FRANCISTRUST (THE)........ 231.53
FRANCISTRUST (THE)........ 2,025.00
FRANCISTRUST (THE)........ 7,188.75

FRANCIS, RICHARD M & FRANCIS, TAMARJ H......... 1,808.33
FRANZ, ANDREWB........ 4,664.25
FRANZEK, WALTER & FRANZEK, DRACHELLE........... 2,939.63

FRASER, EUNICE ... 4,305.83
*FREBURGER, JOHN F & FREBURGER, JO-ANN........1,025.33
FREDERIC, KENNETHO......oovurcrirriiinrcrirrnnnens 2,868.75
FREDERIC, KENNETH O.......ooovercrivrienncccrinnnnnnes 345.60
FREDETTE, SHARI | & GIFFORD, KATRINAV ............. 1,272.38
FREED, ELIZABETH ANN CATANIA ......coorrvverrinnnne. 499.50
FREEMAN, JOHN S & COCHRANE, MARY K.............. 1,786.73
FREESE, CYNTHIA B & FREESE, MARKR................. 10,220.85
FREY, JAMES E & FREY, PATRICIA A ....ccocrvnnnnee. 849.83

FRIEDMAN, ALAN M & FRIEDMAN, MALGORZATA...2,477.93
FRIEDMAN, JEFFREY N & FRIEDMAN, KARENRR.......1,369.58
FRIEDMAN, ROBERT M & FRIEDMAN, WINIFRED P..2,054.03
FRITZ, GRACE R REVOCABLE TRUST - FRITZ, RUSSEL G,

TR&FRITZ, GRACER, TR 1,284.53
FROSIO, PETER JAMES........coovummenrvreriannsceririnnns 1,312.20
FROST, J CHRISTOPHER & FROST, ANNEN............... 5,285.25
*FURMAN, DANIELW & FURMAN, MARCIAB......... 8,005.28
FURMAN, DEBRAT.....oovrrricciirecsririnncsiinnnnens 1,530.90
FURMAN, ROBERT W JR & SPENCER,

NANCY FURMAN ......cccovmcririnnnee. 4,175.55
FURMAN, ROBERT W JR & SPENCER,

NANCY FURMAN ......ccorcririnnnee. 659.48
FUSCO, MICHAEL R.....ooecveerrcerivnnnscririnnns 1,387.13
FUSCO, RICHARD A & FUSCO, KIMBERLY A.............. 2,414.48

GABRIEL, WALTER & GABRIEL, PATRICIATRUST ......1,320.98
GABRIELE, CHRISTINE A; MAY, DENNIS P JR;
MAY, MARK C; ROACH, ANDREA L & MAY, DENNIS P
FAMILY TRUST & MAY, ROSEANN FAMILY TRUST...5,761.80

GAFFNY, CAROLYNR., TRUSTEE .......oooorrerrirureriinns 1,234.58
GAGE FAMILY TRUST ..covvrvvrennne 1,935.23
GAGE, JAMESW & ANN L, TR 1,298.03

GALLAGHER, DAVID L & GALLAGHER, HELEN G.......1,230.53
GALLAGHER, JAMES; GALLAGHER, JOHN &

GALLAGHER, RALPH....... 3,006.45
GALLIGAN, JON P & GALLIGAN, CARLENEN............ 2,262.60
GALTON, DORIS & GALTON, JOHN ADAM................. 4,457.02
GALVIN, JOANNE L; MARIUS, SUSAN & CROOK,

CAROLYNJ weccvcsrimnnsssssasnnsssssssssnsannes 704.03
GAMAGE, CHAD G & GAMAGE, JENNIFERL............. 1,469.48
GAMAGE, CYNTHIA A oo ssinienns 236.25
GAMAGE, CYNTHIA A ..o 1,450.58
GAMAGE, JOHN F.ccrvriccceiniissscninend 601.42
GAMAGE, JOHN F..oooerircsiincssisnincninns 3,489.75

GANEM, BARBARA H & GANEM, WILLIAM L JR.......... 256.50

GANSON, ALEXANDER........covevvevcrirniccriirincssins 1,881.23
GANSON, GEORGE JR . 1,719.23
GANSON-MYSHKIN, NATALIE .....oooeerrriiiicnenns 1,362.83
GANUNG, ROBERT L & GANUNG, CATHERINED.......... 988.88
GARCIA, JOSEPH E & GARCIA, JACQUELYNE ................ 519.75
GARCIA, THOMAS D & CAMPBELL, DEBORAH G .......2,959.20
GARDNER, GEORGE K (HEIRS) ....covvevemmecrevrrvennnneneee 1,408.05
GARDNER, GEORGE K (HEIRS) ....cooveuerrrrvrvuennsencrinnens 13.50
GARRON, ROBERT M & OLSON, JOANNE ................. 1,397.93
GARSIDE, PAMELAR ....ovvvriririicrciinnina 1,950.08
GARSTKA, GARRETT...... 407.03
GARTH, TODD C& ZYLSTRA, LAURA L........cocreeee. 1,385.78
GASTALDO, EDWARD.........ooerirrnmrinnrrssissannssinnnns 263.25
GASTALDO, EDWARD JR ...1,694.25
GATCOMBE NEW HARBOR LTD PTNRSHIP................ 7,789.50
GAUNTT, ROY & GAUNTT, MARY .......ccocoverriiranrnes 2,333.48
GAUTHIER, DAVIDR ..o ...1,24133
GAWALT, ANN G & RUSHFORTH, BRIAN C.................. 550.13
GAWALT, GERARD W & GAWALT, JANEC.................. 1,805.63
GAWALT, GERARD W & GAWALT, JANEF ..........cccc.cc... 356.40
GAYER, JOAN L.ooverviirccscinnicsscesenenssesiennns 977.40
GEHRIG, ELIZABETHTEDFORD......coccvvveurrvvnnnnciannne 262.58
GEIB, KURT L..oovuurnns 841.73
*GENTHNER, DENNIS & GENTHNER, SUSANNE.......... 981.45
GENTHNER, FRANK ......oovecrriricccrvcriinnnne 1,524.83
GENTHNER, GARY & GENTHNER, LISAM ................ 1,960.88
GENTHNER, GLENN ......oovveccrriencccrvcrrinnneee 2,283.53
GENTHNER, HAZEL M.....ovovccriisisiiscsininnns 631.80
GENTHNER, LISA M & GENTHNER, GARY ................... 229.50
*GENTHNER, MONIKA.......overrirrcerirnrserirnenessinnnns 971.33
GENTHNER, RICKY.........conec.. 1,666.58

GEORGE A BOMANN I GENERATION-SKIPPING TRUST -
BOMANN, GEORGE A [V & BOMANN,

ANDREW B & JOHND......ooeeercrivivnens ....4,691.93
GETZ, STEVEN P & RUSSELL, LINDAL .........cceeeccs 1,684.80
GEYER, BENJAMIN & HOPE, STEVEN R.......ccvvvvcrrvvrnnenns 7.43
GEYER, BENJAMIN & GEYER, DEANNA............cccccene. 209.25
GEYER, BENJAMIN & GEYER, DEANNA.........cccccueevueees 259.88
GEYER, BENJAMIN L & GEYER, DEANNA..................... 189.68
GEYER, BENJAMIN L & GEYER, DEANNA.................... 926.10
GEYER, CHEYENNE MARY PASCIUTI.....oovrrvccrinnnns 174.15
GEYER, CORTNEY LEE....ooourvverinncccvnvnernee 1,271.70
GEYER, IRENE A ... 930.83
GEYER, JOHN F & GEYER, SUSAN G.........ccovvuernnneee. 2,540.03
GEYER, JULIE Lo, 1,696.28
GEYER, RONALD L & GEYER, IRENE..........cccconsvnerrriunnecs! 0.00
GEYER, TYLER ... .1,135.35
GIBBS, SONJA E, TTEE - CRANBERRY POINT RETR...1,889.33
GIBNEY, PHILIP A & DEBEVOISE, ANNEM................ 1,744.20
GIBSON, LOUISE ANN & LEE B, TRUSTEES ............... 2,563.65
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GIESBERGER, DIRK & NANCY TRUST - GIESBERGER,
DIRKH & NANCY A & DEGEER, MARCIAE............. 7,512.08
GIFFORD, CHRISTOPHER C & GIFFORD, GAILD........1,144.13

GIFFORD, MARTHA ... 3,271.05
*GILBERT, ARROLYNT ... 789.08
GILBERT, CHRISTOPHER & GILBERT, LYNNE.............. 2,143.13
GILBERT, CLINTON K...ovvoveecririrrivrnnnccsiinnssiinannae 887.63
GILBERT, GEORGE S & GILBERT, MARCEY L.............. 1,421.55
GILBERT, NICHOLAS J......ovrrirnanee. 1,151.55
GILBERT, RAYMOND SCOTT......oocorrvccrrvrrrrnnnnnnn 1,067.18
GILBERT, TIMOTHY K....coveeirirrirrnccsiinesienennas 698.63
GILBERT, TIMOTHY K & GILBER, DEBORAH J............... 778.95
GILBERT, WAYNE M & GILBERT, ROSALIND.............. 4,639.95
GILDERSLEEVE, EDWARD J & GILDERSLEEVE,

MYRNAE................ ..773.55
GILDERSLEEVE, EDWARD J Il & GILDERSLEEVE,

MYRNAE................ 1,441.13
GILDERSLEEVE, THOMAS E & GILDERSLEEVE,

DAWN ...covveemrrirrimnnscsssiansesssssssesnsssssssssenns 2,770.88
GILES, RALPHW E Il & GILES, KATHLEEN CARROLL .9,547.88
GILES, RICHARD C........... 16.88
GILES, RICHARD C........... 1,568.70
GILLESPIE, JEAN ESTATE OF .....oovovemrvrrrenn 1,914.98
GILMARTIN, JOANNE L....oovvimiririiccniinirsesianns 1,484.33
GILZEAN, HEATHER .....ooomeeriiicsecceiniccsiinnens 472.50

*GILZEAN, RONALD S & GILZEAN, NATALIE] .......... 1,437.75
GINAND, KARL D & SKINNER, CHRISTINA GINAND ..1,104.30
*GLASGOW, MELISSAT .covveririvircneniinecianns 1,144.13
GLEASON, RONALD L & GLEASON, MAUREENA......1,707.75

GLENDINNING, HELEN VIOLA 2,340.90
GLENN, JAMES M & GLENN, CAROLYN A.........cccvvvenes 422.55
GODING, BRIAN & GODING, CASEY ........orvevererrernnens 900.45
GOLDBERG, HELENE MTRUST 10/29/96................. 5,144.85
GONZALEZ, PABLO & GONZALEZ, TAMMY ............... 1,954.13
GOOD, SUSAN R & JOHN LI, TR.....coovevvivenriirrnanes 308.48
GOODENOW, DOUGLAS E......ovvvevririnccsirnnens 313.88
GOODRICH, BETH & BOWERS, LUCILLE ................... 1,738.13
GOODRICH, BETH C 1,115.10
GOSBEE, FREDERICK D & LANE, JULIAL.................. 2,080.35
GOSNELL, EDWIN LEE ....ocvvevvcviinnrsenins 1,136.03

GOSSELIN FAMILY BISCAY POND IRV REALTY TR .....1,176.53
GOSSELIN FAMILY BISCAY POND IRV REALTY TR ........195.75

GOTT, EMORY K 11 & GOTT, VALERIEJ .........coeeeeces 1,917.68
GOULD, HOPE ......c..ovveevcrrienncnssnenns 1,061.78
GOULD, WAYNE K & GOULD, AMY B........ccvvuue 16,675.20
GOUVERNEUR, SALLIE & RILEY, JOHN.........ccreenc.c. 2,759.40
GOUVERNEUR, SALLIE & RILEY, JOHN..........cosvesricrecinn 0.68
GRADY, RODNEY L SR & LAURELP.......coorrvcrrvvrrnnens 850.50

GRAINGER, ANDREW R & STONE, KATHLEEN (, TR..2,162.70
GRAM, BRUCE; CHRIS & JEFF..........oocecrirririnens 1,114.43

GRAM, BRUCE; CHRIS & JEFF.........cvvvmrirrcnciannns 758.03
*GRANT, DOUGLAS & GRANT, TERESA ERMINI........1,596.38
GRANT, JOAN oo, 1,466.10
*GRANT, RITAL & GRANT, WARREN..........ccccvsuence. 1,105.65
GRANT, ROBIN A ...oovvvriiirincsinniesssssanissins 3,047.63
GRAVES, THOMAS H JR.....ccocuue.... S 93.15
GRAY, DONNA KILNER ..., 3,737.48
GRAY, KENNETH ...occcrrrcvrmnnncsssssinnseaee 3,384.45
GRAY, KENNETH D & HAVENS, MARY R........ccceucvvunnas 481.28
GREBOSZ, MARC........ovvverrvirrinnncnsinsiesanies 4,573.80
GREELEY, ARTHURW..........c...... ..2,201.85
GREEN CHARTREUSE, LLC......ccvvvrveccvviririrae. 4,024.35
GREEN, JOHN R JR & GREEN, SUSAN TRUST &

GREEN, MARKE........ooveeriirrescirincsiennncssinnns 1,545.08
GREEN, LEWIS & KELLY REVOCABLETRUST ............ 7,601.85
GREENLAND FARMTRUST .covverrvecrinrnsinnnessisnannas 41.18
*GREGORY DOWNEAST REALTY TRUST ......ooveneeee. 2,633.85

GREGORY J BUHYOFF REVOCABLE TRUST &
MARILYN B BUHYOFF REVOCABLETRUST............. 2,577.15
GREGORY J BUHYOFF REVOCABLE TRUST &

MARILYN B BUHYOFF REVOCABLETRUST................ 174.15
GREGORY, JERRY G & GREGORY, MARGARET............... 746.55
GRIESAR, WILLIAM H ....4,662.90
GRIESAR, WILLIAMH..... w9315
GRIEVES, DONNA L & GRIEVES, PETERD................. 2,116.13
GRIFFIN, LESLIE ..o iriecisiecssinnsend 0.00
GRIFFIN, RALPH H JR, TRUSTEE .....oooerrvrrereren. 4,328.77
GRIFFIN, SANDRA L..couvviiviriirinnsvinnessirnnessins 1,298.03

GRIFFIN, THOMAS W.....oovorrriirrensnrrcvrnnnnsnnenee 4,055.40
GRIGGS, TIMOTHY W; GESTEN, KATHLEEN W;

MILES, AMANDA G & GRIGGS, MARCM JR........... 4,280.18
GRIMM DRESNER FAMILY NEW HARBOR RE TRUST.1,175.85
GRINDELL, DAVID W & GRINDELL, NANCY E............ 2,400.98

GRINDELL, SARAH & GRINDELL, JASONF ............... 2,002.05
GROBE, JAMES R & MULLINAX, WAYNET................ 1,609.20
GROBE, JAMES R & MULLINAX, WAYNET..............cco.e. 137.03
GROSS, GEORGE R & GROSS, JUDITHO.........cocceec 1,124.55
GROSS, GEORGE R & GROSS, JUDITHO. ... 464.40
GROSS, VIRGINIA M ..ccoorrirrcirnnsirininniins 1,042.20
GROSSMAN 2015 FAMILY TRUST -

MELTZER, BRUCE & COOPER, NANCY .................. 2,897.78
GROTHE, WAYNEL .....oovoecvervcrrrnnrcee ..967.28
GROTTON, PATRICK & GROTTON, LINDAL................ 1,613.25
GROTTON, PATRICK & GROTTON, LINDAL............... 1,985.18
GROTYOHANN, ROBERT & GROTYOHANN, WENDY ..2,543.40
GRUND, STEVEN W & HEYER, NANCY E................... 1,469.48
GRUNER, DAVID E & FINN, SANDRA..........cccooevuuevnes 1,030.05
GRUNER, DAVID E & GRUNER, SANDRAF................. 3,955.50

GUERETTE, RICHARD CREVOCTR OF 2018 &
GUERETTE, SUSAN LHREVOCTR OF 2018............ 1,250.78
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GUERETTE, RICHARD CREVOCTRUST OF 2018 & G

UERETTE, SUSAN L H REVOCTRUST OF 2018........... 111.38
GUERTIN, CONRAD & GUERTIN, SUSAN .................. 1,722.60
*GUIBORD, RUSSELL P & GUIBORD, SANDRAE........1,859.63
GUIGNARD, ALLEN STRUST - GUIGNARD,

ALLEN S & MCKINNEY, RITA M, TRUSTEES............ 3,260.25
GULLO, ROBERT & GULLO, KATHLEEN....................... 1,320.98
GULLO, ROBERT & GULLO, KATHLEEN .......cccoveeecnneene 501.53
GUMKOWSKI, FREDERICK; VANDERPOT, JILL &

DALTON, COLLIN ccovveevevvvrrenerrcisneennnieseseiennns 2,599.43
GUNDERSEN, GUNNAR J & GUNDERSEN, SALLY F ......539.33
GUNTHER, ROBERT 1,784.03
GUNTHER, ROBERT ..... 620.33
GUSS, PHYLLIS A, TRUSTEE ... 2,000.70
GUTEK, RICHARD, TR....oveuvrervvmmrmmnerrcsmnennsisessessnnns 590.63
GUY A SPINELLITRUST 1999....covrrvvrrnencirrnneriinns 1,912.28
GUZAS, ROBERT & GUZAS, SANDRA..........cconueecc. 2,294.32
GUZAS, ROBERT & GUZAS, SANDRA..........cccccevcees 1,500.53
*GWARA, EDWARD J & GWARA, PATRICIA.............. 1,627.43
HABERLAND, EVELYN LOUISE SPEAR &

PEAR, ELISABETH ELLEN, CO-TR .....covvrcvererrrnnnns 4,868.10
HABERLAND, JAY L & HABERLAND, EVELYNSS.......... 7,017.30
HADDOCK, JAMES B.& JANICE A, TRUSTEES............ 6,907.28
HADUCH, GEORGE A & MILLER, ELLEND................ 3,362.85
HAFFEY, JANET Cooooerceininnesecscnnnnnnnnns 1,635.53
HAFFEY, JANET C.ooonviiniccisisesiinnnes 177.53
HAFFEY, JANET Coooveerevcsienncsccssnnnsannes 652.05
HAILCORE, LLC.... 5,900.85
HAINKE, BENJAMIN Ce...oovvrvorrerncerercerennee ..222.08
HALEY, THEODORE F & HALEY, ELLEN J........ccrvvvueneec 650.03
HALEY, THEODORE F & HALEY, ELLEN J..........ccoceeeee. 586.58
HALFOND, JAY A & GAYLE S, TRUSTEES - J

AY HALFOND LIVINGTRUST c.ovcervvevvcrnnnerirnnnas 4,162.73
HALL, CHRISTOPHER G L & INGRAHAM, ABIGAILK.2,386.80
HALL, DANIEL C..oovvvriccriircciivinncsiinennens 1,498.50
HALL, DIANE L ...oovvoerivrrimsesncrernnenessesenienns 2,031.75
HALL, HUGH F & KLAUS, JEFFREY A........covvevvvruanee. 1,424.25
HALL, HUGHF........ 5,009.18
HALL, JOHN R ....oovoircriricsiiicscsiisssisinisns 354.38
HALL, JOHNR ... 2,357.10
HALLOWELL, JAMIEN....... 1,790.78
HALLOWELL, KURT & HALLOWELL, ANDREA .......... 3,210.30
HAMBURGER, CYNTHIAM ... 1,582.20
HAMELIN, ANDREW C & HAMELIN, PAULAD.......... 1,929.15
HAMELIN, ANDREW C & HAMELIN, PAULAD............. 362.48
HAMELIN, LINDA A; GREENLAW, DAVID B &

GREENLAW, BURTON (HEIRS OF)....cccunevvereeennnene 1,866.38
HAMILTON, SALLY & ATWOOD-LYON, CAROL........... 1,476.23
HAMMER, EDWARD P & HAMMER, CONSTANCEC......373.28

HAMMOND, DANA 11 & HAMMOND, KANDELLL....1,308.15

HAMMOND, DANA | Il & HAMMOND, KANDELLL.......193.73
HANCE, VICTORIA J ....1,080.00
HANDFIELD, BURTON T & HANDFIELD, GLORIA A ....1,665.23
HANLEY, JEWEL R & HANLEY, MARKS...............cc.... 1,655.78
HANLEY, MARK'S & HANLEY, JEWELR.................... 3,692.25
HANLEY, MARK S & HANLEY, STEWART P .................. 490.05
HANLEY, MARK'S ..o 1,981.80
HANLEY, MARK S & HANLEY, JEWELR..........ccoueeecc. 300.38
HANLEY, MARK'S .....ooverimicriiricnennns .603.45
HANLEY, MARK'S .ccvvovvriencvvcrninnnnne .408.38
HANLEY, MARK'S & HANLEY, JEWELR.......cccoocverececes 236.25
HANLEY, MARK S & HANLEY, JEWELR..........ccoueeecc. 258.52
HANLEY, MARK'S .....oovoriimiecriirinnennns .955.80
HANLEY, MARK'S & HANLEY, JEWELR.......cccvvviers 614.25
HANLEY, MARK'S ..cvvovvrcnvicrninnnnne .270.00
HANLEY, MARK'S .....ooveriimiecriirienennns 3,089.48
HANLEY, MARK'S .ccvvovvriencvvcrninnnnne .0681.75
HANLEY, MARK'S .....oovoririmieriirinnenins ..297.00
HANLEY, MARK S & HANLEY, JEWELR.........ococorreccrrccnd 0.00
HANLEY, MARK'S, TRUSTEE ... 956.48
HANLEY, STEWART P......oovrvccrrvvrrinccnescinnnnnns 221.40
HANLON FAMILY PARTNERSHIP......cevivercvireranee. 4,922.10
HANLY, STEPHEN.....vcoiscccrrcriiscecnscininnanens 669.60
HANNA, ADAM E. & HANNA, JOHN C. (HEIRS)............ 329.40
HANNA, BETH......oomervnccrrniscccescinisnn 274.73
HANNA, BRONWENE.........oovrrirriieseciirnnnens 1,617.30
HANNA, CHAD & HANNA, MARY ......coovverrrcrvrrrnnnnns 1,649.70
HANNA, CHAD M & HANNA, MARY M.........vvevuanee. 1,741.50
HANNA, CHRISTOPHER J ....ooocrvvrvernecrrccirinrinnaneee 222.08
*HANNA, DAVIDW & HANNA, GAILK.........cccovuevvnnnee 578.48
HANNA, DAVID W & HANNA, GAILK...........cvvveuneee. 1,574.78
HANNA, FREDW.......... 1,385.78
HANNA, GAILK & KEDDI, SCOTT ALAN ..........ccoueuee. 1,148.18
HANNA, MARSHALL.......coovvmrerrrvrirnirsessrrcsrneneries 899.10
HANNA, MARSHALLT & HANNA, KATHY C.............. 3,904.88
HANNA, MARSHALLT & HANNA, KATHY CHASSE ......615.60
HANNA, MARSHALLT c.oovviiivrcncinnesiininnnsins 168.08
HANNA, MARSHALLT & HANNA, KATHY C.......cceeeecve 18.90
HANNA, MARSHALLT & HANNA, KATHY C.............. 3,049.65
HANNA, MARSHALLT & HANNA, KATHY C................. 676.35
HANNA, NANCY L ..o siininsssins 156.60
HANNA, NATHAN P & HANNA, NANCY L........ccconeece. 953.78
HANNA, PAUL G, TRUSTEE......covvvrerrrirncccirinnnens 6,905.25
*HANNA, SARA J...ccccvrericivrrinnnene 1,501.88
HANNA, SUSIEJUAN ..o 1,908.23
HANNAH, KAY L; SAWYER, BRIAN K &

PENDLETON, JERALDINEY .....ooevvcrrirunrmrcriricnenins 2,790.45
HANNAH, KAY L - TRUSTEE ......cccvvvererseccririrnnnnns 1,185.30
HANNAH, PETER & HANNAH, KAY ........ccoveveriranee. 4,090.50

HANNEMANN, YVONNE (DEVISEES OF) ..........cveenn.. 1,702.35
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HANNON, DALEA........... 2,442.15
HANSEN, RACHEL ....c.cccvvvvvcrriririecnsecccnninnnanns 1,609.20
*HANSON, DAVID J & HANSON, MARGOTM............ 1,348.65
HANSON, DAVID R & HANSON, SUSAN M REVOC

LIVTR; LOVEJOY, BRUCE C & MADLAND TR........... 2,515.05
HANSON, PAULA C & HANSON, CHARLESA ............ 2,992.28

HANSON, SUSAN M & HANSON, DAVIDR................ 1,638.90
HARBOR ISLAND, LLC 4,507.65
HARDING, RICHARD & HARDING, WENDYS............. 3,183.30
HARRINGTON, DAVID S - TRUST......cooveerrrrrrrcrrnnns 14,705.55
HARRINGTON, DAVID S -TRUST....ocervrrecrirrnrnecas 2,175.53
HARRINGTON, DAVID S - TRUST.....coouverccrvvrrennnanas 5,946.75

HARRINGTON, DONALD G & HARRINGTON, KIM ........972.00
HARRINGTON, ERICS & HARRINGTON, DARClJ.......1,935.23
HARRINGTON, ERICS & HARRINGTON, DARCl.......... 546.08
HARRINGTON, LAWRENCE B. & JANINEH, TR -

HARRINGTON FAMILY TRUST .covvvvvvenerancvernnens 851.85
HARRIS, BETTY LOU......... 5,154.98
HARRIS, BETTY LOU.......... 2,344.95
HARRIS, ROBERT W & HARRIS, JODY L...........ccccuc... 1,715.85
HARRIS, STEPHANIED .....coooerrrvrirenecricrinnnnnnes 408.38
HARRISON, DORIS L....ooourrircrirrcrririnnsisianneas 3,659.85
HARRISON, JOHN c.cooerveienrniinnsscssnnesanaes 803.93
HARROD, JAMES G & HARROD, KERI G.................... 1,601.85
HARTMAN, MARY C......... 861.30
HARTMAN, MARY C.....ooevvrvirieriirnecsirinnns 162.00
HARVEY, HELEN Lu.cooorvvevveienccricriiencscesnnnnnnes 311.18
HASKETT, MORGAN L & HASKETT, SONYAA............... 229.50
HASTINGS, L CHRISTY w.c.oovvvervirrimnnseccceninnnnnns 1,865.70
HASTY, CYNTHIA & HASTY, MICHAEL..................... 2,123.55
HATCH, ANGELA R & HATCH, DANA A .........covvvnee. 896.40
HATCH, CATHY & HATCH, DARREN A ..., 165.38
HATCH, CATHY & HATCH, DARREN A .......vevrivn 202.50
HATCH, DARREN A . 1,636.20

HATCH, FREDERIC B Il & HATCH, CLAUDIAL........... 2,033.10
HATCH, FREDERIC B Il & HATCH, CLAUDIAL........... 1,277.10

HATCH, JAMES B & JENNINGS, PATRICIAA.............. 2,033.10
*HATCH, TERRYE ...... 2,608.88
HATCH, TERRY E; SAWTELLE, JUDITH &

CHENEY, RICHARD A 1,188.68
HATHAWAY, JEANNE ELAINE &

FITZ-RANDOLPH, JULIA ....oooorevriccnrriinnens 2,218.73

HATHCOCK, JOHN F & HATHCOCK, JOANN G............ 3,422.25
HAWKINS, GRAHAM J & HAWKINS, MARGARET .....2,102.63
HAYTER, MARGARET E & HAYTER, LAWRENCEE .....1,186.65
*HAZELL, JAMESW & HAZELL, DEBORAHR ........... 1,789.43

HB ANTIQUES, LLC....oveevricviircrririnrcsisinnnens 1,657.80
HEABERLIN, MALLORY M.....ccrrrrvvrmrenrecvvnrrnnnnens 1,140.08
HEATH, DAVID E & HEATH, PAMELA J...........couveunece. 3,049.65

HEDBERG, LAURA B & PIERCE, RICHARDA ............. 1,161.00

HEIDENREICH, THEODORE E IIl & HOLLY, TR ............ 6,531.98
HEIM, WILLIAM G & HEIM, BONNIEWOODS............ 4,872.83

HEIN, LARRY J & JAMES, MARCELLINEA ............... 1,711.80
HEINLY, KARIN EISEL .....ovovemunrrvernnncccnsivnennenaenees 425.25
HEISER, PAULA (HEIRS OF)....covovevevereeeermmnccrerrennnnne 1,747.58
HELLEN, CARLY R REVOCABLETRUST ..........ccovuenee. 1,427.63
HELLTHALER, RICHARD M ..o 2,313.90
HEMMAN, STEPHEN R 2016 LIVING TRUST -

HEMMAN, STEPHEN R, TRUSTEE........cccoovrerivvannee. 942.98
HENDRICH, PETER........cvvvvveericrcrrinenecreriennnans 2,064.15
HENDRY, MORGAN & HENDRY, WILLIAMW ............ 2,397.60
HENDRY, MORGAN LELAND [ll.......coovveunrrrerivrennnnne 1,101.60
HENDRY, WILLIAMW, ET AL oo 417.15
HENKE, EDWIN D & HENKI, MARY JO.........cccouuueeee. 8,484.08

HENKIN, MICHELLE L & DAVIS, ALEXANDER M(D ...6,503.63
HENNESSEY, ANNE ELIZABETH & BOWARD,

DANIEL MARK ......oovveecrrvirniecssscsinnmnsnsnaninns 1,846.13
HENRICH, DONNAL «..cooeiccriricniiiecriainanens 2,549.48
HENRICH, DONNAL .....ovvveerivvrimmecsreinnnnsessisninns 2.03
HERALD, DARICK & HERALD, TERRL........ccocvcvvuereeeee 1,592.33
HERBERT, S & SOEHREN, K, TR.......ccooevrerrrrvcrrannnnns 6,056.10
HERBOLD, MARGARET R & HERBOLD, JAMESE.......1,408.73
HERNDON, SARAH................. ...1,173.83
HERNDON, SARAH G...ooovvrriirrririnsecivennnens 1,246.05
HERNDON, SARAH G......ovvveecririennnnnesivsennnnne 1,554.53

HERR, ROBERT MCGEE & HERR, PAULA MARION........276.75
HERRERA, ROBERT A & HERRERA, DEBORAH D........2,037.83

HERRICK, DANA & ALEXANDER, CACY ...........cooueee. 1,116.45
HERRON, NATHANIEL.......oovoerervvrvenmncnicrerinnnnens 5115.15
HERRON, NATHANIEL & THE FO'C'SLE TRUST .......... 4,471.20
HERRON, NATHANIEL S, TR.ccvvveveveirerecscvcririnnennes 4,857.30
HERRON, NATHANIEL SCOTT .......ovvmreenservrrrinnannes 4,548.83
HERRON, NATHANIEL SCOTT ......oovrririncriirireninns 735.08

HERTZ0G, LAWRENCE & HERTZOG, KATHLEEN........7,342.65
HESELTON, BETTYB.......... 2,365.88
HEUSSER, RONALD PAUL & FILIPPELLI, HEIDI ANN..1,306.13

HEWITT, DAVID E & HEWITT, MARY .......ccceevvvuurn 1,632.15
HEWITT, DAVID E & HEWITT, MARY ..........ocvvvumanne. 1,057.05
HIGER, PETER.....oouiriccirenciicsiiiinnins 949.73
HIGGINS, JANE S & WELCH, FRANCS...........covuunnnee 4,744.58
HILBERT, ROBERT J & HILBER, CHRISTINEJ............. 1,405.35
HILBERT, ROBERT J & HILBER, CHRISTINEJ................ 165.38
HILDEBRANDT, STORMV ....oouurivvrcrrirnnrserirnnnnninns 815.40
HILDEBRANDT, STORMV ....oooervvvrernmccrvrcvrnnnnnes 820.80
HILDEBRANDT, STORMV ....ouuuivvrerrirnnsesirrnneninns 261.90
HILDEBRANDT, STORMV ....ooeervvvvrverniccrercrrnnnns 212.63
HILDEBRANDT, STORMV ....ooeuivvrrrirnnreseiirnnnnens 1,054.35

HILDEBRANDT, STORM V & LAMARRE, ROBERTN ...1,581.53
HINCK, CHRISTOPHER & HINCK, REBECCAR............ 1,526.85
HINCK, JEFFERY ............ ..835.65
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HINSON, RONNIET & HINSON, BRENDA W.............. 8,089.20
HIRSCH, STEPHEN, TRUSTEE..........coovreerervvvrrnnnnnes 1,462.05
HISLER, JANA........ccccuueee. 1,309.50
HITCHCOCK COTTAGE, LLC .oveevvveeercvcririnnaene 2,049.98
HITCHCOCK COTTAGE, LLC ..o 318.60
HITTINGER, HELMUT & LYNDA, CO-TRUSTEES............ 381.38
HOBBS, J KIMBALL & HOBBS, ROBINS................... 1,576.13
HOBBS, JOHN H, TRUSTEE .......coeorveerrercrrcririnnns 2,885.63
HOBBS, MADELINE M, TRUSTEE .........oovcriirnnneces 2,369.93
HOBE, SHARON.....cocurrivviennccrisinensesssensnnnanas 2,016.23
HOBSON, SHARON L «.oouvvveierirrciiriesiairnnens 3,153.60
HOCHGRAF, NORMANN.................. 5,211.00
HODGDON, EDWARD S & HODGDON, MELANIEE....1,919.70
HOFENER, DAVID S.....ooouvrriiccriircnririnncsisiennens 4,822.88
HOHORST, JAMESH ...... . 4,414.50
HOHORST, JOAN D......ovoerirnriiniccininsssisinnens 157.95

HOISINGTON, DENNIS L & HOISINGTON, SONYA P...1,094.85
HOISINGTON, SONYA P & HOISINGTON, DENNIS L...1,879.88
HOISINGTON, SONYA P & HOISINGTON, DENNIS L...2,110.05
HOLBROOK, KIRK W & HOLBROOK, SHERRIED .......2,233.57
HOLBROOK, SHERRIE D & HOLBROOK, KIRKW .......1,865.03
HOLDEN, GEORGIA.........vveveriercrrinnirririinneas 2,094.53
HOLLADAY, JAMES B & HOLLADAY, ROSE ANNE ......1,700.33
HOLLADAY, JAMES B & HOLLADAY, ROSE ANNE ......1,074.60
HOLLADAY, JAMES BRECKENRIDGE JR & BREANNA.1,511.33
HOLLADAY, ROSEANNE ....1,095.53
*HOLLAND, FRANKLIN B & HOLLAND, JOANNAT....4,388.18

HOLLAND, SUSAN K & MERRITT, WARD J................. 904.50
HOLLIS, BLAKE & HOLLIS, DONNA.......ccveeeervvvvrnenne 1,521.45
HOLLIS, HOWARDG.... 1,207.58
HOLME, CHARLES F...ccovvviienccsccninnnannes 544.05
HOLME, CHARLES F...ooeeviiencsceninnnnnnes 378.00
HOLME, CHRISTOPHERB... 2,401.65
HOLME, SANDRA; KUTCH, NICHOLAS A &

LABRECK, AMELIA A....oovriccrinccsiinicd 60.75
HOLME, SANDRA J..c.ccccvvvmvcrrvrnrrenesessvssnannens 1,753.65
HOLMES, GREGW ... 1,174.50
HOLMES, LAURENCE N......ooooueirrrrinscccviccrnnnnannes 357.08
HOLMES, LINDA H.....oooericcriisccrirncsiiinnnens 1,383.08
HOLMES, ROBERT C, TRUSTEE ........coovvirncrrvrirannns 1,487.03
HOLMES, ROBERT C, TRUSTEE ........ocoeevvvrrcvrirnnnas 2,584.57
HOLMES, ROBERT C, TRUSTEE ........ovvvveecricririennnene 234.23
HOLMES, ROBERT C, TRUSTEE ..o 107.33
HOLMES, ROBERT C, TRUSTEE ........ovvvveecrrcririennnees 320.63
HOLMES, ROBERT C, TRUSTEE ... 315.23
HOLMES, ROBERT C, TRUSTEE ........ovvvveecrrcririinnnens 850.50
HOLMES, ROBERT, TRUSTEE ........ooocrrirrcriirinenes 129.60
HOLMES, RUSSELL M & HOLMES, TAMMY J............... 317.93
HOLMES, RUSSELL M & RUSSELL, STEPHANIEH.........277.43
HOLMES, RUSSELL M & HOLMES, TAMMY J............ 5,984.55

HOLMES, SANDRA | ....1,667.25
HOLZBERG FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST ..........cccecnee. 2,081.70
HOLZBERG FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST .....ccvvvvuneirnneas 48.60
HOLZHAUER, WOLFGANG ....oovveeeverervnrririinnnnns 1,322.33
HOOD, DAVID R & HOOD, DOLEEN M...........cconuunc.. 4,351.05
HOOD, DAVID R & HOOD, DOLEEN M............ccourverece. 468.45
HOOD, MOLLY D, TRUSTEE........cevoveerirrncricrnanens 1,585.58
HOPE, MICHAEL R & HOPE, MARGO W ................... 3,120.53
HOPE, MICHAEL R & HOPE, MARGO W .............ccccc.c. 988.20
HOPE, MICHAEL R & HOPE, MARGO W ..........coeceec 20.93
HOPE, PETERR....ooce i, 2,585.93
HOPE, STEVEN R & HOPE, MIRANDAE.............ccoeccce 922.73
HOPE, STEVENR .. ....1,436.40
HOPE, SUE ELLEN.......oomrircririencsiene v 928.13
HOPKINS, GLENN A & HANNA, JAMIE................... 11,940.08
HOPKINS, THERESE ......oevn e 565.65
HORNOR, RICHARD G & HORNOR, LEEM................. 3,551.85
HOUGHTON, GEOFFREY P & HOUGHTON, JAIME A ..2,150.55
HOUSTON, HEATHER G......ooorrrvcrrennnnne 1,719.23
HOVEY, GEORGE D & HOVEY, SALLY A......c.cccvvvunenee. 2,395.57
HOVING, JAMES & WIGGINS, KATHERINE................ 3,433.73
HOWARD, BRIAN & HOWARD, LISA........ccccccvvuun 1,462.73
HOWARD, HEIDI'S ... sircvnnnnnn 95.18
HOWARD, ROBERTT........cccocuvervunns ....1,207.58
HOWARD, WELSIES .....oovvverricveriennsneserrennnnne 3,082.73
HOWE, CAROLINE C.....ooovvrvriiirrririncsiiienanens 2,307.82
HOWELL, JULIAN F & HOWELL, CATHIW ............... 2,855.25
HOWELL, ROBERT C... 2,179.57
HOWLETT, WILLIAM K & HOWLETT, BARBARAH .......211.28
*HOWLETT, WILLIAM K & HOWLETT, BARBARA H...3,665.93
HOYT, MURIEL «..oovecvcrnennnescsinnnnns 1,605.83
HOYT, MURIEL «..oovecvcrnennnescsinnnnns 1,113.75
HOYT, MURIEL ANN....ooouvrireerriiricnririncsiainnnens 1,444.50
HRYCENKO, HARRY & HRYCENKO, TATIANA............. 1,023.98
HU, ZHENG & HU, JOYCE 818.78
HUANG, XIAOHUA.........ovvvrevriinincesviinennns 8,240.40

HUBBARD, STERLING & HUBBARD, KATHLEEN...........253.80
HUBBARD, STERLING W [l & LOWRY, KATHLEEN J ..1,655.10

HUBERTY, MARIATERESA ... 260.55
HUDSON, ROY A & HUDSON, CATHERINEF ............. 1,971.00
HUDYBERDI, ALICE A....ccoveriirnirenecsieininnnins 822.83
HUFFMAN, RICHARD REVOCABLETRUST.........cconee. 810.68
HUFFMAN, RICHARD REVOCABLE TRUST -

HUFFMAN, RICHARD L, TRUSTEE .........ccocovevvvucenes 1,727.33
HUGHES, CHARLES . creerirs s 39218
HUGHES, GLENN A & HUGHES, JOHNE.............cccceeccc. 40.50
HUGHES, GLENN A & HUGHES, JOHN E....................... 37.13
HUGHES, GLENN A & HUGHES, JOHNE.................. 1,677.38
HUGHES, HAROLD C& HUGHES, MARILYN L................ 16.88

*HUGHES, HAROLD C & HUGHES, MARILYN L......... 3,283.20



ANNUAL REPORT 53

HUGHES, JANET, TRUSTEE - DANA H HUGHES TRUST .147.15

*HUGHES, JIMMY F & HUGHES, PATRICIAL............ 1,447.88
HUMPHREY, MARY O ........... 23,771.48
HUNT, NORMAN C...covvrcverienncsvcnnnnnnnnes 496.80
HUNT, NORMAN C.....ooveriniriinisecsinniessisnnnsns 553.50
HUNT, NORMAN C...covvcvirienncsccninnnnnnes 445.50
HUNT, NORMAN C.....ovverrinieriinisecsinnisssissnnsns 229.50
HUNT, NORMAN C...covvcvveriennccccninnnnnnaes 771.53
HUNT, NORMAN Ce..ccovveririeriiriccsinnississnnse 610.20
HUNT, NORMAN C...covvvriennssvcninnnnnnes 114.08
HUNT, NORMAN C.....ooverririeriinisessinnisssissnnsns 258.52
HUNT, NORMAN C..covvcvceniinncsceninnnnnaes 204.53
HUNT, NORMAN C.....oovvrrinieriinissinsiscsisnnnnns 228.15
HUNT, NORMAN C....covveririniinisecsinnisssissnnsns 206.55
HUNT, NORMAN C...covvcvcerienncsccnnnnnnnaes 197.10
HUNT, NORMAN C.....ooverinieriiniessinnisssisnnnses 196.43
HUNT, NORMAN C...covvcvcerienncsvcninnnnnaes 196.43
HUNT, NORMAN C.....ovverinieniiniecsinniscsissnnsns 209.93
HUNT, NORMAN C...covvvriennssvcninnnnnnes 195.75
HUNT, NORMAN C.....ooverinieriiniscssinsisssissnnnns 200.48
HUNT, NORMAN C..covvcvceniinncsceninnnnnaes 201.83
HUNT, NORMAN C....covveririniinisecsinnisssissnnsns 259.20
HUNT, ROBERT E .....ooooeeiecrvcsinnncsccssnnnsannes 230.18
HUNT-BRACKETT, JANE & HUNT, CANDACE............. 6,717.60
HUNTER FAMILY LIVING TRUST.......cocoevvrerrvcrrunnrnnes 355.73
HUNTER, DANIEL P & MOISAN, MARY ANNE........... 1,109.70
HUNTER, KIM FLORENCE .. ...586.58
HUNTER, ROBERT S & HUNTER, JUANITA................ 1,460.03
*HUNTER, RONALD A...oooorcscrviniennncsenniens 3,325.73
HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK, SUCCESSORTR......3,959.55
HURLBUT FAMILY TRUST .covveervvrvrrercscvcerinnnnens 2,793.15
HURLBUT FAMILY TRUST .covvevrvvrrrrerncscvceriennneas 3,777.98
HURST, BEVERLEY, TRUSTEE..........covnevirrrccrirrerneces 1,942.65
HURST, JON B & HURST, JAN S.....ovvvmccvcrrvrrrnnnnnns 1,906.20
HUSH, JAMES A & HUSH, VIRGINIA D ..............c...... 3,505.95
HUTCHINS, RONALD L & HUTCHINS, CANDACE] ........679.73
HUTCHINSON, MARK.........ovovreseirrreriiinnsicninnens 4,189.05
HYLAN BARR, MARION ROSE & HYLAN,

DANIEL FOSTER... 1,513.35
HYLAN, MARILYN M; LARSON, PATRICIA M &

MORTON, RICHARD M .....ccccrvrriricncrivrneniinns 2,938.95
ILTIS, GILLIAN A, TRUSTEE......ooorrrvvvrvmnrerrerinannns 6,303.15
INGALLS, AVIS ..o irriiesirriessinnisisinannas 2,025.68
INGALLS, JOANNE.........coeenne. ...386.78
INGALLS, JUDITH & GOULD, JAMES..........ccovevvvrunnee. 3,227.18
INGRAM, BRUCEF......cccvvrivirnnnesiinnnns 322.65
INMAN, JONANCY E ...ooovriiriccininnns 1,487.03
INNISFREE LEGACY, LLC..oovvvvrieinrccscrvcrrrnnnaens 8,085.83
INSKEEP, NJENNIFER EWOLDT .......ooccverrirrerrrirrnnnans 385.43

[RELAND, MELVILLE HANNA TRUST - BARRON,

THOMAS A, TR & JETON, NANCY K, TR................ 14,355.90
IRELAND, ROBERT L JR 2017 REVOCABLETRUST........453.60
IRELAND, ROBERT L JR 2017 REVOCABLE TRUST...10,217.48
[RELAND, THOMAS E...coooviirrrrinncsiaenanens 4,047.98
[RELAND, THOMAS E & NANCY R, TR ...covvvvrvierrncens 5.40
IVENS, MARKITA ..o siisinnens 1,308.15
[VERSON, SUSAN ...oocrveecinnens 2,248.43
[VES, PHYLLIS & IVES, ROBERT........ccvvvvurcrirrnanens 3,918.38
JEDWARD KNIGHT & €0 .......oovvuerrriervnnmnrrirerennens 912.60
JACK, BARBARA........... ..947.03
*JACKOVICH, ANTHONY B & ETHEL, ETAL.............. 2,095.88
JACKSON, DAVID M & JACKSON, DIANEL................ 1,350.00
JACKSON, FRED & JACKSON, LINDA.........coccevcvrrrrennee. 953.78
JACKSON, STACEY M ..covvvvriecccneriennnncsneninns 1,077.97
JAEGER, GILBERT B JR & JAEGER, CAROLAB......... 1,902.83

JAMES & ANN ACHESON PEMAQUID HARBOR TRUST -
ACHESON, JAMES M & ACHESON, ANN W, TTEES..2,178.23

JAMES, GERALD & SHERYL & ANDREW G.................. 657.45
JAMES-CHUNG, HILLERY STOWELL ........cvvevrvicrnnnee. 691.88
JANELL, JOHN A & JANELL, JEAN F......coovverevennnes 4,486.05
JANSEN, WILLEM & JANSEN, NATALIE .................... 1,017.90
JAWOR, ANNETTE S...ovovrererervenesrisnensnnnesssennns 1,624.05
JERVIS, PAUL M & JERVIS, JUDITH B.........coeverrrirnnnee. 348.30
JERVIS, PAUL M & JERVIS, JUDITHB......coorercrennens 340.88
JESPERSEN, MARK 0 & JESPERSEN, KIMBERLY H........821.48
JESPERSEN, MARK O & JESPERSEN, KIMBERLY H.....1,550.48
JOANNES, HENRY S & FLEURY, EVA-MARIE................. 656.78
JOEWINCHENBACH, INC.....ovvverenccrvrrinnnns 432.00
JOHANSSON, WALTER N .covvvvverrirnennirivnnciinnnns 2,974.05
JOHN, ROBERTW & JOHN, JANET G.......ccceevverrvureees 5,965.65
JOHN, ROBERTW & JOHN, JANET G......ccccovvecrrcncns 17,413.65
JOHN'SISLAND, LLC...... 14,841.23
JOHNSON, BARBARA G ........covvvumcnnrrvvrnnrseneninns 1,514.70
JOHNSON, BARBARA G ... 597.38
JOHNSON, ELIZABETH M e 166.73
JOHNSON, EMILY W CHARITABLE POST DEATH

TRUST DTD 10/08/2017......covveccerevirrnnnccrerinns 1,163.03
JOHNSON, RICHARD L & JOHNSON, AMANDAL ......1,345.95
JONES, CATHY F & JONES, MARK H.........ccocovervvvunees 5,305.50
*JONES, GLENN E & JONES, TIMOTHY..........ccccveevvees 1,017.23
JONES, JO HANNAH & HALL, DAVID D............ccovveen. 2,045.25
JONES, JOYCED N ..ooevicirinanees 17415
JONES, JOYCED N ..o 3,177.23
*JONES, KENNETH L & JONES, R STEVENS............... 2,027.03
JONES, OLIVE & HARRIMAN, MATTHEW J.............c.... 907.88
JORDAN, KATHERINE EATON.......cccvvvernrirnrrirnnens 1,123.88
JORDAN, KATHERINE EATON.....cocvvecvvvrvnnmnrrirnrienens 620.33
JOSE, JOSEPH A & JOSE, HOLLY A ..o 1,172.47

JOY, JANICE Mo 798.53
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JOYAL REALTY TRUST ..covvevrrecirinscsssrinncsisnenas 1,389.83
JOYCE, FRANCES M ..oooonncrinnnnnccsiinnens 548.10
JUDKINS, WILLIAM R JR & MORAN-JUDKINS,

TAMMY L. 994.28
JUNE'S PLACE, LLC..cceciicsiiricsiinenas 4,315.27
KACH, SHEILAMTRUST...ccovveervvvrienncsrcnsnnnnnnes 177.53
KAGAN, SEYMOUR J & KAGAN, MARCIAJ................ 4,253.85

KAHL, HOWARD J JR & KAHL, SARA B REVOCTR -
KAHL, HOWARD J JR & SARA B, CO-TRUSTEES.......3,555.23

KALAM, TONU....coovvemrrirrmrissrssnsesnsssssssennaens 1,171.80
KALLIO, RICHARD W & KALLIO, PATRICIAS................. 296.33
KALLOCH, LYNN .ooveerrvvrriencsrcnnenennssssssssnnnnaens 1,366.20
KANE, PETERE & PAMELAR, TR ....ooccvcrvirririannee. 5,049.00

KANOZAK, CHARLES E & KANOZAK, NANCY M .......6,807.38
KASPARYAN, N. GEORGE & CALMAR, ELIZABETH....5,839.43
KAUSCH, HENDRY, TR, HENDRY & MCDONOUGH.....2,118.82

KAUSERUD, RACHEL (DEVISEES OF)....cucecuvveerreennees 8,602.88
KAY, STAFFORD & KAY, PATRICIAP..........ocevervvrunaee. 4,176.90
*KEARNEY, KATHLEEN J 2,050.65
KEELEY, HOWARD R & KEELEY, HAZEL MTRUST......3,917.03
KELEHER, THOMAS A & KELEHER, JULIANA............... 333.45
KELLEHER, DANIEL, MICHAEL & LINDAE ................ 3,497.18
KELLEHER, DAVID | & KELEHER, LYSA M................. 1,641.60

KELLEHER, RORY & KELLEHER, CAMILLE MARIE .....5,489.78
KELLEHER, RORY & KELLEHER, CAMILLE MARIE ........419.18

KELLEY, DEBORAH..........rvrircrvirrcriricciirnnnens 1,650.38
KELLEY, EMILY E & KELLEY, CHAD M......c.cceucevennenne 1,428.98
FKELLEY, GERALD «..oovvvviricennccsiinciininnae 574.42
KELLOGG PENOBSCOT ROAD, LLC.......ocvercrvvcrvrnrranee. 691.88
KELLY FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST OF 2018.............. 4,415.18
KELLY, MARGERY F........ 2,409.75
KELSEY, CHARLES W. 706.05
KELSEY, PAUL AR ..o 272.02
KELSEY, PAULAJR & HEIDI L.........coovvece. 2,764.13
KELSEY, PAUL JR & KESLEY, HEIDI..........cccvevvrrunneece. 1,613.25
KELSEY, PAUL SR.....ocrrvvririccsrvrnvnensecsvinennaens 1,340.55
KELSEY, ROSEMARY ....oouerriricriinissinnissssisannens 257.18
*KEMPTON, PATRICIA | & HOFFMAN, MONIQUE JA .....23.63
KEN GRAY, LLC ....ovvvvcrecrrririncnns 3,375.68
KENNEDY, BRENDA L; FISKE, NANCY J; FISKE,
DAVIDM&LEEEM ..o 2,565.68
KENNEDY, BRENDA L; FISKE, NANCY J; FISKE,
DAVIDM&ELEEEM ..oviiriirenciiincsiiinnnas 239.63
KENNEDY, BRENDA L; FISKE, NANCY J; FISKE,
DAVIDM&ELEEEM ..oooimiriireniinecsiiinnnnenn 0.68
KENNEDY, EDWARD J & KENNEDY, LALEAH C.......... 1,216.35
KENNEDY, SARAH I & SEWALL, JASOND..........ccoeveeevns 137.03
KENNEDY, SARAH | & SEWALL, JASON D................. 2,914.65
KENNISON, DOROTHY L..... ..794.48

KENTOPP, KRISTIN E................. 2,209.28

KERR, HERBERT F, TR.......cvvrecirircriirinse i 124.88
KERR, WILLIAM A
KERSEY, KATHRYN ELIZABTH; 0'CALLAGHAN,

JUDITH LEE & KERSEY, PATRICIA A .........ccne.e. 1,970.33
KERSHNER, ROBERT MICHAEL & KERSHNER,

JERYL DANSKY oo rcrinissscsisnnsss 9,314.33
KESSLER, JEFFREY R & KESSLER, JANED ................ 1,225.80
KESSLER, JEFFREY R & KESSLER, JANED ............... 3,013.88
KIECHEL, CONRAD D & SAVAGE, NANCYS............... 4,195.80
KIERSTEAD, SANDRAJF..ovvoverrrrcirinninaes 708.75
KIERSTEAD, SANDRAJF.....ovmeirrriisciiinnnens 1,921.05
*KILLAM, CHESTER H & KILLAM, ALICEG............... 1,847.48
KIMBALL, BARRY W & KIMBALL, MARY J................ 4,118.18
KIMBALL, LYNN B, TRUSTEE .........oonverrirmcrrirrrnnens 2,393.55
KIMBLE, ELLEN SUE .....covmviccrvrriircccvvcirinninees 313.88
KINDELL, KYNA L ..cccvoverirsiinenrivinccsiaenanens 1,611.90
KING, ALICE K, TTEE - ALICE K KING REVOCTRUST ..4,163.40
KING, DAVID & WHITE, DOROTHY ANN.................... 4,583.93
KINLOCH, JOHN J & KINLOCH, COLLEENK................. 895.05
KINNEY, ELEANOR H....oocoviiiinne i 415.80
KINNEY, ELEANOR, TRUSTEE..........coccrccrrrvrrinrrcs 363.83
KIRBY, JEFFERSON D 11l & KIRBY, CAROLE.................. 537.30
KIRBY, JEFFERSON D IIl & KIRBY, CAROLE............... 3,925.13
KLAUS, JEANNEH ... 5,136.08
*KLEIN, BARBARAL.. ....2,020.28
KLEIN, GUNTER E & KLEIN, SUZANNEW ................. 1,599.75
KLEIN, GUNTER E & KLEIN, SUZANNEW ............c....... 464.40
KLEIN, SINA ......ccnnees e 996.30
KLEITZ, DORSEY & LUCORE, SANDRA............ccccce. 2,269.35
KLINE, ROBERT E.......oornerivrncriirircninns 2,146.50
KLINGELHOFER, WILLIAM & KLINGELHOFER,

MARGARET .......covvrrencrrrrnnns ....1,285.88
KNAUSS, PETER LLYOD.......oovrrirreenerinnncriernnnens 1,171.13
KNIGHT, WILLIAM & MENDELSON, LLOYD............... 2,650.73
KNIGHT, WILLIAM & MENDELSON, LLOYD .............. 3,841.43
KNIGHT, WILLIAM & MENDELSON, LLOYD............... 5,546.48
KNIGHT, WILLIAM A ..oovovnsciennnens 2,244.38
KNIPE, GREGORY L & KNIPE, FLORENCEE .................. 955.80
KOENIG, CLAIRES .....ooeimiririenesiencsiininnnnins 149.18
*KOLODIN, DAVID A & KOLODIN, ELIZABETHA .......1,654.43
KOLODIN, DAVID GARRETT ....ecovervrririnnciniernnens 3,200.85
KOMOROWSKI, JOHN A & KOMOROWSKI, SUSAN L 2,050.65
KONITZKY, GUSTAV........ e 131.63
KONITZKY, GUSTAV....... 3,098.93
KORTEMEIER, KENNETH A & KORTEMEIER, ANGELA L297.00
KOSS, IRWIN & KOSS, KATHLEEN.......c.ccrvrvererrerneecee 262.58
KOSZEWSKI, DAVID R & KOSZEWSKI, GLORIAA ......... 955.13
KOZA, MARK & KOZA, MARY BETH........corrvvrvnnenee 2,205.90
KOZAK, CONRAD & KOZAK, DEBORAH..................... 5792.85
KRAMP, MICHAEL.........coosvvvirirircrririeseiiiennnees 1,005.75
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KRESGE, BRUCE A, TTEE - BRUCE A KRESGE TRUST..6,166.80
KRESGE, BRUCE A, TTEE - BRUCE A KRESGE TRUST..5,812.43
KRETSCHMER, EDWARDT JR & KRETSCHMER,

JOANNE i ssesiesssessessenesaeaas 1,269.00
KVOCHAK, JOHN & KVOCHAK, VIRGINIA.................... 266.63
LABRECK, LAURA & LABRECK, CHRISTOPHER.......... 1,401.98
LACASSE, JOSEPH A & LACASSE, NANCY W ........... 2,255.18
LACKOVIC, STEPHEN E......oovoeririerccsccvivinnnnaens 1,248.08
LADAY, GEORGE S & LADAY, HANNAH..................... 1,927.80
LADAY, HANNAH ...ooocrrririnnsecrienienncsssnsnnssanees 292.95
LAFEY, THERESAT & LAFEY, JON......ccevvivurrcrrirricens 163.35
LAFEY, THERESAT & LAFEY, JON....coovvmrcccrvvrrrnnnnens 3,229.20
LAGASSE, TERRY L......ccoovvverierurnernns 2,238.98
LAKE LEASING CORP ... 5,055.08
LAKIN, ROBERT F REVOCABLE TRUST........cccvvvveernanee. 288.90
LAKIN, ROBERT F REVOCABLETRUST........cccrvueunecee 5,800.28
LAKIN, ROBERT F REVOCABLE TRUST........cccvvvveernanee. 182.25
LAMAR, EUGENIA K....oovrrvriricecciivnnnecs 2,777.63
LAMB, CORKHUM, MCGOLDRICK, ETAL.............ccoeeoc 833.63
LAMB, FREDERICK & KAREN A, TRUSTEES............... 2,768.18
LANDRY, DAVID W.......ccrvvrrrccrririvnnre 1,847.48
LANDRY, DAVID W......coouerrrirrcriircssirnnnns ...281.48
LANE, ALANP.......ccvvecee. 888.98
LANE, ALBERT B....cvv v 1,966.95
LANE, CALEB QR..ovvveeeiecceriincceniennnnaes 436.05
*LANE, ELIZABETH M......cceeevvrumnnee. 670.95
LANE, ELIZABETH M......... 195.75
LANE, ELIZABETH M.......... 1,609.20
LANE, ELIZABETH M......... 830.25
LANE, ELIZABETH M, TR ...284.18
LANE, LOIS CHASE.......ccvvvverc 884.25
LANE, MARIEE.....ooooivvieinncnverinnncsisssnnnsannes 970.65
LANE, RUSSELL A & LANE, HEIDIR..........ccoecvvvuuenece 1,146.83
*LANE, SANDRA J (LIFE ESTATE)..oocvvnervvrererrn 1,541.03
LANG FAMILY LTD PARTNERSHIP..........cocrvrrnnnee. 2,315.93
LANG TRUST - LANGE, ANATOL & LANGE, VERA, TR ...236.25
LANG, ELIZABETH S, TR.....cvvverivrcsinirccrinannas 1,008.45
LANG, JOHN G, SR coovrriiiccceninnsscseninnns 1,792.80
LANGDON, JENNIFER & LANGDON, KARL .........c...c.en: 65.47
LANGE, ANATOL & VERA, TTEES OF THE LANGETR .....785.03
LANGLOIS, DONALD & LANGLOIS, CAROL................ 2,112.75
LARKIN, JENNIFER R & HOUGH, CHRISTOPHER ........2,295.00
LARSEN, HANS....oorrivrrriscsriirecsivincsisiennens 5,397.30
LARSEN, HANS....ooveerivirnieessessissinnsnsessssssnnnnens 1,771.88
LASH, ALBERT L., JR., TRUSTEE .......rrrrrrcrirrrrnecas 1,012.50
LASH, DAVID L & CART, CECILIA........ocorreerrvvvreenne 2,497.50
LASH, FRANCES, TRUSTEE.........evvevrerrirrrcirirannes 3,420.90
LASH, FRANCES, TRUSTEE .....oorerrveerrisecrrcrirennns 1,201.50
LASKEY, FREDERICK A & LASKEY, DONNA J.............. 3,246.75

LASKEY, NORMA L, TRUSTEE .......ooererriricririincncriannns 8.78

LASKEY, RICHARD M, TR ....1,460.70
LASKEY, RICHARD M, TRUSTEE........cocerveerrvvvrvenernances 129.60
LASKEY, RICHARD M, TRUSTEE..........vvuuurecrirrreninns 566.33
LASKEY, RICHARD M, TRUSTEE..........cceovvvmrerrvrrrnnnnne 2,184.30
LASSELLE, KATHRYN P .....ovvrriricrririnccriinnnnens 1,229.85
LAT LONG FISHERIES, LLC....vooerevervccrccveriennnnne 3,158.33
LATHAM, ELAINE CLIVTRUST DATED 09/14/17......5,123.93
LATHAM, ELAINE CLIVTRUST DATED 09/14/17.......... 312.52
LATHAM, ELAINE CLIV TRUST DATED 09/14/17,

LATHAM, LEONARD & LATHAM, ROSS.......c...ovcveunees 458.33
LATHAM, ELAINE CLIV TRUST DATED 09/14/17,

LATHAM, LEONARD & LATHAM, ROSS.......c...cvcveunee. 512.33
LATHAM, ELAINE CLIV TRUST DATED 09/14/17;

LATHAM, LEONARD & LATHAM, ROSS........cccceecees 2,981.48
LATHROP, J PHILIP & LATHROP, LYNDA................... 6,977.48
LAUDERDALE, ELIZABETH D & LAUDERDALE,

FRANKC.......... s 366.53
LAUDERDALE, FRANK C & LAUDERDALE,

ELIZABETH DIANE ...... 361.13
LAUGHLIN, TONIF..ccconsiviienesiensesiininnneins 151.20
LAURICH, JONATHAN & LAURICH, SHELLY .............. 1,385.78
LAVALLEE RETR 2017 & KACH, SHEILA MTRUST ....1,442.48
LAWRY, MURIEL....oovvvnerverienmnicreriennnssscnsennenes 2,656.13
LAWSON, EDWARD A & LAWSON, LINDA M............ 4,170.83
LAX, ERIC & SULZBERGER, KAREN..........c.crvvveunenee 7,446.60
LAZAZZERO, MARDELLAD TRUST....cccvvvvercrireranens 2,129.63
*LEAVITT, DANA C & LEAVITT, PATRICIAA............... 1,379.70
LEAVITT, DENISEW ...oovrivrcririensininese s 968.63
LEAVITT, LINWOOD M & LEAVITT, ANN L..........ccc.... 1,153.58
LEBLANG, CYNTHIA....oouricivircnsirnnsesieisnins 279.45
LECK, ANDREW & LECK, PHYLLIS ......coceeevveerenenne. 1,872.45
LECK, JONATHAN B.......vovvrrvvcrrinmnencscvsinnnnes 1,584.90
LEDUG, LORAR .ooervirvevirinnsirienssssinsssisenanens 1,007.78
LEE, ALISONR........ 219.38
LEE, JAMES F & LEE, KAREN L.......ooonrrrirircciicireninns 401.63
LEE, KAREN & LEE, JAMES............ovovvvencrrvcrrinnnnes 1,896.08
LEEMAN, CHRISTOPHER A & KINDELL-LEEMAN,

HEATHER Moo riiecccserivisescssinnns 2,352.38
LEEMAN, CHRISTOPHER A & LEEMAN, HEATHER M....778.28
LEEMAN, CHRISTOPHER A & LEEMAN, HEATHER.....1,435.73
LEEMAN, CHRISTOPHER A & KINDELL-LEEMAN,

HEATHER M...ccccircriinnsssceniienesssisninnans 653.40
LEEMAN, CRAIG M & LEEMAN, DONNA .................. 1,388.48
LEEMAN, DONALD K & LEEMAN, MARILYNA........... 1,120.50
LEEMAN, ERICS .oovvirnicririnsiencsisinnnens 1,613.25
LEEMAN, FAY A cooooerinsssisnsiininnens 1,686.15
*LEEMAN, GEORGIA ..., 1,196.10
LEEMAN, JENNY A & SCOTTK, TR ..covvvvervcriririrces 335.48
LEEMAN, KATHERINE ........cooircriirrcnrirecciiainnnens 3,819.83
LEEMAN, MARTIN E & LEEMAN, JENNIFERL............... 67.50
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LEEMAN, MARTIN E & LEEMAN, JENNIFERL........... 1,312.88

LEEMAN, PAUL F Il & LEEMAN, CERINA................. 1,956.83
LEEMAN, PAUL F Il & LEEMAN, CERINA.................. 3,272.40
LEEMAN, PAUL FJR & JESSICA A .....ovorvrannns 1,534.28
LEEMAN, SCOTT K & MOLLER, JENNY ANN ............. 2,220.75
LEEMAN, SCOTT K & LEEMAN, JENNY A.........cccoeeee. 932.85
LEEN, KATHRYN ...ooocivvicriirieiiecsiniisisiinnnas 1,043.55
LEIGHTON, CHRISTOPHER M & LEIGHTON,

ELIZABETH C..cinicsinsisns e 4,201.88

LEITMAN, EVA M REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST ............. 405.00
LEITMAN, EVA M REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST .......... 4,218.08

LEMIEUX, DANIEL N & LEMIEUX, LAURIEA............... 199.13
LENDICK, ERICJOHN ....oovveririricciinissririnnns 786.38
LENK, HOLLY J & LENK, GEOFFREY F........cccvvvvvunececc 981.45
LENNOX, ELIZABETH D & WINER, JUDITHL............. 3,216.38
LENT, CHRISTOPHERR.........cccoervirireccirnnnns 1,630.80
LENT, PETER........... 2,344.28
LENT, PETER A....ooriirinnaee. ..189.00
LENZO, FRANCESL........... 3,304.80
LENZO, FRANCES L & LAKIN, ROBERT F REVOCTRUST397.58
LEONARD, JUDITH...ocvnrvvvvemmssecrivriennssscnianssanaes 698.63
LEOPOLD, DOREEN EVELYN ....c..cvvvrririnriirrnnneces 1,766.48
LERLEY, LOUISE B ...505.58
LERLEY, LOUISEB ...320.63
LERLEY, LOUISE B 1,194.75
LEURART, AMY M & LEURART, KARLA...........cceeeee 2,776.28
LEVEEN, JONATHAN L & MCPHERSON, MARY ......... 1,907.55
LEVIN, ROBERT A ....ccoveiiiririirncsinnisisiinnnas 2,086.43
LEVINE, RICKY K REVOCABLE TRUST -

LEVINE, RICKY K, TRUSTEE.........ccvveeernrrenns 2,453.63
LEVIS, JAMES N ..oovevrviinnccssccvinnesscseseenns 2,693.93
LEVITT, MARY H......c..... 1,173.15
LEVREAULT, ERIC & LEVREAULT, REBECCA............... 1,521.53
LEWIS, (HEIRS); STIMPSON, RADIVONYK &

RICE, PAMELA ....oooorsccsiienesisesssisiaisisnins 9.45

LEWIS, ANNE D REVOCABLE INTERVIVOS TRUST.....1,314.90

LEWIS, MANON I......ccooverrirrnennnns ..476.55
LEWIS, SANDRA L ..ooevvvrrivcririncsesscvinnnnaens 1,029.38
LIBBY, DAN Lu...ooorirnriisccriveecsisincsisiennens 2,186.32

LIBBY, HELEN M (HEIRS OF) & LIBBY, ANDREW J .....3,983.85
LIBBY, HELEN M (HEIRS OF); LIBBY MARKF;
LIBBY, JONATHAN M; LIBBY, MATTHEW M &

RAY, ANDREW J .340.88
LIBBY, JONATHAN M ...c.oovvmmrrrimnnnnnncnsvivenennnanaes 788.40
LIBBY, KATHERINE G................ 871.43
LIBBY, LOWELL WHITNEY & LIBBY, MELISSAN........6,412.50
LIBBY, MARK FINDLAY........ooumrirrencririrncsrirnnnas 4,304.48
LIBBY, SARAH........ 1,234.58
LIBBY, SUSAN D & LIBBY, BETH B.........ccocrrueriiruranenns 746.55
LIBBY, SUSAN D & LIBBY, BETH B.........ccocrruervirranecns 307.13

LICARI, CAROLINE P 2012 TRUST -

LICARI, CAROLINE P, TRUSTEE............ccorrreccrrunnns 7,466.85
LICERO, ROSS & LICERQ, CATHLEEN .........ccccvvveneeee. 504233
LIFETIMETRUST FBO JOHN BILLIK UWO

MARILYN BILLIK - BILLIK, JOHN, TRUSTEE............ 2,636.55

LIHN, SUSAN K & KOCH, JEFFREY D ...ooovvvvvrvvvennnnee 1,285.20
LILLY, JOSEPH D & LILLY, KATHERINE G................... 2,947.05
LIND, DIANE; BJORK & ELIZABETH D, TRUSTEES......4,269.38
LINDA RUSSELL & RUSSELL, RONALD.........csvvevuenec 248.40
LINDBERG, GEORGE A Il & LINDBERG, FRANCES M.2,017.58
LINDQUIST, CAROL A....ceovvveiivrrrrirnnrsesiannnnens 2,605.58
LINDQUIST, CAROL A.......ovvemmricrvvrnmnnnercrrrnennns 2,643.98
LINDSAY, LIONEL R & GRACE P TRUST

UTD 05/06/2008...........cccruverirmmrrimmerrisiennniins 1,001.03
LINKAS, CHRISTOPHER C & LINKAS, DANIELLEN ....6,158.03
LISTER, JAMES P & LISTER, CHRISTINA................... 1,854.90
LITTLE FALLS BROOKTRUST ....cccvvveveveercrvcrrennnnee 6,364.58
LITTLE FALLS BROOKTRUST ....cccvvvevirinnncrirnnanens 1,575.45
LITTLE, CLAIRE A...oovonreeinnnessinnnnnns 1,620.00
LITTLEFIELD FAMILY REALTY TRUST A....ooevevvrvnns 279.45

LITTLEFIELD, ANDREW K REVOCABLETRUST.............. 286.20
LITTLEFIELD, ANDREW K REVOCABLETRUST ............. 367.88
LITTLEFIELD, JONATHAN BROWN &

LITTLEFIELD, BRIDGET EILEEN.......ccoerevvirrecriirrannee. 438.75
LITTLEFIELD, JONATHAN BROWN &

LITTLEFIELD, BRIDGET EILEEN.......ccoerervirreresiirrrnnees 438.75
LITTLEFIELD, SARAV; ROSENBAUM, DARCY L &

LITTLEFIELD, CHRISTOPHER B.........covevvvvunrirrrnnee. 359.78
LLEWELLYN, GARY L & LLEWELLYN, DEBRALL......... 3,613.28
LLOYD, LAURA G & LLOYD, SPENCER...............cueec. 5,964.98
LLOYD, LAURA G & LLOYD, SPENCER...............ccccn... 1,808.33
LOCKE, LORELEI, ETAL. ....1,396.58
LOCKHART, ARTHUR J....cccvvmnrririinriiincriiinnnens 1,307.47
LOCKHART, JAMES & LOCKHART, SYLVIA................ 4,893.75
LOCKHART, JAMES WESTON & LOCKHART, SYLVIA......378.68
LOCKHART, JANETE ... S 762.08
LOCKHART, MICHAEL & DANIAS, LISA............ccccecc 2,042.55
LOCKHART, PETER B 2,496.82
LOCKHART, ROBERT B & PIRJO, ELSIE...........cconeeeves 8,235.00
LOCKHART, ROBERT B................. e 245.03
LOCKHART, ROBERT B................ ....2,168.10
FLONEY, PHYLLIS H i 2,232.90
LONG COVE DOCK CORP s ssneas 728.33
LONG, WILLIAM SCOTT...coovvuvmrvrirmmmnersrsssnensenaens 189.00
LONG, WILLIAM SCOTT.....cvvesvivrereirmnsssinesnnninns 233.55
LONGE, J KENDELL JR & JANE E, CO-TRUSTEES........... 755.33
LONGE, JAMES Tt sissssissinanss 60.75
LOOKING AT LOUDS, LLC...vveereerirvirmrcnerverrennnnne 2,074.28
LOPRIENO, DONALD A & LOCJHART, PAGE............... 2,132.32

LORD, JASON F & PALINO, ANNA M........ccovuvevvvrnnnee. 1,656.45
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LORD, NATHANIEL D & PULSIFER, LAURIR.............. 2,540.03
LORD, PATRICIA................ 1,445.18
LORD, STEPHEN F; LORD, BEVERLEYD LORD, J

ASON F & LORD, NATHANIEL D.......ccorvevcerrvrrrnnnne 3,819.15
LORD, STEPHEN F; LORD, BEVERLEY D; LORD,

JASON F & LORD, NATHANIEL D ...ovcevvvvvrinnr 687.15
LORENZ, HELMUTH & LORENZ, MA............ccouuuc.e. 1,175.18
LOSORNIO, TRICIA ...ovvvvveeenrcerinnnnincrinennns 2,027.03
LOUD, WILLIAM A & LOUD, TAKAKO........cccvvevevnece. 1,134.68
LOVERIDGE, VICKI A .covviiscrininnns 1,360.13
LOVERIDGE, VICKI ANN..... 1,903.50
LOW, CHARLES J JR & LOW, LISA MARIE .................... 953.10
LOW, LISAMARIE........... 480.60

LOWBERG, GARY W & LOWBERG, JAYE BAILEY ....... 1,721.25

LOWD, HARRY M Il .ccccvnvvvveeencrverienncsvcnennnnannes 101.25
LOWD, ROBERT B, TR & LOWD, MONIQUE, TR.......... 1,925.10
LOWE, MARIA & LOWE, JASON........cccvvecrervcrrrnnnnens 1,074.60
*LOZNICKA, MARLENES.... 1,932.53
LSF9 MASTER PARTICIPATION TRUST

(US BANKTRUST NA, TRUSTEE) ......cvvverermneccrrerenens 560.92
LSF9 MASTER PARTICIPATION TRUST

(US BANKTRUST NA, TRUSTEE) ......cvvvvrermnecrrerenens 834.30
LSF9 MASTER PARTICIPATION TRUST

(US BANKTRUST NA, TRUSTEE) ......cvvvvrermmecrrereeens 280.13
LUCINA, PHYLLIS A oo vriesceneiinnns 1,937.25
LUCORE, SANDRA K & LUCORE, DORESEYR............. 3,975.75
LUDMAN, CSTEVEN & LUDMAN, CYNTHIA ................ 376.65
LUDWICK, JONATHAN & LUDWICK, BETHANY........3,003.75
*LUGOSCH, EMILE & LUGOSCH, RONNASS...................c. 16.88
LUGOSCH, EMILE & LUGOSCH, RONNASS................. 1,825.20

LUKIANOV, EUGENE R ..291.60
LUKIANOV, ROMAN E & LUKIANOV, IRINAW .............. 47318

LUPINE LADY, LLC.ccvvirririrrieiiirnnsiinessisineneas 1,234.58
LURIE, NATALIE & DAVID, CO-TRUSTEES -

ABRAHAM A LURIE REVOCABLETRUST ................ 524543
LUSSIER, ROBERT D & LUSSIER, CARMELLA C-

FAMILY TRUST «.covoviririesisisinsssisnnnsssinns 1,183.28
LUTTE, KENNETH A & LUTTE, PAMELAS ................ 1,675.35
LYDON, AMELIA M 2010 REVOCABLETRUST............ 1,191.38
LYFORD, MATTHEW R C & LYFORD, KAZUYE............... 594.00
LYFORD, MATTHEW R C & LYFORD, THADDEUS M C.1,670.63
LYNSON, LLC.cercerimmssscessnesnsssseseneenns 1,152.22
LYON, JAMESWH.......oovrrricriisecsirncsisrinnens 4,307.18
LYONS, ELLIOT B.ovveeerrvereenrvvsninnncsssssnnnnnneeees 32.40
LYONS, TARAK......... 1,857.60
MACCONNELL, DENNIS 3,842.10
MACCORKLE, LEON & MACCORKLE, SARA............... 2,481.98
MACCREADY, PETER E & MACCREADY, ROBIN M......... 189.00
MACDONALD, CAROLYN A...oovvrvcerririnnns 2,093.18
MACDONALD, JOSEPH, TR.....cccverririscririssiinanaes 76.28

MACDONALD, WILLIAM & EILEENR, TR................ 13,241.48
MACDONALD, WILLIAM L & MACDONALD, EILEEN R ..438.75
MACDOUGALL, PETER & MACDOUGALL, SUSAN......2,018.93
MACK, EMILY & KARACZEWSKI, CHRISTOPHER.......1,471.50

MACK, RUSSELLT & MACK, KATHLEENM................ 2,462.40
MACKAY, ELIZABETH....ovvoercririsscccrcinenenanee 2,427.98
MACKENZIE, ROCHELLEP......vcvvriricccnens 735.75
MACKENZIE, SUSAN J & MACKENZIE, JAMESE........4,903.88
MACKENZIE, SUSAN J & MACKENZIE, JAMES E............... 135
MACKEY, ROBERT & MACKEY, LOUISE ...........cccc...... 4,428.68
MACKEY, ROBERT & MACKEY, LOUISE............ccveuevuunees 478.58

*MACKINNON, GEORGE R & MACKINNON, NANCY 0.3,019.95
MACKINNON, RICHARD B & SCHREUER, LUCINDA A1,893.38

MACOMBER, PATRICK........oocriierccririeririiiecssiinnns 178.88
*MACONE, HELEN ......ooovveervirienccrineiennnaes 7,252.88
MACPHEE, ALAN........... 4,814.10
MACTYE, DAVID G, TR..covveerrcvrrnmnsccverisnensnnenees 8,322.75
MACWALTERS, SHELLIE A & MACWALTERS,

DANIEL Seooveeerieririnsvcsisessssscssssssnseesinines 1,400.63
MAD COTTAGES, LLC...uvevirrvieicvirinririrncenns 1,397.25
MADAN, CLYDE A & BEVERLY A, TR......ccvvvvrreece. 1,138.72
MADDEN, SHIRLEY M & ONEIL, MARYANN................. 184.28
MAGINNES FAMILY LTD PTNRSHIP..........covvvvernee. 4,881.60
MAGINNES FAMILY LTD PTNRSHIP.......coccvvvvveccs 2,238.98
MAGNESS, MARGARET B.......ccvvvvvemcrrvcrriennncncrinnn 697.95
MAGNESS, MARGARET B........cvvevrcrirncriirinenenns 1,698.98
MAHAN, CLIFTON & CONNELL, ANNIE ........ccvvcvevveeees 831.60
MAHAN, CLIFTON RJR .o 156.60
MAHAN, CLIFTON RJR & CONNELL, ANNIEM ......... 1,655.10
MAHAN, CLIFTON ROBINSON ....occuvvverririnnnnnns 2,347.65
*MAHAN, EDWARD T & MAHAN, ARLINEG ............ 3,443.85
MAHAN, SHANNON M................ s 542.03
MAHAN, STUART J..covmririirncsinnnsssisnnssinnans 486.68
MAHAN, STUART J.....oovvvvrrvrrmnmnnssesssssssensnnens 1,792.13
MAHONEY, LINDA C ....1,388.48
MAINE COAST CRAFT SCHOOL, LLC........vvvvercrcrnns 270.68
MAINE KAYAKS, INC...ccccnirncssiicssiinnns 360.45
MAINES, BARBARA L (DEVISEES OF) ......coovveurvccrrvenns 288.23
MAINESAIL PROPERTIES, LLC .....ouvveevrvecriricnenns 2,754.00

MALGIERI, MICHAEL J & MALGIERI, BETHK............ 2,345.63
MALGIERI, MICHAEL J & MALGIERI, BETHK............ 2,505.60

*MALLARD, PHILIPW ..ooorerrrrirrercercrinneniees 1,334.48
MALLEN, ELAINE J & MALLEN, CRAIGA..........ccccceeeues 683.10
MALLORY FAMILY TRUST .covvvvrriimcrrccrrinnnnennes 13,495.95
MALLORY, ANNE ......oooerrvrnerirsserirnesisinincnnns 10,154.70
MALONEY, ALVAH & MALONEY, KELLY .......ccoueevevvunees 888.98
MALONEY, CHRISTOPHER...........ocovecrvrirrrcrirriccnens 1,253.47

MANCHESTER, JAMES A & MANCHESTER, KATHLEEN L
& MANCHESTER, JONATHAN L - REVOCTR U/A.....2,427.98
MANCHESTER-MASTEKA, PHYLLIS......covevvvircccces 1,176.53
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MANGANO, RICHARD A & MANGANO, SANDRAD ...1,650.38

MANNING, THEODORE D, JR........covverccririvvrmmnnennnnns 848.48
MANNING, VIRGINIAL ... 758.70
MANNS, MYLES Nooovvcrsienimnnnssiinnnsnensennd 616.28
MARCUS, ANN ..o iirncsiiecsisicsisnennens 3,303.45
MARK S PRIOR, INC........oooccrrrierimmmcnnsrirmnnnnenienns 803.93

MARKS, RICHARD A JR & SHUTTLEWORTH, TRACY A 1,866.38
MARKS, RICHARD A JR & SHUTTLEWORTH, TRACY A 1,089.45

MARR, ANNEV & MARR, ELIZABETH M................... 2,008.80
MARR, WARRENEE.......... 2,773.58
MARRQUID CORP......... 70.88
MARSH, PETER & MARSH, SUSAN ........evvvvvvrrennnees 2,430.68
MARSHALL, DOUGLAS S 11l & MARSHALL,

CAROLYN J cecvvveiriincsinissisinssssssesnssssnennas 4,866.08

MARSHALL, ELIZABETH A & STOLTE, COREYE......... 1,683.45
MARSHALL, JEFFREY & MARSHALL, SHAUNNA ........ 445.50

MARSHALL, LEE D....c.ovvvevrcviviinnssvcnnninnnennnnns 397.58
MARSHALL, LEONARD J & MARSHALL, BARBARA M.1,736.78
MARTIN, ALISON G & MARTIN, DANAK.................. 6,034.50
MARTIN, DANA K & MARTIN, ALISON G................... 4,164.75
MARTIN, DAVID C & CORWELL-MARTIN, CAROL M..2,029.73
MARTIN, ELEANOR C........ 1,064.47
MARTIN, ISHAM L & MARTIN, MARY C...........ccoeeeee 1,694.25
MARTIN, KRISW & MARTIN, LUCILEP ........ccoveces 492.75
MARTIN, LUCILEP. 2,197.13
MARTIN, PETER H - MARITALTRUST ... 1,816.43
MARTINVOVIC, ALEKSANDER J &

SACCHI-MARTINOVIC, DIANA ......ocovervreriirnnnns 1,418.18

MARTONE, FRANK J & MARTONE, JOSEPHINE......... 2,335.50
MASON, RICHARD F JR & MASON, BEVERLY A.........1,294.65
MASSEY, MELVIN G & MASSEY, GERLADINEM.........1,493.10
MASSEY, SALLY A & LUKIANOFF, MICHAEL.............. 4,438.13

MASTERS MACHINE COMPANY.......cccvvveeririnrs 29,083.05
MASTERS MACHINE COMPANY......couurrrrvvrnnrncnnenns 264.60
MASTERS, GEORGE S JR. .254.48
MASTERS, GEORGE S JR & LINDA.......c.ccrverruuenanee. 4,090.50
MASTERS, GEORGE JR......ooverrricriireciirincinns 391.50
MASTERS, GEORGE JR.......oooocrvrrvvrirnrccsrrccrrrnnnnens 2,418.53
MASTERS, JASON... 307.13
MASTERS, JASON... 6,125.63
MASTERS, JASON G...covorvvreriirnnsesiriessivnnssienes 298.35
MASTERS, MARIANNE.... .232.88
MASTERS, MARIANNE.... 2,281.50
MASTERS, MARTHA H....oovoerrrrvirinnsciininnensens 550.80
MASTERS, MARTHA H oo 555.53
MASTERS, MARTHA H....oovoorrrviricnnscininensens 189.00
MASTERS, RICHARD & MASTERS, GEORGE S JR.......... 480.60
MASTERS, RICHARD.......comrercervrrimnnncservvrrinnnnens 3,183.30
MASTERS, RICHARD......cocvvvvcrrircciiriciirinsinnes 219.38

MASTERS, RICHARD C.....oooerriricririrecririennenes 9,611.33

MASTERS, RICHARD C 1,332.45
MASTERS, RICHARD C & MASTERS, GEORGE S JR......... 39.83
MASTERS, RICHARD C & MASTERS, GEORGE S JR....1,177.20
MASTERS, RICHARD C & MASTERS, GEORGE S JR....1,221.08
MASTERS, STEVEN C & MASTERS, LISAS................. 3,416.18
MASTERSON, BARRY J & MASTERSON, DORISE......1,073.25
MASTERSON, BARRY J & MASTERSON, DORISE......... 330.75

MATEL, JAMES K & MATEL, SARAHS.........conece. 3,077.33
MATEL, JAMES K, TRUSTEE.........oovcriiireriireccnins 1,964.25
MATRUMALO, ANTHONY F &

MATRUMALO, SUSAN M .....oorririnirriscininnns 1,480.95
MATRUMALO, ANTHONY F & MATRUMALO, SUSAN M .619.65
MAVOOSHEN REALTY TRUST ...ooouuvvinnririinnnennns 2,351.03
MAWN, PETER & CARR, SANDY ........ccommrrivircnennns 3,845.48
MAXIM, JEANNEM .......... 8,961.98
MAYBERRY, ALICE .....ooorerreciicnriirecsiinens 111.38
MAYBERRY, ALICE M ...oovverrririscccrcinvreres 1,971.75
MBH REALTY LLC......ovoeerrreeneee. 2,282.85
MCALICE, JOHNATHAN MARK, GORDON,

LEILANIJEAN & HODGKISS, FAITHANNE.............. 2,510.32
MCARDLE, RICHARD D ...oovvvvrvnmrcsrcvnrnnnnseninnns 879.53
MCBURNIE, NATASHIA J...coveieiiiciiriccnns 1,650.38
MCCABE, EDWARD LEE.........cceeeoccrmrercrernernsennenns 398.25
MCCABE, TERRY ......ooorriirieriiniecsinnisesisivnnnniins 5,505.30
MCCARTHY, BRIDGETTE........cvveemrerrcrevcvrrienaecee 1,732.73
MCCARTHY, MARY E, TR & ROBBIE, WILLIAM C, TR .1,052.33
MCCARTHY, NANCY H........cc.... ....3,818.48
MCCLOY, CHRISTOPHER L & MCCLOY, VIRGINIAP ....4,145.18
MCCLURE, SCOTT C & MCCLURE, CAROLB.................. 452.93

MCCONNELL, RAYMOND & MCCONNELL, MARILYNN.1,547.10
MCCONNELL, ROGER & MCCONNELL, DOROTHEA....2,043.90
MCCONNELL, ROGER & MCCONNELL, DOROTHEA....1,343.93
MCCORMACK, GWYNETH VAUGHAN &

MCCORMACK, MICHAEL J ....cvvevvvvrrinnnnns 4,948.43
MCCORMICK, ELIZABETH DARE &

MCCORMICK, RICHARD MARK ..........ccoccrecvervrrenens 1,472.18
MCCOY, JOYCET - REVOCABLETRUST......vvcvvvvurncs 5,452.65
MCCRACKEN, J WYCLIFFE - LIVING TRUST................ 4,290.98
MCCRACKEN, JILL oo 104.63
MCCRACKEN, JILL .. cviriecerininrienees 1,667.25

MCCRANE, CONSTANCE J & SCHYLLING, DAVID 0....8,903.92

MCCUBBIN, KAREN ANN ....1,908.90
MCCUTCHEN, KATHERINE..........oooccecrrirrirircccnns 1,970.33
MCCUTCHEN, KATHERINE...........cooosseeerivirmmenrensrrinnns 519.75
MCDERMOTT, JOSEPHH, TR & MARTHAE, TR......... 1,790.10
MCDONALD, CHYLLENE KELLEY.....oeeevnervvrrierrnnecee 9,983.92
MCDONALD, DAVID L & VARLETA, FLORENCEM.......... 380.70
MCDUNNAH, SHARON K ..cvcvcvvevvemivcrrnnncnesianns 857.93
MCFARLAND VENTURES, LLC.....oourrirveccririccnenns 1,644.98
MCFARLAND VENTURES, LLC....ovverivicriiinncnsinnnns 431.33
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*MCFARLAND, ARTHUR E SR.....oomiriiccriiicriirnnnas 627.08
MCGINN, JEAN.... .283.50
MCGLAUFLIN, CINDY A...covvrririsiinisssmnessianes 812.03
MGOWAN-MOSS, BERNADETTE &

MOULTON, HAROLD.........cccvevuuerrirrinrirnrrnianns 1,578.15
MCGRATH, MICHAEL J & MCGRATH, MARTHA C......1,012.50
MCGRATH, ROBERT E & MCGRATH, PAMELAS ........... 955.13
MCGUCKIN, JOHN & BATTINIERI, RALPH................ 1,244.70
MCGUCKIN, JOHN M & BATTINIERI, RALPHN ............ 243.68
MCGUCKIN, JOHN M & BATTINIERI, RALPHN ......... 1,001.03
MCGUCKIN, JOHN M & BATTINIERI, RALPHN ............ 226.13
FMCGUIRE, JANICE L...ooooereicncrriennn 2,075.63
MCINTIRE, JENNIFER & GOTTSCHALK, GREGORY.....2,103.98
MCINTIRE,RC&DF&J C ..454.95
MCINTIRE,RC&DF&J C 2,161.35
MCINTIRE, RICHARD C & MCINTIRE, JULIENE C.......... 619.65
MCINTIRE, RICHARD C & MCINTIRE, JULIENEC.......1,984.50
MCINTIRE, ROLVINW... 2,570.40
MCKEEN, WILLIAM & MCKEEN, SUSAN..........cccouevvcve 410.40
MCKINLEY, ROBERT S & MCKINLEY, CAROLE ............. 955.13
MCKINNON, JOHN E & MCKINNON, JOAN C............ 1,451.93
MCKINNON, MICHAEL J & MCKINNON,

CHRISTINE M..oovoeervvvivennssrisnesnssssssnnnnnens 1,399.95
MCKITRICK, JOSEPHW & MCKITRICK, LUCILLER........877.50
MCLAIN, BRIAN .cocvvv v rieriennnesiensanenaneas 1,504.58
MCLAIN, BRIAN ..ccrvciviicnriiiesscsiscsisinenenns 1,268.33
MCLAIN, BRIAN C.eecneveririennenesscnnennnnnaes 1,163.70
MCLAIN, DAVID H & MCLAIN, LINDAY .......covreeren 4,560.30
MCLAIN, KIMBERLY L.....ovveuereivrrmnncnrverirnnnneninnns 240.30
MCLAIN, LINDA............. 521.78
MCLAIN, ROXANNE........... 1,092.15
MCLAIN, SHEILA ........ccvvvrvvannne. 1,491.75
MCLAIN, STEVEN F..ovve s 1,052.33
MCLAIN, WILLIAM D ....ovvovrvirrinnenesienennnnanene 1,748.93
MCLAIN, WILLIAM D & MCLAIN, KIMBERLY I.......... 1,571.40

MCLAUGHLIN, ROBERT F & MCLAUGHLIN, ROBERTA M..8.78
MCLAUGHLIN, ROBERT F & MCLAUGHLIN,

ROBERTA M......... ..301.73
MCLAUGHLIN, TIMOTHY | & MCLAUGHLIN,

KAREN L..covoernesvvianmcsvinmmnnsesessesnssnnssssneens 1,301.40
MCLEAN HOLDINGS, LLC...ooveuvrirerirrecirirnnnens 6,046.65
MCLEAN HOLDINGS, LLC..ovvorvvevierercervvrrirnnnnens 1,638.90
MCLEAN HOLDINGS, LLC...ovvevvrrrcseirrrririnnnieens 351.75
MCLEAN HOLDINGS, LLC..ovvervrrrveccririinmnicnnnnnd 670.28
MCLELLAN, MELANIES .....oooerrieviirecriirinnens 1,004.40
MCLETCHIE, KARL-MAGNUS W......oooorcrcrvvrrrnnnnens 2,409.75
MCMILLAN, DONNA J.oovicceriisiinncsininensenns 12.73
FMCMILLAN, DONNA J..ooeviinrivcriennn 1,507.95
MCMILLAN, VIRGINIA, TR, ET AL..cooreverecrirrernenee 5333.85

MCPHERSON, MARY E & LEVEEN, JONATHAN L.......1,630.13

MCPHERSON, MARY E & LEVEEN, JONATHAN L.......... 229.50
MCQUARRIE, ROBERT G & NORMA L, TR &

LAWSON, EDWARD A.....covervrreerirseririnncssiranaans 923.40
*MEANS, DONALD C & MEANS, MARY RAE............. 1,532.25
MEANS, DONALD C & MEANS, MARY RAE.................... 39.15
MELLICK, SHELBY ......coovreeerrvcririnccessccrmnennssssennns 726.98
*MELVILLE, MARIA ANGELA G.....occvecrnrnens 1,828.58
*MERRILL, JOHN M & ANNE G & MOWAT,

SARAH CMERRILL................. ...5,624.78
MERRITT, RICHARD E & MERRITT, DIANED.............. 1,311.53
MESERVE, PAMELA & SVENS, DAVID A ................... 1,364.18
MESERVE, STACY HARRIS.........oovvveecccrvcrrrnnne 1,266.30
MESSIER, LYNN & MESSIER, MARILYN M................. 3,416.85
MESSIER, MARILYN M......oomriineninnicriirnnessinnnns 425.25
METCALF, LLC..ovrvvnccsvicimnincsscssenensnesssnnns 515.03
METOUDI, LAURA F..cooev s 492.75
MEYER, PAUL F & MEYER, MARTHA ..........cooueeec. 2,948.40
MEYERS, JILL oo ccscinnssiviassinnens 702.68
*MIKULAK, DEBRA LEE & BLOOM, FREDERICKE .....1,518.75
MILDEN, MALISSA & MILDEN, JAHVID ..........ccecevuuees 441.45
MILLER ISLAND TRUST - RICHARDS, JAMES G, TTEE...325.35
MILLER ISLAND TRUST ....ovmervirenrivvmnnssirnnncsinnens 391.50
MILLER ISLAND TRUST .ovvvvvvirmrrrvcnnnennnncsininns 919.35
*MILLER, EDWIN Lu.ooveeriircviiicesinniesisiencninns 1,334.48
MILLER, HYDE F TRUST - MILLER, HYDE F &

MILLER, CANDACE L, TRUSTEES ..o rvvecrrrrnenee 1,562.63
MILLER, TIMOTHY E & CHAMBERS-MILLER,

CHRISTINA Ccricsivisivinsssinnens 1,908.90
MILLS, CHARLES B & MILLS, TAMMY J.....coccssvcverecs 2,280.82
*MILLS, DONALD T & MILLS, DONNAA .................. 2,901.83
MILLS, KEITH R & ROBERTS, LAURAA ... 2,050.65
MILLS-SCOFIELD, DEBORAH, TR ....oouvvnvvrvvvrerrnnecee 1,345.95
MINER, REID A & MINER, MARY M........ocevvvvrcenennns 4,319.33
MINOR, DAVID F & MINOR, BARBARAA ................. 3,754.35
MITCHELL, CHRISTOPHER D & RICHARDSON, CARA 3,620.03
MITCHELL, JENNIFER.....oocrveeriecccrivirinnenenis 2,994.98
MITCHELL, JENNIFER.........oonesiivrrcriiinicriirnncssiannns 186.30
MITCHELL, REBECCA & HARRIS, BENJAMIN, TR.......2,517.75
MITKUS, JOHN P & MITKUS, LINDA A ........coccceccrnnenns 141.75
*MITKUS, JOHN P & MITKUS, LINDAA .................. 1,102.95
MOCARSKI, DANIEL & MOCARSKI, CLAIRE............... 5,526.90
MOEBIUS, CHARLES G...oovvveverricrvineierannenees 1,603.80
MOFFO REALTY TRUST & MOFFO, CARMINE JR, TTEE ...23.63
MOFFO, CARMINE JR & BERNADETTE, LYNN .............. 338.18
*MOFFO, CARMINE JR & BERNADETTE, LYNN ......... 1,993.28
MOFFO, CARMINE JR, TTEE - MOFFO REALTY TRUST...411.75
MOLLER, JENNY ANN ..cc.ovvvririeninnnsisieencsinnnns 371.25
MOLLER, JENNY ANN ...ooverrvvvrvmnmrcssrvsnmnenncesinnnns 199.13
MOLLER, ROLF M & ALINE M - REVOCTRUSTS........6,611.63
MOLONEY, BRIAN T & MOLONEY, PATRICIAA .......... 2,157.30
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MOLT, ISAAC C.ovrssiinsisiicsisiennens 1,549.13
MOLT, RICHARD R JR & MOLT, CHRISTINAS S........... 4,311.23
MOLT, ROY C& MOLT, LORI S.......ooerrvrrseririnercns 1,281.83
MONACO, ALBERT ....ccvvveericcrrccrimnecssrcssinnnnnens 1,423.58

MONAHAN, LINDA A & MONAHAN, MICHAEL W.....4,496.85
MONGEON, RALPH E - REV LIVING TRUST

(06/05/15) MONGEON, RALPH E, TRUSTEE.............. 384.75
MONGEON, RALPH E - REV LIVING TRUST

(06/05/15) MONGEON, RALPH E, TRUSTEE........... 5,554.58
MONROE, MATTHEW L & MONROE, NANCY L......... 2,912.63
MONTGOMERY, FREDERICK J & MONTGOMERY,

BEATRICEL.........ccovunenee. 996.30
MONTGOMERY, RICHARD & MONTGOMERY,

REBECCA 2,342.25
MONTGOMERY, RICHARD, MONTGOMERY, STEPHEN

&TAYLOR, CATHERINE MONTGOMERY ................. 1,063.80
MONTGOMERY, STEPHEN J....cccvvecrrrviiirccerins 378.00
MONTGOMERY, STEPHEN J, MONTGOMERY,

RICHARD & TAYLOR, CHATHERINEM, TR ................ 597.38
MONTOURI, WARREN K, TRUSTEE.........ccceevvvruunnecee 6,710.85
MOODY, MATTHEW & MOODY, BONNIEJ.................... 207.90
MOODY, MATTHEW & MOODY, BONNIEJ ................... 446.18
MOODY, MATTHEW & MOODY, BONNIEJ.................... 400.95
MOOK, CLEQ & COLLOPY, PETER...........ccuesevirurnnns 2,131.65
MOORE, DALE & MOORE, MARCIA........ccvvvvvennnees 1,335.15
MOORE, SLADEB........... 1,149.53
MOQUIN, GABRIEL & MOQUIN, JUDITHS.............ccc.s 810.00
MORAN, JANE L & CONGDON, PRISCILLA G............. 1,000.35
MORAN, PATRICKK..........ccrveevce. 1,354.05
MORAN-BEATON, JOYCE MARIE...........ccconuerrrunecee 1,655.78
MORGAN, JEAN................ 1,530.90
MORIN, ALIX L & MORIN, MARKF, TR -

MARK FREDERICK MORIN & ALIX L MORIN

TRUST AGRMNT....covveverrviriennnscvennennnsssienaens 4,589.33
MORIN, DANIEL P & MORIN, CYNTHIAR................. 5,653.13
MORONEY, TIMOTHY & MORONEY, MARY C............ 1,458.00
MORRILL, LEIGH H & MORRILL, SHARON G................ 918.00
MORRIS, FRANCESCA - REVOCABLE TRUST.............. 4,648.73
MORRIS, FRANCESCA - REVOCABLETRUST................. 928.80
MORRIS, STEPHANY A....oooverrivrinmcnsvvcrianennnnas 1,658.48

MORRISON, DIANA M & MORRISON, RODERICKW..1,851.53
MORRISON, ETTA C & MORRISON, MICHAELA.......1,605.83
MORRISON, LINDA & VANELLA, SHAUNDRA............ 1,989.23
MORSE, DAVID E - SEPARATE PROPERTY TRUST

MORSE, DAVID E, TRUSTEE ... 4,320.68
MORTON, LEWIS J & MORTON, ANN M.........cccoueervecc 925.43
MORTON, WILLIAM A JR & MORTON, SUSANEE ........2,565.68
*MOSES, MARTYN R & MOSES, KATHLEENR........... 1,978.43
MOSHER, DONNA LYNN. 465.75
MOSHER, GEOFFREY K & MOSHER, GENEVIEVER ...1,903.50

MOULTON, SHAWN A & SUMMERS, ERIN C............. 1,221.08
MOWATT, BRET L & MOWATT, EVELYN L......c..cccvenees 402.30
MULCAHY, JOHN W & FENNIMAN, ANDREWK........6,245.10
MULLIN, CHARLES KEVIN & MULLIN,

ANNE ELIZABETH ....coovrimicriiniensiiinsesiinnnecnins 135.00
MULLIN, CHARLES KEVIN & MULLIN, ANNEE............. 180.23
MULLIN, JOHN Joeccccciinssiiicsiinnns 187.65
MULLIN, SHEILA M & MULLIN, ANDREWT ............. 1,438.43
MUNCE, ROBERT E & MUNCE, RULENEA ................ 1,278.45
MURRAY, LINDA.......covmmiennsriimimmcnesrvsnnnnnnnsssennns 33143
MURRAY, PAUL & MURRAY, HILARY...........cccuuevuenee 1,331.10
MURRAY-LITTLEFIELD, REBECCA A &

LITTLEFIELD, ALAN........ ..588.60
MUSCONGUS PROPERTIES, LLC .....cccvvvvvevirins 3,879.90
MUSICK, MADOLYN M...ooorverierinenrcerivcnmnennnesinanns 288.23
MUSK FAMILY REALTY TRUST ....ovvuvriveririrnncenins 1,281.83
MUSK FAMILY REALTY TRUST ....covvecrvrivrrerncee 2,034.45
MUSK FAMILY REALTY TRUST ...covervriveccriirircrrivennnees 66.15
MUSK FAMILY REALTY TRUST ....covvumrrvcrmnencnsrrinnns 222.08
*MYERS, DONALD C& MYERS, BARBARAF ............ 1,172.47
MYERS, WINSLOW ..........cccu.... 1,827.90
MYLES, CARY & BELKOV, CYNTHIA ... 5,567.40
NADO, WAYNE A .oovvenrriennnicssscvnisnannes 578.48
NAGLE, JAMES Koo 105.98
NAGLE, JAMES K coooorvrvernrviennenescnscsnienenaens 108.68
NAHANDA REALTY TRUST ..ooverirrrririnnccisiinnnens 2,109.38
NAJIM, RALPH E & NAJIM, JANEH...ocoovnee 939.60
NAJIM, RALPH E & NAJIM, JANEH .......cocovvvsiviiracinns 567.00
NASH, JEANNIE D FOSSETT, NASH, CHARLES J Il &

FOSSETT, DOROTHY .....coouerreirricririnnncsinnnnnnninns 1,334.48
NASH, JUSTINW 82418
NATHANSON, STANLEY L & NATHANSON, GERALDINE..171.45
NAVIGATOR PROPERTIES, LLC.......ooerrvrirncirreranees 1,129.28
NEE, R CHRISTOPHER & NEE, SARAE...............ccc.... 2,775.60
NEELY, JEAN PATRICIA ...... 1,315.58
NEFF CABIN, LLC .oooveenrvcveinnnessinnnnnne 1,397.93
NEFF, LYNN K & NEFF, PETERA ..o 2,320.65
NEIMAN, CHRISTINAF ....oovvrrinmsessresrinnnnns 1,194.75
NELSON, ADAM R & NELSON, HOLLY P .........cceencves 2,641.95
*NELSON, JAMES H & GILBERT, JACQUELINE .......... 1,434.38
NELSON, KATHIE SAWTELLE..........ocvnrrriecririranees 1,885.28
NELSON, KATHIE SAWTELLE & SAWTELLE, KATHRYN.113.40
NELSON, KATHIE SAWTELLE..........oovrrirrecriirrecinns 515.03
NELSON, LOUISAL............ 6,124.95
NELSON, LOUISA LIBBY & NELSON, MARKL .............. 448.88
NELSON, LOUISA LOCKWOOD..........ccorerrrrvvrverernenees 492.75
NERBER, PETER & JUNEE, TR ..o 786.38
NES, CHARLES M IV .ccccvccivcvrinnncscvinnnnnns 1,590.98
NESS, MOLLY K .ovvervveirinncririnsssvinsesiainnnens 1,206.90
NESS, MOLLY K oovvevvirirmnncrisnienssinesesiisnnnninns 238.95
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NESS, PAUL M & NESS, BARBARAD.........ccccvvvvueeee. 3,568.73
NEUSER, JENNIFER M........ 954.45
NEW HARBOR LAND CORP Il ....ccooveecirnrcrirrnneas 2,267.32
NEW HARBOR LAND CORP I .......cvvvvvvunrrverinnnns 4,115.48
NEW HARBOR LAND, LLC.. 1,707.08
NEW HARBOR/ROUND POND CHURCHES ............... 1,389.83

NEW HARBOR-CHAMBERLAIN WATER ASSOCIATION .134.32
NEW HARBOR-CHAMBERLAIN WATER ASSOCIATION .269.33
NEWBEGIN, BARBARAE........covverrirricriin 923.40
NEWHOUSE, RENAE B & NEWHOUSE, MARK H........2,871.45
NEWHOUSE/ZIMMERLY FAMILY TRUST - NEWHOUSE,
HENRY W & ZIMMERLY, ELSAN, TRUSTEES............ 1,487.70
NEWMAN, MATTHEW, TTEE - WINONA RETRUST ...1,623.38
NEWTON, CRAIG H & NEWTON, KATHRYN H........... 4,057.43
NEWTON, CRAIG H & NEWTON, KATHRYNH........... 2,228.18

NEXT ADVENTURE, INC.....oooerrirccvirnniirnnnee 11,154.38
NEXT ADVENTURE, INC......ooveecrrvrrinccscrccrirnnnaeas 1,219.72
NIAL, DAVID & NIAL, LAURA.........coovcrrircririanneas 1,014.53
NIAL, DAVID AND LAURA REALTY TRUST -

NIAL, DAVID & NIAL, LAURA, TR ....covuviricrirrnnne. 393.53
*NICHOLS, FRANCIS J & NICHOLS, PAULAA............ 1,749.60
NICHOLS, JAY oo 51.98
NICHOLS, JAYF ... 2,072.93
NICHOLS, JOHN & NICHOLS, CAROL.........covccvuvveeee. 1,121.85
NICHOLS, JOHN B JR & NICHOLS, CAROLA................. 203.18
NICHOLS, JOSEPH & NICHOLS, EILEEN..........cccnccee 218.70
NICHOLS, LIUDMYLA..........ccuvecc.. ..770.85
NICHOLS, MEAGHAN P & NICHOLS, ROSS................ 2,214.68

NICHOLS, STEVEN B & NICHOLS, VICTORIA L........... 1,205.55
NICHOLS, STEVEN B & NICHOLS, VICTORIA L........... 1,391.85
NICKERSON, MARK A & NICKERSON, BETHANN H......236.25

NICKLIN, WALTER S Il REVOCABLETRUST .............. 3,279.83
NIDO, GUY E & NIDO, JANET B &NNIDO, KELLY.......... 1,675.35
NIELSEN, ERIC & NIELSON, BONNIEM..................... 2,242.35
NIELSEN, ERIC & NIELSON, BONNIEM............ccccvneccs 174.83

NISBET, JUDITH A & KEVIN & DOREEN & SCOTT ......4,159.35

NISBET, SCOTT ....... 1,840.05
NOLAN, JOHNJ, TR ....... 2,806.65
NOONAN, GEOFFROY .....cccvvvvriiricsinrisnsriinnens 704.03

NORCROSS, SUSAN E & NORCROSS, PHILLIP........... 1,030.05
NORIAN, MATTHEW & NORIAN, COURTNEY............. 2,266.65
NORIEGA, JILLIAN PRATT & NORIEGA, FRANK M.....1,734.75
NORLAND, LLC.............. 3,898.80
NORLAND, LLC............. ..957.83
NORLAND, TIMOTHY C & NORLAND, BETSEYS......... 1,765.13
NORMAN, ANTHONY P & NORMAN, JO-ANITA........1,787.40

NORTH, HOWARDEJR ........cccoeeeenes 1,458.68
NORTH, HOWARDEJR ... .354.38
NORTH, TRISTA «.covvriccririessininesisissssssansns 249.75

NORTHERN STAR REAL ESTATE, LLC.........ovuevvuvnnene. 3,721.95

NORTHERN STAR REAL ESTATE, LLC.........vevevvveranee. 5,384.48
NORTHSTAR ME, LLC.....ovovvccrrrirircccrvvirneninns 868.05
NORTHSTAR ME, LLC...ovvvrivriiivrereirnnccirinincinns 444.83

NORTON, MELISSA & LAVERDIERE, CO-TRUSTEES....3,176.55
NOWOSIELSKI, KAROL & NOWOSIELSKI, IZABELA...7,960.28
NOYES, PATRICIA F REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST -

NOYES, PATRICIA F, TRUSTEE........cvovrresiirrenernns 3,564.00
NOYES, PATRICIA F, TRUSTEE ........oovmvercerrvrriirie 773.55
NYBOE, KENNETH E (HEIRS) ...vvcuvvvvereeernecrrvrnrernanecee 341.55
NYBOE, MARK.....oooeririrrernnricserienmssssessennnnae 1,042.20
NYBOE, MICHAEL S & NYBOE, CHARLOTTEL........... 4,347.68
O W HOLMES, INC...ccvvovrririvrensesesssnesenannens 1,836.68
O'BRIEN, AMY Lcocciiirccisinssisnassiinens 145.80
O'BRIEN, BETSEY & O'BRIEN, JOHN ............cccevurrnnnen. 288.23
O'BRIEN, JEAN M, TRUSTEE........ccovrrmerrvrrrrerrrans 1,297.35
O’BRIEN, JOHN CJR & O'BRIEN, BETSY ANN............ 1,119.83
OCHS, NANCY J & OCHS, ROBERTJ .....ccvvvvverernneee. 1,161.68
OCHS, NANCY J & OCHS, ROBERT J........ccevvuevuens 1,381.73
OCHS, ROBERT J & OCHS, NANCY J ... 4,247.77

(0’'CONNOR, PETER & 0'CONNOR, MARIPOSA .......... 2,945.03
O’DONNELL, DANIEL G & O’'DONNELL, PATRICIA B ..1,639.58

OGDEN, BETH...ooorivecriirinrisicnsinnssesisisnnsiins 1,078.65
OGDEN, WENDY F......ovvrverrrvvrmnencnscsnnnnsnnenes 1,605.83
OGLE, LISLE, M oo, 1,689.53
O’LEARY, DONALD P & O’LEARY, MONICAR............. 1,801.58
O’LEARY, RICHARD......ccrveririirrrirnesisiinnniins 2,672.33
OLIVER, JAMESW & OLIVER, RACHAELL................. 1,392.53
OLIVER, SALLY J . ereiiniinessinssssssisnnssssins 1,453.28
OLIVERI, TERRY D & OLIVERI, MARY L.......ccccsverrrrunnns 776.25
OLIVERI, TERRY D & OLIVERI, MARY L.........ccoeveeerees 1,505.25
OLSON, ALECR .ooorvrvirerccerrcrrinnrnnenee .294.98
OLSON, GREGORY B & BLACK, JANEE..........ccccocevvecees 822.83
OLSON, JANET G ..ccvoveeviiricriecinirsssisennssinnnns 666.90
OLSON, JOHN W, TRUSTEE.........ccoormreerrvvrremnrseruenns 400.28
OLSON, KENNETH ....1,993.28
OLSON, LAURELE ......oovvemcrvvemmmmmcesrcsnnnnnnnnsssennns 809.33
OLSON, LEE R. & BAKER, SUSAN O, TR..........oeeeeevees 1,665.23
OLSON, LEER. & BAKER, SUSAN O, TR.........oceseeece. 3,655.13
OMO, JAMES A & HOFFMAN, KAYLAB..........cccceeeees 2,847.83
ONORATO, ISAIAH J & HILTON, ASHLEY L................ 1,298.03
ONORATO, ROBERT D & ONORATO, CINDY L................ 772.20
ORAM, JOAN ..., 2,735.78
ORCUTT REVOCABLETRUST - ORCOTT, DAVID &

REILLY, SARA ... voorerrcririncscserirnnniscssninns 3,258.90
ORGAN, MELISSA P .ovverriccirirscsiinnnssins 1,784.03
ORMISTON, JOHN EHllcovveeicesccrvivinnnaenee 2,671.65
ORNOWSKI, CARLA................. 57442
ORNOWSKI, CARL A ....oovvervverienncnrcssinnsnnenns 1,736.78
ORNOWSKI, CARLA................. 384.75
ORNOWSKI, CARLA................ 268.65
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0'ROURKE, THOMAS P & O'ROURKE, ERICKA L........1,973.70
ORRICK, MARGARET H & CHALFANT, WILLIAM W ...1,961.55

0SGOOD, TROY & 0SGOOD, TRACY.....oouevevvvreriirnnnes 965.93
OSIER, BELINDA 0.....oovouvrrvvrrrenrerscvsisennnann 5,308.20
OSIER, BELINDA O.....oovvvivenviriririnscsrianinsninns 3,156.98
OSIER, BELINDA 0.....ovvoueivcrrrenrerscvsnsensnann 4,496.85
OSIER, DONALDT & OSIER, CARLYLEA ................... 1,330.43
OSIER, DONALD T & OSIER, CARLYLEA ... 1,174.50
OSMER, DORIS M. -‘PALACE N'TRUST OSMER

PATRICIA M, TRUSTEE........oomvrnverirmunnnnnnerinnnns 2,357.10
OSTIGUY, JAMES..... 76.28
0STIGUY, JAMES..... 33.75
OTIS, ROBERT & BARBARATRUST......coevevvvvrrenes 1,911.60
OUELLETTE, J EDGAR & OUELLETTE, DOROTHY B.....1,887.30
OUR JOURNEY'S END, LLC.. 3,591.00
OWEN, MEGAN .....oovvervrvererirrnnnens 1,223.78
P & JREALTY INVESTMENTS, LLC....ovvvvrerrrrennne 2,092.50
PADGETT, JOHN F & GRISWOLD, WENDY.................. 1,856.25
PAINE, LINDA R & PAINE, GEORGE G SR.................. 3,005.18
PAINTER, LINDA D & BAGLIONE, FRANKV............... 1,813.73

PANGILINAN, TRISTAN & BORROMEO, MERCEDES...2,779.65
PANGILINAN, TRISTAN H & BOROMEO, MERCEDES..3,919.73
PANGILINAN, TRISTAN H & BOROMEO, MERCEDES.....654.75

PAPIERNIK, GREG & REGNIER, SUZANNEM................ 757.35
PAPKOV, ANDRE N & PAPKOV, NATALIER............c...... 267.98
PARADIS, ROSALIE A....covviiiricciinissriiinnens 121.50
PARADY, JEANNINE .........covvveemcrveriemmcrinninensannes 805.95
PARENT, RICHARD A & PARENT, EILEEN C.............. 13,814.55
PARK AVE REALTY, LLC......ovovvvumcrrvcrrnnnnnrrcserinnns 1,717.20
PARK, ANGELA...........ccoemmerrirrrrnennns 221.40
PARKER, KATHLEEN; HERON, HOWARD CII, MD &

BROCK, EILEEN A.....oovorvecrieanncsccinnnns 1,646.33
PARKER, KATHLEEN; HERON, HOWARD CII, MD &

BROCK, EILEEN A...ooovenveeecvricsccenienanienens 9.45
PARLIN, ALICE......meeeeeeeeceieceiceeeeceraecensnecnnane 405.68
PARLIN, RICKY ... 351.68
PARSONS, BETTY, TR & BLINN, RICHARD, TR............ 2,204.55
PARSONS, NEIL LEE.........coooemirvvermnnncricesnnnnannes 600.75
PARSONS, NEIL LEE.......oriireriiriccinnisssivnnnnns 494.10
PARSONS, NEIL LEEJR.......oocmerrvrvrrenmcrinirennnannes 236.25
PARSONS, RICHARD & PARSONS, BARBARA JOINT

TRUSTU/T/D DEC17, 2013 oooeevrveenrnrevinnnns 2,230.88
PARTRIDGE, ROBERT W & THURSTON,

BARBARAAP.......oorririnnes 2,756.03
PASSARO, CAROLYN M & EUGENE M &

BELL, JESSICA PASSARO 4,328.10
PASTORE, JOSEPH & PASTORE, KATHLEENE............ 1,392.53
PATTERSON, BRITT & PATTERSON, LAURA ................. 166.05

PATTERSON, E BRITT & PATTERSON, LAURAA ........ 1,449.23
PATTERSON, JEFFREY A & COSTELLO, HELENE ........4,370.63

PATZ, JAMESV, TRu.c.ooovicciinncscinisse i 82418
PATZ, JAMESV, TR coovrcceniinnnenssscsnennnnne 2,760.08
PAUL HANNA PEMAQUID, LLC.......ooerivievireranens 3,820.50
PAUL, DAVID C& PAULLINDAN ....couevrvciirrreenes 865.35
PAUL, DAVID C& PAULLINDAN ... 1,192.72
*PAUL, GEORGE E & PAUL, DEBRAM..........cceeeee.c. 1,944.68
PAUL, LINDAN.... 182.25
PAULLO, RONALD ...cvcvvevvervennrcrcrrennnnnseseesnnnnnns 2,798.55
PAVELLE, ELIZABETH..... ....3,631.50
PB SURVIVOR CORP .......covverrrverienccnccirienirienaes 435.38
PB SURVIVOR CORP ... 510.30
PB SURVIVOR CORP ......ccovverrrrerimncnccirnenirienaes 404.33
PB SURVIVOR CORP ... 616.28
PEASLEE, JAMIE L & PEASLEE, KELLY J..........coeeecees 1,109.70
PEDRICK, SALLY D .covvrvvvrreervvcrrennnnne 1,204.20

PEGHINY, JAMESW & HAMMOND, SANDRAA ........1,542.38
PELLERIN, YVON J & PELLERIN, JACQUELINEB .......3,451.95

PELLETIER, JEAN B & PELLETIER, DAWN M................. 375.98
PELLETIER, MICHAEL ......coovcerrrrnireccvvvirinrins 890.33
PEMAQUID ASSOCIATES, INC.....cvverirrnrcricirnnens 1,714.50
PEMAQUID ASSOCIATES, INC......cvomvecccrrvirers 236.93
PEMAQUID CRAFT CO-OPERATIVE..........ccvvurrvurnnnee. 1,428.30
PEMAQUID INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, LLC........... 10,606.28
PEMAQUID INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, LLC.................. 91.13
PEMAQUID INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, LLC................... 20.25
PEMAQUID INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, LLC............. 2,065.50
PEMAQUID POINT REALTY TRUST ...ovveuervvvirennarnaneee 625.05
PEMAQUID POINT TRUST ...ovuerrirvrrrirnnrcisiernneas 7,198.88
PEMAQUID SEAFOOD REAL ESTATE, LLC..........c....... 4,882.27
PEMAQUID STEELE REALTY TRUST.......vvveerreviriranens 1,734.75
PEMAQUID STONE, LLC....ovvvrrevvvenrcccvvcriennnannee 2,884.95

PEMAQUID VILLAS MOBILE HOME CO-OPERATIVE......184.95
PEMAQUID VILLAS MOBILE HOME CO-OPERATIVE..2,089.13
PEMAQUID VILLAS MOBILE HOME CO-OPERATIVE......132.30
PENDLETON, AMANDA E & BENNER, BRENTA ........1,000.35
PENDLETON, BENJAMIN S & PENDLETON, ASHLEY V.2,175.53
PENDLETON, BRADFORD L & MELANIEL ............... 1,495.80
PENDLETON, CLYDE R & PENDLETON, N LUCILLE.....1,324.35
PENDLETON, CLYDE R & PENDLETON, N LUCILLE.....1,375.65
PENDLETON, CLYDE R JR & PENDLETON, CARRIED..1,374.30

PENDLETON, JARED M ... ....1,562.63
PENDLETON, JERALDINEY ..ovvvvvvvvvvvvrvnccrrvriennenns 1,631.48
PENDLETON, JERALDINEY....ocvvirinriiricririirnens 4,704.75

PENDLETON, RONALD E & PENDLETON, JERALDINEY.1,323.00

*PENDLETON, RONALD E......ccovverirrirninns 2,863.35
PENDLETON, RONALD E «.ovvrvrnmrccerieninnineenees 222.75
PENDLETON, RONALD E ..o 523.80
PENDLETON, RONALD E & PENDLETON, JERALDINEY.1,580.85
PENDLETON, RONALD E ..o 539.33

PENDLETON, SCOTT E & PENDLETON, WENDYANN M.2,655.45
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PENNIMAN, ROY ....covmrirricriireesiricsiivnnnens 1,158.97
PENNIMAN, ROY W............ 2,041.88
PENNIMAN, ROYW............ 2,488.05
PENNIMAN, ROY W ........... 38.48
PENNIMAN, ROYW............ 191.03
PENNIMAN, ROY W ........... 178.88
PENNIMAN, TOM M....oooerrriseiirisrensinnnncsisienneas 1,440.45
PENNIMAN, TOM M & PENNIMAN, TRACY A ........... 3,247.43
PENNIMAN, TOM M.........cccc.... 363.83
PENTA, MARY; KELLY, BARBARA; PENTA, PAUL A &

RICHARD A & FIELDS, PATRICIA ......cccevevinnas 1,109.03
PERKINS, CATHERINE ... 2,419.20
PERKINS, ELIZABETH L & PERKINS, SARAH L.......... 1,003.05
PERLEY, KENTON B & PERLEY, MOLLIEH..................... 280.13
PERLEY, KENTON B & PERLEY, MOLLIEH................ 2,020.95
PERLEY, KENTON B......ooorrirircriirccrirnnnns ...094.58
PERLEY, KENTON B.....vorvercrrcririnneee 1,432.35
PERLEY, KENTON B & PERLEY, MOLLIEH................. 2,346.30
PERLEY, KENTON B & PERLEY, MOLLIEH.................... 411.75
PERLEY, KENTON B & PERLEY, MOLLIEH................. 1,352.03
PERLEY, KENTON B & PERLEY, MOLLIEH.................... 219.38
PERLEY, MOLLIE H......ccorverrvrrrecnns 1,522.80
PERLEY, MOLLIE H......cccvvvvvennee. ..677.03
PERLEY, MOLLIE H......ccorerrirrecns 1,177.88
PERLMUTTER, AITANA & PERLMUTTER, PERRY J....1,193.40
PERRY, DANIEL P & PERRY CAROL ANN............cc..... 4,712.18
PERRY, WILLIAM H & KATHERINED .....covveevvvvenenene 7,514.78
PERSSON JOEL C& AUDREY A....oorivvnncrirrinneces 1,104.97
PETER MACCREADY, INC....ooveeivrrrcnscirvrinnanens 640.58
PETER MACCREADY, INC.....oooovevvrcrrirnncrirrinnens 1,365.53
PETERS, DAVID JOHN .......ooovcrrrcvrrnnnccrvcrinnnnns 1,057.05
PETERS, ELIZABETH A ......covveeccrivriccvcninnnnnnes 794.48
PETERS, KENNETH Ce..ovrvcc i 1,088.78
PETERS, KENNETH C....ccvvvveeecrvcrienncsicnnnnnnnnes 148.50
PETERSEN, ALISON M & PETERSEN, THOMAS M ........687.83
PETERSEN, GARY & PETERSEN, PATRICIA................ 1,520.10
PETERSON, CHARLOTTE A...ooveirinncriirinnens 2,109.38

PETERSON, ERICA & MARK A; MARGOLIS, JANE;

GROVER, JENNIFER, TRUSTEES FAMILY TRUST ......4,926.15
PETERSON, MARY ANN ... 278.10
PHIILIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP. ................... 5,405.40
PHILLIPS, KIMBERLY L & REILLY, CARLE JR............. 1,790.10
PHILLIPS, MARK C & MERCANTI-ANTHONY, FRANCES..629.10
*PHINNEY, DENNIS A & PHINNEY, HELENE............. 1,176.53

PHINNEY, NATHANIEL ... 75.60
PHINNEY, NATHANIEL ... ..751.95
PHINNEY, NATHANIEL ....... 2,780.33
PHINNEY, PERRY F ............ 402.98
PHINNEY, PERRY F ............ 2,797.88
PHINNEY, PERRY F ............ 221.40

PHINNEY, SUSAN TOWNSEND........coucvvirurercrireranees 1,985.18
PHINNEY, SUSAN TOWNSEND, TRUSTEE................. 5,571.45
PHINNEY, WILLIAM F ...cecviriricciiienanens 5,003.77
PHINNEY, WILLIAM F & PHINNEY, PERRY F.............. 1,550.48
PHINNEY, WILLIAM F ...coovriinriecsivinanens 1,397.93
PHINNEY, WILLIAM F & PHINNEY, PERRY F.............. 3,262.95
PHINNEY, WILLIAM F & PHINNEY, PERRY F................... 22.28
PHINNEY, WILLIAM F & PHINNEY, PERRY F.............. 4,626.45
PHINNEY, WILLIAM F ...coovirrreiecciannanens 2,224.13

PHINNEY, WILLIAM F & PHINNEY, PERRY F.............. 1,417.50
PHINNEY, WILLIAM F & PHINNEY, PERRY F.............. 7,365.60
PHINNEY, WILLIAMF w...ovvnrirriineccsvcrsinnnnns 5,146.20
PIERCE, DONALD A & REED-PIERCE, MELISSAA.........219.38
PIERCE, DONALD A & REED-PIERCE, MELISSA A......1,408.73

PIERCE, SHERRYLEE D .....ovvoueucverienrccccvcrrennnnne 1,850.18
PIERCE-MORIN, LINDA C.....oovvvrrririnsciiriranens 1,144.80
PIERPAN, DEANNA S & PIERPAN, CHRISTOPHER G ..2,060.10
PIERPONT, BROOKS A & PIERPONT, LINDA.............. 1,493.10
PIERPONT, BROOKS A & PIERPONT, LINDA..................... 9.45
PIKE, JEFFREY M & PIKE, SHERRY ........ccovrcrivinrarenns 265.27
PIKE, JEFFREY M & PIKE, SHERRY L ........ccccvvvveunneee 1,080.00
PILIBOSIAN, KATHE........oviorreriiirenrriinccriaennnens 1,291.95
PILIBOSIAN, KATHE & HOLLEY, CHRIS...........c.ocvveece. 296.33

PILLAR, GREGORY N & PILLAR, BARBARAA ........... 2,053.35
PILSUCKI, ROBERT W & PILSUCKI, ROSEMARY C.....2,554.20
PINETREE COTTAGE, LLC ....oouivrnrrirncciiriranens 4,512.38
PINE, CAROLYN & PINE, ANTHONY .......ccrvvvvurrnenee. 1,695.60
PINKERTON, JOHN B & PINKERTON, KATHLEEN M...2,054.03
PINKHAM, CAMERON; POWELL, PAMELA &

PINKHAM, PAUL......... ..2,712.83
PIPER, LOIS......ovmomerirermimenicsesiennssesessennnnns 4,482.68
PIPER, LOIS F & HELLHALER, GAIL M...............ccccc... 3,120.53
PIPER, RUTH J...ooorcciiiiesiienanens 2,407.05
PITCHER, SHIRLEY H & DONALD F JR..........cvvvvuunneee 4,700.02
PITCHER, STEPHEN D & PITCHER, CAROLTN M -

REVTR .ovvvccrrcriincc ....1,572.08
PLAMONDON, DEBORAH A.........corrirccrireranens 1,070.55
PLANTY, JANE H..oooviennnccscsinnnanas 1,005.08
PLEIS, ROBERT F & PLEIS, DONNAK ...........cccouuueeee. 3,651.75
PLOWDEN, MARY & PLOWDEN, DANIEL C............... 2,154.60
PLUCHINO, JOHN J & PLUCHINO, MORGANA........... 2,559.60
PLUMMER, CHARLES H ....ooveerrvricscvccniennnes 91.13
PLUMMER, HOWARD J & CHARLES & SHAWN, ET AL ...77.63
PLUMMER, SHAWN........ccovrcrrvrramnsecnesivnennnnns 740.48
PLUMMER, TOBY J.....oovurivricrirnircsriessinnnsisnnnas 71.63
PLUMMER, ZACHARY............... 176.18
POLAND, ANDREW SRR 257.18
POLAND, ANDREW LORD......cocouvverveumrrrrersennnnne 3,083.40
POLAND, COREY L.....ooveivrrmcririrscriininssiirnnanens 1,107.00
POLAND, EDWARD JR.......ooverrivniscrirnirccririnns 2,812.73
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POLAND, EDWARD FJR .....cvvvueririerrirnersisisannnn 853.20
POLAND, EDWARD SR & POLAND,

GWENDOLYN (LIFE ESTATE) ..covevevvreermmeecerenereennenene 400.28
*POLAND, EDWARD SR & POLAND,

GWENDOLYN (LIFE ESTATE) ....ccvvveveemmenccrererennnene 2,072.25
POLAND, FRANK ....oovvrrrveiercrieriennssvcnsansnanaes 361.80
POLAND, FRANK .....ccvvveriririsssriricsiniississinses 266.63
POLAND, FRANK ....oovrvicscsiienmncssccsnvnnnaeas 1,447.20
POLAND, FRANK .....cvomviriccriirccsiiinscsisiinnens 1,604.55
POLAND, FRANK G .....cccvvvvveccrrivennncscccniennnaens 1,396.58
*POLAND, JON G & POLAND, JON G JR.................... 1,021.28
POLAND, JON GJR .ccvvevccrrcririnreee ..218.03
POLAND, JON G JR & POLAND, STEPHANIE.............. 417.15
POLAND, JON GJR & STEPHANIE..........ccocoruvrrrirrrnens 998.33
POLAND, JON G JR & STEPHANIE J.....oovvevevvrrrannneee 5,003.77
POLAND, PETER & POLAND, DEBRA M...........cccuu.... 1,998.00
POLAND, PETER ....ooverrivrricccrininnccsscccninnnnaeas 1,302.75
POLAND, PETER & POLAND, DEBRA M..........cccouevuucns 397.58
POLAND, PETER & POLAND, DEBRA M............ccccoeeeee. 396.90
*POLAND, RICHARD & POLAND, DIANE ..................... 988.20
POLAND, RICHARD H JR & POLAND,KRISTINEA......1,635.53
POLAND, RONALD T ...oouvririerirmmncsinnsssssssesanenas 819.45
POLAND, RUSSELL & HOLMES, LLC.....ooevnevvverirnranne. 517.73
POLAND, RUSSELL & HOLMES, LLC.......covvrrririnnnane 236.25
POLAND, RUSSELL & HOLMES, LLC.....ccovnnvievrrrnranne. 243.00
POLAND, RUSSELL & HOLMES, LLC......covvvrvririnnane 284.85
POLAND, RUSSELL & HOLMES, LLC.....ooevnevevrirrnanne. 270.00
PONTRELLI, MICHAELR 3,127.28
POOLE, CARL S JR (DEVISEES OF) ....ovveerrnervvervennnanees 415.80
POOLE, CARL S JR (DEVISEES OF) «..covveermnecvrereeernaneee 648.67
POOLE, CARL S JR (DEVISEES OF) ....cvveerervverrennnanees 231.53
POOLE, CARL S JR (DEVISEES OF) ....cvveerervverrennnanees 535.95
POOLE, CARL S JR (DEVISEES OF) «..covveermmevvrereeernaneee 570.38
POOLE, EMILY Covvoeeerienscnnnennncssennnnns 18,727.88
POOLE, EMILY Cooorircicsinnicsisinnens 348.30
POOLE, EMILY Covveeeeercvnneencsensenssanees 313.88
POOLE, LAURENT & CHASE, JENNIFERL................. 4,269.38
POOLE, LAURENT & CHASE, JENNIFERL................. 6,870.83
POOLE, LAURENT & CHASE, JENNIFER L.......covveccrinnnee 3.38
POOLE, LAURENT & CHASE, JENNIFERL.................. 3,240.00
POOLER, JEFFREY L & PLYMAK, BELINDAJ ............... 999.00
POOLER, JEFFREY L.......cvvvevemccrvvcrrnnncesicserinnns 1,063.13
POOLER, JOHN D & BROWN, ELIZABETH..........ccccccecece. 72.22
PORTER FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST............. 2,756.70
PORTER, BARNABY ......oourrivrcririessinnisssissnnnens 427.95
PORTER, EDWARD L & PORTER, LINDA DOBSON .....1,449.23
PORTER, JOHN S & PORTER, PATRICIA M,TR -

PORTER FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST............. 238.28
PORTER, RICHARD M & PORTER, NANCY A ............ 1,380.38

POST, ALEXANDER C JR; POST, KATHERINE &

CARTER, ANDREA POST ....oovvrrvvvrnmmrcerrcrnnnnans 6,899.18
POTTER, BARRY STRUST .....ovrircrriricciireranens 4,042.58
POTTER, DAVID N & WERTHEIMER, CAROLS............ 2,936.93
POTTER, ELIZABETH M......ooverririrriicciiiinnnens 1,076.63
POTTER, JUDITH HARRIS, TR.......cvvvvvreericviriennnnne 1,092.15
POTTER, MARK E & POTTER, LISEB ........ccoeeevvuuneeee. 1,034.78
POTTER, MARK E & POTTER, LISEB ..........cvvvvuereee. 156.60
POTTLE, TERESA D....oov i 741.15
POWELL, JORDAN H & POWELL, ERICAE................. 1,317.60
POWELL, NATHAN R & POWELL, ANDREAL............... 236.25
POWELL, NATHAN R & POWELL, ANDREAL............ 2,452.28
POWELL, NATHAN, CARPENTER & BUILDER, INC.....3,365.55
POWELL, NATHAN, CARPENTER & BUILDER, INC........278.10
POWELL, NATHAN, CARPENTER & BUILDER, INC.......215.33
POWELL, PAULINE J ...oveovrnivvninrirnnseiinnnnens 1,137.38
POWELL, STEPHEN P......oovveccrrrrrnrcssrvcininnins 113.40
*PRAHST, HOPE J....ooomcciiisisiiincins 1,741.50
PRATT, DEBORAHT .cccecvcriinnnncrcesinnnans 1,434.38
PRENTICE, CAROL ANN & GORDON, TRUSTEES........1,527.53
PRENTICE, CAROL FAY & PRENTICE, JAMES............. 1,737.45
PRENTICE, CAROLYN; VERNEY, JANET &

HOPE, STEVEN......coouecercririmeccrcennenssescssennes 1,453.95
*PRENTICE, DALE A & PRENTICE, CAROLYNH.......... 2,078.32
PRENTICE, GORDON & PRENTICE, CAROLANN........... 111.38
PRENTICE, GORDON L & PRENTICE, CAROL ANN .....1,506.60
PRENTICE, GORDON L & PRENTICE, CAROL ANN .....1,444.50
PRENTICE, HOPE ........oonrvircriircnriricciiienanens 1,420.20
PRENTICE, PAUL A..cccrcrrrnrsscsvvnisniris 385.43

PRESTON , RICHARD M IRREVOCABLE TRUST 2004 .5,522.85
PRESTON, DAVID G IRREVOCABLE TRUST 2005 -

PRESTON, DAVID G, TRUSTEE.........ccvvvruvrirercrurnnns 7,413.53
PRESTON, DOUGLAS J IRREVOCABLE TRUST 2003.10,275.53
PRESTON, RICHARD M & PRESTON, MICHELLEP........824.85
PRESTON, RICHARD M.......ccoovervicrivrrncrirrnnnne. 10,874.25
PRESTON, RICHARD M.......ocoemrricririenmncrvcrrennnnne 3,329.10
PRESTON, RICHARD M & PRESTON, MICHELLEP.......... 38.48
PRESTON, RICHARD M IRREVOCABLE TRUST 2004.....317.25
PREUSS, FREDRICK A ..o 183.60
PRICHARD, PETER & PRICHARD, ANN...............ccu... 2,500.88
PRIDE, RALPH & PRIDE, VICTORIA ..........ccvevevirs 901.13
PRIME, JON L & PRIME, WINIFRED L............covveunnee. 3,206.25
PRIOR, AUDREY J & PRIOR, KELSEY L.........cccouueeee. 1,418.18
PRIOR, MARK & PRIOR, AUDREY J.....cocrnevvirrerirnences 416.48
PRIOR, MARK & PRIOR, AUDREY J.........oosevsrrcuranee. 2,618.32
PROPP, JASCHIA D..o.ceccrveveriensssciniennsnens 892.35
PROULX, SARAH ... 574.42
PROVOST, PIERRE & PROVOST, ALISON................... 7,138.80
PRYZANT, RODGER M PRYZANT, EYDIEM................ 1,834.65

PUCCI, DOMINICKL & DONNAL, (O-TR................. 10,713.60
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PUCCI, RONALD J.......... 1,385.10
PUGH, JOHN & PUGH, MADGE...........cccoouverrrvriruunnn. 1,692.90
PUGH, JOHN & PUGH, MADGE..........cccccooerrerrirrrarnens 365.85
PULSIFER, JARED & GUMMOE, KRISTINA............... 1,701.68
PULSIFER, PRISCILLA F.covniirinnens 1,308.15
PULSIFER, PRISCILLA F & THOMPSON, JOYCE ............ 927.45
PULSIFER, PRISCILLA F & THOMPSON, JOYCE ................ 3.38
PURINTON, DOROTHY ......ocouvverrvrrvnmmnrscveriensnnnens 279.45
PURINTON, DOROTHY A .... 1,540.35
PUTNAM, NANCY J, TR...... 2,961.90
PYLE, RICHARD D & PYLE, NICOLEF.............cccuuueee. 8,467.88
PYSCZYNSKI, JAMES N .....ovveervreennccricennnnnannes 249.75
PYSCZYNSKI, JAMES N ccovvvriririnnirivnnnas 1,714.50
QUAIL RUN HOMEOWNERS ASSOC.......ooorvveuererirrnnnes 46.58
QUAIL RUN HOMEOWNERS ASSOC........cooveererrrcrreenns 18.90
QUARRY HILL IMPROVEMENT ASSOC........covvercvirnenees 33.75
QUARRY HILL IMPROVEMENT ASSOC.......cooerrcvvrrrenne 55.35
QUARRY HILL RETR - LEEMAN, JENNY A, TTEE .......4,897.80
QUIMBY, LUCY G & QUIMBY, THOMAS B, TR............... 151.20
QUIMBY, LUCY G & QUIMBY, THOMASB.................. 1,364.85
QUIMBY, LUCY G & QUIMBY, THOMAS B ............cconn.n. 357.08
QUIMBY, LUCY G & QUIMBY, THOMAS B ...............cc... 449.55
QUINLAN, MARGARET TERESA ....covonvvrrvrnrnnians 1,085.40
QUINN, STACY ..o 5171.85
QUINTUS, CYNTHIA.....oovoeirivirrenmserrcvmsinnsessesnnens 484.65
RHRENY, INC......ccveene. 867.38
RHRENY, INC...oovovrnccinveinnescsinnnenns 13,986.68
RAAB, JOANN L..oocririiriiiccrierecsiiinncsiinnnnens 1,774.58
RAAB, JOANN L...oooouerrevirmmnssrinssennssssssnnssnnaes 436.05
RADLOFF, ROBERT A & BEHA, ANN M.............cc...... 8,514.45
RAE, JEN & RAE, BRENDAN .......cccvvvermmccrrcrinannns 1,958.85
*RAFALOWSKI, JOSEPH J & RAFALOWSKI, CAROL A1,197.45
RAINEAULT, SUSAN A.coovvcrcninsssiiannns 894.38
RANCOURT, CYNTHIA J & RANCOURT, JAMES D.......2,195.78
RANCOURT, JAMES D & RANCOURT, CYNTHIA J.......... 236.93
RAND, GARD PAIGE & RAND, MARY ANN..........ccc...... 162.00
RANDALL, JULIA TRELAND....ocorvvrriircriirnnnenas 5,008.95
RANGER, SALLY D .oovrrvvvvennnrcvninnnsecsenienns 3,190.05
RANSDELL, KERRY L & RANSDELL, KIRSTIEM......... 2,177.55
RATIGAN, SUSAN A .ccovrceriensscssisninnaas 980.10
RAY, DAVID R ..o 2,242.35
RAYBURN, GEORGINAH.......... 878.85
RAYNOR, RUSSELL ......ooouerrrircrirrcrsirinnsininnnnas 6,013.58
READY, JAMESF........ 243.00
REBECCA J RECOR REVOCABLE LIVINGTRUST ......... 2,320.65
RECKENDORF, THOMAS H & RECKENDORF,

LAURIE M..cooooiriirissiinisisiinssisssninns 3,250.80
REDMOND, CHRISTOPHER J & REDMOND,

ROSALYNN Lcovcirveesevirerssinmnesisssnssssnssnessinns 3,974.40
REDONNETT, BRIAN & REDONNETT, ROSA .............. 1,006.43

REED, RICHARD & REED, SUSAN ......cvvvuvrcirreranees 3,706.43
REED, RICHARD & REED, SUSAN ......ccoecrrrrverernirnaeee. 494.10
REED, STEPHEN D. ...5975.78
REESE, ROBERTM....... ....1,260.22
REEVES, ERIN & MCKERNAN, CHAD.........ccoccevuuuunnee. 1,491.08
REEVES, KATHLEEN A & HILL, GLENN ...........coovceece. 158.63
REID, ANNE D, TRUSTEE........coneriiirrerririnrseriiirenins 340.20
REID, ANNE D, TRUSTEE......oooscervrvermmecncsvirennannanees 148.50
REID, ANNE D, TRUSTEE........concriiircrririreseririrnens 2,122.20
REID, JANICE.......... 1,570.05
REIF, CHERYL ...ovvvriciicsiciiiseciiisnnens 2,166.75
*REILLY, BARBARAV ....oooeurvvrrinncrrririenas 1,215.00
REILLY, BRANDON W ....cocvvvemmrirnensirnnesiannnninnns 465.75
REILLY, BRANDON W .....ccvivevmcrirrinerinnsesirninnsinns 211.28
REILLY, CAROL M...oovoevrirrivimnriesvvnennnnessensennnnns 1,077.30
REILLY, EILEEN «.cooveveciriessiriie i 271.35
*REILLY, JANET B.... . ...1,443.15
REILLY, JOHN'V & REILLY, ELIZABETHF.................... 2,618.32
REILLY, MICHAEL ..oovevevrvvinrneveriennsesssnnennns 1,237.28
REILLY, MICHELLE ............ 1,147.50
REILLY, NEIL .....covvorcrrvcrircesncvinnenecssscsnensaniens 996.98
REILLY, PAULT LIVING TRUST.....covvvirirescirriranens 1,958.85
REILLY, REGINALD .........ovvvvemcrrvvrrinscscvscirnennsinns 20.25
REILLY, REGINALD L & REILLY, ELIZABETHA............... 218.03
REILLY, REGINALD L & REILLY, ELIZABETHA................. 33.75
REILLY, REGINALD L & REILLY, ELIZABETHA................ 56.03
REILLY, REGINALD L & REILLY, ELIZABETH.................. 530.55
REILLY, REGINALD L & REILLY, ELIZABETHA............ 1,592.33
REILLY, REGINALD L & REILLY, ELIZABETHA............ 4,083.08
REILLY, REGINALD L & REILLY, ELIZABETHA............... 339.53
REILLY, SALLY Ao nnccserinnnnescssnnnnnns 1,464.75
REILLY, SALLY ANN c.cocvvrivnicnrvcenieniccsscssieneniaes 113.40
REILLY, WAYNE E & TODD, ROBERTAR..................... 4,245.08
REILLY, WILLIAM S & REILLY, MICHAELH................ 2,251.13
REILLY, WILLIAMSS w..oovicrirsivinseciinnnnens 1,761.75
REINHARDT, HAGEN & REINHARDT, MEGANR......... 2,526.53
REITMAYER, ANNE & EELLS, RICHARD C................. 1,318.28
RENCO INVESTMENT ASSOCIATES.....ooovvevvvevernneneee 3,563.33
RENELT, JEFFREY P & MARTIN, JONNA.................. 1,856.93
RENY, ADAM & JORDAN, CAMERON...........crvvveunenee 2,045.93
RENY, ADAM & JORDAN, CAMERON.........c.cccvvvvneccs 739.13
RENY, DANIEL E & RENY, ANDREA J..........cvvevuunnnnee. 5,983.88
RENY, FAUSTINEE.... ...1,753.65
RENY, JOHN .....covvomivriiircsvrceniisessescsnenssnnes 731.70
RENY, JOHN E...covoccscineciiinnnens 4,592.02
RENY, KATHLEEN....covvv vt 490.05
RENY, KATHLEEN........ccvesevirnnanee. ....3,794.85
RENY, KATHLEEN........ccccvvvrrrnenne. ....1,193.40
RENY, MICHAEL P 3,572.78

RENY, MICHAEL P......oveivirnrirniscsivisnins 189.00
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RENY, ROBERT HTRUST B.........cccvvenee. 4,134.38
RENYI, ELIZABETH M......vovviecicvirnnnescrinnnanns 48,093.75
REPITON, HEIDY L & REPITON, CHRISP................... 1,674.00
REPPUCCI, RONALD J & REPUCCI, DIANEP.............. 1,703.03
REQUA, RICHARD M & MARY S, TR;

GUTHRIDGES & R & BROWNLOW, A .................... 5,861.70
REUMAN, MELANIE E & CONLEY, MARKR.................. 165.38
REYNOLDS, CHARLES G & MAE C, TTEES - CHARLES G &

MAE CREYNOLDS REVOCABLE LIVINGTRUST ......1,633.50
RICE, CAROL A ....oovvevrrinmnnsccnininnisssesesinnns 1,805.63
RICE, JACQUELYN; RICE, WAYNE & RICE, CINDYT........878.85
RICE, JILLR..ceannene 1,713.83
RICE, JOHN P & RICE, LORRAINE...........cooverrirnnne. 1,769.85
RICE, JOHN P & RICE, LORRAINE.........c.coovveirriranne 257.85
RICE, PAMELA J...ovoeerriesscsiinncsssssnensnsaeans 15.53
RICE, PAMELA ..o 1,016.55
RICE, ROBERT L...ovveuerrcrrrennnee 1,288.58
RICE, WAYNE M &RICE, CINDYT....oovvciirrnnnenes 1,247.40
RICHARDS, JOYCET ... 2,144.48
RICHARDS, SARAH LYNN & RICHARDS, TODD............. 387.45
RICHARDS, TODD & RICHARDS, SARAH................... 2,791.13
RICHARDSON FAMILY TRUST .cevvvvvveecreirnirririnnneas 4,633.20
RICHARDSON FAMILY TRUST .ccvvvvevviummnnricsennnnns 4,879.58
RICHARDSON FAMILY TRUST .cevvvvveecirniririiennns 182.93
RICHARDSON, GEORGEE, CPA........oovecvrvvvrrrnannees 1,593.00
RICHARDSON, HEATHER C.....ccovvvvvriricriirnnnenes 6,877.58
RICHARDSON, HEATHER C....oocvvvvrvvenrcccccvirrnnnnnees 1,311.53
*RICHTER, MARION H ... 1,651.73
RICKER, JUNEE.....oooerivieienccerienncsvassnnnsannes 756.00
RICKER, JUNEE......icirscciniisssininnn 401.63
RIESS, WARREN & RIESS, KATHLEEN.............cccvvunennnne. 218.70
RIESS, WARREN C & RIESS, KATHLEEN............ccc..... 2,039.85
RIKER, GLENN E & RIKER, BARBARAA.................... 3,388.50
RIMRODT, RONALD L & GRABEKLIS, JULIK............. 3,148.88
RIMRODT, RONALD L & GRABEKLIS, JULIK............. 1,813.05
RINES FAMILY REAL ESTATE TRUST -

RINES, W BRIAN, TRUSTEE........ccovvereeccriirreriinns 3,138.75
RING, CAROLW....oooourrviremmssecrieriennssscnsnnssanees 206.55
RING, CAROLW & SMITH, PAMELA H LIVING TRUST ..442.80
RING, CAROLW.....ooorrrrirrircsrrrivnnmnnssssscnnnnnnaens 2,294.32
RING, CAROLW & SMITH, PAMELA H LIVING TRUST ..961.88
RING, CAROLW....oooourriririmmssecrieriennssensnnssanaes 352.35
RING, JOHN (HEIRS)...oneecvvvereemmmnerereneneammnecenneneenns 2,222.78
RING, PAUL D & RING, CAROLW......covevevcrrvvrivnnnees 1,625.40
RINGO, PRESTON D Q & RINGO, MEGANE ............... 1,620.00
RIOPEL. GERARD H (HEIRS) & RIOPEL, MARY S (HEIRS).540.00
RIPALDI, CARL, TRUSTEE ... 1,966.95
RITTNER, FREDERICK G & RITTNER, TRACY C........... 8,289.67
RIVER COTTAGE LLC.....oovevericrirciinicsiiinnens 899.78

ROBBINS, ALISHA A ..o 1,267.65

ROBBINS, DERWOOD R JR & ROBBINS, HOLLYF......... 945.68
ROBERGE, MICHELE .........ooovsrcricrirrennccrncrerrennnnne 1,066.50
ROBERGE, MICHELE & MAULUCCI, DAVID .................. 170.10
ROBERTS, LAURENCE W & MARGARET M LIFE ESTATE -

CUTTER, SONJA ROBERTS (OWNER)........cccvvvveerenne 1,096.20
ROBINSON, CAROLEE, TR....ocueevrvveenrccririnnnnens 1,061.10
ROCKWELL, JOHN D & ROCKWELL, ELLEN M. ............. 452.25
RODGERS, ROBERT N & RODGERS, SIMONES............. 502.88
RODRIGUE, MARGARET J......oecrivrvrrernns 1,103.63
RODRIGUES, GARCIA & WEEKS, TR ....ooevcrvrrennnnne 1,229.18
*RODRIGUES, THOMAS D & RODRIGUES, MICHELE K.2,127.60
ROGER, JAMES A & ROGER, HEATHERA................. 1,144.80
ROGER, JAMES A & ROGER, HEATHERA................... 1,590.30
ROGERS, MARY T ..cccvrriccriricssivinssisinnneens 2,272.05
ROGERS, THOMAS & ROGERS, HELEN..............ccoeee.c. 386.78
ROLFE, GEORGIA A & ROLFE, S & J.....cvvuurirannnee. 2,199.15
ROLLINS, ROXANNE; ROLLINS, STEPHEN &

ROLLINS, KIRK....ooovrieeecrirnnsesirnnsesiiinecsisrensens 303.75
RONALD A. SHAPIRO & MARY F. DUNN QP TR.......... 6,091.20
ROOT, JAMESTRUST & ROOT, ELIZABETHTRUST .....2,774.25
ROPES, SUSAN R ..ovvvvrrviamnricrninnnnne 1,512.00
ROSA, CHRISTINA M...oooerirririncnsiienesesiannnnens 1,138.05
ROSA, MICHAEL P & ROSA, AMANDA L................... 2,385.45
ROSE, JOSEPH P Il & ROSE, MARION L................... 2,165.40
ROSENSTEIN, HOWARD S & MCDONALD,

SHANNON H..ooovevriinnssiesecsiesssisinnnens 3,036.83
ROSS, CYNTHIA MR & ROSS, PAULL JR.................. 1,694.93
ROSS, ELIZABETH C....ooooveviviirisriinie i 151.88
ROTHSCHILD, DIANEF ..o siviinnnnns 1,144.13
ROTTNER, CAROL ... 364.50
ROTTNER, CAROL J..ccouevveenrcvvcrrinnnnee 2,409.07
ROTTNER, CAROL J..cccccverirrvceniicccnsiniennnienes 403.65
*ROTTNER, CAROL J....cocvvviirencirnnnne ....2,565.68
ROUND POND FARM, LLC...oveverrverinccsccrvirvinnnnne 1,771.88
ROUND POND FARMS, LLC....ouervvrcreirnnserirrineninns 193.05

ROWAN, DOUGLAS M & ELIZABETH D REVOCTRUST -
ROWAN, DOUGLAS M & ELIZABETH D, TRUSTEES.1,055.03
ROWAN, DOUGLAS M & ELIZABETH D REVOCTRUST -

ROWAN, DOUGLAS M & ELIZABETH D, TRUSTEES......10.80
ROWLAND, RICHARD K & JOANP, TR .........cvvvveunneee 5423.63
RUBACHA, BETSEY J...oouirrcciincnriicciivennnens 3,32033
RUBACHA, BETSEY J...ccvrcccvrnincccccvininnis 895.73
RUDOLPH, JOHN W & RUDOLPH, JULIAE ............... 1,455.98
RUGMAN, GEORGE (HEIRS) & RUGMAN, LENORE....1,102.28
RUGMAN, LENORE M.....cccvvviiircnririnesivnenins 324.00
RUGMAN, LENORE M ......cooveerierirrennnsnnerirrennnnne 1,101.60
RUIT, JOHN 111 & RUIT, NINA .cccceciiirnens 2,478.60
RUNDALE, LLC...ovoverrvinrcccenienmnsessensennnnne 2,330.10
RUNES, SUSAN C & RUNES, ROBERT..............ccuc.... 2,332.13
RUNION, ERICJ & RUNION, TRACY A.......covecvvvunanee. 1,008.45
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RUSH, J. PETER, TRUSTEE.......ourevvrcrrirrcririrnnens 1,963.58
RUSH, LAUREL C & GILBY, CRYSTALA............cccvuueen. 1,306.80
RUSHMORE COTTAGE, LLC.......cverircrirrinnecee 4,201.20

RUSHTON, CAROLINA P & RUSHTON, DOUGLAS J ...2,816.10
RUSSACK, RICHARD A & HAMMETT,

CYNTHIAH, CO-TTE ... vvercrvvrvinnnessasinnnnns 7,655.18
RUSSELL, ADAM . 2,070.23
RUSSELL, ADAM . ..284.18
RUSSELL, AMANDA.......cosevrieririsesriniersssisnnnens 353.70
RUSSELL, BRUCED. 6,401.70
RUSSELL, BRUCED.....ccourrrrmnriiririrnensicnensssinens 15.53
RUSSELL, DEAN ....oourcvrvreerrnneneee ..552.83
RUSSELL, DEAN ...ocvvviverrirncriirccsivinnssisiennens 1,610.55
RUSSELL, FRANCES L ESTATE OF - JILL DAVIERO, PR...319.95
RUSSELL, GEORGE H & RUSSELL, ROLAND BIII........... 363.15
RUSSELL, GEORGE H & RUSSELL, ROLAND B II........... 371.25
RUSSELL, GLADYS M, TRUSTEE.........cccsorerriverrrnnnnne. 572.40

RUSSELL, JAMES M & GERALDINE L, TRUSTEES.......... 418.50
RUSSELL, JAMES M & GERALDINE L, TRUSTEES ......1,846.13

RUSSELL, JOSHUAA......... 290.25
RUSSELL, ROBERT L & RUSSELL, MICHELLEA............. 762.75
RUSSELL, RONALD & LINDA RUSSELL............cccuueee. 1,227.15
RUSSELL, RONALD L & RUSSELL, LINDA A ................. 903.15

RUSSELL, STEPHANIE H & HOMES, RUSSELL M........... 313.88
RUSSELL, WILLIAM J JR & CROOK, LORI LEE............ 2,404.35
RUSSELL, WILLIAM J SR (HEIRS) & WM J JR &

DELONG, SIDNEY G............. 159.98
RUSTY BRYANT EXCAVATION .......oovuercirricririinnens 812.70
RUSTY BRYANT EXCAVATION .........oovvvummcrvvevrennnnnnens 81.75
RUTTENBERG, JOEL H & RUTTENBERG, SOPHIE C....4,455.68
RUZZ0, LORETO J & FORMAN, SUSAN J........c.cnueee. 1,580.85
SABIN, MARIE F & LYNCH, JOHN JJR, TR.....cvveev 3,022.65
SABIN, MARIE F & LYNCH, JOHN J R, TR........cccocouueee. 808.65
SABLINSKY, THEODORE W & SABLINSKY, BONNIEK 1,217.70
SADLER, WILLIAM A & SALLIE, TR ....ocorrvrrererinene 2,590.65
SAFRAN, CRAIGT & MCCRARY, VICKI B ......ocuvvvevcnees 987.53
SALERNO, RICHARDH.... 1,513.35
SALT LINE MANAGEMENT, LLC...ovovrvrrverr 1,476.90
SALT POND GROUP, LLC....ovuevvvervrrvirnncsrirrenneninns 2,783.70
SALT POND HOUSE REALTY TRUST.....cc.cvvvvermr 5732.78
SALTWATER ARTISTS...cvvereinmcvivenssinnessesinens 1,119.83
SAMOSET FISH & GAME CLUB .......ccecvvvrrvenrecvirinnns 136.35
SANBORN, DONALD D....oovervvirrerrirrennsirinrninnns 1,283.18
SANDPIPER REALTY TRUST.....covvveumrrvcrirnmraerinens 8,451.67

SANDSTRUM, SHARON L & AUSLANDER, MARY W.....881.55
SANDSTRUM, SHARON L (LIFE ESTATE) &

AUSLANDER, MARY WIMBERGER (LIFE ESTATE)...3,116.48
SANKAR, PAMELA & SUZANNE & ANDREA ................ 123.53
SANKAR, PAMELA & SUZANNE & ANDREA ............. 1,429.65
SANT, CHRISTINE & SANT, ALEXIS......ccovsvvruvrcriinns 3,991.95

SANT, CHRISTINE & SANT, ALEXIS.........onvvvveruccnnns 1,086.75
SANT, KRISTINW .o vrinincsccninisnans 4,567.05
SANT, MICHAEL J & SANT KRISTINW.........ccrvcvncee 3,789.45
SANTERRE, LINDA D & CLOUTIER, GAIL..........ccccceus 243.00
SANTORINEOQS, KAY..ouevrrecririeririmicsisinnssssssnnenes 18.90
SARGENT, JAMES L & SARGENT, LARAD.................. 1,830.60
SARSTEN, ANNE.....ooocorrreirrinicsininnns 4,467.83
SARSTEN, JAN A & SARSTEN, ANN E.......covvvmneee. 4,569.08
SATTERLEE, HOWARD .......oorvvvvccriirrsrivrincssinnnns 292.27
SATTERLEE, MARJORIE SUE..........ccoseeece. 418.50
SATTERLEE, MARJORIE SUE..........ccccnneee. .266.63
SATTERLEE, MARJORIE SUE..........ccoseeece. .280.13
SATTERLEE, MARJORIE SUE..........ccccnneee. .286.88
SATTERLEE, MARJORIE SUE..........cccccnnnne. .345.60

SAUNDERS, SCOTT D & SAUNDERS, LYNNM............ 1,420.88
SAUNDERS, SCOTT D & SAUNDERS, LYNN M............ 1,383.08
SAVARO, FRANCIS & BRENDA & SAVARO, STELLA....1,742.85
SAVCHICK, PETERW & KATHERINE, TRUSTEES -

PETER WALTER SAVCHICKTRUST .....covvvrercvurnens 1,551.83
SAWTELLE, GEORGE A & SAWTELLE, JUDITHLL........1,250.78
SAWYER, BRIAN........vvvvvvecnerrirmnnnnssssssinssneces 1,823.85
SAWYER, BRIAN K & SAWYER, LINDAA.................. 4,102.65
SAWYER, GARY G & SAWYER, PAMELAA................ 5,282.55
SAWYER, GEORGEE ........ . 33.75
SAWYER, GEORGEE .......oooeriercccrcirrinneces 3,746.93
SAWYER, GEORGEE ..., 1,788.75
SAWYER, MILDRED P .....overvvcrvrenrrivirnnenninsnnenn 679.05
SAWYER, STANLEY Ao ciincssivencssiinnns 949.73
SAWYER, STANLEY A...oovevrrrvvriricessvcnnnennssssinnns 267.30
SAWYER, THOMAS S & SAWYER, KAROLL.............. 2,203.88
SBRIGLIO, MARTIN & SBRIGLIO, JENNIFER M.......... 2,702.03
SCAMMON REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST ....oouer 2,338.20

SCAMMON REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST -
SCAMMON, BETH E & MARY A DENISON, TTEES ...1,873.80

SCARCELLI, ROSAW & RHOADS, THOMAS H................ 42.53
SCARCELLI, ROSAW & RHOADS, THOMAS H............... 303.08
SCHANDELMEYER, BARBARA A.........ccovrivirnnins 1,294.65
SCHIFF, TERRYLENE A (HEIRS OF) .covvvvevverncccrrinnns 544.05
SCHILLING FAMILY TRUST ooeveiiencniiinnnnenns 2,623.73
SCHMALTZ, DANA L & ENROTH, KATEB.................. 6,457.05
SCHMIDT HIGLEY, CAROLV..c.ccveeriivicriiinnnenns 1,891.35

SCHNEIDER, BRUCE A & SCHNEIDER, BARBARA B....5,707.13
SCHNEIDER, MICHAEL D REVOCABLETRUST -

SCHNEIDER, MICHAEL D, TRUSTEE .....c.ccvvvvennnnee 1,149.53
SCHNEIDER, MICHAEL D REVOCABLETRUST -

SCHNEIDER, MICHAEL D, TRUSTEE .....cvvvvvvveerncnrcend 0.68
SCHNITKER, DETMAR & SCHNITKER, JULIAB.............. 10.13
SCHNITKER, DETMAR & SCHNITKER, JULIAB.......... 1,493.78
SCHWABE, JANN L & SCHWABE, G BLAINEII ......... 2,643.98
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SCHWANEMANN, WILLIAM & SCHWANEMANN,

LORRAINE ......ccvvvvererrccrrvrrinennne 999.00
SCHWANEMANN, WILLIAM & SCHWANEMANN,

LORRAINE ......ccvvrvererrcrcrvrrinenane 999.00
SCHWANEMANN, WILLIAM & SCHWANEMANN,

LORRAINE ......ccvevverercccrririnenane 1,728.68

SCIURUSTRUST - MAKIN, JANEV, TRUSTEE............. 3,799.58
SCOFIELD, JOHN H & SCOFIELD, DEBORAH M........... 2,081.70

SCOFIELD, JOHN H, TRUSTEE ... 1,064.47
SCOTT, ANDREW D & GUERRA, ELIZABETHL........... 4,204.58
SCOTT, DEBORAH CIRREVOCABLE TRUST.........ccevveene. 524.48

SCOTT, MARY LYNN & HAMMES, ASA JAMES .......... 3,277.13
SCZERBOWICZ, DENNIS M; SCZERBOWICZ,

TIMOTHY M & SCZERBOWICZ, JEFFREY J.............. 1,077.30
SEA CHANGE LAND TRUST - ANNE OGDEN, TTEE.....4,945.73
SEAGRAM, EDWARD, TRUSTEE .........cosverrivrnneans 18,667.80
SEAL ROCK COVE, LLC..ovvverevvrvveerrevivnninnnsesninns 5,586.30
SEARS, BETH E & SEARS, DARRELLE...........cccueeeveees 1,925.10
SEIDERS, PETE & SEIDERS, JESSICA.........ovveccrvvvrnenns 178.20
SEIDERS, PETER.. .969.30
SELTZER, ROBERT C & SELTZER, SANDRAL.............. 1,391.18
SEMMES, RICHARD C (HEIRS OF)......cccvvvvuermmncrrrrnnens 537.98
SENIOR, ROSE M .....vovvrivvnrienenccenienn 1,820.48
SERRA, KARALEED ... 1,236.60
*SEWALL, RICHARD & SEWALL, SUSAN SPROUL ....1,740.15
SEWALL, SAMUEL M, TRUSTEE.........ccoosevcrirvreriinns 1,305.45
SEYMOUR, RICHARD S JR & SEYMOUR, LENORE C...3,391.88
SHACHOY, MEREDITH CLARK........rveveeccrivinciinns 2,450.25
SHACHOY, MEREDITH CLARK......ccorvecerivvvrverrr 1,742.85
SHAFER, LYNN & BROWN, LESLIE .........cccvvveceee 1,738.80
SHAFFER, LINDA J & SHAFFER, WILLIAM H............. 2,193.75
SHALOM, LLC.ooerrrenrrvcninnesssensnsnsassens 8,004.83
SHANNON, ALLAN L & SHANNON, SARAA ............. 1,740.15

SHANNON, ALLAN L IV & SHANNON, SARAA ............ 178.20

SHAPIRO, KENNETH E 3,686.18
SHAPIRO, KENNETH E 3,300.75
SHAPIRO, KENNETH E & CARMELINE &

SHAPIRO, RONALD A & MARY DUNN ..........ccouue.e. 1,616.63
SHAPIRO, RONALD A & DUNN, MARY F.............ccuueue. 352.35
SHARAC, JOSEPH M & SHARAG, RITAP........cc..... 1,674.68
SHATTUCK, JOHN & SHATTUCK, LISA M..........ccccouueee. 172.13
SHATTUCK, JOHN & SHATTUCK, LISAM...........cconveen. 234.90
SHATTUCK, JOHN & SHATTUCK, LISA M..........ccccouueee. 205.88
SHATTUCK, JOHN & SHATTUCK, LISAM.........cc.covveen. 283.50
SHATTUCK, JOHN & SHATTUCK, LISA M...........ccuueee. 205.88
SHATTUCK, JOHN & SHATTUCK, LISAM.........c.ccovveen. 212.63
SHATTUCK, JOHN & SHATTUCK, LISA M..........ccccnueee. 185.63
SHATTUCK, KEVIN E & SHATTUCK, LISAE................ 1,145.47
SHAW, PHYLLIS M.ooeiinccviciecsiincssinennae 293.63

SHAW, PHYLLIS M.ooeiiinsiccssinnesianns 1,009.80

*SHAW, ROSALIE .....ooveviririinencsinniesisivnnnsnins 1,294.65
SHAWS FISH & LOBSTER WHARF RESTAURANT, INC .....625.73
SHAWS FISH & LOBSTER WHARF RESTAURANT, INC. 3,017.25
SHAWS FISH & LOBSTER WHARF RESTAURANT, INC .....941.63
SHAWS FISH & LOBSTER WHARF RESTAURANT, INC -

KNIGHT, WILLIAM, PRESIDENT......cocovevvvvierneee 1,470.15
SHEIDLOWER, EDMOND D & SHEIDLOWER,
KIMBERLY A ..o ....2,783.03

SHENTON, JOHN J, TTEE - JOHN J SHENTON IRREV TR 387.45
SHENTON, JOHN J, TTEE - JOHN J SHENTON

IRREVOCABLE TRUST .....ouvrrrveriimmircsiirenneenins 9,531.67
SHEPHERD, EDWARD W & KATHARINER, TR.............. 654.75
SHEPHERD, EDWARD W & KATHARINER, TR........... 4,001.40
SHERIDAN ACHORN LODGE TRUST -

SHERIDAN, DAVID P & SHELLEY S, TRUSTEES........3,198.15
SHERIDAN, DAVID P & SHERIDAN, SHELLEYS............ 499.50

*SHERMAN, CAROL.......ccovucverrcvrrnnrnnnnecee 2,459.03
SHERMAN, LAURIE A.....oove i 5,748.98
SHERMAN, SALLY A......coccvvcee. ....1,019.25
SHERWOOD CHILDRENS GIFTTRUST - STACEY CHAPLEY

& DONALD SHERWOOD, TRUSTEES..........cvvvvveerneece. 671.70
SHIELDS, THEODORE ..., 1,955.48
SHOCKI, STEPHANIE L & GOMEZ, JOHN W .............. 1,876.50

SHOTT, JOY, TTEE - JOY H SHOTT REV LIVTRUST.......4,841.77

SHUKIS, ALEXANDER 4,794.52
SIDELINGER, LAWRENCEB.........cocvverivircrrirnncsrinnnns 818.10
SIGLER, CLAY D coorecrcriinnrnenes 1,565.33
SIGLER, CLELL R & SIGLER, SHERRY R........ccoceeeevves 1,416.83
SIGNORE, HOLLY .... s 665.55
SILAR, TED E & SILAR, DIANE........ccovcvverrrriirncriirnnnne 67.50
SILAR, TED E & SILAR, DIANE.........occevvcrvvrrrrerrenee. 2,411.10
SILES, WILLIAM H & SILES, DOROTHY D.......coccccc 3,267.00
SILJEGOVIC, MALLORY & SILJEGOVIC, PETER............... 39.83
SILVER, BARBARA A & SILVER, BARRETT L.............. 2,271.38

SILVERBERG, SHIRLEY F & SILVERBERG, J WILLIAM 5,485.05
*SILVERMAN, SALLY ANN & SILVERMAN, JAMES P .4,151.93

SIMARD, LEON ... vvveriiriiricsinsiesisinnnsnians 4,440.15
SIMARD, LEON ....coovvvvviremrcricrimnmnisssssnnsnnnnnsinenns 955.13
SIMMONS, CHARLES ... 439.43
*SIMMONS, ROBERTR. ..1,239.97
SIMMONS, STACEY A & SIMMONS, MALCOLM P ........951.08
SIMON, VIOLET F FAMILY TRUST ..covevevvvvvrernnnns 4,102.65
SIMONDS FAMILY LIVING TRUST...ccccvvvvrrirnncsrirnens 241.65
SIMONDS FAMILY LIVING TRUST...ovvuervevvvrernnecee 2,434.05

SIMONITSCH, SHIRLEY A & SIMONITSCH, JAMEST..1,790.10
SIMONITSCH, SHIRLEY A & SIMONITSCH, JAMEST......343.58
SIMONS, PETER H; WEDMORE, BARBARA L;

SCHMITT, CHRISTOPHER & SIMONS, EMILY .......... 1,833.30
SIMPSON, DANIELLE .......ooveriicniriririiicriinnns 848.48
SIROIS, LYNDON J & SIROIS, KATHERINEA................ 162.00
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SIROIS, MARK E & ROUX, YVETTEN .....cecrvvrenns 1,088.10
SIROIS, MICHAEL D & SIROIS, JACQUELINER........... 1,328.40
SKEHAN, BRUCE D & SKEHAN, KIMBERLY A............ 1,576.13
SKIPP, DAVID & MARY; SKIPP, ANDREW &

STEVENSON, JILL............ 4,268.02
SKOGLUND, JON H & SKOGLUND, DEBORAH............ 1,803.60
SLABAUGH, MARILYN H, TR.....oovervvirrnrrirnrecrirnnns 5,267.03

SLOCUM, DEBORAH F P; PARSONS, DAVID STUART;
POE, PATRICIAF P & NAUGHTON, PAMELAPTR ...1,333.13

SLOCUM, DEBORAH P.....ocvvrvveinrvirrinnnssssinnennd 606.83
SMALL, DAVID L & SMALL, GERIE ..........ccvvrecnes 8,984.92
SMALL, DAVID L & SMALL, GERIE.........coomvrrccrrrirnnnes 434.03
SMALL, DAVID L & SMALL, GERIE.........ccvvvrrinnnene 434.03
SMALL, HELEN Coovisrcinnsccsiiniciinns 5,244.75
SMALL, HELEN Coceieicsrseniessssesssennens 5.40
SMALL, HELEN Cooovinncienincesiveessisannas 837.00
SMALL, MARISA EK & SMALL, STEPHEN D................. 908.55
SMALL, MARY JANE.......... 5,605.88
SMALL, MARY JANE.......... . 594.67
SMERDON, MICHAEL & SMERDON, SUSANE ............. 915.30
*SMITH, CLARENCE B & SMITH, MARY JANE........... 1,909.58
SMITH, DAVID QUENTIN ...oocovrivierririirccriircriirannes 211.28
SMITH, DONALD N SR .covvrirvcriniscvirnnens 142.43
SMITH, DONALD N SR ....overriniiirincssiinesiivannas 521.78
*SMITH, DONALD 01...covvvverivinrrcrnninnnessennnend 671.63
SMITH, GEORGE F & M KATHLEEN & NANCY C............ 945.68
SMITH, NANCY, JAMES, SALLY & GEORGE................ 3,377.70
SMITH, PAMELA H LIVING TRUST ...oovvviriecriirnnnas 113.40
SMITH, PAUL D & SMITH, VICTORIA M.........ccuec..c. 3,009.83
SMITH, PAUL D & SMITH, VICTORIA M..........cecvveneene. 558.23
SMITH, ROBERT R .....covvuerivvrrrnmnnscvsrrensnan 2,257.20
SMITH, SEWARD P .....oovvuerrvcrirnnrericiinnns .885.60
SMITH, WILLIAM Lo inisiinincesiincssisannee 243.00
SMITH, WILLIAM [ 2007 FAMILY TRUST -

SMITH, WILLIAM I, TRUSTEE......ooriimerriirieninnnns 40.50
*SMITH, WILLIAM I TRUSTEE «...ovvvvvivincerenins 1,154.93
SMITHBERG, ELLEN REVOCTR - MARGOLIS, KENNETH

& SMITHBERG, ELLEN, TTEES.........cevvveerrvcrirrnnnens 2,876.18
SNEDIKER, DAVID K & SNEDIKER, GERTRUDEAA.......4,078.35
SNEDIKER, DAVID K & GERTRUDE A, TR ....cvvvvcrnnens 490.05
SNIDER, PETER G & DICKINSON, NANCYS.................. 928.80
SNYDER, ERICH ..o 1,823.85
SOUCIE, WANDA J ...oovrrimnisisivnssinssesiansd 6,176.25
SOULE, JAMES L JR & MARIANNE H, TR........ccc. 1,456.65
SPAIDER, JOSEPH A & LIMA, JONIF...........ocveeevenes 1,279.13
SPAIDER, JOSEPH A & LIMA, JONIF.........coorcnneenn. 97.88
*SPARROW, HALE .........ooericiiicsinienesinens 1,148.85
SPAULDING, DONNA M & HUNT, LUCILLEA ............ 3,028.05
SPEARS, JEROME JENNINGS.....oorvvvvcrcircriirannas 271.35
SPECK, ERICW & SPECK, JUDY A ... 2,257.88

SPEKKE, ANDREW A....ccovmriireniincsiisnncssiinens 164.70
SPEMAQUID REALTY TRUST - SHEEHAN, WM N &

SHEEHAN, MARY C, TRUSTEES......vevevirrrircviriranee. 4,546.80
SPEMAQUID REALTY TRUST - SHEEHAN, WM N &

MARY €, TRUSTEES.....oomrrircriirsrenirinecrisnennene 679.73
SPENCE, JULIEA ........... 292.27
SPENCER, NANCY E 1,151.55
SPIKELL, ALISON P......oovvvervrrinrcvrisninnnnnnenes 1,115.10

SPIKULA-GALVIN, CATHY & GALVIN, STANLEY ........... 192.38
*SPIKULA-GALVIN, CATHY A & GALVIN, STANLEY ...1,622.70

SPILLER, WAYNE A & SPILLER, JANETL .........ccccccoes 1,961.55
*SPINNEY, ROBERT F & SPINNEY, GAILB................. 1,158.30
SPINNEY, SARAH J & SPINNEY, ALLENF.........c.ccccne. 843.75
SPINNEY, TROY & SPINNEY, KYLIE PENDLETON .......1,499.18
*SPOONER, GERALD F & SPOONER, LOISF.............. 1,070.55
SPOONER, RAYMOND H JR, MARKLEY, OHLER &
FRANL.......cenee. 820.13
SPRAGUE, NORMA.......croiiriinicscsninesinnsend 0.00
*SPROUL, ALDEN L & SPROUL, SUSANG................ 1,365.53
SPROUL, ALVIN F IV & DONNA M, TR......ccvvvrccrinnnne 212.63
SPROUL, CARLENER .....ovveuivvrirenrivcrnnennssssninns 209.25
SPROUL, JOHN E i 2,206.57
SPROUL, PAULF............ .537.30
SPROUL, PAUL F & SPROUL, NORMAN.........ccceeeeves 1,072.58
SPROUL, ROBERTJR & SIGRID......cocvvvvurerannenee. 1,094.18
SPROUL, ROBERTJR & SIGRID.......ccvvvvvricirnneccs 1,059.75
SPRUCE LEDGE TRUST ...ovveerrevvrennnsisninnannenes 4,626.45
SPURGIN, NICHOLEE . 876.83
ST PIERRE, MICHAEL A & ST PIERRE, LISAA............... 268.65
ST PIERRE, ROMEQ (HEIRS)......vvvvuvermerverenermmncreenens 526.50
STACKHOUSE, DAVID........ 1,061.10
STAHL, NANCY H.oovrcrinieccsesssnenss 6,387.53
STAHL, PETERJ Il & STAHL, CAROLYN B.................. 5,356.13
STAHL, PETERJ Il & STAHL, CAROLYN B...........cc....us 490.05
STANIK, SALLY ANN & EELMAN, SEEMON MARK.....2,099.93
STANISLAW BROWN'S HEAD TRUST .......covvummrnneee. 16,100.78

STANO, JAMES PAUL & GREEN, DONNA MARIE ............ 81.00
STANO, JAMES PAUL & GREEN, DONNA MARIE .......1,462.73

STARK, CAROL A ....ooirinicsinniesisiennsinns 2,295.00
STARLAND PROPERTIES, LLC 2,057.40
STARLAND PROPERTIES, LLC .....oouuvevivecrirrnnnens 9,594.45
STATHERS, RICHARD C & STATHERS, MONICALL.......2,425.28
STAUFFER, RICHARD L.. ...0511.73
STEBBINS, SALLY HERRING 3,950.78
STEELE, ROBERT & MAY, ET AL.....cuccvvvurcriirncnians 1,698.30
STEENSTRA, CLARK EDWARD & STEENSTRA,

CHERYLKIM ..o cciicsivinncsiinnns 1,027.35
STEER, ROGER........cceeeireicierinnccciiinnscsianens 43.88

STEER, ROGER E & CASSIDY, CAROL A (DEVISEES OF).216.00
STEPHENSON, MICHAEL & STEPHENSON, DEBORAH..1,606.50
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STEPHENSON, NATALIE. 1,095.53
STEPHENSON, STEPHANIE.........cccsiverrivrrrerncnn 2,464.43
STEPHENSON, WENDELL R........ooorvirccriiricciinns 1,114.43
STEPPING STONE HOUSING, INC.....vcceevvverccccvvvrnnens 540.00
STEPPING STONE HOUSING, INC......coveeerircrirnnnnee 286.88
STERN, DAPHNEL.. 1,661.85
STETSON, JACK A & STETSON, PAMELYNF .............. 4,229.55
STEVENS, JUDITHA............. 3,367.58
STEVENS, MICHAEL B & STEVENS, MARY M............ 2,536.65
STEVENSON, DONALD J & STEVENSON, ANN ............. 246.38
STEVENSON, DONALD J & STEVENSON, ANN .......... 1,969.65
STEVENSON, DONALD J & STEVENSON, ANN ............. 162.68
STEWART, GREGORY & STEWART, DAWN............cccuc... 258.52
STEWART, GREGORY .......coccverriurmriiricncrivencniinannes 165.38
STEWART, GREGORY & STEWART, DAWN................. 1,748.25
STEWART, GREGORY D ....oouuveirrerrrirecneriiereninnns 1,379.70
STEWART, SAMUEL C ...645.98
STINSON, SARAH L..oouvviivriiiriscininccsiveessisennas 303.75
STOCKWELL, KARENT.... ..101.25
STODDARD, JANE C oo i 3,806.33
STOTZ, JOHN K & STOTZ, MARGARET Z ... 1,614.60
STOTZ, KASSANDRA M & STOTZ, ZACHARYS .......... 1,792.80
*STRACHAN, CAROLYN D cccvcvvervvirennnn 1,890.68
STRAUSS, NONA D, TR....cooveirrrcriimnncsrisninsninns 2,407.05
STUBBS, LAURA...........ccu.... 1,228.50
STUBBS, LAURA Ao siiessivannas 324.00
STUBBS, LAURA Ao rsvvinenssssesenens 33413
STUBBS, LAURA SPROUL... .236.25
STUBBS, LAURA SPROUL... .421.88
STUBBS, LAURA SPROUL... 1,470.15
STUHLMAN, BYRON D & STUHLMAN, HESTER ........4,255.20
SULLIVAN, CRYSTAL LEE........ooooecservvirirescrccviinnens 348.30
SULLIVAN, DANIEL J JR & SULLIVAN,

MARGUERITEM ..ooveaerrrimmccvcniennnesssiennnns 2,938.95
SULLIVAN, MARGUERITE M & SULLIVAN, DANIEL J.6,183.00
SUMARIA SYSTEMS, INC.....ccvvervancrvvrrnnnnsenerininns 591.98
SUMARIA SYSTEMS, INC...ooorvvvcciircrririinns 22,858.20
SUMARIA, VENILAL & SUMARIA, DEBORAH.......... 11,576.93
SUMARIA, VENILAL & SUMARIA SYSTEMS,

ING TRUSTEES.....oooeeuerrvvrvimmnssvsniennnssseannens 3,972.38
SUNDELIN, DAVID C.eccviivrivnnnccsinnnnniinns 1,671.98
SUNDERHAUF, HARRIET K ......oovveumrrrvrmminnncrvirnnens 851.18
SUTTER, SARAH P & SUTTER, SCOTTA IR............... 1,750.28
SUYDAM, PETERV.......... 2,555.55
SWAIN VIRGINIA E REVOCABLE TRUST OF 19%......1,701.00
SWAIN VIRGINIA E REVOCABLETRUST OF 19%......... 183.60
SWANK, GWENDOLYN.......overrvcrmcnrirremseririnscsinnnnnes 91.13
SWETT, ANN 1984 TRUST - BARBARA BURT &

RICHARD BURT, TRUSTEES.......ovvvvuscirrrcriinns 6,284.93

SWETT, ANN 1984 TRUST - BARBARA BURT &

RICHARD BURT, TRUSTEES......ocuvervverennmnnrrinenens 6,610.28
SWETT, MARJORIE & SWETT, ROBERT TRUST .......... 4,100.63
SWIATKOWSKI, DAMASO M & SWIATKOWSKI,

MARY J .o 6,037.28
SWIATKOWSKI, DAMASO M & SWIATKOWSKI,

MARY J ..o 500.85
SWIATKOWSKI, MARY J..oorvevverrirenrccrrvnnnnnnnnsssnennns 491.40
SWIFT, BRUCE H...oociincciininsens 1,918.35
SWIFT, BRUCE H O'CONNOR, ELLENF .........cocuceen.... 2,356.43
*SYLVESTER, STEVEN M & SYLVESTER, TERRI|........3,184.65
SZUIARTO, JANOS ......vvvvverrverinnnsssssninssnens 2,103.30
TABENKEN, MATTHEW & TABENKEN, JOYCE ........... 5458.73
*TADDEL, MARILYN J oo, 1,007.78
TAILLON, TERRY L & TAILLON, MICHAELP.................. 990.90
TAILLON, TERRY L & TAILLON, MICHAELP................. 949.73
TALLEY, DONALD L &TALLEY, DIANES..............ccc.... 3,561.98
TAMMEN, DORRANCE M ....ccoovriniiinicriiinenne 1,231.20
TANNEBRING, BRADFORD & TANNEBRING,

DEBORAH ANN........ccvvvvuenece. ...3,345.98
TANNEY, WILLIAM D & TANNEY, TERESAT.............. 1,277.23
TAPIA, DANIEL & TAPIA, GERALDINE ...........c.ccocnneeee. 425.25
TARASCHI, CAROLINE I....cccvvvieecrrvcrinnresennennns 3,302.78
*TARR, GERALDINE M & GENTHNER, JASON........... 1,520.10
TAUTKUS, RICHARD C...ooorvrvvvvnnrrerivnnnnnnenisinns 4,039.88
TAYLOR, CATHERINE M....ooccirieirniecirinecsiirnnnens 379.35
TAYLOR, CHRISTINE M & TAYLOR, RAYMOND G........2,386.13
TAYLOR, DENNIS A & TAYLOR, JENNIEM.............cc...... 199.13
TAYLOR, EDGAR C& TAYLOR, SUSAN L....ocrueeccnees 2,960.55
*TAYLOR, JEFFREY L.ouecviorcricicnrinnicsisiennecins 3,439.80
TAYLOR, MARK EDWARD & TAYLOR,

KIMBERLY DIANNE ........ccvvvvveccnrerirrnnnssnininns 1,485.68
TCHEN, JOHN & SUSMAN, JUDY ......covvevivrrcrriunenn. 1,717.88
*TEDROW, JOHN CF & TEDROW JANEE.................. 1,263.60
TELFAIR-RICHARDS, JODY ......oouvcvrvrrirnnncirnnnns 1,735.43
TEMPLETON, DIANA......oceciveinccvvninnnscseasiinnnns 520.42
TEMPLETON, JEFF ...ccocciirinanee. 1,644.30
TEMPLETON, WILLIE H JR & TEMPLETON, DIANA ....1,710.45
TEMPLETON, WILLIE H JR & TEMPLETON, DIANA ......... 81.68
TEMPLETON, WILLIE H JR..c.ovvoeervvrienccrvicrinnnns 707.40
TEMPLETON, WILLIEH R ... 93.15
TERENZI, DONNA M .. s 359.78
TERENZI, RONALD........ooverrirnriiriecivinencsinnens 517793
TERMINE, STEVEN Co.oerreecceniennssisssennnns 252.45
TERRY, DARLENE.........oooeriiriseriricsirinncsisinanens 930.15
TESCHNER, DOUGLASS & TESCHNER, MARTHA........... 992.25
THACKER, DONALD G & LOIS F, TR....oouiviiriinnns 4,940.33
THATCHER, ROBIN S ..oovvevvvvvvrervcrivennninsiasiinnnas 911.93
THE FO'C'SLETRUST DATED JULY 13, 2016.............. 5,828.63

THE NATURE CONSERVANCY - MAINE CHAPTER......... 137.03
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THE NATURE CONSERVANCY - MAINE CHAPTER........... 26.33
THE NATURE CONSERVANCY - MAINE CHAPTER........... 93.15
THE NATURE CONSERVANCY - MAINE CHAPTER........... 33.75
*THELANDER, EDWIN FJ & THELANDER LILIANA....2,864.03

THIBODEAU, CYNTHIA, ET AL ...ooorrcciricriirannae 420.53
THIBODEAU, LISA ANN & GAMMON, MICHAEL P
&MULHOLLAND, JENNIFERL .....covrvvirarrirnnnns 1,946.70
THIGPEN, DON A & THIGPEN, PATRICIA|................. 2,642.63
THOMAS, ARLENE G & GEYER, F (HEIRS) &
GEYER, LF &L A.oeoivincscvesinnnnanes 959.85

THOMAS, JELLIOTT & THOMAS, VICTORIAP............ 1,016.55
THOMAS, JAMES D & THOMAS, SALLY SHEAROUSE ...192.38
THOMAS, MARTHA M & EDMUNDS, HUGH G JR......2,777.63

THOMAS, PEGGY & THOMAS, DALE .........cooerirrnecnnn 0.00
THOMAS, STEVEN B & THOMAS, KATIEA................ 1,010.48
THOMPSON, DANIEL C & THOMPSON, GUYR.......... 1,056.38
THOMPSON, DANIEL CRAIG.......ocorerivvvererrrnce 5,408.10
*THOMPSON, EDGAR H & THOMPSON, JOYCEP.........893.70
THOMPSON, ERNESTTHORNE JR..........coommecrrvvirnnens 410.40
THOMPSON, LYNNE.......oooceriiccriinnncsrieniesiinns 1,284.53

THOMPSON, MERLE A & THOMPSON, KAREN P ....15,390.68
THOMPSON, MERLE A & THOMPSON, KARENP ......3,588.30
THOMPSON, MERLE A & THOMPSON, KAREN P ....12,148.65
THOMPSON, MERLE A & THOMPSON, KAREN P ......2,889.68
THOMPSON, MERLE A & THOMPSON, KAREN P .......8,240.40
THOMPSON, MERLE A......ooocrrivcriireiirieecsiinaneas 45.90
THOMPSON, MERLE A & THOMPSON, KAREN P .......1,337.18
THOMPSON, MERLE A & THOMPSON, KAREN P ......4,207.27

THOMPSON, MERLE A......covcvvvvivrrcerricccsscrinens 350.33
THOMPSON, SHARON E..........cooovrrcrreernene. 1,068.53
THOMPSON, SHARON KURTZ; KURTZ, THOMAS P &

KURTZ, STEPHEN GODOLPHIN...........ocomcrcerrvvcnnens 3,839.40

THOMPSON, WILLIAM A & THOMPSON, LAURIE C ..1,082.03
THORN, SANDRAJ ....... 2,174.18
THORNTON, SUSAN A & DALEY, MICHAEL............. 1,214.33
TIBBETTS, ARNER S & TIBBETTS, ROBERTAA ......... 1,003.73

TICHY, KARIN N, 1,071.22
TIDEWATERTELECOM, INC ....vovvvrrercccrcvirrennne 288.23
TIDEWATER TELECOM, INC ....coeerrcciriecririnneas 371.93
TIDEWATERTELECOM, INC .....vovvvrrnrccrccvrrnnnns 724.95
TIDEWATER TELECOM, INC ..c.coaerrcccreercnirinneas 362.48
*TIERNEY, PAUL B & TIERNEY, EVELINEL ................ 2,914.65
*TIMONEY, PEGGY E.....cooociiicns 2,310.53
TINGLE, MARYLOU C. - TRUST ...oovevrrvrrrrnnnr 1,094.85
*TINGLEY, JACK E & TINGLEY, SIBYL C.........osevevveees 6,098.63
TIPTON, CLYDE & TIPTON, JANE .....c.ccvvrercrcvviannens 984.15
TISDALE, GREGORY & TISDALE, JENNIFERA............... 351.00
TITUS, LINDA 2,760.08
TMP HOLDINGS, LLC ..ovvoveiriiirinccriensiirennae 426.60

TOLBERT, WILLIAM A B ...coovevicncirieesecinens 5,439.15

TOMAN, DARYN P & BRYANT, CHRISTY E................. 1,358.10
TOMPKINS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST ....covvvveveees 1,259.55
TOOTHAKER, CARL, ROBERT C & BARRY C............... 3,560.63
TOOTHAKER, CARL, ROBERT C & BARRY C.................. 365.18

TOUCHETTE, BRANDON L & TOUCHETTE, JENNIFER.1,082.70
TOUSSAINT, RONALD P & TOUSSANT, JANEW......... 3,528.90

TOWNSEND & ROCKWELL, ET AL.....ooorvirunncrirnnnns 4,882.27
TRACY, WILLIAM M & TRACY, PATRICIA G -

FAMILY TRUST ... siinncsinnecsissnsessins 2,201.18
TRAINOR, JOSEPH L & TRAINOR, GERRY L................. 270.68
TRAINOR, JOSEPH L & TRAINOR, GERRY L.................. 260.55
*TRATES, CRYSTALL & ANTHONY JR.......coovvrnece. 2,272.05
TRAZOFF, SUZANNE ... 3,265.65

TREESE, JOSEPH M & TREESE, KATHLEEN M............ 3,557.93
TREIDLER RETR - TREIDLER, SUZANNE, TRUSTEE.......250.43

TREIDLER, FRANZ & TREIDLER, SUZANNE................ 5,288.63
TRESCOT, LINDAO......oeoneneees ....1,167.08
TRICKETT, WENDY L & WHEELER, WILLIAMW ........ 1,804.28
*TRIPP, JUDITH A & NIXON, HERBERT J.......ccececvcvenees 785.70

TROIANO, WILLIAM L & TROIANO, JULANN M......... 2,563.65
TROUWBORST, SUE ANNE & TROUWBORST,

JOHN CRAIG.... 1,300.05
TROXEL, CYNTHIAR.. s 758.70
TRUDO, DAVID H REVOCABLE TRUST OF 2016 - TRUDO,
DAVID H, TRUSTEE ... nrrirrmmnncnescsninnanaans 591.98
TRUE REALTY TRUST ..covvirrcssiirisinsnssssnsnnens 265.95
*TRUE, IRVING C& TRUE, MARGARET M................. 3,218.40
TRUE, IRVING C & TRUE, MARGARET M .........ccouueueee. 350.33
TRUE, JONATHAN W......cccvecevrveces 3,453.98
TRUE, JONATHAN W & TRUE, AUDRAL............cc.... 1,348.65
TRUNDY, BETSY N & TRUNDY, DAVID 0................... 2,696.63
TUCKER, BETTINA SMITH & REED, MATTHEWS.......1,118.47
TUCKER, GJUNE.....ciirriieriiresiivnnssisnnns 2,263.95
TUCKER, GJUNE, ET AL w.cceveecceriiinnececininns 3,615.98
TUCKER, GJUNE, ET AL oo 1,030.05

TUCKER, SHERRIE & LAWTON, WILLIAM JR............. 4,654.80

*TUDOR, BARBARA L...........c...... ....1,922.40
TUDOR, GEORGE ETRUST (THE) & JANE P

TUDOR TRUST (THE) ceovenveverervenmmmecrerernesmmneccrennees 4,834.35
TUDOR, ROBERT A & TUDOR, COLLEEN.............cccvvunees 438.75
TUKEY, CLAUDE CLARK......covvrivicrirrerririnnsiinenne 1,966.95
TUKEY, CLAUDE CLARK........ 2,484.68
TUN, THANWIN & THIEN, SOE.........ccovverirurecrrrnnens 1,194.75
TURCOTTE, THOMAS J & TURCOTTE, SALLY J............ 1,909.58
TURMELLE, DEIDRA L....oooevririiiririneciinnnas 4,638.60

*TURNBULL, SANDRA J & TURNBULL, ANDREW D..7,232.63
TURNER, JAY S & AURELIE M REV LIVINGTRUST......3,548.48

TWIGG, JOHN K & TWIGG, MARY L........occcvccrcvccees 2,330.10
TWIGG, MARY L & TWIGG, JOHNK.......ccovrnaaee. 467.10
ULMER, WALTER F......oovrircriiiecninns 1,413.45
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UPHAM, ANITA LOY & MACLAUGHLIN, THOMAS

EDWARD .oooorverimnncsisninnnesesessesnsasssssneens 1,420.20
US CELLULAR, RE DEPARTMENT .....cccvsvvvrrrrirnnnas 1,052.33
VADAS, GLENN M & VADAS, VICKIB .........ccreccevvvvnnene 243.00
VAN DINE, JUDITH...oouivvriiiriccriricnesinsssninns 1,163.70
VAN GILS, MAER............ 1,725.30
VAN KNOWE, RICHARD ....ococvvverririnnccriirsscsirnnnas 778.95
VAN WINKLE LEDGEWOOD LLC.....ocvveevverrerrrnncne 7,825.28

VANCE, HENRY T & KNOWLTON VANCE, NANCY ......2,369.93
VAUGHAN, HERBERT G JR & VAUGHAN, DIANEK ....6,300.45
VAUGHAN, ROBERT C & VAUGHAN, EDITHH............ 2,072.93

VERNEY, SONYA S....ovvvrmrrrvimmmiecsencssnnsnnssesssssenns 586.58
VERNEY, VERNE & VERNEY, KEVIN .......ccccvervecrrirnnnne. 234.23
VERNEY, VERNE & VERNEY, KEVIN ......coeeverveerrirnnnne. 240.30
VICTORIA LNICHOLS, LLC...c.vovvvercrvivrinnnrcsenvirnnnns 822.15
VICTORIA LNICHOLS, LLC..ouceirriiicriirnrninnns 1,480.28
VIETZE, WALTER F & VIETZE, RUTHR ... 1,211.63
VIGUE, DONALD C&VIGUE, BARBARAM................ 1,544.40
VIGUE, DONALD C & VIGUE, BARBARA M ................. 323.33
VILLANO LOTSPEICH FAMILY, LLC.....oooerirrerreranens 4,280.18
VILLANO LOTSPEICH FAMILY, LLC........ovvrvevrrcverrverrennne 56.70
VILLECCO, WALTER P & VILLECCO, AUDREY B........... 2,275.43
VINCENT, TODD A & VINCENT, KRISTINL ..vvevveeecs 2,450.93

VINCENTSEN, STEPHANIE J & VINCENTSEN, MTODD .1,628.78
VIRGINIA S JAMES REV TR INDENTURE - JAMES,

VIRGINIA S & JAMES-CHUNG, HILLERY, TTEES......3,651.08
VIRGINIA S JAMES REV TR INDENTURE - JAMES,

VIRGINIA S & JAMES-CHUNG, HILLERY, TTEES......3,639.60

VITANZA, ROSARIO A & VITANZA, AMY M............... 1,288.58
VITANZA, ROSARIO A & VITANZA, AMY M...........cccc... 572.40
VITANZA, ROSARIO A & VITANZA, AMY M............... 2,980.80
VOGELS, RICHARD S JR.....cccvvvuvencrrcrianmnssssnnnnans 403.65
VOLLMER, MARGUERITE .........ooevervrimeccriirinninns 1,016.55
W & A CONSTRUCTION, LLC ...868.73
W WWOOD PROPERTIES, LLC.....ouevivverccrivrnnrinns 1,605.90
WAGERS, ROBERT T & WAGERS, CAROLENEC.......... 1,143.45
WAGNER, FRANCES........ccvverrrimmmcriirinneinns 3,544.43
WAGNER, ROWEN E & WAGNER, DANIELC.............. 1,283.85
WAHLE, RICHARD & LARIVIERE, CAROL.................. 3,151.58
WALBRECHT, WENDY E ...coocecrvirienncsenninns 1,651.73
WALDO REAL ESTATE, LLC.......oveicreiriecscirnens 1,583.55
WALES, THOMAS & JOHNSON, REBECCASS............... 7,293.38
WALES, WALTER M & WALES, KARENE................... 2,763.45
WALKER, FREDERICK & WALKER, ANN REVTRUST ..2,035.80
WALKER, GEORGE F IIl & WALKER, JOY........occevveueene. 330.08
WALKER, GEORGE F Il & WALKER, JOY..............ccvun.n. 222.08
WALKER, GEORGE F Il & JOY ..o 1,663.88
WALKER, GOERGE F & WALKER, JOY..........coevecvevvvrnnens 219.38
WALKER, GEORGE F IIl & WALKER, JOY........oocevucueene. 225.45

WALKER, JACK L & BEVERLEY A, CO-TRUSTEES.......4,369.95

WALKER, JACK L & BEVERLEY A, CO-TRUSTEES.......1,017.23

WALKER, JOHN G....ccovvvvcrcririneccccsnseenes 1,173.15
WALKER, JOHN G & WALKER, HARRY .........cccccccoe. 1,048.28
WALKER, JOHN G......oovvvvcrcririccsirineenaees 1,718.55
WALKER, JOHN GRAHAM..........coooverrirnrririccnicnns 3,546.45
WALKER, JUDITHE......ooomocrrriirmniccericenmnennenesiennns 974.70
WALKER, ROBERT HOWARD & WALKER, THOMAS G . 1,154.25
WALKER, ROBERT HOWARD........cccoreverrvnrrneerierennns 71.63
WALL, CANDACE .....coricriircriinnsssiiincssiinnns 928.80
WALL, HARRIETTA ....... . ..3,474.23
FWALL, STANLEY Ao 1,291.28
WALSER, WILLIAM EDWARD JR &

WALSER, KATHERINE... 414.45
WALSH, GRAHAM J...occcricriinicsiiiinecenins 1,042.88
WALSH, GRAHAM JACK......cnevverrcrivvernnncnerinnnns 290.25
WALSH, GRAHAM JACK & CADY, LIZA WALSH &

CADY, MARK J....covoverrirrimnncseserisnsnesssssinennans 519.08
*WALTHER, EDWARD & WALTHER, ERICAD............. 1,632.15
WALTRIP, JAMES 203.18
WALTRIP, JAMES 203.18
WALTRIP, JAMES 452.93
WALTRIP, JAMES 270.00
WALTZ, ROBERT S & YORK, JENNIFERJ.................... 1,203.53
WANETA, INC........ccconueeee. ..105.30
WANETA, INC....cceeveees .101.25
WANETA, INC........ccoovuaeee. 4,968.68
WARD, CHARLES E & SMITH, HELEN W &

WARD, GDOUGLASJR ...ooverrivrrriiniciirnnnncnins 2,464.43
WARD, MARK A & CARR, SHANNON L...........cccoeec. 2,054.70
WARNER, BARBARA, TR.....cvieriirecriirinninns 2,405.03
WARREN MARR €0, INC ..305.10
WASKIEWICZ, DAVID....oooorvvverienncricernnnnnnssnennns 656.10
WATSON, FREDERICKJR......ooeicririririiiccriannns 613.58
*WATSON, HERBERT R WATSON, ROBERTA.............. 3,051.00
WATSON, ROBERT J & WATSON, KAREN M.................. 899.78

WATTERS, STEPHEN H & WATTERS, ANNEB............ 2,284.88
WAUGH, JOHN S FAMILY TR - CREDIT SHELTERTR.10,094.63
WAYSTACK, F PETER & WAYSTACK, NORA L............. 6,216.75
WAYSTACK, F PETER, TRUSTEE - WSC FAMILY RETR 1,231.88
WEAVER, KANDY HART; HART, MELODY &

HART, MARYLANE ......oovrriscriircriiicnins 1,467.45
WEAVER, MELISSAJ...... ..972.00
WEBSTER, BARRY GLIVINGTRUST ... 1,599.75
WEBSTER, RONALD L LIVING TRUST &

WEBSTER, BARRY G LIVING TRUST.....cov v 7,649.10
WEIGOLD, GEORGE J Il & WEIGOLD, KAREN ................. 0.68

WEIGOLD, GEORGE J Il & WEIGOLD, KAREN............. 1,064.47
*WEISLOGEL, PAUL 0 & WEISLOGEL, JUDITH B........2,588.63
*WEISS, ERICKW & PERRY-WEISS, ALEXANDRA.....1,962.23
WEISS, THEODORE H JR & WEISS, CYNTHIAP.......... 2,223.45
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WELCH, ALLENW...oovrriricniirinnene. 2,791.80
WELCH, ALLENW & TURMELLE DIEDRE...................... 525.83
WELLS, JANE F & WELLS, LYNNE .......cccvverrirrrcrianns 1,183.28
WELSH, KELLY R & ALBERDING, ELLEN S ................ 3,206.93
WENNERBERG, SUSAN C & WENNERBERG, DENNIS F.1,821.83
WENTWORTH, CHERYL D ........oovererivrcrrnnccn 1,601.78
WERTZ, KENNETH & WERTZ, MARTHA ANN FAM TR 2,402.32
WESKE, JOHN S 5,358.83
WESLEY HEIGHTS TRUST - IRELAND, THOMAS E &

NANCY R, TR e riininncscsnennnsssiinnens 3,291.30
WEST, ALAN NICHOLS & PRISCILLA ADAMS, TR.......4,446.90
WEST, ALAN NICHOLS & PRISCILLA ADAMS, TR.......... 191.03
WEST, PATRICIA ANN.....oovirinerriirincssiveesiinennae 801.23
WEST, RONALD C, SR & RUTHLYN, TR........ocrvecrvrrnene. 105.98
WEST, RONALD C, SR & RUTHLYN, TR......coccrrecc 3,819.83
WESTHAVER, BRETT....... 83.03
WESTHAVER, BRETT....... 128.25
WESTHAVER, JESSE & WESTHAVER, JESSICA .......... 1,777.95
WESTHAVER, KAREN.......ocoververrrincserevrrinnncsecvinnenns 726.30
WESTHAVER, KYLE & WESTHAVER, ELLEN............... 1,462.05
WESTHAVER, KYLE C...ovvrvreemcceiniecseienens 297.00
*WESTHAVER, SUSAN K & TIBBETTS, ROBERT A .....1,106.33
WESTHAVER, THAD.....cooveerrreviriscccvinirinnsesiiens 1,829.93
WESTON, BERKLEY K & RICE, WILLIAM E R................. 31.05
WHELTLE, R BRUCE & WHELTIE, SUSAN YARDLEY .....833.63
WHELTLE, R BRUCE & YARDLEY, SUSAN............couueee. 540.00
WHELTLE, R BRUCE & YARDLEY, SUSAN........ccces 1,805.63
WHELTLE, R BRUCE & YARDLEY, SUSAN.................. 2,602.80
WHELTLE, R BRUCE & YARDLEY, SUSAN..........ccccvvneene 200.48
WHITAKER LIVING TRUST oo 1,847.48
WHITAKER LIVING TRUST...c.. v 4,136.40
WHITE, NATHAN C..ooovvincccrcivinnnnne 574.42
WHITE, SCOTT & BONIN, JOLYNNE.........ccorrervnnene 2,279.48
FWHITEHEAD, STEVEN A....ccvevervcvinnnnseniiens 1,491.08
WHITESELL, ZANEB.......... ...554.85
*WHITMIRE, ROBERT L & WHITMIRE, JOAN............ 1,974.38
WHITNEY, MIA ..ccoviriciciriiese i 1,719.23
WHITTAKER, TATYANA L.ccoccvrriverinsensvininnnnesesniens 2,307.82
WHITTAKER, TATYANA L..cove e 1,517.40
WIERNICKI, CHRISTOPHER & WIERNICKI, JUDITHL......84.38
WILEY, GORDON F & SANBORN, BROOKE J................. 846.45
WILEY, GORDON F.....oooveevverrencccrvcrmnincsensennnens 305.10
WILEY, JOSEPH E & WILEY, RACHELF ..................... 1,538.33
WILKINSON, KENTK ..coveverisccveniennnsesninns 5,644.35
WILKINSON, KENTK ... ricsciiesesiiiannee 193.73
WILL, JOHNF............... 3,225.15
WILLEY, BRENT A...ooovvenne 1,017.90
WILLEY, BRENT A.....oovveccrines .232.20
WILLEY, PAUL M & WILLEY, VIRGINIA A ..................... 417.15
WILLIAMS, BRENDA HOLMES..........coovencriivcriirannes 826.88

WILLIAMS, BRENDA HOLMES.........cccvvvmririinccrinnnns 245.70
WILLIAMS, BRENDA HOLMES........cooccrrvermnennrerinnnns 472.50
WILLIAMS, BRENDA HOLMES..........covverivirnrnrinns 2,134.35
WILLIAMS, BRENDA HOLMES........coccrrverirernrerinnnns 676.35
WILLIAMS, BRENDA L......ooriircrrirnnririrnccsiannns 247.73
WILLIAMS, BRENDA L ..ooorviveriirmcerrcernnencenininns 234.23
WILLIAMS, CAMERON........coverivvmrrrimmiririinncninns 1,286.55
WILLIAMS, CHRISTOPHERSS .....covvvrvrrrince 1,408.73
WILLIAMS, CHRISTOPHER'S ......ooovvrarririnnccrinnnns 208.58
WILLIAMS, DEBRA J & WILLIAMS, BRIANJ.............. 2,211.30
WILLIAMS, GUY ..covveirricsiiniesivinnssinnanenes 11,454.75
WILLIAMS, HUGH D ... 1,397.25
WILLIAMS, HUGH D oo 967.95
WILLIAMS, HUGH D oo 206.55
WILLIAMS, JASON R....coovvesrririinenesrcrnnennaes 1,595.03
WILLIAMS, ROBERT D & DIANNEV, TRUSTEES........5,123.25
WILLIAMS, ROBERT D & DIANNE V, TRUSTEES ........2,562.98
WILLIAMS-BENNER, ZETH......ccooverriicciiiencrirnnend 0.00
WILLIAMSON, JORDAN C; RASSOS, DEBORAH J

WILLIAMSON & WILLIAMSON, JOHN C.................... 400.28
WILLIAMSON, RANDALL D &

WILLIAMSON, RACHELB ... 2,459.70
WILLIAMSON, RANDALL D &

WILLIAMSON, RACHEL ....ccvcvvvvrririicriiininens 3,582.23
WILMOT, GEORGE R & WILMOT, JANED.................. 4,249.13
WILSON, ALEXANDRA.......oonreriirrerirnneriririecnins 1,358.10
WILSON, ALEXANDRA L ....4,309.20
WILSON, BARBARA........cooriircrrirnirccsiriincsnins 1,179.90
WILSON, BRANT & WILSON, JOYCE, TR......ccervecrrrveees 871.50
*WILSON, KENDRICKP ...oovecciircriiricsciinnns 592.65
WILSON, MARK G & BRACKETT, MARTHA L............. 1,067.18
WINCHENBACH, JOEY T.oovrviiernecee 1,462.05
WINCHENBACH, JOSHUAT ...988.88
WINCHENBACH, ROBERT A........cooivvevcrvvvrrnnrece. 1,054.35
WINCHESTER, JOHNF...... 8,896.50
WINCHESTER, JOHNF...... 5,658.53
WINDSONG COATINGS, LLC ... 2,144.48
WINDWARD ENTERPRISES ......cocoumreerivrirnennsrririnnes 33.75
WING, ARLENE........oooveriiiriirccniiicsiinescssiinnns 247.05
WING, ARLENE.........ovvveeeircrricrinieccrsceninnnnsessennns 490.05
WING, RANDY & WING, ARLENE M........ccovvvurvcrrrnnnne 708.08
WING, RANDY & WING, ARLENE M.........cccvrrecrrrunnns 265.95
WING, RANDY & WING, ARLENE M.........covvvvrvcrrvnnnne 247.05
WING, RANDY & WING, ARLENE M.........cccvrrecrrrvnnns 190.35
WING, RANDY & WING, ARLENE M.........covvvervcrrvnnnne 170.78
WITHE, JEFF...oooorinsciinns 3,496.50
WITTE, AMY B, 1,177.88
WOJCIULA, TOMASZ..c..cvvvermeermemecrnenne ...1,570.05

WOLF, HAROLD JUSTIN & NELSON, MARYANNE J....7,784.78
WOLFSON, RITA PARSONT.......cvvveucriirrcriirnnnenns 1,234.58
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WOLFSON, RITA PARSONT........coorrrvirmcssiirinniinns 4,928.85
WOLMAN, SAMUEL & LILLIOS, LORETTA.................. 3,720.60
WOOD, DONALD YATES & WOOD, ANDREA LYNN.....3,622.05
*WOOD, WARRENE....... 1,538.33
WOODBURY, DONALD S & WOODBURY, JANE M......... 496.80
WOODMAN, GEORGIA I.....cccvvvveemnrrviririnnccriciniens 855.90
*WOODMAN, WAYNEW & WOODMAN, FAYE............. 407.70
WOODMAN, WAYNE W & WOODMAN, FAYEA............ 372.60
WOODMAN, WAYNEW & WOODMAN, FAYE............... 189.00
WOODMAN, YVETTE SIGLER.......cocorvccerirerrrrecc 1,355.40
WOODMAR, LLC.....oovivricrirrnririneessissinsinns 8,871.53
WOODWARD, KENNETH W WOODWARD,

JUDITH A (LIFE ESTATE) c.ooorvcrevereeneeceernnnenesnneeenns 919.35
WOODWARD, KENNETH W & WOODWARD, JUDITH A 239.63
WOODY, SHERRILLL................ 344.93
WOODY, SHERRILL L................ 357.75
*WOODY, WILLIAM E & WOODY, SHERRILLL .......... 1,846.13
*WOOLF-WADE, SARAH J REVOCABLE TRUST.........3,029.40
WORDOCK, JEANNETTE M.....oommemenervvcrrennncsenninns 1,234.58
WORKMAN, GARY A............. 461.70
WORKMAN, SHELLEY J................. 1,267.65
WORTH, WILLIAM P [1 & WORTH, LAURAR............ 1,061.78
WORTH, WILLIAM P Il & WORTH, LAURAR................ 89.10
WOTTON, DONALD JR & WOTTON, REBECCAS.........1,260.90
WOTTON, DONALD JR & WOTTON, REBECCAS............ 415.13
WOTTON, GERALDINEP, TR......ooririecriircciinns 1,000.35
WOTTON, HEIDHJO.....covveerieriinercnnriinn 1,113.08
WOTTON, LORA EMMA......cocrriiriiriensriinsesivnennas 182.93
WOTTON, MERRITT G 745.88
WOTTON'S LOBSTERWHARF, LLC.......covvevrvrrvreree 2,693.25
WRIGHT, CHARLES L JR & CYNTHIA L.....coovcs 2,558.93
WRIGHT, DAVID & WRIGHT, BARBARA..................... 1,620.00
WRIGHT, JEFFREY ....coceveriiicrriricnennns 740.48
WRIGHT, KATHLEEN M & EILENBERG, JEFFE.............. 864.68
WRIGHT, KAYLAE & WRIGHT, KYLEH..................... 1,599.08
WRIGHT, ROBERT Il & PALONI, JOANN.................... 2,552.85
WRIGHT, ROBERT IIl & PALONI, JOANN..........cccvvvueeee. 270.68
WRIGHT, TRACY Luc..ovverercviverienncserevsinnennneecsssnnens 155.25
WYMAN, REEVA.....oooiiccisicneccsiieessiiannas 616.95

YAHOUB, THOMAS E & YAHOUB, ERNEST J................. 396.90

YATES, DEBORAH & YATES, JESSICA ........oorvirrnnnee. 592.65
YATES, DEBORAH M ...oovuerirriensenerivnnnnncnininns 1,140.08
YATES, PAUL M.....oomeivirriiscciinssisnnescsinnnns 1,119.83
YATES, PAUL Mucccccircvviinmsscessiennesssssennans 822.83
YE OLDE FORTE CABINS TRUST .....ccvvvrirrnrcirnnnns 5742.23
YE OLDE FORTE CABINS TRUST .cvvvvvveervrrennens 194.40
YOST, JEANNEL & YOST, REED A .....ooovirvecirnnnne 2,878.20
YOST, JOSEPHF IV... ....1,043.55
YOUNG, ALITHA A; BARNES, JAMES &

SMITH, FRANCES.....oconvvvervinncrcvannens 5,810.40
YOUNG, CLIFTON K.oovveiriisiinisisinescsisnennens 786.38
YOUNG, CONSTANCEP ... evveervvcervnnncsrisirennens 367.88
YOUNG, CONSTANCEP ..o 141.07
YOUNG, CONSTANCEP ..o 2,076.98
YOUNG, LINDA'S & YOUNG, RICHARD M ................. 1,271.03
YOUNG, LOUISED.......... ceese s 2,639.25
YOUNG, LUCINDA S & YOUNG, ROBERTP................. 2,709.45
YOUNG, STEPHEN A & YOUNG, SCOTTK..........ccocuueeee. 469.13
YOUNKER, KEVIN'S & YOUNKER, NORMA J................. 769.50
YOUNKER, STEPHEN......cooerrirsiircsiiienesisiinnens 954.45
YOUTZ, D EUGENE & BARBARAK, TR.....oovurcrces 4,587.30
ZABRISKIE, NANCY J ..ccovvscieciviniciiinnns 1,458.00
ZACCADELLI, DENNIS .cvoovvriernsiverinnncsrisenennens 866.03
ZACHARIAS, MICHAEL DAVID ...ccuccvevrreinrirnnnns 1,032.08
ZAJTCHUK, RUSS & JOANT, TR -

JOAN E ZAJTCHUK TRUST covvvvveecirneenirnnnnnenns 3,981.83
ZAVAL, JESSICA & ZAVAL, PETER.......ccoocrreverrrrenens 1,163.03
ZIARNIK, PENELOPE R & ZIARNIK, MARKT............... 1,467.45
ZIEGENHAGEN, NANCY.......ovvvvimrivvnnrnnnesrecsnennnns 661.50
ZIEGENHAGEN, NANCY....oovirccirrrrirnnncsinnnns 2,432.03
ZIEMBA, JAMES J & ZIEMBA, LUCIEN..........cccs 1,649.03
ZIRKLE, DOROTHY A...oovrvevvrrvenccnrcinnnnnessennns 2,054.03
ZISK, JOHNATHAN.......ccovvrrirsciiriesivinecsiinnns 2,287.57
ZUROMSKIS, MICHAEL. 371.25

ZWERLING, LLOYD STEVEN & MIDDLEBERG, RONA .3,603.15

$BLIND
T PARSONAGE
*VETERAN




ANNUAL REPORT 75

2019 Real Estate Supplemental Taxpayer List

BENORE, CHARLES A TRUST «.covvveumeeersensessesssssssssssessssssssssssssssssasssssssssssssesssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssasssssssssss 124.88
EDDY, JOHN A & EDDY, LAURA C e R bR b s 4,540.00
MARRQUID (ORP........ ettt eu e eb e d e AR AR SRRt ke b Rttt 6,900.00
RUSSELL, JOSHUAA......... ket he e ee b Rs AR RR R AR R as Rk bbbt 500.00
Tax Exempt Property
VALUATION VALUATION
ATWOOD/NORTH ATWOOD LANES ASSC........ccounn. 171,200 TOWN LANDING - NEW HARBOR........oevveeveenecs 653,200
BERWICK BOYS FOUNDATION.........corrveerreerecererennnes 107,200 TOWN LANDING - PEMAQUID FALLS........ccvonne 39,300
BRISTOL AREA LIBRARY .....cooueuvrreierirnrirerenenenas 527,100 TRANSFER STATION/TOWN GARAGE................. 422,400
BRISTOL AREA LIONS CHARITIES, INC......ccvverevenenee 196,600  BRISTOL SOLAR, LLC.....eorreerrerreeciecerenereneenees 153,600
BRISTOL, TOWN OF CARPENTER'S BOAT SHOP (THE)......ccovvverrrerenrnnes 1,657,600
BRISTOL CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL.........c.cccu... 5,607,900  COASTAL RIVERS CONSERVATION TRUST................ 2,018,700
BRISTOL MILLS DAM...covvrrinveirerierereeireneene 202,900  ELDERCARE NETWORK OF LINCOLN COUNTY...........604,700
ELLINGWOOD PARK .......cooeereereeerreereererieenens 172,000  FEDERAL GOVERNMENT STONE LIGHTHOUSE........... 117,300
ERVINE SCHOOL.......ovreeevererereieeiireeeesesieeeens 137,400  FIRST CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH, TRUSTEES.......... 714,600
FIRE DEPARTMENT-BRISTOL MILLS .........ccnn.... 169,000  FIRST CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH VESTRY ................ 54,400
FIRE DEPARTMENT - NEW HARBOR................... 286,200  HARRINGTON MEETINGHOUSE...........ccconeverreverecenne 196,300
FIRE DEPARTMENT - ROUND POND................... 234,600 LO.OF HALL ..ot iciiseesieseesecesesenne 307,100
GIFT FROM VERMONT MUTUAL.......covreeveverens 76,400  LONG COVE POINT ASSC..orvorererereerencersssesenennenes 400,400
HERBERT LANDING........vveeveerrererierererrseinseeenenes 7,300 MAINE, STATEOF .....oorereeeeeeerreninenessenessenenenes 4,983,200
LIGHTHOUSE PARK .....oovrvereeerirrecinrcerecinnas 4,162,500  MASONICLODGE NO. 74.....coovomreerrirererercirseiennenes 186,900
LONG COVE PICNIC GROUND ....coeeververereereees 164,400  MEDOMAKVALLEY LAND TRUST ..covvvurerrrerrrennens 108,600
LONG COVE WATERING HOLE.........coreveerrrrrrennee 36,500  METHODIST CHURCH - NEW HARBOR ..........oevuenecen 306,400
OLD DUMP......corenreerreertieresiesinsesenesinenesenes 69,600  METHODIST CHURCH - ROUND POND........cccrvvueneeen 243,500
PEMAQUID BEACH PARK .......ocvevreeirerrrinnee 2,268,800  MUSCONGUS CEMETERY ASSC....oorrrererrecenenerenenee 51,900
PEMAQUID LAND COMPANY GIFT......covevveernns 969,900  OLD BRISTOL HISTORICAL SOCIETY......coormreeerrreerees 113,200
RECREATIONAL TRAIL....courveerrevereneirecreerenes 260,500  ROAD ASSCOF BISCAY LAKE SHORERD.......ccccvuenec 164,800
ROCK SCHOOLHOUSE .....ovevvverererenmncccrnennecnnenes 60,700 ~ ROUND POND SCHOOLHOUSE ASSC ....cuvecvevvermeereene 259,600
ROUND POND TENNIS COURT ......ouuvvrrmecrrrrrernnne 89,200  ROUND POND VILLAGE IMPROVEMENT SOCIETY ..1,109,600
SUNSETVIEW oo eeceiesissesienene 439,700  SAMOSET MONUMENT........vvuereemmrerenmsenresssesssensessseens 200
TOWN HALL.cooooreeereerereeereeniesesiienenns 284,800  SEAWOOD PARK COMMUNITY ASSC....cooumvvrrneens 1,074,300
TOWN LANDING - BROWN'S COVE..........coeevuenn. 257,800 UNION CHURCH «..corveerriereceenrcereseneeseensesesseesens 324,500
TOWN LANDING - HANNA LANDING........c.vn.... 469,800  WAWENOCKTRAIL SUBDIVISION.......ccorrrvermrrrrmnereenne 24,600
TOWN LANDING - MOXIE COVE .....coeveerereerne 96,200  TOTAL EXEMPT VALUATION.......ccco0ereunene 33,816,500
EXEMPT TAX, 2019 $228,261.38
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Personal Property Taxpayer List

1267 INVESTORS......cvovvicirinnsiirinesisinissssnessissinens 74.25
ALLEN, DIANA MORSE.......consevicrrencrinierririnncsinnnnnes 42.53
ART OF ANTIQUING......c.cvereirrnnnee. .....16.88
BAY VIEW COTTAGES. .18.90
BENNER CONSTRUCTION.....cooeevvvvveerecverrennnanens 551.48
BERGERON, DONNA & RICK...........vvvveeerrvivrrinnnnnne. 115.43
BICKFORD, RICHARD & HOLLY .........covvvuccrrcrcrrennnnnee. 48.60
BLIRENTALS, LLC...... w27.00
BOUDWAY, DAN & CARRIE.............covovveumrrirrrennnannes 161.32
BRISTOL ENTERTAINMENT, LLC.......oovveerrrvcrrrnnrannes 467.10
BRISTOL ONE, LLC... ..42.53
CEREILLY & SON............ 382.05
CAMPANA, DENNIS & KELLEY.....ovvcvvveeririvrcrirennnae 197.78
CAROLE, AMY & COOPER, ANDY ........oocvmrerirmercrirreneas 83.03
CHAMBERLAIN, THOMAS & REBECCA...........ccnrervvrunnee. 33.75
COASTAL CUTS cecveeevvrrnnsiinnenens ..27.68
(OCA-COLA BOTTLING PLANTS, INC..covvvvveerrirrennees 44.55
COMPUTER CONNECTION........coovurrirrmrriirennnrisrennans 33.75
CONTENTED SOLE (THE) 85.05
COOPER, EARLE A JR ..coovevvvricrvcrinenesseinnens 112.05
COTTON, KENNETH S .ovvevvvvvverrrcirnnennne .23.63
CREEKSIDE DENTAL .35.10
D &MMARINE.......ooirirrimmrriririenesscesiesnsanens 32.40
DAMARISCOTTA BANK & TRUST C0.....oveevevrivrirnreaneee 380.70
DAVE'S MARINE REPAIR ......cooeevivviririnnciininnnrinens 16.88
DEE'SVARIETY ..covverrrrerrriniesssnisssissnsssisasniens 128.93
DIRECTVY, LLCeuuceeiirircsririnssisisncsinsssssissnsans 101.25
DISH NETWORK, LLC....ovevvriverrirrncririnnsiiininsesinnens 37.80
FABIAN OIL, INC..ooovveeciicviiiccinsisesiisanes 226.80
FAIR WIND MARINE (BOAT SHOP)........ccreccrrvrrreermmnecee 81.00
FAIR WIND MARINE (GARAGE) ......vvveveeemmmecevrereenmmnecee 64.13
GIRARD-LYNDS, MICHELLE..........oveererrreriercerineneee 20.25
GORDON, BRIAN ........coorirrerrrrunnns . ...188.33
GOSNOLD ARMS & COTTAGES.......cuvervvrvenmrrerirrinnens 223.43
GRANITE HALL STORE ....ocvvnvvererncrenininsiescvensennns 16.20
GRAYHAWK LEASING, LLC.....oovoveecrerirvrnnrcserecerinnnne 53.33
HANLEY CONSTRUCTION.....ocoeuurnervverenmrnrrcrirennns 2,146.50
HANLEY'S MARKET .............. 4590
HARBOR ICE CREAM.....ooervviiiiriciiiniciciicsinnns 13.50
HARBORSIDE COTTAGES........eeeiiuuerirrnnrrirnnnnensinens 89.78
HDS oo ssssnsssssssssssssees 17.55
HENNINGER, CHRISTOPHER & LINDY........ccvvvvveunnec 404.33
HERR, ROBERT & PAULA .42.53
HOPKINS, TONI...ooovvrriencririsssciiiisessiniisesissinses 105.98
HOTEL PEMAQUID........ooorvrieseriiricrinnicsisiinnens 106.65
IDEAL SEPTICSERVICE, INC c.oovvvveencrrrnenanaes 472.50
JEDWARD KNIGHT & €0 .....covveumrrvcrirmcrrcrirnnsnnnnens 37.13
JOE WINCHENBACH, INC... ...506.25

JOHNS BAY TOOLING.....coccvvveveervririnmnaseresnnsnaenans 40.50

JON G POLAND HEATING & PLUMBING........cccrveruerecees 54.00
KELLEY, EMILY E..covvrircceiiscienessinennne 11.14
KEQUGH, RENEE.........oeiicrccivinnee 20.25
KING RO MARKET........ccrrirreriiricricrienecirissisnnnne 35.10
L DEWEY CHASE REALESTATE........ooovverervvrirerissesicns 28.35
LINCOLNVILLE COMMUNICATIONS, INC......ccooueirrerrn 21.60
LOVELESS, MIKE &DEB........oceerrererienrvcriennree 30.38
MACDONALD, ANN.....cooveumnerrerimmmminerrvsmmnensissseseenes 82.35
MANSIR, ERIC&WENDY .........oovvmmcrrvvvrrnnnnenserianns 116.10
MANSIR, MICHAEL R & SUSAN L ...cevvvvvvvrvirircccciinnns 201.15
MANSIR, RICHARD..... 43.20
MARLIN LEASING.....ooeerirrririesiiineccisinnssisienenes 22.95
MASTERS MACHINE COMPANY ........coouuervivrnnnnns 32,243.00
MUSCONGUS BAY LOBSTER CO.....ccurvvvrciriureiirnneas 41.18
NADEAU, PETER & SHARON.........ccovevvvrmcriirnnerirnnnss 94.50
NEW HARBOR CO-0P.........ccocerrrrirrerrirnnsenirinieniins 146.48
NEXT ADVENTURE, INC ... 342.90
NORTH COUNTRY WIND BELLS, INC......corevevivrrrarinns 256.50
NORTHERN STAR CUSTOM BOATS.......cooecrevrrnerannenee. 75.60
O W HOLMES, INC...ccvvovrririvrensesesssnesenannens 1,790.44
PARKIN, LYNNE & SCOTT ..covvvvvvvernrcrrvvsnennineens 106.65
PEMAQUID MARINE & BOATWORKS............cccocmrereerrnens 16.88
PEMAQUID SEAFOOD REAL ESTATE, LLC.......covveereveees 191.70
PRIOR, MARK.......coorierirremmiesirienmnssscssennnnnnens 20.25
REILLY WELL DRILLING......oouemriarrriviensirnencsivnnnnas 46.58
REILLY, BRANDON W ....cocvivemnririinssinnsesivnnnncinns 107.33
RIVERVIEW LOBSTER POUND, INC.......oovevvrnrriranens 17.55
ROGERS, BENJAMIN...... .321.30
ROUND POND LOBSTER.......ccevervvrcrriirnrrirannes 36.45
RUSTY BRYANT EXCAVATION ........oovevrvirunecririraninns 101.25
SANTORINEOUS, KAY ....cvovririeririmensirienssinannnaes 41.18
SCOTTISHLION coovvveerveimninnsessmnessisesseseenns 24.98
SEA ACRES MOTEL & COTTAGES......onnvveveernrncrierennns 31.73
SEAGULL GIFT SHOP & RESTAURANT.........occrnvencriunennsd 67.50
SHALOM, LLC..ovverirercsicrrinnrnenee ..168.75
SHAW'S FISH & LOBSTER WHARF RESTAURANT..........256.50
SHERWOOD FOREST.......cc.cc..... 22.95
SUGAR SPELL SWEETS. 73.58
SUMARIA CONFERENCE CENTER........coveeervvrecrirrnnnne. 74.25
TAMAGNINE, JAMES & JANE........covvocriirccrririnnnee. 95.85
THOMPSON INN & COTTAGES........cevvriirirviiinnnees 170.78
TIMEWARNER CABLE INTERNET, LLC......vveericrinnenee 59.40
TIME WARNER CABLE NORTHEAST, LLC................... 5,014.58
TIMEPAYMENT CORP......ooueriivriirisecirinncsiininnees 31.93
VIASAT, INCeoorcciiesissississesessissssiens 13.50
WABASHA LEASING, LLC....vccvrierrcrrcriinecnvcrinnes 39.69
WEST AFRICAN DISTRIBUTORS.....oouveeervveernrrerinnes 50.63
YEREANCE & SON PLUMBING & HEATING..............c...... 16.88
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2019 Personal Property BETE Exemptions

CITEGROUP ..ottt in s s ssss s s sassass s sass s sssss s sassssssasssassasssasssssasssnnns 292.08

CREEKSIDE DENTAL ..ou.vvvvveververtneeesreeesssassssaessessssssssesssessses s sasssessasssasssesssssssssansssnssessassssssassasssnnns 660.15

MASTERS MACHINE COMPANY .....ourveererrreeerssssssseessessesssessesssesssssessassesssessassssssasssssssssasssessans 38,227.28

REVISION IMPACT FUND T, LLC.u.vuvteeeerereecresinesss s ssssssae s sanssessassesssessasssnsssnssessassassassasssenes 782.33

SNAP-ON CREDIT, LLC c.ovoeververtrreercrrcsvssssas s ssesssesssessessaessessssssesssessssssasssnsssnssssassessasssassannes 158.83

STACKHOUSE LANDSCAPING......oeverveerrerrrcrcraeseesaessessees s ssessnsassessasssaessessssssasssnssanssessasssassasssassaenes 806.63

US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION ...covvverveiecreresiinesessssssssesssesssssssssssssssssesssssssssssssssssssessasssasses 24.50

WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING .....ovvveveeeeciviesvcivsieesnssssssssssssesssssssssassasssssssssssssssssasssnsssens 19.58
2019 Unpaid Moorings

Long Cove Mooring Number

RICNAI STEDDINS «.oo.ovveeet s sb s s st e sa s st sas b b essaens LC4

Muscongus

DAVIA HAVENS ..ottt srssssss s st bess s s s sssas st sses bbb s sasstssaasssssanes MS 27

Round Pond

FRANK SANUS..c.o.voettt ettt ss s bbbt s sb e s bt ssaes s sans RP 207

Pemaquid Beach

SUSAN GOIABN ...t b s bbb s a b b basr s s PB 22

Upper Pemaquid River

BIUCE CASWEL ...e.eoeeeeerc st se b sa s s sass s sas s s s e sans b sasesansaenes UPR 146

JONN MEKINNON .ot e a s st aa s bbb bassasnen UPR 67

2019 Unpaid Excise Tax on Documented Boats

Owner Amount Vessel Name
SpencerT. Dyer §79.00 The Chain
Joshua J. Fitzpatrick $51.50 (raig & Avery

Joseph S. Lane $44.50 Spirit of 76
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Bristol Fire & Rescue, paul Leeman Jr. - Fire Chief

Bristol Fire & Rescue responded to 491 calls during 2019. There were 320
medical calls; 41 motor vehicle accidents; 51 fire calls; 24 fire alarms; 4 water
rescues; 37 downed trees (29 involving power lines); 15 mutual aid calls; and 33
special duty events. Members spent 823 hours training with a total involvement
of 6,078 hours.

On October 21, 2019 we participated in valuable training with the controlled
burning of the Pemaquid Beach pavilion. We had 8 mutual aid departments send
apparatus and manpower to assist us with this training with a total of 50 fire
tighters and EMS members attending. Records were kept with the total amount
of water drafted from 2 dry hydrants and the total amount of water flowed. This
training will provide information needed for our ISO challenge and the report
to them will be submitted in the spring of 2020. It is our goal to finish the ISO
challenge this year to reduce the Town’ rating.

We have installed an entrance and parking area for the new dry hydrant
located at the property of Jetf Templeton. We thank Jeff for offering his land and
pond, which will give us a great water source for the southern Round Pond area.
The dry hydrant at the Monro Bridge on State Route 32 in Round Pond is still
being planned for completion this year. We have obtained all the permits from
DEP, enabling us to begin the construction with bids now being sought. This
project had been delayed due to some legality issues. This will help with our ISO
rating as we will have this water source certified by a geologist. We have already
certified 6 other dry hydrants in our town.

The fundraising program “911 reflective sign” continues with the placement
of over 1,000 signs throughout the Town of Bristol. We hope residents and
businesses continue to recognize these signs as a valuable savings of time since
seconds matter when emergency services are needed.

We continue to participate in the annual Easter Egg hunt; the bicycle Safety
Rodeo at the Bristol School; the Round Pond Fourth of July parade; Olde Bristol
Days; the Alvin Sproul / Samoset road race; the Pemaquid Beach Triathlon; fire
education training with the Bristol Consolidated School children; and the Flying
Santa by helicopter at the Pemaquid Lighthouse Park. We continue to give each
new student at Bristol Consolidated School a new smoke alarm plus hand out
batteries for replacement of those already in place at their homes. This is done
twice a year as we reset our clocks in the Spring and Fall. Smoke alarms are the
most effective method in saving lives in the event of home fires.

It is an honor for all members of Bristol Fire & Rescue to serve the residents
of the Town of Bristol. I would like to thank the members for their many hours of
dedicated service. Our participation would not be possible without the support of
our families who are left at home at the sound of a page for our needed services. A
huge “Thank you” needs to be given to the many businesses who allow members
to respond to calls during working hours. It is with immense pride that we offer
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support and help 24 hours a day / seven days a week throughout the year. A
huge help to us would be for all to make sure that there is enough room for our
emergency vehicles to travel without encountering trees, limbs, or rocks that will
impede our response or damage our apparatus.

As I begin my eleventh year as Fire Chief and my second year in a fulltime
capacity, I want to thank all residents for the privilege of serving in this position,
and I will continue to do my very best. I want to thank all who continue to support
this fine organization through their generous donations. I want everyone to be
proud of their Bristol Fire & Rescue.

“In case of emergency dial 911”
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Bristol Fire & Rescue Officers (2019)

FIr@CRIEf ...ttt e Paul Leeman Jr.
EMS Service Chief.............coooviioeiiciceeccceeeeece e Jeraldine Pendleton

Station One: New Harbor

First Assistant Chuef ..............occoooovviiiviiiiieeeeeeeeeee e Jared Pendleton
CAPLAIN ..ot s Bradford Pendleton
LICUEENANES ....ooeevieieiieieeeeeeee ettt ettt e ereeceareesabeesnaeessnnsessnnees Scott Sutter Jr.

Station Two: Round Pond
CAPLALN ...ttt ettt Kathleen Corson

Station Three: Bristol Mills

Second Assistant Chief..............c.cccoouivninninnncncccececee. Timothy Miller
CAPLALN ...ttt Nicholas Bryant
LICULENANT. .......ociiiieiiiciicctci ettt Allen Spinney
CILErK ... Leah Cowan
TPEASULET ...ttt saeae Tammy Holmes
Training Officer ... Scott Sutter Jr.
Safety Officer ..o, James “Breck” Holladay Sr.
Chaplain..........cooovinniincccec e James “Breck” Holladay Sr.
Trustees .........cooceeveveeeerencecunenn. Timothy Miller, Ronald Pendleton, John Stolecki

Review Committee... James “Breck” Holladay Sr., Tammy Holmes, Michael Witte
Fire Warden............oo.oovoiiioiiicieeieeeeeeeteesetee ettt e e Paul Leeman Jr.

Assistant Fire Wardens .......... Nicholas Bryant, Kathleen Corson, William Crider
Paul Leeman III, Timothy Miller, Jordan Powell

Deputy Forest Fire Wardens ..............cccccceveunucnes Rachel Bizarro, Lindsay Currier
Christopher Hall, Jessica Westhaver
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Bristol Parks & Recreation

Commissioners: Chairperson Clyde Pendleton, Sandra Lane, Laurie Mahan

2019 was an exciting year for Bristol Parks and Recreation. It began with the
award of a $300,000 Land and Water Conservation Fund grant for the construction
of the new Pemaquid Beach pavilion. Two other grants were also awarded toward
the construction of the boardwalk: a $10,000 grant from the Davis Foundation and
a $6,400 grant awarded through the Maine Community Foundation (specifically
Raymond McKinley Rideout Jr & Marguerite Waterman Rideout Fund). This
funding allowed the Parks Department to move forward with the replacement of
the old pavilion. Bristol Fire and Rescue helped save on demolition costs by using
the old pavilion as an opportunity for a live training burn. It turned out to be a
great way to honor and celebrate the old pavilion as it provided one last important
service to our community - a training exercise for our firefighters.

Once the old pavilion was gone, the site was prepared for construction of the
new pavilion which was awarded to a local contractor, Ledgewalker Builders, LLC.
By the end of 2019 construction of the new pavilion was well underway. It was a
great end to a successful year.

Lighthouse Park received some upgrades in 2019 that included a new fire escape
and a new garage door. The ticket booth was damaged from a hit and run so the
Parks Department used the opportunity to make some needed changes. The door
was moved out of the line of traffic and the staff now safely collects admission fees
from inside rather than from walking down steps, toward the incoming vehicles.
A former Bristol resident, Elizabeth Zwicker, passed away in 2018 and left around
$175,600 to Bristol Parks to be used for Pemaquid Point Lighthouse Park. This
generous act allowed Parks to purchase and install the remaining windows that
needed replacement in the Keeper’s house. The Learning Center in Lighthouse
Park had a new door installed. This building was used often for lectures and events
by various groups: Friends of Colonial Pemaquid, Old Bristol Historical Society,
and Caring for Kids. The Park Manager from Colonial Pemaquid showed two
historical movies and plans to continue to use the space in the future.

The Parks Department continued its mission to provide recreation for the
residents of Bristol. The youth sports program at Bristol Consolidated School
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consisted of a spring program offered after school for multiple grades and multiple
sports. A soccer clinic was offered in the fall and the number of participants
exceeded expectations. The second annual Pemaquid Beach Triathlon was a
success! With over 100 participants and 30 volunteers, the Town came together
to witness this exciting event. As in 2018, all proceeds will go toward a future
playground at Pemaquid Beach Park.

Seth Fletcher, a Parks staff member, dedicated his time to starting a You Tube
channel for Bristol Parks. He created various videos about the area including
Beginnings of Pemaquid, Pemaquid Point Lighthouse: Introduction, Samoset,
Sagamore of Monhegan, and The Fishermen’s Museum. The feedback received
from the community and visitors was outstanding.

Finally, the Town of Bristol lost a former Parks Commissioner in 2019, Gordon
Benner. Gordon’s commitment to Bristol Parks helped grow the Parks to where
they are today. His dedication to improving and caring for the Parks deeply
benefited the Town and its visitors. His legacy will live on through the Parks and
will never be forgotten. Thank you, Gordon, for all that you gave.

Parks & Recreation Budget
January through December 2019 with proposed budget for 2020

Anticipated Expenses 2019 Actual 2019 Budget 2020 Proposed
Capital Improvements 19,433.62 42,000.00 1,400.00
Capital Purchases - - -
Capital Reserves 20,000.00 10,000.00 30,000.00
Town Landings - - 1,100.00
Workers Compensation 7,021.93 7,100.00 5,500.00
Property & Casualty 2,779.50 1,550.00 4,500.00
Salaries 60,600.00 60,600.00 63,300.00
Wages - Maintenance 61,421.76 65,000.00 86,800.00
Wages - Staff 89,120.51 93,000.00 93,934.00
Payroll Taxes 16,213.75 17,100.00 18,680.00
Gasoline 3,056.71 2,600.00 3,800.00
Diesel 1,556.89 1,700.00 1,475.00
Fuel Oil - Museum, apt 3,419.54 3,500.00 3,550.00
Hardware/Materials (gen. expenses) 15,535.23 20,875.00 19,400.00
Maintenance (general repairs) 14,154.50 4,300.00 7,500.00
Sales Merchandise 73.96 300.00 1,300.00
Electricity 6,047.38 6,800.00 6,650.00
Phone/Cable/Internet 5,312.61 5,822.00 5,942.00
Toilet Rental 4,312.50 4,500.00 4,500.00
Rubbish 911.43 3,100.00 3,100.00
Maps 2,100.00 2,700.00 2,500.00
Office 3,272.12 3,500.00 3,500.00
Advertising 2,061.89 2,500.00 2,300.00
Sales Tax - - -
Truck/Equip. Repair & Maintenance 4,895.70 2,500.00 2,675.00

Wedding Supplies - - ,



Special Events, triathlon,
youth/adult recreation
Vending Machine
General Park Supplies
Landscaping/
Mileage Reimbursement
Safety & Compliance
Miscellaneous
Contingency

Beach Pavilion Line of Credit payments -

TOTAL CASH EXPENDITURE
(OPERATING AND CAPITAL)

Anticipated Revenue
Learning Center
Lighthouse Park
Beach Park

Season Passes
Apartment Rent

Art Gallery Rent / Electric
Snack Bar Rent
Weddings

Beach Shop

Vending Machines
Floats

Special Events (Youth sports, triathlon) 12,799.12

Merchandise Sales

Donations

Area Maps / Advertising

Beach Community Room

Beach Pavilion donation

Grants

Playground donations

Reimbursements

Miscellaneous Revenue

Reimbursement for Lighthouse
Expenses

TOTAL REVENUE

Total Expenses
Total Revenue
Net
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11,616.43 10,500.00 12,350.00
2,475.04 3,000.00 3,000.00
480.51 500.00 775.00
7,103.35 9,000.00 9,400.00
85.84 300.00 200.00
5,223.22 3,200.00 5,300.00
924.86 300.00 250.00

- 13,000.00 15,000.00

- 11,500.00

371,210.78 400,847.00 431,181.00
474.00 1,900.00 400.00
216,836.50 210,700.00 212,225.00
104,413.00 99,800.00 128,100.00
7,439.00 7,000.00 7,400.00
19,407.43 19,000.00 19,000.00
4,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
3,200.00 3,200.00 3,500.00
6,674.00 9,000.00 6,500.00
6,063.00 5,900.00 6,000.00
4,902.53 6,000.00 5,000.00
6,075.00 5,200.00 6,400.00
13,000.00 9,100.00

1,868.25 2,500.00 1,100.00
7,695.65 7,300.00 7,000.00
5,550.00 4,500.00 5,400.00
400.00 50.00 50.00
52,843.00 - -
16,400.00 - -
501.00 - -
1,749.71 1,000.00 -
3,161.58 1,000.00 1,000.00

- - 30,000.00
482,952.77 401,550.00 452,675.00
371,210.78 400,847.00 431,181.00
482,952.77 401,550.00 452,675.00
111,741.99 703.00 21,494.00
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Bristol/So.Bristol Transfer Facility David Poland, Manager

For the Bristol/South Bristol transfer facility, 2019 as far as household trash and
recycling it was an average year, but bulk waste was extremely busy. The biggest
challenge for us in 2019 was help. We had to say goodbye to Raymond Eastman
after 35-plus years due to health reasons, and I would like to say on behalf of the
two Towns, “Thank You’ for your dedication and commitment to the facility. We
also said goodbye to Kurt Geib after 10 plus years. He decided it was time for a
change, and I would also like to say on behalf of the Towns, “Thank You’ and Good
Luck to both on their new adventures.

The year 2019 seemed like an average year for household trash and recycling,
but as far as bulk waste it was the busiest I've seen. Unfortunately our poor backhoe
just couldn’t keep up as it is old and tired and just plain worn out. The facility
cannot function without one, but fortunately because of planning ahead we had
enough money in reserve to buy a newer one to do the job.

Looking ahead, what can we expect in 20202 We have always been really
low with our fees for bulk waste compared to other facilities. I suspect we have
attracted a lot more out of town bulk because of this. It's a hard thing to police
but as long as our income covered our expenses it wasn't an issue. A second issue,
unfortunately, is that we have new contracts with Waste Management for landfill
and with our trucking contractor, and that comes with higher prices. These have
forced us to raise our fees, on bulk waste alone, going from .06 to .08 per pound
starting February Ist.

My goals in 2020 are to maintain the facility as we do every year but also to put
together a 5 year plan to give the transfer station a facelift. I know we are in a good
place right now but I feel that in 5 years it will need some attention and possibly
before then. With the everyday operations we try to make it as simple as we can
and as easy as we can by fine-tuning the operation. We're always looking for new
ideas to make things easier and more efficient; we have gathered some ideas that
will help achieve that and will be part of the 5 year plan. I would like to say I'm very
grateful to our loyal staff: Kurt Geib, Raymond Eastman for a better half of the year
and especially Clint Gilbert and Brent Willey who joined us in 2019. I cannot say
enough good things about them - they are a great asset to the facility and of course
for all that they do to help run and keep it maintained. Thank you.

I'm proud of our towns’ growing commitment to recycling. Every little bit
helps save tax dollars, and it is important to remember that our tonnage to the
landfill is still growing. We must try to both keep our expenses down and keep our
recycling rate growing. Please keep up the good work, encourage others and keep
that recycling percentage growing.



Misc Income

Carried over

Bristol Assessment
South Bristol Assessment
MSW Income

Bulk Waste Income
Mercury Income
Recycling Income

Steel Income

MSW Costs
MSW Disposal
MSW Shipping
Total MSW Costs

Bulk Waste Costs

Bulk Waste Disposal
Bulk Waste Shipping
Total Bulk Waste Costs

Plant Labor Costs

Plant Wages

Plant Manager Salary
Plant Payroll Taxes
Plant Worker's Comp
Plant Health Benefits
Total Plant Labor Costs

Maintenance Costs
Loader Maintenance
Forklift Maintenance
Scale Maintenance
Trailer Maintenance
Total Maintenance Costs

Operating Costs

Fuel for Loader
Propane for Fork Lift
Gasoline

Total Operating Costs

Professional Services Costs
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Bristol/South Bristol Transfer Facility Budget
January through December 2019 with proposed budget for 2020
Proposed
2019 Actual 2019 Budget 2020 Budget
6,064.53 - -

8,449.52 8,449.52 12,499.45
240,690.00 240,690.00 240,690.00
160,000.00 160,508.00 160,508.00
3,102.20 2,530.40 3,102.20
142,200.71 125,191.66 174,277.95
1,018.69 888.60 1,018.69
3,150.75 4,077.05 3,150.75
3,659.50 6,303.05 3,659.50
568,335.90 548,638.28 598,906.54
89,713.72 90,000.00 100,425.81
52,610.75 46,000.00 54,188.71
142,324.47 136,000.00 154,614.52
85,371.32 73,000.00 95,564.93
76,016.13 70,000.00 78,296.15
161,387.45 143,000.00 173,861.08
79,140.00 84,650.00 81,514.20
48,719.19 47,740.50 50,180.77
11,044.47 11,172.30 11,044.47
5,614.00 4,500.00 5,614.00
51,550.00 52,347.98 51,550.00
196,067.66 200,410.78 199,903.44
1,607.86 2,000.00 2,000.00
357.95 750.00 750.00
875.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
5,847.88 10,000.00 10,000.00
8,688.69 13,750.00 13,750.00
1,294.44 1,000.00 1,200.00
131.52 300.00 300.00
34.11 300.00 300.00
1,460.07 1,600.00 1,800.00
600.00 - 600.00

Dues and Memberships
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Accounting & Audit
Total Processional Services Costs

Office Costs
Insurance
Printing/Advertising
Office Expense
Office Wages

Total Office Costs

Facility Operation

Utilities

Bottled Water

Miscellaneous Facility Operation
Facility Supplies

License

Total Facility Operation Costs

Capital Expense

Misc Expense - Contingency
Facilities Capital Reserve Fund
Equipment Capital Reserve Fund

Total Expenses
Total Revenue
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3,475.00
4,075.00

9,526.00
65.65
2,564.25
5,825.00
17,980.90

6,065.99
180.63
407.68
489.00

7,143.30

6,708.91

7,000.00
3,000.00

555,836.45
568,335.90

3,000.00
3,000.00

10,000.00
200.00
2,400.00
5,987.50
18,587.50

6,000.00
250.00
250.00
300.00
490.00

7,290.00

10,000.00
5,000.00
7,000.00
3,000.00

548,638.28
548,638.28

3,500.00
4,100.00

10,000.00
200.00
2,400.00
5,987.50
18,587.50

6,000.00
200.00
200.00
400.00
490.00

7,290.00

10,000.00
5,000.00
7,000.00
3,000.00

598,906.54
598,906.54

Net

12,499.45
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Code Enforcement Office joseph Rose

Calendar year 2019 has been a busy year for remodeling as well as new home
starts. Along with other building projects, the number of building permits
increased this year to 87. Plumbing permits followed this trend with an increase
of permits issued to 115.

As always, the Code Enforcement office is open to all residents and contractors
to discuss projects, and address land use issues to assure that your projects go
smoothly.

Please remember that all property owners, occupants, and contractors who are
planning to construct, reconstruct, alter, relocate, replace or expand any structure
to first consult the Code Enforcement Office to ensure compliance and avoid
costly delays. Special attention should be paid to properties in the Shoreland Zone,
as delineated by the official Shoreland Zoning map for the Town of Bristol.

All Town ordinances, Shoreland map, and permit applications can be found at
the town’s website. www.bristolmaine.org or at the town office.

Central Lincoln County Ambulance Service
Nicholas Bryant, Service Chief

Residents of Bristol,

As thisis my first full year as Service Chief of Central Lincoln County Ambulance
Service (CLCAS), Id like to take the opportunity to introduce myself. My name
is Nicholas Bryant and I have been employed full-time at CLCAS since February
of 2010. I have been involved in emergency services since I joined the Bristol Fire
Department at 16 years old. I later went on to earn my Associates Degree in Applied
Fire Science from Southern Maine Community College, as well as completing my
Paramedic Training at Kennebec Valley Community College. I look forward to
continuing to serve Bristol and our other communities in the years to come.

In 2019 our service responded to 1,730 emergency calls, an increase of 90 calls
from our 1,640 emergency calls from 2018. While we have continued to see an
increase in emergency calls, we have continued to see a lower number of BLS
transfers which has sharply declined from 941 in 2015, to 81 last year. This has
greatly decreased our revenues in the last four years, which has caused the financial
contribution from our founding towns to increase. While these financial request
increases have been new for our agency, our costs to the taxpayers in each town
still remains much lower than most other agencies in the state of Maine.

In summer of 2019 we were awarded a grant from the Burns Family Foundation
that allowed us to replace one of our four stretchers, as well as purchase McGrath
Mac video laryngoscopes. Video laryngoscopes are tools for intubation of a
patient that utilize a camera on the end of a laryngoscope that feeds live video to
a small screen on the handle of the laryngoscope. Video laryngoscopes are new to
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EMS in Maine, a technology that previously only existed in emergency rooms and
operating rooms. This new technology will assist EMS caregivers in providing the
best care possible to members of our community.

In an effort to replace aging ambulances, we have undertaken a new capital
campaign. Our goal is to raise $398,000.00 to replace two 2010 chassis ambulances.
The new ambulances will be four-wheel drive, and have a more modern layout of
the patient care compartment. The new ambulances will be much safer for the
EMS caregivers, allowing them to remain seated and secured while having access
to most equipment needed for patient care located within reach. The campaign
began in November of 2019 and as of January 28, 2020 has raised $68,961.62.

We have continued to provide Community Paramedicine visits to members
of our community for our sixth straight year. This program provides services to
patients in their homes that include at-home blood draws, medical assessments,
wound care, medication reconciliation, education and some point-of-care lab tests.
The program is run by referral from your primary care physician or a physician
you may see in the Miles ER. The program has demonstrated a positive impact on
the patient’s ability to manage medical conditions at home. If you or someone you
know may benefit from these services, please contact your primary care doctor for
more information.

I would like to thank Fire Chief Paul Leeman Jr, and all members of the Bristol
Fire and Rescue for being an essential partner in our effort to supply the quality
Emergency Medical Service to the Town of Bristol. We look forward to working
alongside members of the Bristol Fire and Rescue to provide emergency care to the
residents of Bristol again in 2020.
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Lincoln County Sheriff’s Office 7odd B. Brackett, Sheriff

Greetings,

As I begin my 18th year as your County Sheriff, I feel it is important for you
to know just how hard the men and women of the Sheriff’s Office are working
for you. Countywide we responded to almost 16,500 calls for service, over 2,000
of these calls were in Bristol alone. Many of the calls in Bristol that required our
immediate response involved investigations of motor vehicle crashes, reports of
domestic violence, or assisting those who may be in some type of mental health
crisis. When possible, Lincoln County Deputies attempt to reduce crime by using
discretionary time to perform property checks on commercial or public buildings,
as well as private property upon request. This increased visibility has shown to
deter crime and improve response times to emergency calls for service. In 2019,
Lincoln County Deputies performed over 1,100 of these type of checks in your
town.

As a new decade begins, our agency is taking steps to “keep up with the times”.
We will place in service our first ever hybrid vehicle within the Patrol Division.
We have plans to study the impact this vehicle has to both the environment and
our budget with plans to purchase more if it is determined this makes sense for
the citizens of Lincoln County and our budget. Additionally, we also have plans
to collaborate with our County EMA and establish a small unmanned aircraft
system (sUAS) program. Most commonly referred to as “drones.” This program is
expected to be used for many different type of purposes such as search and rescue,
crash investigations, and shellfish enforcement. This partnership with our County
EMA Office will ensure that an sUAS is always available for whatever need arises
countywide.

The Sherift’s Office also has plans to collaborate with the Lincoln County
Communications Center on a program called RUOK (Are You OKk). This program
will allow seniors and others who may be homebound to be contacted by phone
on a regular basis to verify their well-being and give them a sense of security. If
you or someone you know is interested in participating in this program, please
reach out to any member of the Sheriff’s Office or call my administrative office at
882-6576.

Once again, thank you for the opportunity to serve as your Sheriff. Please reach
out to me at any time if I can be of assistance to you.
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United State Senate
U.S. Senator susan M. Collins

Dear Friends,

As 2019 ends and 2020 begins, I am pleased to report that Congress made
progress on a number of issues important to Maine families despite the polarization
in our country.

In a major win for surviving military and retiree spouses to whom we are deeply
indebted, I was proud to co-lead the repeal of what is often referred to as the
“Military Widow’s Tax,” an unfair offset of survivor benefits that has prevented as
many as 67,000 surviving spouses—including more than 260 from Maine—from
receiving the full benefits they deserve.

The high cost of health care and prescription drugs continues to be a top issue
for families and seniors. To provide continued relief for more lower- and middle-
income individuals, I led the charge to extend for another two years the medical
expense tax deduction that I included in the 2017 tax law. Without this extension,
nearly 20,000 Mainers and millions of Americans with high medical expenses,
including many with preexisting conditions, would have faced an increased tax
burden. In other good news, the CREATES Act I cosponsored became law. It will
prevent pharmaceutical companies from blocking access to a sufficient supply of
brand-name drugs needed for the studies that allow less expensive alternatives to
enter the marketplace.

Improving people’s health and wellbeing remains my priority. On a per capita
basis, Maine has the highest incidence of Lyme disease in the country. In August, I
held a Senate hearing at the University of Maine’s Tick Lab on this growing public
health crisis. A comprehensive public health strategy to combat this epidemic is
needed, and the new law I authored will do just that.

In addition, I helped champion another $2.6 billion increase for the National
Institutes of Health, our nation’s premiere biomedical research institution,
including significant boosts for Alzheimer’s disease and diabetes research. Last
year, NIH funded more than $111 million for research at 14 Maine institutions.

To help prepare the graduates of Maine Maritime Academy, I secured $300
million for a new training ship, which will ensure rigorous instruction for MMA
students for decades to come.

Significant federal funding was approved for work at Bath Iron Works and
Portsmouth Naval Shipyard. Funding appropriated by Congress will pay for
three new destroyers, make a down payment on an additional ship, and finance
infrastructure improvements at PNSY.

As Chairman of the Transportation and Housing Appropriations Subcommittee,
I have led efforts to improve our nation’s crumbling infrastructure and ensure
that Maine’s housing needs are addressed. For Maine’s roads, bridges, airports,
and seaports, tens of millions in federal funding will help make urgently needed
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upgrades and improve safety. Funding will also support housing assistance to
low-income families and seniors and aid communities in reducing homelessness
among our youth. The Community Development Block Grant program will assist
numerous towns and cities in our State.

The Aging Committee I chair has continued its focus on financial security
for our seniors. A new law I authored will make it easier for small businesses to
offer retirement plans to their employees. Our Aging Committee’s Fraud Hotline
fielded more than 1,200 calls this year. Congress passed a new law to crack down
on robocallers who are often the perpetrators of these scams. And a new law [
authored will expand the IRS’ Identity Protection PIN program nationwide to
prevent identity theft tax refund fraud.

At the end of 2019, I cast my 7,262nd consecutive vote. In the New Year, I will
keep working to deliver bipartisan solutions to the challenges facing Maine and
the nation. If ever I can be of assistance to you, please contact one of my state
offices or visit my website at www.collins.senate.gov. May 2020 be a good year for
you, your family, your community, and our state.

U.S. Senator Angus S. King Jr.

Dear Friends,

The beginning of a new year provides the opportunity to reflect on the progress
of the past 12 months. If you've been watching cable TV, you might think that
every waking moment of 2019 in Washington has been consumed by divisive,
partisan issues — and while there’s no shortage of those debates, there have also
been opportunities for bipartisan cooperation. You sent me to the Senate to make
the most of those opportunities, so as we enter into the New Year, I wanted to take
a moment to update you on my efforts to work with members of both parties to
make life better for the people of Maine.

One of my most important priorities this past year has been emphasizing
preventive healthcare. Maine’s distinction as the oldest state in the nation brings
us wisdom, of course - but it also creates unique challenges, particularly relating
to healthcare. The key to addressing these obstacles is being proactive, because the
cheapest, safest medical procedure is the one that doesn’t need to happen. That’s
why I've introduced legislation to incentivize healthier living, expand mental
health screenings, and help more Americans access regular check-ups. We're
making progress, but we've got a long way to go — and I'd like your help, because
I know that the best ideas are the ones that come from families and communities
on the front lines of these challenges. To strengthen this effort, I convened a policy
forum on prevention in Bangor in October, which has already given me exciting
new ideas that I'll carry with me into 2020. If you have additional thoughts on
encouraging preventive healthcare, please share them with my office.

This year has also continued the growth of Maine’s forest products industry — a
key focus of my work to revitalize Maine’s rural economy and communities. We've
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seen significant investment in mills across the state, creating good jobs to support
rural Maine. I'm also pleased that the investments aren't just in our mills - the
industry is thriving because of its commitment to innovation. Were fortunate
to have the University of Maine’s top-notch researchers exploring cutting-edge
ways to use our forest resources, including capitalizing on the rise of 3D printing
technology with the world’s largest 3D printer. Combining this work with ongoing
federal support, our vast forests, and Maine’s dedicated workforce, I know that
the future of this industry is bright, and I'll continue working to support it on all
fronts.

I'm proud of all we've accomplished together this year, but even as I reflect on
all that we've achieved, it is challenging to not think of the work left undone. It
sometimes can be discouraging to watch these important priorities hang in limbo,
but fortunately for me, encouragement is never far. After all, I get to live in Maine
— which means I get to count Maine people as my neighbors and friends. I'm
always struck by the kindness that our citizens show not only to me, but also to
each other. This focus on collaboration and compassion is an inspiration, and it
powers my efforts bring a little bit of Maine common sense to Washington. Thank
you for all you do to for our state - Mary and I are deeply grateful, and we hope
that 2020 will be a good year for you, your family, your community, and the State
of Maine.

Member of Congress cChellie Pingree

I hope this letter finds you well. It’s a privilege to represent you and your family
and I am thankful for the opportunity to update you on my work in Washington
and Maine.

In 2019, I was honored to work with my colleagues to pass hundreds of bills that
address everything from fighting climate change to raising the minimum wage.
And while Congress has become an increasingly partisan place, I was proud to
continue my habit of reaching across the aisle, introducing a number of bipartisan
bills and cosponsoring even more.

On the House Appropriations Committee, I worked to support programs
important to Maine, such as rural broadband investment, Head Start, PFAS clean
up, and shipbuilding at Bath Iron Works. Further, I firmly believe we need to make
substantial investments in all aspects of our infrastructure, from safe drinking
water and modernized schools, to upgraded highways, transit, and rail. From my
seat on the Appropriations Committee I advocated for increased funding for the
BUILD grants program which funds investments in transportation infrastructure
by states, local governments, and transit agencies. I also pushed for increased
tunding for the Community Development Block Grant program, our national
park system, local and organic agriculture, election security, and the Land and
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Water Conservation Fund.

Since my time in the Maine State Senate, lowering the cost of prescription drugs
has been one of my top priorities. This year I introduced two bills that would help
Americans afford their prescription medications. I also voted for a bill that would
allow the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services to directly negotiate prices
for certain drugs. I look forward to continuing this important work in 2020 so
Americans are no longer faced with the choice of picking up prescriptions they
desperately need or putting food on the table.

I am sure this coming year holds many challenges and opportunities for our
country, and I promise that the interests and principals of Mainers will continue
to guide my work. If there is anything my offices in Washington or Maine can do
to be of assistance - whether you, your town, or your organization is applying for
a grant; you're facing an issue with a federal agency; or if youd just like to share a
thought or opinion - please do not hesitate to reach out.

8

Governor of Maine Janer T. Mills

It was the highest honor of my life to take the oath of office to become Maine’s
75th governor. Over the next three years, I will continue to do everything in my
power to make Maine the safe, beautiful, prosperous state we all want for our
children and grandchildren.

During my first year in office, I directed the implementation of the voter-
approved Medicaid expansion, allowing over 40,000 Maine people to gain
healthcare coverage. We added state-guaranteed protections for people with pre-
existing conditions, passed a prescription drug reform package, and restored the
Maine Drugs for the Elderly and Disabled program, covering an additional 1,800
seniors. And we continue to work on strategies to bring down the cost of healthcare
for small businesses and others. I also signed an executive order directing my
administration to develop effective opioid prevention efforts in schools, make
Narcan more available, increase medication-assisted treatment, train recovery
coaches, and expand drug courts.

Protecting Maine’s environment and tackling climate change are key priorities
of my administration. I am committed to increasing Maine’s Renewable Portfolio
Standard to 80 percent by 2030; improving our modes of transportation;
weatherizing homes and businesses; and reaching 100 percent renewable energy
by 2050. By embracing the green technology of the future, we will reduce the
impacts of climate change, create good-paying jobs, preserve clean air and water,
and protect our state’s farming, fishing, and forestry industries.

The biennial budget provided more revenue sharing, more homestead
reimbursements, and more disaster assistance for towns — which all together
will result in relief for property taxpayers. It invested $115 million in education
and school renovations, and we are working toward Pre-K for every 4-year-old,
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increasing post-high school options that result in a valued credential, and making
sure that every able adult is working. Further, I, along with government agencies,
small business owners, entrepreneurs, economists, and hard-working Mainers,
developed a statewide economic development plan, the first in nearly 25 years.
We will diversify our economy, empower innovators, and attract young, talented
people to live, work, and raise their families here in Maine.

It is time for new, dynamic ideas that will change Maine for the better. [ welcome
your ideas. We are all in this together. We all want Maine to have a beautiful
environment, healthy people, and prosperous communities.

Maine State Senator pana Dow
Maine State Senator, District 13

Dear Friends and Neighbors:

Let me begin by thanking you for allowing me the privilege of serving you in the
Maine Senate. I am honored that you have put your trust in me and can assure you
I will continue to work tirelessly on your behalf.

Maine is in the midst of one of the greatest periods of prosperity in its history
and has led the nation in a number of economic categories over the last several
years. Unemployment is at record low levels, wages are up, and state government
has had seven straight years of surpluses. The number of children living in poverty
is in a steep decline, and Maine now leads the nation in equality for women in the
workplace and politics.

Though we have accomplished a great deal in the past year, there is still much
more to be done. Maintaining the prosperity that you have built over the last
several years tops the list. We can do this by holding the line on government
spending, doing our best to stay out of the way of local businesses so that they
can thrive as a result of their own hard work, and making sure that government is
the most fiscally responsible steward of your tax dollars. These will be a few of my
priorities this coming year.

My colleagues elected me as Senate Republican Leader, and I have used the
position to listen to my fellow Senators’ ideas and viewpoints. Together, we have
done our duty to ensure the best interests of all Maine citizens. I also serve on the
Marine Resources Committee, which has jurisdiction over the state’s commercial
marine fisheries management, including the processing and sale of marine fish,
shellfish and aquaculture. I look forward to a collaborative session, working
together to continue to improve Maine for generations to come.

Again, thank you for electing me to serve you in the State Senate. The 129th
Legislature certainly has a great deal more work to do; but I believe that if we come
together, there is nothing we can’t accomplish. Please feel free to contact me at
287-1505 or Dana.dow@legislature.maine.gov if you have comments, questions or
if you would like assistance in navigating our state’s bureaucracy.
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Maine State Representative Michael G. Devin, District 90

Dear Bristol Residents,

It continues to be an honor to serve you in the Maine House of Representatives. I
have been working hard on your behalf to provide responsive constituent services,
be your advocate in Augusta and pass legislation that improves life in our district
and in our state.

As of this writing, the 129th Legislature has just begun its second regular session,
and we expect to have adjourned around mid-April. During that period, we will
consider more than 650 bills, from smaller quick fixes and complex legislation
we're still working on from 2019 to measures in response to new issues that have
come up since the summer.

Our broad goals this year include further increasing access to health care,
reducing the cost of insulin, funding schools and local governments, massively
upgrading Maine’s career and technical education system, further reducing
drug addiction and overdose deaths, making sure Maine invests in research and
development and land conservation, strengthening workers’ rights and more.
There is never a shortage of work when it comes to making Maine the best state it
can be, and I'm glad to be back in the thick of it.

This year, I'll resume my role as a member of the Legislature’s Marine Resources
Committee. We'll be building on last year’s efforts to strengthen our existing
fisheries and make Maine a world leader in aquaculture. On the environmental
side, I will once again push state government to take more action to mitigate the
effects of sea level rise, ocean acidification and rising water temperatures. I also
remain committed to working with my colleagues and the governor to do a better
job getting plastics and other marine debris out of our oceans. Additionally, I will
tight to pass legislation that follows up on my successful bill last year to get the
ball rolling on desperately needed recycling reform. If all goes well, we could save
towns money and get unnecessary packaging out of our waste stream.

Whether we are dealing with the above issues or any other topic, I will continue
to work with all of my colleagues, regardless of party affiliation, to make sure we're
doing the best work we can for the people of our district and all the people of
Maine.

Please contact me if I can be of any help or if you want to discuss or testify on
any legislation. My email is mick@mickdevin.org and my phone number is 975-
3132. I also send out e-newsletters from time to time. Let me know if you would
like to receive them.
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Bristol Area Library Jacqueline Bennett, Librarian

2019 was a year of maintenance. We had a new metal roof installed, an oil
furnace, and heating & cooling pumps. The Tabitha and Stephen King Foundation,
The H.O. Pete Foundation, and a wonderful anonymous donor made all of these
improvements possible. Please stop by and enjoy our comfortable and welcoming
building.

We offer free access to computers and wireless technology. We have a free
magazine table, alocal genealogy room, and access to Ancestry.com library edition.
Programs this past year included a “Let’s Talk About It” book discussion group,
art displays by local artists, knitting for all ages, author and local interest visits,
Friday and Saturday story times, and our “A Universe of Stories” summer reading
program for children. The library is also a drop-oft for the local food pantry and
a meeting space for local organizations. Passes to the Farnsworth Museum were
donated by The Plein Air Group.

As part of our great collection of 29,632 items we offer music CDs, movies,
audio books, and access to 11,328 downloadable books. How often do we hear
that libraries aren’t just about books anymore? Of course, libraries have never been
only about books, but it is critical that libraries continue to be about books and
reading. Reading matters for the way our brains develop and reading affects the
way we think and feel. This affects how we live our lives, but also for how we make
judgements about the world. 9,367 adults and 869 children visited the library in
2019 and signed out 9,469 books.

47 people joined the library this past year, giving us a total of 1,468 adult and
children members. This year’s Board of Trustees: Carol Jaeger, President; Judith
Hope, Vice President; Sue Trouwborst, Recording Secretary; Bonnie Sablinsky,
Treasurer; and Anne Merrill, Corresponding Secretary. Other trustees are Becky
Cooper, Judith Cotton, Nancy Douglas, Wendy Harding, Andrea Powell, Kathleen
Riess, Mary Jane Smith, Mary Stevens, Laura Sproul Stubbs, and Bruce Swift. Many
thanks to retiring board member John Marsili.

Finally, a thank you to our loyal patrons, to our hard-working volunteers with
3,400 hours of service, to those who gave so generously to our annual appeal and
to the Friends of the Bristol Area Library for supporting children’s programs and
funding our annual appeal and newsletter. Many thanks to the town of Bristol
for their support of $14,500 in appropriations which is a very crucial part of our
operating budget.
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Community Housing Improvement Project, Inc.
(CH'P, Inc.) Brittany Gill, CHIP Inc., Coordinator

“Neighbors helping neighbors keep their homes safe, warm, and dry”

CHIP, Inc. was founded by Ruth Ives in 1984 as an ecumenical effort to help
homeowners struggling to keep their homes safe, warm and dry.

CHIP, Inc. began in the Town of Bristol and now serves eleven towns in Central
and Eastern Lincoln County. During our 2018-2019 fiscal year, CHIP, Inc. worked
at eleven different households in Bristol. The various repairs included a handicap
accessible shower, three handicap ramps, electrical system repairs, furnace repairs,
and a roof replacement, among several smaller projects.

Volunteers, contractors and homeowners all help CHIP, Inc. complete home
repairs. This year, volunteers contributed over 500 hours to addressing the safe,
warm and dry needs of low-income Bristol residents.

On our annual Community Cares Day in September, over 100 volunteers,
including more than a dozen Bristol residents, give their time and skills. A group
of retirees volunteer with CHIP, Inc. year round. And a student youth group
visits Bristol every summer to volunteer on home repair projects and do other
community services, such as visiting nursing homes. At times, homeowners and
their families contribute, too. When necessary, CHIP, Inc. hires contractors and
collaborates with other organizations to complete repair projects.

From November to March CHIP, Inc. offers a one time, one hundred gallon
fuel assistance donation to people struggling to meet their fuel needs. During the
2018-2019 season, CHIP, Inc. donated fuel to 35 Bristol households, including 2
cords of firewood. A team of volunteers splits, stores, and delivers the firewood.

CHIP, Inc. partners with The Carpenter’s Boat Shop to maintain The CHIP
Shed, a free furniture and appliance exchange. Donations are stored in The Shed,
located at The Carpenter’s Boat Shop.

CHIP, Inc. relies on the generosity of this community to support these services.
Thank you for your contributions.

2018-2019 CHIP, Inc. expenditures:

Fuel Assistance
280 Households Total ($86,491)
35 Bristol Households ($10,615)
Home Repairs
64 Households Total ($84,583)
11 Bristol Households ($15,476)
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Coastal Rivers Conservation Trust

In April 2019, Damariscotta River Association and Pemaquid Watershed
Association joined together to form Coastal Rivers Conservation Trust. Coastal
Rivers is a 501(c)(3) non-profit, membership supported, and nationally accredited
land trust and conservation organization dedicated to preserving and promoting
the natural, cultural, and historical heritage of the greater Pemaquid peninsula and
Damariscotta River region.

Coastal Rivers now holds about 20 Bristol properties in conservation. Most
of these are open to the public for low impact recreation and enjoyment of the
natural world. These conservation lands also serve to keep wildlife habitat intact
and help mitigate the effects of changing climate. The most visited property is the

stunning LaVerna Preserve.
:,fx_‘ -

o Other beautiful Bristol preserves open to the public free of charge are Bass
Rock, Bearce Allen, Cosima’s, Crooked Farm, Hatchtown, Little Falls Brook, Moxie
Cove, and the Sproul Preserve.

 Looking ahead to 2020, Keyes Woods Preserve will have trails open in the
coming year. The Bristol Recreational Trail, owned by the Town of Bristol and
managed by Coastal Rivers, was closed during the construction of the school
softball field. We are working to have it re-opened early in 2020, with a new trail
head and cleared trails. Coastal Rivers is working with the Old Bristol Historical
Society on the Pemaquid Mill property.

Visitors are welcome at Coastal Rivers’ many properties throughout the region.
For more information about Coastal Rivers, call (207) 563-1393, email info@
coastalrivers.org, or visit www.coastalrivers.org.

Coastal Rivers has active programs in the areas of land conservation, stewardship,
nature education, water quality monitoring, marine conservation and cultural
preservation.

Some program highlights from 2019:

« Coastal Rivers education programs reached hundreds of Bristol residents
during the past year. This includes 305 Bristol school contacts during the school
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year, primarily through the “Math in the Woods” and Wabanaki Native American
programs. Coastal Rivers offers programs that connect people of all ages with
nature, from preschool, after-school, and homeschool programs, to school vacation
and summer day camps, to workshops and walks and talks.

o Beachcombers’ Rest Nature Center (BRNC) at Pemaquid Beach had a
successful 16th season in 2019. The goal of BRNC is to create a welcoming
experience for visitors from near and far who come to enjoy the beautiful clean
beach, salt marsh, and park grounds, and to provide information about the beach
environment and how to protect it for future generations. A total of 2,764 people
attended programs at BRNC, including the popular Tuesday Touch Tank offered
in collaboration with Darling Marine Center.

« Coastal Rivers water stewardship initiatives have two main goals: the
protection of water quality and the prevention of the introduction of invasive
aquatic plants. Water samples were taken weekly all summer long from 3 swimming
sites, including Bristol Mills swimming hole and at Pemaquid Beach, to check for
bacterial contamination. In 2019 the weekly water quality numbers were extremely
good, with no safety alerts issued. Courtesy Boat Inspectors performed 290 boat
inspections at launch sites and 11 plants were brought in for identification. None
were invasive aquatic plants. CBI is the first line of protection from invasive aquatic
plants for the whole Pemaquid River system and its beautiful ponds.

Colonial Pemaquid State Park Neill DiPaoli - Park Manager

Fort William Henry as it would have appeared on completion in 1692

In 2019, nearly 51,000 people visited Colonial Pemaquid. Visitors explored
the main village of the 17th century English settlement of Pemaquid, its partially
reconstructed forts, and Museum. Others enjoyed the tasty fare of the Contented
Sole Restaurant, boating facilities, and the Site’s beautiful maritime setting. We
were pleased to send the Town $1,750.66 as a share of revenue from museum
admissions.

We continued our ongoing partnership with the Town hosting Olde Bristol
Days, with live music, crafts, food vendors and children’s activities, and as always,
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provided the best land-based viewing for the 33rd annual Merritt Brackett lobster
boat races.

July saw the thirteenth year of the 17th Century Encampment weekend, when
more than 200 visitors met an array of 17th century ‘characters’ who populated
tishing and trading plantations like Pemaquid, both English and Wabanaki. In
addition to storytelling, reenactors demonstrated blacksmithing and prepared
a tasty array of 17th century dishes. Our volunteer reenactors also presented
demonstrations of everyday 17th century life each summer weekend at the replica
fishermen’s cottage.

We were also pleased to offer our second season of free archaeological themed
movies at the Pemaquid Point Learning Center, in partnership with Bristol Parks
and Recreation. These will continue in summer 2020. Our popular “Kids Dig”
program (2) once again offered children the chance to explore firsthand an
“archaeological dig”

At Colonial Pemaquid we are proud to preserve one of the most important
sites of early English-Native American-French contact and settlement in North
America. If you have not visited the Museum and forts recently, come back this
summer to see our updated exhibits and a variety of new programs as we celebrate
Maine’s Bicentennial!

Friends of Colonial Pemaquid pon Loprieno

2019 marked the Friends of Colonial Pemaquid’s 26th year as alocal, all volunteer,
501(c)(3) organization with a proven record of stewardship and preservation.
Since our inception in 1993, we have raised funds to assist with archeological digs,
sponsored a diverse calendar of special events and lectures, obtained grants and
other funding for on-site projects, including nearly a quarter-million dollars in
the late 1990s for the renovation of the Fort House, an 18th century structure, and
much more, all at no cost to the taxpayer.

This past summer, in partnership with Bristol Parks and Recreation, we changed
the location of our Monday Night Lecture Series from the Contented Sole to the
Learning Center at Lighthouse Park. The result was a venue better suited to the
programs we offer. Many thanks to Parks and Recreation and especially Lara
Sargent for their support and cooperation.

The Friends also re-located its Gift Shop from the back of the Fort House to the
front, and re-opened for weekend business on Memorial Day weekend running
through Columbus Day weekend. ~ We'll be open again in 2020, continuing
throughout the season. Please join us for our special events and programs and be
sure to visit the shop!

For more information about the Friends, find us on Facebook and our website
friendsofcolonialpemaquid.org.
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The Fishermen’s Museum John Allan, Treasurer

The Museum opened for our 47th season at the Pemaquid Point Lighthouse
Park this past May and recorded attendance at 33,819, an increase of 1,714 visitors
over 2018.

The natural beauty of our Lighthouse Park draws local, regional and international
travelers to Bristol. Looking over our guest book during October we recorded
tourists from every state, including Hawaii and Alaska, along with Italy, United
Kingdom, Germany, Singapore, France, Spain, So. Africa, Mexico, Netherlands,
Brazil, Iceland, Denmark, Switzerland, Australia, Costa Rica, Dominican Republic,
Israel, Armenia, Ecuador, Finland, and Canada. All these visitors over just 20 days
in October!

We hope our website www.thefishermensmuseum.org helped convince some
travelers with the photo tours through our galleries and the complete history of
the Lighthouse. Many archival documents and photographs are posted including
the wreck of the Angel Gabriel, a listing of all of Maine’s Lighthouses, How to
Catch a Lobster and much more.

Our attractive digital interactive map of the Lighthouses of Maine built by Bristol
resident Dave Svens continues to delight and inform. The lighthouse locations are
discovered via lights and a touch panel and everyone finds this display surprising
and educational. It also illustrates to visitors the intricate blend of bays and islands
along our 3,478 miles of coastline (5,000 miles including islands).

The donations the Museum receives support artifact restoration, exhibit
maintenance and our small operating budget, with the balance donated to the
Town of Bristol. Our 2019 contribution of $2,743.25 raises the total donated to
$266,975.00 since 1972.

Admission is free and the Museum is open during normal Lighthouse Park
hours. Our collection of local fishing heritage includes original tools, traps,
nets and artifacts, displays, dioramas, ships logs and first-person accounts of
shipwrecks, along with rare and unusual items that present the history of the
Bristol community to visitors from home and away.

Our annual scholarship has been awarded since the 1980s and is open to Bristol
students pursuing careers in marine related activities such as boat building, fishing,
marine ecology and biological studies, engineering, history or other maritime
fields. Information about our scholarship and applications can be obtained at the
Lincoln Academy guidance office or downloaded from our website.

Once again, the Board of Directors wishes to express their appreciation to the
Bristol Park Commission and Park Staff for their support and assistance during
2019.
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Healthy Kids Lestie Livingston, M.S., Executive Director

Dear Residents of Bristol:

Thank you so much for your support of Healthy Kids. Healthy Kids is the
Child Abuse Prevention Council of Lincoln County. Our mission is to encourage,
support and promote the healthy development of our children so that they may
grow into healthy, contributing members of our community.

We want you to know that Healthy Kids has provided services to 137 Bristol
residents. Those utilizing our services include parents, teachers, students, children,
day care providers, physicians, law enforcement, school board members, town
council members and general assistance staff, service club members, inmates, and
other community representatives including Bristol residents who may work with
children elsewhere in the county and still receive professional training.

Those services include:

» Home visiting personalized parenting support

o Supervised Visitation ordered by DHHS and/or the courts

« Educational classes in all four Lincoln County high school health classes

teaching students about Shaken Baby Syndrome, the impact of drugs and
alcohol on babies and basic infant care

« Parenting groups, workshops and classes

o Alcohol and Kids don’t mix programs for parents

« School and Day Care based child abuse prevention programs and monthly

parenting tips
« Family Resource Center programs, including playgroups throughout the
county, pregnant and parenting teen support, lending library, toy exchange,
Christmas toy drive and free informational resources

« Parenting programs at Two Bridges Regional Jail

» Mandated Reporting, Safe Sleep, Period of Purple Crying and Strengthening
Families programs for professionals who work with children

« Use of our resource center and education that includes calls and visits to our
center, educational information on our website, our TV series online on
LCTV 7, our community events such as free dinners, free toys at Christmas
through our toy drive etc.

We will continue to provide all of these services to the professionals and families
in Bristol and again, thank you for your support!
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LifeFlight Foundation

LifeFlight of Maine and the LifeFlight Foundation are both non-profit charitable
organizations supporting the emergency care system in Maine. Our fiscal year
runs from July 1 to June 30th. Our annual report for FY2018 along with our FY19
audited financial summary and FY20 budget were submitted with our funding
request.

Town funding is important to LifeFlight as it helps build the case for major
donations from foundations. LifeFlight's aircraft work statewide and every aircraft
is used at some point in every community in Maine.

Funds raised from town contributions are strictly segregated and completely
allocated to LifeFlight’s aircraft replacement fund unless the Town requests the
funds support LifeFlight’s outreach clinical education program.

o Historically LifeFlight operated two dedicated medical helicopters based in

Lewiston and Bangor. N910EM and N910CM were purchased at the end
of 2004 and together have now transported more than 15,000 patients and
flown more than 17,000 hours and 2 million miles caring for patients in
Maine.

« Inresponse to need the LifeFlight Foundation raised funds to add a KingAir
B200 turboprop fixed Wing aircraft in 2015 and a third new ‘next
generation helicopter in 2017 along with a new base of operations in
Sanford. The aircraft acquisition and upgrades were a $10 million

investment with an additional $2 million of medical equipment.

« In 2018, again in response to need, the LifeFlight Foundation added
fast response vehicles to the bases in Sanford and Lewiston to support
operations when weather prevents safe flight of operations. With the new
aircraft LifeFlight also added 41 new clinical and aviation staff in Sanford
and Bangor.

Current Town Funding:

LifeFlight is in the process of replacing the two long term aircraft with fully next
gen capable helicopters. While the same model series of light twin engine IFR
helicopters, the newest generation A109SP has:

o The new aircraft (the 109SP) has a cabin that is 11 inches longer, 4 inches

taller and can carry an additional 400 Ibs.

o The Pratt and Whitney engines are higher performing, using the same
amount of fuel and cruising at 165 mph instead of 145 mph.

o The new aircraft also features composite materials in its construction, which
require less maintenance.

o The avionics of the new aircraft include the advanced autopilot system
necessary to make best use of the newest GPS approaches, which are safer
and more reliable for patients.

o The new aircraft will also be compatible with the satellite-based radar that the
national air traffic control system is required to implement over the next 15
years.
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o LifeFlight is initiating a national demonstration project for low level IFR

flight with the FAA. The new aircraft are essential to this project.

The current project to replace N910EM and CM is a $12.6 million project
with each aircraft acquisition of $6.3 million. With the support of towns across
Maine, initial deposits and the first completion deposit totaling $1,578,500 have
been made with the first of the replacement helicopter with projected delivery in
June of this year. This will allow one of the current helicopters to be allocated to
back up and decrease current lease costs for back up aircraft to cover maintenance
downtime.

Lincoln County Television

As Lincoln County Community Television (LCTV) begins its 31st year as the
local community television station, THANK YOU to the residents of the Lincoln
County communities who have financially supported our station throughout
these years.

Originally the station was managed and funded by the municipalities of
Damariscotta, Newcastle, Nobleboro, Waldoboro, and Wiscasset. In addition,
community media service is provided to Alna, Bristol, Dresden, Edgecomb and
Westport Island. Inrecent years we have received funding from Bristol, Edgecomb,
and Alna and many local businesses.

Beginning as a totally volunteer organization, there is a need to keep up with
changing technology. In 2004, the first part-time manager was hired. Increasing
services to our Towns requires additional advanced equipment and paid personnel.
Our talented volunteers and a small number of paid part-time staff are committed
to quality programming.

We fulfilled one or our long-time goals in 2019 with an emergency back-up
generator which will protect our equipment and ensure that we will be providing
24-hour broadcasting. We have done limited upgrades to equipment but we look
to improve even more in 2020.

We look toward 2020 as a banner year for Lincoln County Television (LCTV)!
We see a bright future. A change in leadership, an engaged Board of Directors,
and some exciting new programming show great promise; these will add to our
existing community bulletin board, local government meetings, high school
basketball games, and the yearly coverage of the Pumpkinfest Parade and Regatta.
Some locally produced shows are: WuzzUp, Spotlight on Seniors, Community
Conversations, Gruesome Glenn’s Friday Fright Night and in 2020--historical
programming highlighting the State of Maine’s bicentennial. Also planned is a
wide range of community-interest programming that include nonprofit interviews
and discussions with a variety of Town officials. General topics of interest will be
discussed such as paramedicine, mental health issues, and the opioid problem to
name a few.

LCTV is committed to forging new, stronger relationships with the Towns who
support us. We have opened the lines of communication with Town leaders and
welcome input and suggestions. In addition to the ongoing support of the Towns,
there are plans for some fundraising events including an exciting concert series at



ANNUAL REPORT 105

the Lincoln Theater during the winter months.

Our primary goal for 2020 is to identify how we can better serve you. We are
committed to showcasing our vibrant communities and our amazing history.

Currently, Town Government and other locally produced programs are also
available streaming, as video on demand at www.ctv.org; and, of course, 24-
hour programming on Channel 1301 for Spectrum customers and Channel 7 for
Tidewater customers. Community members may contact LCTV’s station via
Ictvl@lctv.org; writing to LCTV, 29 Sheepscot Road, Newcastle, ME 04553; or by
phone 207-563-6338. The Lincoln County News publishes the weekly schedule
on its television page.

New Hope for Women

New Hope for Women provides services in Sagadahoc, Lincoln, Knox and Waldo
counties to individuals, their families, and their friends who are affected by
domestic violence, dating violence, and stalking. In 2019, we provided over 4,400
hours of service to over 1,300 individuals in Mid-Coast Maine. We need your help
to continue our work. Unfortunately, the need for services in our community is
growing. In order to keep up with this need, we request $1,045, the same amount
as last year.

Services New Hope for Women provides for Bristol community members

include:

o Crisis intervention services including a 24-hour hotline which operates 365
days yearly. Members of our staff or trained volunteers answer this crisis line.
We also have emergency safe homes throughout the Mid-Coast.

o Legal services provided by our staff attorney and court advocates.

« Support and education groups in all four counties that provide individuals with
the opportunity to work toward ending violence in their lives.

o Sixunitsoftransitional family housing for up to two years including personalized
support and assistance with long-term goal planning.

o Community education programs to businesses and agencies that allow
communities to offer a consistent and helpful response to the needs of
individuals living with violence.

 Prevention/education programs in area schools that equip young people with
information they need to make healthy choices in relationships.

o A batterer intervention program certified by the Maine Department of
Corrections for women who use violence.

In 2019, New Hope for Women provided the following services to Bristol, Maine:

11+ hours of direct service to 9 clients and 15+ hours of community and youth

education.

Domestic violence knows no boundaries. There is no typical abuser or abused. That

is why the contributions made by the communities in Sagadahoc, Lincoln, Knox

and Waldo counties are so important. Thank you for supporting our programs.

We hope that you will continue to join with us. Together, we can transform our

cultures and provide safety for those who need it.
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Mission Statement

New Hope for Women offers support to people in Sagadahoc, Lincoln, Knox and
Waldo counties affected by domestic violence, dating violence, and stalking. It
provides educational resources to assist our communities in creating a safer and
healthier future.

Old Bristol Historical Society

The Old Bristol Historical Society was established in 2003. It is a charitable and
educational nonprofit corporation with the purpose to collect, preserve, and share
for the benefit of the public the artifacts and oral, documentary, personal and
physical histories of Bristol. By involving local people and institutions it aims to
foster a sense of community and pride in our collective past and future.

2019 has been a remarkable year for OBHS. In the forefront of our many activities
has been the acquisition of the Hammond Lumber property in partnership with
the Coastal Rivers Conservation Trust (CRCT). This acquisition was to enable
CRCT to preserve the land, and OBHS to own the historic Pemaquid Mill and
Retail Building. Recently, CRCT decided to transfer ownership of all the property
and buildings to OBHS, with CRCT holding a conservation easement on the land.
The deed transfer will take place in early 2020. We are grateful to CRCT, and
thrilled with this opportunity for OBHS as we rebuild the historic Pemaquid Mill
and refurbish the retail building as our new Bristol History Center.

Although this acquisition has been prominent in our activities, we have
enthusiastically continued the regular life and work of OBHS by offering the
following throughout the year:

1. Seven Summer Lectures of local Bristol history

2. Made these presentations available to view
on our local television station LCTV.

3. Maintained our Digital Image Archive of
photographs, letters, and rare documents, and
making our Digital Image Archive available
online.

4. Began our Oral History Project interviewing : B
our older residents to preserve first hand accounts of Bristol hlstory from those
who have lived it.

5. Began photographing the historical barns and fish houses of Bristol.

6. Provided educational talks on the history of Bristol for our local school
children

7. Published bi-annual newsletters.

8. Developed a strategic plan for the rebuilding of the Pemaquid Mill including
a vision statement and an outline of what we will do to the Mill, how and when we
will do it, to what period we will restore it, how we will use it within our community,
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how we can fund it, and other recommendations concerning our historic mill.
9. Acquired the original Poole Brothers portable saw mill from the early 1900s.

OBHS Board of Directors:

Russ Lane and Robert Ives - Co- Presidents

Don Means - Vice President & Treasurer

Larry Hayter - Summer Secretary

Belinda Osier - Winter Secretary

Chuck Rand - Collections Manager

Pamela Rice, Margaret Hayter, Rachel Fossett, Dan Purdy, Kay Hannah, Phil
Averill, Pat Porter, Alitha Young

The Pemaquid Group of Artists

Bob Vaughan, President, Pemaquid Group of Artists

The Pemaquid Group of Artists celebrated 91 years of continuous exhibition
during the 2019 season — the last 59 years on the grounds of the beautifully
maintained Lighthouse Park. One of the oldest artist organizations in Maine, PGA
currently juries new members from artists residing in area towns within Lincoln
County. Gallery admission is free for park visitors.

We exhibit a diverse collection of artworks - including oil, pastel, watercolor,
and acrylic paintings, as well as mixed media, sculpture, ceramics, woodturning
and marquetry. Exhibiting Artists continually update their work as pieces sell.
This year we featured the art of 31 permanent members and two seasonal guest
artists. We began our season by opening on weekends starting on Memorial Day
weekend. The Gallery was opened seven days a week between June 7th and October
14th with an Opening Reception on June 9th. We hosted a reception for Patrons
Appreciation and the public in August and presented plein air demonstrations for
park visitors throughout the season. Member artists participated in the Artists at
the Point plein air event in July and during Open Lighthouse Day in September.

We continued our support of local arts education through financial donations to
three area elementary schools, the preschool programs Healthy Kids and Coastal
Kids, and Lincoln Academy. We also funded a pass to the Portland Museum of
Art, available free to Bristol and other Maine residents by reservation through
Skidompha Library in Damariscotta.

We are grateful to our Patron members, whose loyal enthusiasm mirrors that
of our artist members, Board of Directors, gallery manager, and knowledgeable
gallery attendants. Our upgraded facility and the lovely landscaping done in the
park as a whole continues to provide a welcoming environment for our visitors.

Our website, www.pemaquidartgallery.com, provides information about our
artists, events and charitable activities.

Our very active Board is comprised of myself, Bob Vaughan, President; Anne
Jackson, Vice President; Judy Nixon, Treasurer; Kathleen Horst, Secretary; Dianne
Dolan, Sarah Fisher, Cindy Spencer and Will Kefauver, Past President. We hope
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you will have the opportunity to visit us at the gallery in May of 2020 when we
open our doors to begin our 92nd year with an all-new exhibit of the creative work
of our new and existing members.

specirum  Spectrum Generations
5QHCVJ/TOH§

Spectrum Generations’ history spans nearly five decades of helping older and
disabled adults age in place, by providing the highest quality of life possible
through at-home and community-based services. Spectrum Generations’ mission
is to promote the life-long learning, health, wellness, nutrition, community
engagement, and the social well-being of all older and disabled adults. Spectrum
Generations offers programs and services catering to the individual needs of older
and disabled adults throughout six counties (Lincoln, Kennebec, Knox, Sagadahoc,
Somerset, Waldo), and the towns of Brunswick and Harpswell.

We provide services to older and disabled individuals, often those who are
homebound and may not have any additional support. Our counselors are available
to meet with people in the community, in our centers, or in their very own home;
we find this accessibility to care services greatly increases the individual’s ability to
remain aging in place. Most of our services are also offered for free; there are very
few self-pay services.

In the past year, Spectrum Generations has helped the Town of Bristol in the
following ways:

« Through our Meals on Wheels program, we have served 955 meals to 4
homebound older adults

» We provided services to 108 unduplicated Bristol residents

« Aging and Disability Resource Specialists provided 127 hours of outreach
counseling on topics including elder abuse, prescription drug coverage, and
long-term care

« Additionally, 15 caregivers were able to receive respite services, aiding in the
balancing act of working and taking care of an older or disabled love one

Spectrum Generations continues to pursue long-range objectives including
enhancing collaborations with other healthcare providers, such as hospitals and
health systems, to address social determinants of health. Our efforts focus on
improving our consumers’ health, expanding outreach efforts for people living
in rural/isolated areas, and bolstering collaborative efforts that support older
individuals living in their own homes (we will use new technologies, social
networking, life management skills, and expansive volunteering to accomplish
these plans).

We thank our valued staff, dedicated volunteers, and community partners for
our many successes! We could not do all that we do without their support.
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BRISTOL EDUCATION REPORT PRE-K - 12

Craig Jurgensen, Superintendent of Schools

Jennifer Ribeiro, Principal, Bristol Consolidated School
Craig Jurgensen, Superintendent of Schools, AOS 93
David Kolodin, Chair, Bristol School Committee

Looking back at 2019, I am reminded that our schools must always be looking
forward as we prepare our students to be “21st century learners” with the promise
of making them “future ready” lifelong learners. We know that critical thinking,
cooperation, communication, and creativity are essential for our students to
succeed. To ensure our instructional practice includes these foundational skills,
teachers at all levels and throughout all of our schools continually review and revise
their curriculum and teaching practices. Professional development and growth is
central to developing strong teaching skills. To that end, Central Lincoln County
School System has formed a professional development committee for teachers
and another for support staff. These committees work complementarily to plan
and present meaningful, current, targeted learning opportunities for all staff. In
October, all AOS 93 staff attended the annual conference of the Association of
Computer Technology Educators of Maine in Augusta. In November, a professional
development day with sixteen different sessions focused on school safety with all
staft gathering at GSB. All staff have also individually completed trainings on
mandated topics including reporting abuse and neglect, student confidentiality,
suicide prevention, civil rights, bullying prevention and harassment.

The vibrancy of our local communities and their support for our CLCSS schools
is essential for the attainment of student aspirations and success. Maine law
recognizes the critical role schools have in the lives of our children: “Compulsory
education is essential to the preservation of the rights and liberties of the people
and the continued prosperity of our society and our nation. Maintaining regular
student attendance is necessary to achieve the goal of an educated citizenry.” It
takes the commitment of many people to create and maintain a strong and
effective school. Bristol Consolidated School has many parents and community
members supporting its mission and place in the town. Two recognized groups
who provide core support are the Bristol School Board and the PTO. The School
Committee’s primary responsibilities are for budget, policy development, and
oversight. The PTO works to provide support for many school and community
enrichment activities with its organizing and fundraising. Additionally, Principal
Ribeiro works diligently fulfilling her leadership role to ensure the school is well-
staffed and focused on meeting the needs of all students with the most qualified
professional staff available. Principal Ribeiro also ensures that JVS buildings and
grounds are well maintained and cared for. Principal Ribeiro and I are very proud
of the work our teachers, support staff, and administrators have done to enhance
learning opportunities and achievement outcomes for all students.
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BCS enrollment in October 2019 was 197 students in grades Pre-K - 8. There
were 91 Bristol students attending secondary programs including Lincoln Academy
and Medomak Valley High School, as well as several students participating in
home school programs.

School budgets provide the backdrop for telling the story of every school. How
a school appropriates and uses its available funding translates to and defines what
is important to the administration, teachers, support staff and the community
because it represents what these groups want and need to provide for their
students. Budget preparation is a complicated process. From one budget year to
another, school administrators work with local officials and community members
to ensure that each school budget is adequate, equitable, and predictable and that it
is developed with input from all stakeholders in a clear and transparent process.

Our work together in the schools and communities is complex, sometimes
challenging, and yet unquestionably essential and rewarding. Together we make a
positive difference in the lives of our students, their families, and the communities
in which we live and work. We are increasingly coming together as a learning
community to engage in expanding our shared commitment for improving the
education we provide to our children. I encourage you to visit the AOS 93 and
Bristol Consolidated School websites (www.a0s93.0rg) for current news and
information about our students and school activities, as well as school policies,
School Committee meeting agendas and minutes. This website will also provide
you with links to individual school websites and to useful information from
numerous resources. Whenever you have a question or wish to become involved
in your community school, please call me or Principal Ribeiro.

Bristol School Department Jennifer Ribeiro, Principal, Bristol
Consolidated School

Bristol Consolidated School is a vibrant learning community that continues
to adapt to the changing needs of our students and community. We have been
growing over the past few years and have a PreK group of 28 students this year.
This is our largest group since the 8th grade class of 2009.

We were able to accommodate this growth by adding one new position.
Although we only added one new full-time teacher, we had many staffing changes
to adapt to for the 2019-2020 school year. A number of teachers moved into new
positions and we have new staff leading the front office and the custodial crew.

Our academic program for grades PreK through 8 continues to strengthen as
we collaborate with each other to meet student needs. Support is provided for
students who need more targeted instruction, as well as those who are ready for
additional challenges. Students can participate in choral groups, band ensembles,
art buddies, yearbook club, a civil rights team, a book club and an after-school
learning lab to name a few! In addition to the co-curricular choices we offer at
least seven athletic teams for students to participate in. Our students benefit from
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many community partnerships that enhance the offerings at school.

Our educational focus over the past few years has been on supporting student
growth and developing students with gritand perseverance. We provide instruction
that encourages students to make growth on academic standards and track their
progress over time. Focusing on progress with standards ensures that all students
are challenged appropriately throughout their school experience. Our curriculum
and instructional materials are evaluated to ensure they are relevant. The middle
school math teachers across the AOS are evaluating math curricular materials this
year. Collaborations with Lincoln Academy are important when discussing our
programs to ensure the middle school transition to high school is as successful as
possible.

In meeting the needs of all students, we have many special programs available
to our students. BCS hosts the Compass Program which is a positive behavioral
support program for special education students from Bristol, Nobleboro, Jefferson
and South Bristol. This is a regional program that is financially supported by
the sending schools. We also support the Pathways Education Center at Jefferson
Village School. That program is funded similarly to Compass and supports special
education students who have a need for Life Skills programming.

The Bristol School building is an important resource to the community.
The physical plant continues to be monitored to ensure timely upgrades and
maintenance. We are embarking on a new strategic plan that will specifically
address the needs of the building and grounds with a focus on safety, compliance
and sustainability. The school community has benefited from the recent
upgrades to the parking lot and heating controls. Our most exciting project is the
construction of a new softball field on school grounds. This project began late last
spring and will be completed once the fundraising goals are met. We have many
generous supporters in this community that have brought the dream of a softball
field within reach. The Bristol School Boosters have a softball committee that
continues to organize fundraising efforts and the town has supported this project
through grant writing and working with donors. We look forward to our first
home game!

Our school continues to be a welcoming place for parents, students as well
as community members. School events are sponsored to increase school spirit
and community involvement including Bristol YMCA night, Devil Pride Week,
Diversity Week and the annual Thanksgiving meal served by our kitchen staff
to students and parents. This year we were invited to participate in the Winter
Kids Winter Games for the month of January. This event brought parents, friends
and local resources to the school for outdoor physical activity and learning. The
Bristol Masonic Lodge has sponsored their fifth Bikes for Books program this year
which provides new bikes and helmets to 2 students at each grade level as a result
of their reading efforts! We hope you enjoy one of the many upcoming events that
are organized to support all of these programs for BCS students.

These are the many examples of the wonderful things that go on at Bristol
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School. Not only are the students learning to be well rounded, responsible school
community members, they are performing at high levels on state assessments.
Last year Bristol Consolidated School students continued to score above the state
average in English Language Arts, Mathematics and Science. We have a lot to

celebrate!

We greatly appreciate your continued support of our PreK - grade 12 learners.

Thank you!
Bristol K-12 Education Budget
FY20 Budget FY21 Proposed % Diff
7/1/19 - 6/30/20 7/1/20-6/30/21

Revenues
LOCAL APPROPRIATION: REQUIRED (3,103,831.97) (3,428,756.38) 10.47%
LOCAL APPROPRIATION: ADDITIONAL LOCAL (1,741,208.28) (1,447,964.87) (16.84%)
MISC. SALES & REFUNDS (MSMA, ETC.) 0.00 0.00 0.00%
STATE SUBSIDY (307,759.78) (348,429.80) 13.21%
FUND BEGINNING BALANCE (109,426.23) (31,877.28) (70.87%)
Total Gen Fund Revenue (5,262,226.26) (5,257,028.33) (0.10%)
Regular Instruction
TEACHER SALARY 858,387.55 898,380.49 4.66%
EDTECH SALARY 50,812.56 53,932.28 6.14%
SUBSTITUTE SALARY 17,500.00 17,500.00 0.00%
TUTOR SALARY 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00%
HW LEARNING LAB STIPEND 5,800.00 5,800.00 0.00%
HW LEARNING LAB BENEFITS 136.30 130.50 (4.26%)
TEACHER BENEFITS 14,886.94 15,397.93 3.43%
ED TECH BENEFITS 1,576.02 1,476.44 (6.32%)
SUBSTITUTE BENEFITS 378.25 366.25 (3.17%)
TUTOR BENEFITS 85.50 22.50 (73.68%)
TEACHER HEALTH INSURANCE 167,843.06 204,029.74 21.56%
ED TECH HEALTH INSURANCE 29,549.40 15,163.70 (48.68%)
HW LEARNING LAB RETIREMENT 241.28 241.28 0.00%
TEACHER RETIREMENT 34,177.24 37,476.63 9.65%
ED TECH RETIREMENT 1,676.40 1,968.76 17.44%
SUBSTITUTE RETIREMENT 728.00 728.00 0.00%
TUTOR RETIREMENT 0.00 41.60 0.00%
TEACHER TUITION 2,800.00 10,945.00 290.89%
TEACHER-CASH IN LIEU 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00%
COPIER LEASE (TEACHER USE) 5,780.70 5,780.70 0.00%
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 35,915.86 38,816.19 8.08%
INSTRUCTIONAL TEXTBOOKS 4,287.00 6,055.50 41.25%
INSTRUCTIONAL DUES/FEES 505.00 350.00 (30.69%)
PRE K TEACHER SALARY 55,361.42 59,897.58 8.19%
PRE K ED TECH SALARY 43,067.92 22,183.35 (48.49%)
PRE K TEACHER BENEFITS 1,040.82 1,108.20 6.47%
PRE K ED TECH BENEFITS 897.69 448.21 (50.07%)



PRE KTEACHER HEALTH INS
PRE K ED TECH HEALTH INS
PRE KTEACHER RETIREMENT
PRE K ED TECH RETIREMENT

PRE-K PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING

PRE K INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES
SECONDARY PUBLICTUITION
SECONDARY PRIVATETUITION
SECONDARY PRIVATE INSURED VALUE
SECREG ED CONTINGENCY

SECALT ED TUITION (LA)

CAL Share

Total Regular Instruction

Special Education Instruction
SPED TEACHER SALARY
SPED ED TECH SALARY

SPED SUBSTITUTE TEACHER
SPED TUTOR SALARY

SPED TEACHER BENEFITS
SPED ED TECH BENEFITS
SPED SUBSTITUTE BENEFITS
SPED TUTOR BENEFITS

SPED TEACHER HEALTH INS
SPED ED TECH HEALTH INS
SPED TEACHER RETIREMENT
SPED ED TECH RETIREMENT
SPED SUB RETIREMENT
SPED TUTOR RETIREMENT
SPED TEACHER TUITION
SPED ED TECHTUITION
SPED ED TECH CASH IN LIEU
SPED CONF/PROF SERVICES
SPED SUPPLIES

SPED TEXTBOOKS

SPED INSTRUCTIONAL DUES & FEES
SPCL PLCMNT SECET COST
SPED SEC PUBLICTUITION
SPED ELEM PRIVATE TUITION
SPED SEC PRIVATETUITION
PEC SHARE

(OMPASS SHARE

SHREP PROGRAM FEE

SPED ADMIN COST

MAINECARE SEED EXPENSE SECONDARY

OTHPURCH SVCS: ONLINE SUB
SPED SOCIAL WORKER SALARY
SPED SOCIAL WORKER BENEFITS
SPED SOCIAL WORKER HEALTH IN
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8,864.88 10,235.52 15.46%
19,699.60 11,372.80 (42.27%)
2,197.85 2,491.74 13.37%
1,752.62 922.83 (47.35%)
300.00 300.00 0.00%
1,183.80 882.88 (25.42%)
0.00 19,900.00 0.00%
1,038,348.00 949,759.00 (8.53%)
62,300.70 56,960.00 (8.57%)
24,146.50 24,629.43 2.00%
3,154.89 3,154.89 0.00%
37,907.72 38,531.39 1.65%
2,536,791.47 2,520,881.31 (0.63%)
64,463.07 67,386.47 4.53%
102,052.16 124,119.28 21.62%
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00%
1,200.10 1,239.26 3.26%
2,192.17 2,603.34 18.76%
58.75 56.25 (4.26%)
23.50 22.50 (4.26%)
8,864.88 10,235.52 15.46%
9,849.80 22,745.56 130.92%
2,559.18 2,803.28 9.54%
4,190.42 4,747.08 13.28%
104.00 104.00 0.00%
41.60 41.60 0.00%
2,700.00 1,500.00 (44.44%)
2,400.00 3,000.00 25.00%
3,500.00 4,500.00 28.57%
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00%
1,650.00 1,100.00 (33.33%)
800.00 500.00 (37.50%)
0.00 325.00 0.00%
95,718.00 86,580.00 (9.55%)
17,000.00 0.00 (100.00%)
79,200.00 0.00 (100.00%)
161,000.00 138,000.00 (14.29%)
56,052.05 63,796.27 13.82%
74,333.18 107,695.34 44.88%
31,943.03 7,184.21 (77.51%)
28,686.92 53,162.17 85.32%
0.00 0.00 0.00%
834.88 1,000.00 19.78%
70,435.54 70,958.57 0.74%
1,304.63 1,301.78 (0.22%)
21,616.08 24,958.20 15.46%
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SPED SOCIAL WORKER RETIREMEN
SPED PSYCH ELEMENTARY

SHARED PSYCH - SECONDARY
SPEECH TEACHER SALARY

SPEECH TEACHER BENEFITS

SPEECH TEACHER HEALTH INSURANCE
SPEECH TEACHER RETIREMENT
SPEECH TEACHER TUITION

SPEECH THERAPIST - CIL

SPEECH CONFERENCES

SPED CONTRACTED SPEECH -ELEMENTARY
SPEECH SECONDARY SHARED SPEECH
SPEECH TRAVEL/MILEAGE

SPEECH SUPPLIES

SPED OT ELEMENTARY

SPED OT SECONDARY

SPED PT ELEMENTARY

SPED SECONDARY PT

Sub Total Special Education

CTE Instruction
SECTUIT ROCKLAND VOC SCHL
Total CTE Instruction

Other Instruction
SUMSCHOOL TEACHER PAY
SUMSCHOOL TEACHER BENEFITS
SUMSCHOOL TEACHER RETIREMENT
SUMSCHOOL SUPPLIES
CO-CURR STIPENDS
CO-CURRSTIPEND BENEFITS
CO-CURR STIPEND RETIREMENT
CO-CURR PROF SERVICES (KIEVE)
(0-CURR MUSICAL EQUIP MAINT
(0-CURR OTHER SERVICES
C0-CURR SUPPLIES

(CO-CURR FIELD TRIP TRANS
EX-CURR STIPENDS

EX-CURR STIP BENEFITS
EX-CURR STIP RETIREMENT
GAME OFFICIALS PAY

EX-CURR SUPPLIES

EX-CURR DUES/FEES
EX-CURRTRIPS

Total Other Instruction

Student and Staff Support
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR SALARY
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR BENEFITS
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2,796.29 2,951.88 5.56%
18,479.80 21,645.77 17.13%
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00%
42,261.32 0.00 (100.00%)
782.77 0.00 (100.00%)
12,969.65 0.00 (100.00%)
1,671.77 0.00 (100.00%)
0.00 0.00 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0.00%
300.00 300.00 0.00%
0.00 43,778.00 0.00%

0.00 8,386.94 0.00%
150.00 150.00 0.00%
615.00 850.00 38.21%
27,418.36 6,790.76 (75.23%)
868.50 5,226.67 501.80%
16,571.88 7,150.64 (56.85%)
0.00 2,739.82 0.00%
977,665.28 909,636.16 (6.96%)
100.00 100.00 0.00%
100.00 100.00 0.00%
4,000.00 4,500.00 12.50%
94.00 101.25 7.71%
166.40 187.20 12.50%
250.00 250.00 0.00%
7,000.00 5,000.00 (28.57%)
356.70 180.70 (49.34%)
162.24 162.24 0.00%
5,000.00 6,250.00 25.00%
1,200.00 625.00 (47.92%)
12,395.50 12,353.00 (0.34%)
2,775.00 2,700.00 (2.70%)
10,544.00 10,999.96 4.32%
29,911.00 27,293.00 (8.75%)
2,252.36 1,996.52 (11.36%)
195.32 207.83 6.40%
7,400.00 7,200.00 (2.70%)
5,500.00 5,500.00 0.00%
1,700.00 1,300.00 (23.53%)
12,320.00 12,000.00 (2.60%)
103,222.52 98,806.70 (4.28%)
41,432.67 42,157.74 1.75%
797.07 797.76 0.09%



GUIDANCE COUNSELOR HI
GUIDANCE COUNSELOR RETIREMNT
NURSING HEALTH SRVCS

HEALTH EQUIPMENT MAINT/REPAIR
HEALTH SUPPLIES

HEALTH PERIODICALS

SECTUTOR SALARY

SECTUTOR BENEFITS

ASSESSMENT FOR CURR ADMIN

STF DEVELOPMNT STIP

STF DEVELOPMNT STIP BENEFITS
STF DEVELOPMNT STIP RETIREMENT
STAFF DEVELOPMENT - SCHOOL
STAFF DEVELOPMENT - SHARED
STF DEVELOPMNT TRAVEL

LIBRARY ET SALARY

LIBRARY ET BENEFITS

LIBRARY ET RETIREMENT

LIBRARY ET - CIL

LIBRARY PROF SRV(S

LIBRARY SUPPLIES/AV

LIBRARY BOOKS/PERIODICALS
LIBRARY DUES/FEES

TECHNOLOGY ET SALARY
TECHNOLOGY ET BENEFITS
TECHNOLOGY ET HI

TECHNOLOGY ET RETIREMENT

TECH CONF/WORKSHOPS

AOS IT SUPPORT (KJ)

COMP HRDWRE MAINT REPAIR
INSTRUCT ONLINE SUBSCRIPT - SCHOOL
INST ONLINE SUBSCRIPTION - SHARED
COMP SUPPLIES

(OMP HRDWRE PURCHASE

COMP SFTWRE PURCH

TESTING MATLS - SCHOOL

TESTING MATLS - SHARED

SHARED WELLNESS COMMITTEE
EMPLOYEE VACCINATIONS

Total Student/Staff Support

System Administration
SCHL BRD STIPEND

SCHL BRD STIP BENEFITS
SCHL BRD LIABILITY INS
SCHL BRD ADVERTISING
SCHL BRD DUES/FEES
SCHL BRD CONFERENCES
SCHL BRD AUDITOR SRVCS
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12,969.60 14,975.04 15.46%
1,644.88 1,753.76 6.62%
56,139.07 56,139.07 0.00%
250.00 250.00 0.00%
1,905.28 2,000.00 4.97%
170.00 170.00 0.00%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00%
85.50 84.50 (1.17%)
5,583.82 9,867.94 76.72%
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00%
58.75 56.25 (4.26%)
104.00 104.00 0.00%
10,250.00 10,000.00 (2.44%)
5,588.07 5,588.07 0.00%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00%
12,613.30 13,629.88 8.06%
268.48 279.77 4.21%
520.60 587.80 12.91%
500.00 500.00 0.00%
376.00 376.00 0.00%
1,181.91 1,272.32 7.65%
4,360.00 3,740.00 (14.22%)
600.00 250.00 (58.33%)
57,614.08 62,310.88 8.15%
1,080.24 1,150.44 6.50%
9,849.84 1,372.76 15.46%
2,287.28 2,592.13 13.33%
1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00%
5,253.04 6,020.71 14.61%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00%
9,628.00 12,702.00 31.93%
6,232.00 6,232.00 0.00%
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00%
25,886.38 24,886.38 (3.86%)
6,182.00 2,000.00 (67.65%)
0.00 1,044.55 0.00%
2,279.00 2,279.00 0.00%
500.00 500.00 0.00%
980.00 1,000.00 2.04%
298,870.86 312,370.75 4.52%
2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00%
188.10 185.90 (1.17%)
1,800.00 1,800.00 0.00%
938.69 938.69 0.00%
1,403.20 1,403.20 0.00%
560.00 560.00 0.00%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00%
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SCHL BRD LEGAL FEES

ASSESSMENT FOR ADMIN (SUPT)
ASSESSMENT FOR FISCAL SVCS: SUPT OFFICE
Total System Administration

School Administration
PRINCIPAL SALARY

ADMIN ASST SALARY

OFFICE AIDE SALARY

HEAD TEA STIPEND

SUB CALLER STIPEND

HD TEA STIP BENEFITS

SUB CALL BENEFITS

PRINCIPAL BENEFITS

ADMIN ASST BENEFITS

OFFICE AIDE BENEFITS
PRINCIPAL HI

ADMIN ASST HI

STIPEND BENEFITS

MPERS RETIREMENT
PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT

ADMIN ASST - CIL

OTHER BENEFITS: REGULAR EMPLOYEES
PRINCIPALPD

SHARED POWERSCHOOL STIP
POWERSCHOOL/INFOSNAP SOFTWARE RENTAL
PRINCIPAL COPIER LEASE
PRINCIPAL PRINTING
PRINCIPAL TRAVEL

PRINCIPAL PD TRAVEL
PRINCIPAL SUPPLIES/POSTAGE
PRINCIPAL DUES/FEES

Total School Administration

Transportation and Buses
BUS MONITOR SALARY

BUS MONITOR BENEFITS
(ONTRACTED TRANS K-12
SPED ELEMENTARY DRIVER
SPED SECONDARY DRIVER
SPED ELEM DRIVER BENEFITS
SPED SEC DRVR BENEFITS
SPED ELEMENTARY TRANS
SPED SECTRANS
SECVOCTRANS

Total Transportation and Buses
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2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00%
52,302.74 56,110.03 7.28%
45,205.06 49,146.63 8.72%
112,097.79 119,844.45 6.91%
95,337.84 100,164.32 5.06%
66,426.00 61,035.68 (8.11%)
0.00 0.00 0.00%
3,000.00 4,500.00 50.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00%

70.50 101.25 43.62%

0.00 0.00 0.00%
1,740.41 1,812.87 4.16%
5,424.87 4,972.34 (8.34%)
0.00 0.00 0.00%
24,318.00 28,078.08 15.46%
19,699.64 22,745.56 15.46%
124.80 187.20 50.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00%
3,784.91 4,166.84 10.09%
0.00 0.00 0.00%

0.00 0.00 0.00%
1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00%
1,049.00 1,049.00 0.00%
4,485.00 5,033.00 12.22%
5,780.70 5,780.70 0.00%
400.00 400.00 0.00%
0.00 250.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00%
3,400.00 3,500.00 2.94%
600.00 600.00 0.00%
236,841.67 245,576.84 3.69%
11,000.00 12,000.00 9.09%
940.50 1,014.00 7.81%
406,719.20 411,865.73 1.27%
0.00 0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00%
25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00%
75,000.00 100,110.00 33.48%
17,393.11 17,393.11 0.00%
536,052.81 567,382.84 5.84%



Facilities and Maintenance
SHARED CHO STIPEND

DISPOSAL SERVICES

PROPERTY INSURANCE

TELEPHONE

FURNITURE - NON INSTRUCTIONAL
FURNITURE - INSTRUCTIONAL
ELECTRICITY

HEATING FUEL-PROPANE

MISC BUILDING/UTILITY FEES
CUSTODIAN SALARY

SUMMER/SUB CUSTODIAN PAY
CUSTODIAN BENEFITS
SUMMER/SUB CUSTODIAN BENEFITS
CUSTODIAN HEALTH INSURANCE
CUSTODIAN WORKSHOPS
CUSTODIAN TRAVEL

CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

BLDG MAINTENANCE SERVICES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

GROUNDS MAINT SERVICES
CONTRACTED MOWING
(ONTRACTED SNOWPLOWING
SCHOOL EQUIP REPAIR SERVICES
Security Equipment - Non (apitalized
Security - Miscellaneous

SHARED SAFETY COMMITTEE
CAPITAL ENHANCE & IMPROVEMENT
Total Facilities Maintenance

All Other Expend., incl. Lunch
SCHOOL LUNCH MONITOR

SCHOOL LUNCH MONITOR BENEFITS
FOOD SERVICE GF SUBSIDY

Total All Other Expenditures
Total Expense
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300.00 300.00 0.00%
12,000.00 5,800.00 (51.67%)
7,209.48 7,209.48 0.00%
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00%
4,000.00 1,000.00 (75.00%)
15,759.70 7,000.00 (55.58%)
31,000.00 30,000.00 (3.23%)
44,725.68 46,689.14 4.39%
400.00 400.00 0.00%
113,765.60 104,260.00 (8.36%)
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00%
12,074.11 10,981.34 (9.05%)
548.00 543.00 (0.91%)
49,249.20 34,118.28 (30.72%)
800.00 800.00 0.00%
475.00 475.00 0.00%
16,500.00 17,000.00 3.03%
49,822.00 60,000.00 20.43%
22,521.00 20,000.00 (11.19%)
10,250.00 10,500.00 2.44%
4,300.00 4,300.00 0.00%
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00%
0.00 45,000.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00%
250.00 250.00 0.00%
32,722.00 43,500.00 32.94%
441,671.77 463,126.24 4.86%
3,600.09 3,963.90 10.11%
307.81 334.95 8.82%
15,004.19 15,004.19 0.00%
18,912.09 19,303.04 2.07%
5,262,226.26 5,257,028.33 (0.10%)
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AOS 93 Enrollment (october 2019)
ELEMENTARY Pre-K 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th TOTAL
Bristol 27 13 20 17 22 21 15 23 16 18 192
Tuition In 1 1
Open Enrollment 1 2 1 4
Bristol Total 28 15 20 17 23 21 15 23 16 19 197
Bremen 7 5 5 2 3 6 10 8 7 53
Damariscotta 20 23 14 20 20 21 16 17 25 176
Newcastle 5 12 11 13 20 18 23 27 26 155
Open Enrollment 1 1 2 2 1 3 5 1 16
Superintendent's Agreement 1 1 1 3
Tuition In 5 1 2 3 3 3 3 7 27
GSB, CSD Total 0 38 42 31 39 48 49 56 61 66 430
Jefferson 27 18 17 20 20 28 22 23 17 192
Tuition In 1 1
Non-resident Students 1 1 1 1 1 5
Jefferson Total 0 28 19 18 21 20 28 23 23 18 198
Nobleboro 13 14 10 14 14 12 13 16 15 121
Non-resident students 1 1 3 3 3 11
Superintendent's Agreement 1
Nobleboro Total 0 13 15 11 14 14 15 14 19 18 133
South Bristol 3 2 3 4 5 4 9 3 5 38
Superintendent's Agreement 1 1 2
Open Enrollment 1 1 1 3 1 6 2 15
So. Bristol Total 0 3 3 5 5 8 5 16 3 7 55
TOTAL ELEMENTARY 28 97 99 182 102 111 112 132 122 128 1013
SECONDARY ENROLLMENT and home school oth 10th | 11th [ 12th TOTAL
Bremen 4 7 10 7 28
Bristol 28 22 16 25 91
Damariscotta 36 24.5 25 24.5 110
Jefferson 29 25 28 15 97
Newcastle 24 17 20 15.5 76.5
Nobleboro 16 22 17 20 75
South Bristol 4 7 105 |3 24.5
TOTAL SECONDARY 141 124.5 126.5 |110 502

AOS No. 93 Total Pre-K - 12 1515
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Lincoln Academy Jeffrey S. Burroughs, Head of School

To the Residents of Local Sending Towns:

Greetings from Lincoln Academy! My name is Jeff Burroughs, and I began my tenure as
Lincoln Academy’s 44th Head of School in July of 2019. I am honored to write to you, the
residents of our sending towns, to update you on current happenings at Lincoln Academy.

In September we welcomed 500 local students from 23 towns and 35 residential students
from 14 countries around the world. This represents a drop in our residential program
numbers, which was not entirely unexpected after we graduated 31 boarding students in
the class of 2019. Meanwhile, local numbers are on the rise: for the second year in a row
the ninth grade class has 150 incoming students, exceeding previous projections about
declining local enrollment.

At the halfway point in our school year, the LA community is focusing on school climate
and norms. We are actively engaging staff, students, and parents in discussing ways we
can continue to support students in a safe and positive learning environment. Meanwhile
classes, sports, and extracurricular activities remain in full swing.

In academics, more than 130 students take at least one Advanced Placement (AP) course
each year. Many take multiple courses and sit for multiple exams. This year, 35 students
are enrolled in vocational programs at the Bath Regional Career and Technical Center
(BRCTC). Our teachers mentor students in independent studies in a wide variety of subjects
from multivariable calculus to jazz piano, photography, and physics. About one third of the
student body participates in music classes, and this year over 50 LA musicians qualified for
District III, All State, and All State Jazz honors festivals. In visual arts, students have over a
dozen courses to choose from in drawing, painting, ceramics, printmaking, and more.

About half of LA students participate in at least one sport and many are two and
three-sport athletes. Last spring the girls tennis team won their second consecutive State
Championship, and this fall the boys cross country team won the Kennebec Valley Athletic
Conference Championship for the fourth year in a row. Several teams were also recognized
for good sportsmanship awards. This year we are pleased to add a Unified Basketball team
to our winter sports offerings.

Popular extracurricular activities include our State Champion Debate and Math Teams,
Model United Nations, Outing Club, Special Olympics, and a wide variety of service and
student-interest clubs. This year’s musical theater production, Guys and Dolls, will hit the
stage in March, and we are delighted that more than 50 students have been cast in the show,
the biggest cast in over a decade. Our ATEC building is now open and staffed until 4 pm
every weekday, and many students and community members are taking advantage of this
state-of-the-art facility to make projects using our 3D printers, laser cutter, CNC machine,
and other equipment.

In November we participated in a high school fair for middle school students who have a
choice of high schools. We value the principles of school choice, and hope that the majority
of AOS students as well as other students around the region will continue to choose LA.
Without the continued support of our sending towns, Lincoln could not continue to serve
generations of families in the midcoast region. Thank you for that support.

PS. Please come to campus to see a game, concert, or play at LA! The calendar on our
website (www.lincolnacademy.org) has details.
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Central Lincoln County (AOS 93) Adult &

Community Education Annual Report 2019
Pamela Sperry, CLC Adult & Community Education Director

CLC Adult & Community Education provided services to nearly nine hundred
people in 2019. We offered the HiSET (formerly GED) high school equivalency
diploma program, basic literacy and math instruction, college preparation classes
in mathematics and English language arts, college placement testing, college and
career advising, medical certificate programs and a wide variety of community
enrichment classes for all ages. Except for our community enrichment classes
and some of our medical certificate courses, all of our programs and services are
offered at no cost to our learners.

During the 2018 - 2019 school year, we had twenty-two learners enrolled in
our high school equivalency program. Before the year was out, twelve of them
completed the program and earned a diploma! A graduation ceremony was held on
May 30th that celebrated the effort and dedication of these remarkable honorees.

For the first time, we offered summer education hours for students to continue
working on their high school equivalency programs without the usual summer
break. Four students took advantage of this option and I anticipate their program
completion within the coming year. Anyone who is seventeen or older and out
of high school but without a diploma should contact us to explore options and
develop a plan. Our dedicated staff is ready and eager to provide instructional
support and ongoing encouragement in order to help each learner reach his/her
goals.

During the 2018 -2019 school year, twenty-seven people accessed our college
transition courses and services. Many of those are now enrolled in college or in a
workforce training program of some kind. Anyone seeking support in navigating
the college transition process, in meeting the academic placement requirements
for college acceptance, determining college and career goals, or in understanding
and completing college related paperwork/forms should contact us. Our college
transition coordinator and instructional staff are ready to help with all of the
above.

Approximately six hundred community members accessed one or more of
our low cost, high impact community enrichment offerings in 2018 - 2019. Our
partnership with the RSU 40 Adult & Community Education program enables us
to provide a single point of access for information about classes throughout the
Lincoln County area. Our partnership with LincolnHealth allows us to offer several
medical certificate courses including Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA) at no cost
and with an apprenticeship option as well, Certified Residential Medication Aide
(CRMA), Heartsaver Adult/Child/Infant CPR/AED, and a Babysitters’ Training
Course. We are also partnering with The Academy of Medical Professions to offer
a range of other health certificate programs via both online portals and face-to-
face at locations in Topsham and Camden. These partnerships provide residents
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in our community with a greater array of educational and workforce certificate
options than we've been able to offer in the past. Our most recent collaboration
with Collette Travel has enabled us to offer our first ever overseas travel tour — to
the French Riviera next September!

I am now in my third year as the Director of the CLC Adult & Community
Education program and I continue to be amazed by the difference our programs
can make in people’s lives. The desire to learn and grow is thriving in Lincoln
County and we are so very proud to be helping people make their dreams come
true!

For more information about any of our programs and services, please visit our
website: http://clc.maineadulted.org.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

William H. Brewer, Certified Public Accountant
858 Washington Street, P.0. Box 306, Bath, Maine 04530

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund of the Town of Bristol,
as of and for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the related notes
to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Town’s basic financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities,
the business-type activities, and each major fund of the Town of Bristol as of
December 31,2019 and 2018, and the respective changes in financial position, and
where applicable, cash flows thereof for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require
that the management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison
information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain
limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express
an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance.
Other Information
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial
statements that collectively comprise the Town of Bristol's basic financial
statements. The introductory section and the combining and individual nonmajor
fund financial statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are
not a required part of the financial statements.
The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are the
responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or
to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial
statements are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole.
The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly,
we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.
January 22, 2020
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2019

The Municipal Officers of the Town of Bristol, Maine offer the readers of Bristol’s
financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of its financial activities
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2019. We encourage readers to consider
the information presented in conjunction with additional information furnished
in the basic financial statements and the accompanying notes to those financial
statements.

The Financial Statements

The financial statements presented herein include all activities of the Town of
Bristol, Maine using the integrated approach as prescribed by GASB (Governmental
Accounting Standards Board) Statement No. 34. The government-wide financial
statements present the financial picture of the Town using the accrual basis of
accounting. They present governmental activities (functions that are principally
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues) and business-type activities
(functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs
through user fees and charges) separately. These statements include all assets of
the Town as well as all liabilities, including long-term debt.

The fund financial statements include statements for each of the three categories
of activity: governmental, business-type and fiduciary. Notes to the financial
statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding
of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities

The statement of net position and statement of activities report information about
the Town and its activities as a whole. Excluding infrastructure, these statements
include all assets and liabilities of the Town using the accrual basis of accounting,
which is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of
the current year’s revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when
cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the Town’s net position and changes to it. Net position
is the difference between assets and liabilities, which is one way to measure the
Town’s financial health or financial position. Over time, increases and decreases in
net position is one indicator of whether the Town’s financial health is improving
or deteriorating. Other factors to consider are changes in the Town’s property tax
base and the condition of its infrastructure. In the statement of net position and
statement of activities, the Town’s activities are separated as follows:
Governmental activities: Most of the Town’s basic services are reported in this
category, including public safety, public works, and general administrative services.
Property taxes, excise taxes, user fees, interest income, cable television franchise
fees and State and Federal grants finance these activities.

Business-type activities: Parks and Recreation is considered a “business-type”
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activity. A fee is charged to visitors to cover costs associated with admission to and
use of Bristol’s parks. Parks and Recreation is completely self-supporting through
admissions, rental income and other user fees and donations.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most
significant funds, not the Town as a whole. A fund is a grouping of related accounts
used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific
activities or objectives. Some funds are required to be established by State law
or by grantor. In the Town of Bristol, these include worthy poor funds, cemetery
funds and a small fund set aside for maintenance of the Rock Schoolhouse. During
2018, the town opened two new dedicated accounts: a Restricted Funds account to
hold proceeds of a major grant for replacement of the fish ladder; and a Veterans’
Memorial account for donations for the proposed memorial. Management
also establishes other funds to help it control and manage money for particular
purposes, using funds set aside by vote of the Town or by the Parks and Recreation
Commissioners. In fiscal year 2019 Bristol had eleven such “capital reserve”
accounts: the Bridge Fund, the Building Fund, the Computer Fund, the Bristol
Dam Fish Ladder Fund, the Highway Equipment Fund, the Landings and Harbors
Fund, the Revaluation Fund, the Parks Fund, the Learning Center Fund, the Fire
Truck Fund and the Facility Maintenance Fund which offsets capital expenditures
for Bristol’s three fire stations.

Governmental Funds

Most of the Town’s basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus
on how money flows into and out of those funds and the remaining balances at year
end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting
method called “modified accrual”, which measures cash and all other financial
assets that can be readily converted to cash. The governmental fund statements
provide a detailed, shorter-term view of the Town’s general government operations
and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund information helps determine
whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near
future to finance the Town’s programs. The Town’s governmental funds consist of
the following:

General Fund: The general operating fund of the Town used to account for all
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.
Proprietary Funds: When the Town charges customers for services it provides
(business-type activities), these services are generally reported in proprietary
funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are
reported in the Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities.

Fiduciary Funds: The Towns fiduciary funds are held in trust for the benefit of
others. These funds are not included in the government-wide financial statements
and cannot be used to support general government activities and operations.
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Governmental Activities

The cost of all governmental activities in 2019 was 7,945,278.23, an increase of
710,756.73 in comparison to 2018. Some of the costs were paid by those who directly
benefited from the programs, or by other governments and organizations that
subsidized certain programs with operating grants and contributions. The Town
paid for the “public benefit” portion of governmental activities with property taxes
and through additional sources such as excise tax, interest revenue, State revenue
sharing, cable television franchise fees and other miscellaneous revenues.

Town programs include education, general government, health and welfare,
highways and bridges, protection, special assessments (County tax), and
unclassified. Each program’s net cost (total cost less revenues generated by
activities) is presented below. The net costs show the financial burden placed on
the Town’s taxpayers by each of the functions:

Governmental Activities Net Cost 2019 Net Cost 2018 Net Cost 2017
Education 4,667,176.33 4,284,340.08 3,823,588.35
General Government 469,209.81 454,362.57 522,910.80
Health and Welfare 340,916.86 299,713.86 297,393.54
Highways and Bridges 659,725.96 485,125.63 764,331.32
Protection 44(,988.06 411,699.41 400,097.11
County Tax 1,394,082.26 1,328,624.68 1,291,093.93
Unclassified (29,372.43) (35,043.60) (16,537.38)
Debt Service Interest 2,551.38 5,698.87 10,088.91
Total 7,945,278.23 7,234,521.50 7,092,966.58

On December 31, 2019, Bristol's net position for governmental activities totaled
9,596,446.96. The net position as of December 31, 2018 was 9,604,690.46 thus an
increase in net position of 8,243.50 during fiscal year 2019.

Business-Type Activities

The cost of the Town’s only proprietary fund, Bristol Parks and Recreation, was
352,448.06. The amount paid by users of the system and raised through grants and
donations was 658,570.45, resulting in a net gain of 306,122.39. Much of this gain
is set aside for use in renewal of the pavilion at the Pemaquid Beach Park.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The breakdown of actual expenditures for the year may be found in the Selectmen’s
Financial Report which is part of the 2019 Annual Report of the Town of Bristol.
This could be compared with the proposed budget for 2020 to ascertain potential
increases or decreases in individual budgetary items.

Administrative Notes

Bristol had just one outstanding loan at the end of fiscal year 2019: a fire truck loan
which matures in 2023. The following is a comparison of total long-term debt as of
December 31st of each fiscal year:
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FY2019 FY2018 FY 2017 FY 2016
79,846.65 101,270.67 190,644.06 367,143.86

There was an increase in the County Tax assessment as compared with fiscal year 2018.
FY2019 FY2018 FY2017 FY2016
1,394,082.26 1,328,624.68 1,291,093.93 1,246,397.72

There was a decrease in unappropriated surplus as compared with fiscal year 2018.
FY2019 FY2018 FY2017 FY 2016
1,209,662.76 1,276,461.14 1,256,622.37 1,181,527.00

The mil rate was 6.75 per 1,000.00 of valuation in fiscal year 2019, an increase
from fiscal year 2018. In 2018, the mil rate was adjusted to reflect the revaluation
of property throughout the Town. Based on the old valuations, the mil rate in fiscal
year 2018 was 6.25 per 1,000.00 of valuation in 2018.

Education accounted for approximately 64% of the tax commitment followed by
the County tax assessment at 20% and the Municipal budget at 16%.

Bristol’s financial position continues to be exemplary. The Municipal Officers
continue to pursue ways to contain the cost of providing essential services to
Bristol’s taxpayers. Bristol taxpayers should, however, be prepared to face growing
needs for funds as enrollment in the Bristol School rises (following four decades
of slow decline), as we face increased demands for infrastructure, and as the
rising costs of law enforcement (through the County tax), health care (including
ambulance services) and education surpass the overall inflation rate.
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Exhibit A: Statements of Net Position, December 31,2019 and 2018

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE 2019 2018
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL TOTAL

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash (Note B) 2,636,185.91 367,664.29 3,003,850.20 3,251,262.67
Accounts Receivable (Note () 14,610.00 14,610.00 13,833.04
Taxes Receivable (Schedule A-7) 193,685.15 193,685.15 180,913.10
Tax Liens 47,042.72 47,042.72 41,919.65
Tax Acquired Property 11,638.31 11,638.31 4,038.88
Due From Other Funds 186,950.51 267,005.05 453,955.56 212,444.10
Total Current Assets 3,090,112.60 634,669.34 3,724,781.94 3,704,411.44
PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT (NOTE J):
Land and Land Improvements 1,540,491.90 176,557.36 1,717,049.26 1,709,036.66
Buildings 5,253,164.22 618,431.92 5,871,596.14 5,651,987.87
Equipment 2,453,797.72 146,415.89 2,600,213.61 2,554,539.90
Infrastructure 8,577,237.67 8,577,237.67 7,858,410.54
Total Property, Plant, andEquipment 17,824,691.51 941,405.17 18,766,096.68 17,773,974.97
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (10,991,804.23) (462,667.21) (11,454,471 .44) (10,776,536.25)
Net Property, Plant, and Equipment 6,832,887.28 478,737.96 7,311,625.24 6,997,438.72
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Related to Pension 144,949.89 - 144,949.89 108,774.15
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows 10,067,949.77 1,113,407.30 11,181,357.07 10,810,624.31
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS, AND
NET POSITION CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Notes Payable (Note D) 22,057.23 - 22,057.23 21,459.59
Deferred Revenue (Note P) 19,669.91 19,669.91 4.922.07
Accounts Payable - Trade 10,094.20 37.80 10,132.00 22,871.82
Security Deposit - Parks 300.00 800.00 1,100.00 1,100.00
Due To Other Funds 267,005.05 267,005.05 211,208.10
Total Current Liabilities 319,126.39 837.80 319,964.19 261,561.58
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Pension Liability 83,180.00 - 83,180.00 39,524.00
Notes Payable - Net of Current

Portion (Note D) 57,789.42 57,789.42 79,811.08
Total Long-Term Liabilities 140,969.42 - 140,969.42 119,335.08
Total Liabilities 460,095.81 837.80 460,933.61 380,896.66
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Related to Pension 11,407.00 - 11,407.00 13,413.00
NET POSITION:
Net Invested in Capital Assets 6,753,040.63 478,737.96 7,231,778.59 6,896,168.05
Restricted for:

Capital Projects 541,827.74 367,664.29 909,492.03 934,754.10

Other Purposes 830,798.77 830,798.77 863,652.54
Unrestricted 1,470,779.82 266,167.25 1,736,947.07 1,721,739.96
Total Net Position 9,596,446.96 1,112,569.50 10,709,016.46 10,416,314.65
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows, and
Net Position 10,067,949.77 1,113,407.30 11,181,357.07 10,810,624.31
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Exhibit C: Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balance to Net Position of Governmental Activities
for the Years Ended December 31,2019 and 2018

GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES: 2019 2018
Restricted for:

(apital Projects (Schedule A-15) 541,827.74 563,915.91
Other Purposes (Schedule A-4) 830,798.77 855,165.23
Unassigned (Schedule A-3) 1,206,600.98 1,276,461.14
Total Governmental Fund Balances (Exhibit F) 2,579,227.49 2,695,542.28

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statements of

Net Position are different because:

(apital assets used in governmental activities are not

financial resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. 6,832,887.28 6,761,958.01
Deferred outflows are deferred as expense in the fund financial

statements and in the government-wide financial statements

as expense in the year following the year paid. 144,949.89 108,774.15
Property taxes not collected within sixty days after year end are deferred

as revenue in the fund financial statements. In the government-wide

financial statements the revenue is income in the year assessed. 213,815.95 192,623.69

Pension liability is not due and payable in the current period and

therefore is not reported in the funds. (83,180.00) (39,524.00)
Notes payable are not due and payable in the current period and

therefore are not reported in the funds. (79,846.65) (101,270.67)
Deferred inflows are deferred revenues related to pension expenses

that are amortized in the government-wide financial statements. (11,407.00) (13,413.00)
Net Position of Governmental Activities (Exhibit A) 9,596,446.96 9,604,690.46

Exhibit D: Reconciliation of the Statements of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance of

Governmental Funds to the Statements of Activities for the Years Ended December 31,2019 and 2018
2019 2018

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds (Exhibit F) (116,314.79) (198,926.63)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statements of

Activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However,

in the Statements of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated

over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is

is the amount by which capital outlays exceeds depreciation

(depreciation exceeds capital outlays). 70,929.27 174,134.57

Repayment of loan principal is an expenditure in the governmental

funds, but the repayment reduces liabilities in the Statements of

of Net Position. 21,424.02 89,373.39
Net book value of asset disposition. (7,385.72)
Property taxes are deferred in the fund financial statements, but in the

government-wide financial statement they are recorded as income

the year they are assessed. 21,192.26 2,348.07
Pension expense is adjusted for changes in earnings contributions and
contribution subsequent to the measurement date. (5,474.26) 16,678.37

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities (8,243.50) 76,222.05




ANNUAL REPORT 131
Exhibit G: Statements of Changes in Net Position - Proprietary Fund Type
Parks and Recreation Department for the Years Ended December 31,2019 and 2018
Capital 2019 2018
General Projects Total Total

REVENUES:
Admissions:

Lighthouse Park 216,611.50 216,611.50 208,901.00

Pemaquid Beach Park 102,348.00 102,348.00 102,730.00
Rents 23,907.43 23,907.43 23,231.84
Passes 9,729.00 9,729.00 9,392.00
Concession Rental 3,200.00 3,200.00 3,200.00
Beach Shop Rentals 6,063.00 6,063.00 6,872.00
Vending Machine 4902.53 4902.53 6,347.05
Weddings 6,674.00 6,674.00 9,059.50
Interest 8,065.19 8,065.19 494.91
Floats 6,075.00 6,075.00 6,225.00
Special Events 1,048.00
Merchandise Sales 1,879.62 1,879.62 2,542.07
Miscellaneous 5311.29 5311.29 7,323.97
Donations - Misc 7,208.24 988.41 8,196.65 9,296.21
Learning Center 474.00 474.00 1,947.50
Area Maps 5,550.00 5,550.00
Triathlon 11,604.12 11,604.12 10,917.36
Youth Sports 1,195.00 1,195.00
Donations - Lighthouse Preservation 175,606.31 175,606.31 18,360.00
Donations - Beach Pavillion 52,843.00 52,843.00 300,000.00
Donations - Beach Boardwalk 16,400.00 16,400.00
Total Revenues 412,732.73 253,902.91 666,635.64 727,888.41
EXPENDITURES:
General Parks:
Salaries and Wages 212,177.41 - 212,177.41 206,726.33
Payroll Taxes 16,213.75 16,213.75 15,814.56
Expenses 97,306.92 97,306.92 93,488.52
Depreciation 26,749.98 26,749.98 27,250.23
Loss on Disposal of Assets 13,242.27 13,242.27
Total Expenditures 365,690.33 - 365,690.33 343,279.64
Net Operating Income 47,042.40 253,902.91 300,945.31 384,608.77
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating Transfers - In 288,245.23 31,168.42 319,413.65 41,000.00
Operating Transfers - Out (31,168.42) (288,245.23) (319,413.65) (41,000.00
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) ~ 257,076.81 (257,076.81) - -
Changes in Net Position 304,119.21 (3,173.90) 300,945.31 384,608.77
Net Position, January 1 440,786.00 370,838.19 811,624.19 427,015.42
Net Position, December 31 744,905.21 367,664.29 1,112,569.50 811,624.19
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Exhibit H: Statements of Cash Flows — Propriety Fund Type - Parks and Recreation Department
for the Years Ended December 31,2019 and 2018

2019 2018
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Income 300,945.31 384,608.77
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation 26,749.98 27,250.23
Loss on Disposal of Asset 13,242.27

Changes in Operating Assets:

Decrease (Increase) in Due From Other Funds (60,889.75) (10,455.75)
Increase in Current Liabilities 27.79 800.00
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 280,075.60 402,203.25
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Acquisition of Fixed Assets (283,249.50) (79,370.64
Change in Cash (3,173.90) 322,832.61
(ash Balance, January 1 370,838.19 48,005.58
Cash Balance, December 31 367,664.29 370,838.19

Exhibit I: Statements of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position - Nonspendable Trust Funds -
Cemetery and Worthy Poor Trust Funds for the Years Ended December 31,2019 and 2018

2019 2018
REVENUES:
Interest and Dividends 3,007.03 2,750.92
Realized Gain on Sale of Securities 914.95
Total Revenues 3,007.03 3,665.87
EXPENSES:
Worthy Poor 4,205.45 2,000.00
Fees 637.26 767.49
Other Expenses 400.00
Realized Loss on Sale of Securities 11.67
Total Expenses 4,854.38 3,167.49
Changes in Net Position (1,847.35) 498.38
Net Position, January 1 98,899.51 98,401.13
Net Position, December 31 97,052.16 98,899.51

Exhibit J: Statements of Cash Flows - Fiduciary Fund Type - Nonspendable Trust Funds
Cemetery and Worthy Poor Trust Funds for the Ye ars Ended December 31,2019 and 2018

2019 2018
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Income (1,847.35) 498.38
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (1,847.35) 498.38
(ash Balance, January 1 98,899.51 98,401.13

Cash Balance, December 31 97,052.16 98,899.51




ANNUAL REPORT 133

Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
The accounting policies of the Town of Bristol conform to generally accepted
accounting principles as applicable to governmental units.

1. Financial Reporting Entity

The Town of Bristol was incorporated in 1765. The Town operates under a town
meeting form of government.

In evaluating the Town of Bristol as a reporting entity, management has addressed
all potential component units. The primary criteria for including a component
reporting entity are the exercise of financial accountability by the Town of Bristol’s
municipal officials.

The Town’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is responsible for establishing Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) for state and local governments through
its pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations). Governments are also
required to follow the pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) issued through November 30, 1989 (when applicable) that do not
conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements.

2, Basic Financial Statements - Government-Wide Statements

The Town’s basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting
the Town as a whole) and fund financial statements (reporting the Town’s major
funds). Both the government-wide and fund financial statements categorize
primary activities as governmental. The Town’s fire protection, recreation,
public works, and general administrative services are classified as governmental
activities.

In the government-wide Statements of Net Position, the governmental column
is presented on a consolidated basis by column, and is reported on a full accrual,
economic resource basis, which recognizes all long-term assets and receivables
as well as long-term debt and obligations. The Town’s net position is reported in
three parts - net invested in capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted. The Town
first utilizes restricted resources to finance qualifying activities.

The government-wide Statements of Activities reports both the gross and net cost
of each of the Town’s functions and business-type activities (fire, public works,
administrative, etc.). The functions are also supported by general government
revenues (property, certainintergovernmental revenues, fines, permits, and charges,
etc.). The Statements of Activities reduces gross expenses (including depreciation)
by related program revenues and operating and capital grants. Program revenues



134 ANNUAL REPORT

must be directly associated with the function (fire, public works, etc.). Operating
grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital)
grants while the capital grants column reflects capital-specific grants.

The net costs (by function or business-type activity) are normally covered by
general revenue (property, intergovernmental revenues, interest income, etc.).
This government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the Town as an
entity and the change in the Town’s net position resulting from the current year’s
activities.

3. Basic Financial Statements - Fund Financial Statements

The financial transactions of the Town are reported in individual funds in the
fund financial statements. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set
of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund equity,
revenues, and expenditures/expenses. The various funds are reported by generic
classification within the financial statements.

The following fund types are used by the Town:

a. Governmental Funds:

The focus of the governmental funds’ measurement (in the fund statements)
is upon determination of financial position and changes in financial position
(sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) rather than upon net income.
The following is a description of the governmental funds of the Town:

1. General Fund:

General Fund is the general operating fund of the town. It is used to account for all
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

2. Capital Projects:

Capital Projects funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities and equipment.

3. Fiduciary Funds:

Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for
others and therefore are not available to support town programs. The reporting
focus is on net assets and changes in net assets and is reported using accounting
principles similar to proprietary funds.

The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in either the
governmental or business-type activities categories. Nonmajor funds by category
are

summarized into a single column. GASB No. 34 sets forth minimum criteria
(percentage of the assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of either
fund category) for the determination of major funds.

The Town’s fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund financial statements.
Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a third party and
cannot be used to address activities or obligations of the government, these funds
are not incorporated into the government-wide statements.

4. Proprietary Fund:
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The Proprietary Fund is the fund used to account for all financial resources relating
to the Parks and Recreation Department. The generally accepted accounting
principles applicable are those similar to business in the private sector.

4, Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to the point at which revenues or expenditures/expenses
are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. It relates
to the timing of the measurements made regardless of the measurement focus
applied:

a. Accrual:

Governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements and fiduciary
fund financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues
are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred.

b. Modified Accrual:

The governmental funds financial statements are presented on the modified
accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting,
revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual; i.e. both measurable and
available. “Available” means collectible

within the current period or within 60 days after year end. Expenditures are
generally

recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related
liability is

incurred. The exception to this general rule is that principal and interest on
general

obligation long-term debt, if any, is recognized when due.

5. Financial Statement Amounts

a. Cash and Cash Equivalents:

The Town has defined cash and cash equivalents to include cash on hand, demand
deposits, and cash with fiscal agents. Statutes authorize the Treasurer of the Town,
as directed by the municipal officers, to invest all municipal funds, including
reserve and trust funds, to the extent that the terms of the instrument, order, or
article creating the fund do not prohibit the investment in financial institutions
as described in Section 5706 MRSA and securities as described in Sections 5711
through 5717 MRSA.

b. Capital Assets:

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of 2,000.00 or more
are reported at historical cost or estimated historical cost. Contributed assets are
reported at fair market value as of the date received. Additions, improvements,
and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are
capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as
incurred. Depreciation on all assets is provided on the straight-line basis over the
following estimated useful lives:
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Buildings 20-50 Years
Machinery and Equipment 5-10 Years
Improvements 10-20 Years
Other Infrastructure 10-50 Years

c. Revenues:

Substantially, all governmental fund revenues are accrued. Property taxes are billed
and collected within the same period in which the taxes are levied. In applying
GASB No. 33 to grant revenues, the provider recognizes liabilities and expenses
and the recipient recognizes receivables and revenue when the applicable eligibility
requirements, including time requirements, are met. Resources transmitted before
the eligibility requirements are met are reported as advances by the provider and
deferred revenue by the recipient.

d. Expenditures:

Expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred.

e. Deferred Inflows and Outflows of Resources:

In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a
separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial
statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of
net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an
outflow of resources (expense) until that time. The deferred outflows relate to the
net pension liability, which include the Town’s contributions subsequent to the
measurement date, which is recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability
in the subsequent year. They also include changes in assumptions, differences
between expected and actual experience, and changes in proportion and differences
between Town contributions and proportionate share of contributions, which are
deferred and amortized over the average expected remaining service lives of active
and inactive members in the plan.

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a
separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement
element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position
that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of
resources (revenue) until that time. The deferred inflows relate to the net pension
liability, which include the differences between expected and actual experience
and changes in proportion and differences between Town contributions and
proportionate share of contributions, which is deferred and amortized over the
average expected remaining service lives of active and inactive members in the
plan. They also include the net difference between projected and actual earnings
on pension plan investments, which is deferred and amortized over a five-year
period.

f. Use of Estimates:

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
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that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

g. Fund Balance:

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 54, the Town employs terminology and
classifications for fund balance items as follows:

Nonspendable fund balances includes amounts that cannot be spent because they
are not in spendable form or legally or contractually required to be maintained
intact.

Restricted fund balances represent those portions of fund equity that have
externally

enforceable legal restrictions.

Committed fund balances are amounts that can be used only for specific purposes
because of a formal action taken by town government. The fund balances in the
Capital Projects Fund are in this category.

Assigned fund balances are amounts that the Town intends to use for specific
purposes. The Board of Selectmen approved carryovers are included in assigned
fund balances.

Unassigned fund balances are all amounts in the General Fund that are not
assigned to another category. Only the General Fund can have an unassigned fund
balance.

6. Implementation of New Accounting Standards

During the year ended December 31, 2019, the following statements of financial
accounting standards issued by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
became effective:

a. Statement No. 83, “Certain Asset Retirement Obligations” The objective
of the Statement is to address accounting and financial reporting for certain
asset retirement obligations (AROs). An ARO is a legally enforceable liability
associated with the retirement of a tangible capital asset. A government that has
legal obligations to perform future asset retirement activities related to its tangible
capital assets should recognize a liability based on the guidance in this Statement.
Management has determined that this statement is not applicable.

b. Statement No. 84, “Fiduciary Activities” The objective of this Statement is to
improve guidance regarding the identification of fiduciary activities for accounting
and financial reporting purposes and how those activities should be reported. This
Statement establishes criteria for identifying fiduciary activities of all state and
local governments. The town is currently evaluating whether the government is
controlling the assets of the fiduciary activity and the beneficiaries with whom a
fiduciary relationship exists to determine if the fiduciary fund should be included
in the basic financial statements of future years.
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c. Statement No. 88, “Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, including Direct
Borrowings and Direct Placements”. The primary objective of this Statement is
to improve the information that is disclosed in notes to government financial
statementsrelated to debt, including direct borrowings and direct placements. Italso
clarifies which liabilities governments should include when disclosing information
related to debt. This Statement defines debt for purposes of disclosure in notes to
financial statements as a liability that arises from a contractual obligation to pay
cash (or other assets that may be used in lieu of cash) in one or more payments to
settle an amount that is fixed at the date the contractual obligation is established.
This Statement requires that additional essential information related to debt be
disclosed in notes to financial statements, including unused lines of credit; assets
pledged as collateral for the debt; and terms specified in debt agreements related
to significant events of default with finance-related consequences, significant
termination events with finance-related consequences, and significant subjective
acceleration clauses. Management has determined that the impact of this Statement
is not material to the financial statements.

7. Future Accounting Pronouncements

a. Statement No. 87, “Leases’, effective for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. The
objective of this Statement is to better meet the information needs of financial
statement users by improving accounting and financial reporting for leases by
governments. This Statement increases the usefulness of governments’ financial
statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases
that previously were classified as operating leases and recognized as inflows of
resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the contract.
It establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the foundational
principle that leases are financings of the right to use an underlying asset. Under
this Statement, a lessee is required to recognize a lease liability and an intangible
right-to-use lease asset, and a lessor is required to recognize a lease receivable and
a deferred inflow of resources, thereby enhancing the relevance and consistency of
information about governments’ leasing activities. Management has determined
that the impact of this Statement is not material to the financial statements.

b. Statement No. 89, “Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a
Construction Period”, effective the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. The objectives
of this Statement are (1) to enhance the relevance and comparability of information
about capital assets and the cost of borrowing for a reporting period and (2) to
simplify accounting for interest cost incurred before the end of a construction
period. This Statement establishes accounting requirements for interest cost
incurred before the end of a construction period. Management has determined
that the impact of this Statement is not material to the financial statements.

c. Statement No. 90, “Majority Equity Interests - an amendment of GASB
Statements No. 14 and No. 617 effective for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020.
The primary objectives of this Statement are to improve the consistency and
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comparability of reporting a governments majority equity interest in a legally
separate organization and to improve the relevance of financial statement
information for certain component units. It defines a majority equity interest and
specifies that a majority equity interest in a legally separate organization should be
reported as an investment if a government’s holding of the equity interest meets the
definition of an investment. A majority equity interest that meets the definition of
an investment should be measured using the equity method, unless it is held by a
special-purpose government engaged only in fiduciary activities, a fiduciary fund,
or an endowment (including permanent and term endowments) or permanent
fund. Those governments and funds should measure the majority equity interest
at fair value. Management has determined that the impact of this statement is not
material to the financial statements.

8. Subsequent Events

The Town of Bristol has evaluated the subsequent events through January 22,
2020, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. No subsequent
events were identified which required accrual or disclosure.

NOTE B - CASH:
The Town’s cash is categorized to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by
the Town at year end. These categories are defined as follows:
Category #1 - Insured or collateralized with securities held by the Town or by its
agent in the Town’s name.
Category #2 - Collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial
institution’s trust department or agent in the Town’s name.
Category #3 - Uncollateralized (This includes any bank balance that is collateralized
with securities held by the pledging financial institution, or by its trust department
or agent but not in the Town’s name.)
At December 31, 2019 cash consisted of:

ACCOUNT TYPECARRYING AMOUNTBANK BALANCE CATEGORY #1 CATEGORY #2 CATEGORY #3
Interest Bearing Accounts 3,291,991.84  3,297,915.34  250,000.00 3,019,178.26 28,737.08

NOTE C - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE:
Accounts Receivable consists of the following:
State Homestead 14,610.00

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts
An allowance for doubtful accounts is not considered necessary at December 31,
2019.
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NOTE D - NOTES AND BONDS PAYABLE:
The following is a summary of note and bond transactions of the Town for the year
ended December 31, 2019:

BALANCE BALANCE
1119 ADDITIONS REDUCTIONS 12/31/19
The First- FireTruck ~ 101,270.67 21,424.02 79,846.65

Long-Term Debt as of December 31, 2019 is as follows:
General Fund:

The First - Fire Truck

This note is for 10 years with monthly principal and interest payments of

1,997.95 and a final payment of remaining principal and any accrued

interest. The interest rate is 2.750%.

The annual requirement to amortize notes and bonds payable as of December 31,
2019 follows:

YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL
2020 22,057.23 1,918.17 23,975.40
2021 22,671.51 1,303.89 23,975.40
2022 23,302.90 672.50 23,975.40
2023 11,815.01 94.01 11,909.02

79,846.65 3,988.57 83,835.22

NOTE E - GENERAL FUND BUDGET:

The Town operates on a net budget as compared with a gross budget. All revenues
are not estimated, but are credited to the particular operating account. Certain
revenues are dedicated for particular purposes by vote of the townspeople at the
annual town meeting or at special town meetings.

At the annual town meeting, held in March of each year, the townspeople vote on
various articles on which amounts for appropriations have been recommended by
the Board of Selectmen and/or the budget committee.

NOTE F - ASSIGNED FOR OTHER PURPOSES:

Historically, the townspeople vote to carry certain departmental unexpended
balances forward to the following year for expenditure. This is usually in lieu of
additional appropriations in any particular account.

General Government 30,308.50
Education 587,242.69
Highways and Bridges 158,947.99
Protection 45151.83
Unclassified 9,147.76

830,798.77
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NOTE G - REVENUE RECOGNITION - PROPERTY TAXES:

The Town’s property tax for the current year was levied May 23, 2019 on the
assessed value listed as of April 1, 2019 for all taxable real and personal property
located in the Town. Taxes were due September 15, 2019 with interest at 8% per
annum or part thereof commencing September 16, 2019.

Tax liens are filed against delinquent real estate taxpayers after eight months but
within one year of the original tax commitment. If the tax, interest, and costs have
not been paid eighteen months after the filing of a lien certificate then the lien is
automatically foreclosed.

The National Council on Governmental Accounting (N.C.G.A.) Interpretation
No. 3 requires that property tax revenue be recognized only to the extent it will be
collected within sixty days following the year end. The deferred tax revenue shown
on the balance sheet represents property taxes not expected to be collected within
sixty days after the year end.

Property taxes are recognized when they become available. Available includes those
taxes expected to be collected within sixty days after year end as stated above.
NOTE H - MAINE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM:

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Pensions - For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows
of resources and deferred inflows for resources related to pensions, and pension
expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Maine Public
Employees Retirement System State Employee and Teacher Plan (SET Plan)
and additions to/deductions from the Plans fiduciary net position have been
determined on the same basis as they are reported by the Plans. For this purpose,
benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized
when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are
reported at fair value.

Maine Public Employees Retirement System

General Information about the Pension Plan

Plan Description - Teaching-certified employees of the Town of Bristol are
provided with pensions through the Maine Public Employees Retirement System
State Employee and Teacher Plan (SET Plan), cost-sharing multiple-employer
defined benefit pension plans, administered by the Maine Public Employees
Retirement System (MPERS). Benefit terms are established in Maine statute.
MPERS issues a publicly available financial report that can be obtained at www.
mainepers.org.

Benefits Provided - The SET Plan provides defined retirement benefits based on
members’ average final compensation and service credit earned as of retirement.
Vesting (i.e. eligibility for benefits upon reaching qualification) occurs upon
the earning of five years of service credit. In some cases, vesting occurs on the
earning of one year of service credit immediately preceding retirement at or after
normal retirement age. For SET members, normal retirement age is 60, 62, or 65.
The normal retirement age is determined by whether a member had met certain
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creditable service requirements on specific dates, as established by statute. The
monthly benefit of members who retire before normal retirement age by virtue
of having at least 25 years of service credit is reduced by a statutorily prescribed
factor for each year of age that a member is below her/his normal retirement
age at retirement. MPERS also provides disability and death benefits, which are
established by statute.

Contributions - Employee contribution rates are defined by law or Board rule and
depend on the terms of the plan under which an employee is covered. Employer
contributions are determined by actuarial valuations. The contractually required
contribution rates are actuarially determined as an amount that, when combined
with employee contributions, is expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by
employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded
accrued liability.

SET Plan - Maine statute requires the State to contribute a portion of the Town’s
contractually required contributions. Employees are required to contribute 7.65%
of their annual pay. The Town of Bristol’s contractually required contribution rate
for the year ended December 31, 2019 was 14.33% of annual payroll of which
4.16% of payroll was required from the Town and 215,643.76 was required from
the State. Contributions to pension plan from the Town was 72,986.70 for the year
ended December 31, 2019.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows and Deferred
Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions

The net pension liabilities were measured as of June 30, 2018 and the total pension
liabilities used to calculate the net pension liabilities were determined by actuarial
valuations as of that date. The Town’s proportion of the net pension liabilities
were based on projections of the Town’s long-term share of contributions to the
pension plans relative to the projected contributions of all participating School
Administrative Units and the State (SET Plan), actuarially determined.

SET Plan - At June 30, 2019, the Town reported a liability for its proportionate
share of the net pension liability that reflected a reduction for State pension support
provided to the Town. The amount recognized by the Town as its proportionate
share of the net pension liability, the related State support, and the total portion of
the net pension liability that was associated with the Town were as follows:

Town of Bristol's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 83,180.00
State’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability Associated with the Town of Bristol ~ 1,575,086.00
Total 1,658,266.00

At June 30, 2019, the Town of Bristol’s proportion of the SET Plan was .006164%.

For the year ended December 31, 2019, the Town recognized pension expense of
5,474.26 and revenue of 215,643.76 for support provided by the State for the SET
Plan. At December 31, 2019, the Town reported deferred outflows of resources
and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:
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Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows

of Resources of Resources

Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience 2,541.00
Changes in Assumptions 5,232.00
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual Earnings

on Pension Plan Investments 10,814.00
Changes in Proportion and Differences between Town Contributions

and Proportionate Share of Contributions 32,949.00 593.00
Town Contributions Subsequent to the Measurement Date 104,227.89
Total 144,949.89 11,407.00

104,949.89 is reported as deferred outflows and resources related to pensions
resulting from the Town of Bristol’s contributions subsequent to the measurement
date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liabilities in the year
ended December 31, 2020. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized
in pension expense as follows:

Year ended December 31:

2019 22,541.00
2020 17,377.00
2021 (7,698.00)
2022 (2,905.00)

Actuarial Assumptions - The total pension liability in the June 30, 2018 actuarial
valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all
periods included in the measurement:

SET Plan
Inflation 2.75%
Salary Increases, Per Year 2.75%-14.5%
Investment Return, Per Annum, Compounded Annually 6.75%
Cost of Living Benefit Increases, Per Annum 1.91%

Mortality rates were based on the RP2014 Total Dataset Healthy Annuitant
Mortality Table for Males and Females.

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2018 valuation were based on the
results of an actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2005 to June 30,
2010.

Thelong-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined
using a building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future
real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and
inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined
to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighing the expected
future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding
expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major
asset class included in the pension plan’s target asset allocation as of June 30, 2018
are summarized in the following table:
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Long-Term Expected

Asset Class Target Allocation Real Rate of Return
Public Equities 30.0% 6.0%
US Government 7.5% 2.3%
Private Equity 15.0% 7.6%
Real Assets:

Real Estate 10.0% 5.2%

Infrastructure 10.0% 5.3%

Natural Resources 5.0% 5.0%
Traditional Credit 7.5% 3.0%
Alternative Credit 5.0% 4.2%
Diversifiers 10.0% 5.9%

Discount Rate - The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability
was 6.75% for the SET Plan. The projection of cash flows used to determine the
discount rates assumed that employee contributions will be made at the current
contribution rate and that contributions from participating local districts will
be made at contractually required rates, actuarially determined. Based on these
assumptions, the pension plans’ fiduciary net position was projected to be available
to make all projected future benefit payments of current active and inactive
employees. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan
investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine
the total pension liabilities.

Sensitivity of the Town of Bristol’s proportionate share of the net pension
liabilities to changes in the discount rate - The following presents the Town’s
proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate
of 6.75% for the SET Plan, as well as what the Town’s proportionate share of the
net pension liability would be if it were calculated using the discount rate that is 1
percentage-pointlower 5.75% for SET Plan or 1 percentage-point higher 7.75% for
SET Plan than the current rate:

1% DecreaseCurrent Discount1% Increase
SET Plan (5.75%) (6.75%) (7.75%)
Town of Bristol's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability153,716.00 ~ 83,180.00  24,434.00
Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Detailed information about the pension
plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued MPERS financial
report.
Payables to the Pension Plan - None as of December 31, 2019.
Changes of Benefit Terms - None
Changes of Assumptions - None
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General Information about the Pension Plan

Plan Description - Employees of the Town are provided with post employment
benefits through the Maine Public Employees Retirement System Consolidated
Plan, administered by the Maine Public Employers Retirement System (MPERS).
Benefit terms are established in Maine statute. MPERS issues a publicly available
financial report that can be obtained at www.mainepers.org.

Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB)

The Group Life Insurance Plans (the Plans) provide basic group life insurance
benefits during retirement, to retirees who participated in the Plans prior to
retirement for a minimum of 10 years (the 10-year participation requirement does
not apply to recipients of disability retirement benefits).

The level of coverage in retirement is initially set to an amount equal to the retiree’s
average final compensation. The initial amount of basic life is then subsequently
reduced at the rate of 15% per year to the greater of 40% of the initial amount or
2,500.00.

Funding Policy

Premium rates are those determined by the System’s Board of Trustees to be
actuarially sufficient to pay anticipated claims. Premiums for basic life insurance
coverage for retired teachers are paid by the State as the total dollar amount of each
year’s annual required contribution.

On-Behalf Payments

As mentioned above, contributions are made by the System for participating
retired teachers. The summary below provides the School Department’s allocation
of these contributions as well as the proportionate share of the net OPEB liability.
The net OPEB liability is not recorded on the Town’s financial statements since it
is a liability of the State of Maine and not a liability of the Town.

On-Behalf Allocation of: Net OPEB
Payments Benefit Expense Liability
2018 2,500.00 2,645.00 27,403.00

Additional Financial and Actuarial Information

Additional financial and actuarial information with respect to the Plans can be
found in the System’s 2018 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report available
online at www.mainepers.org or by contacting the System at (207) 512-3100.

NOTE I - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES:
Due To and Due From Other Funds consist of the following:

Due To Parks 267,005.05
Due From (apital Reserves 186,950.51
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NOTE J - PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT (PP.P and E.):
The following is a summary of changes in fixed assets at December 31, 2019:

BALANCE ADDITIONS AND BALANCE
JANUARY 1, 2019 DELETIONS DECEMBER 31,2019

Land and Land
Improvements 1,709,036.66 8,012.60 1,717,049.26
Buildings 5,651,987.87 219,608.27 5,871,596.14
Equipment 2,554,539.90 45,673.71 2,600,213.61
Infrastructure 7,858,410.54 718,827.13 8,577,237.67
17,773,974.97 992,121.71 18,766,096.68
Accumulated Depreciation (10,776,536.25) (677,935.19) (11,454,471.44)
Net PP.PandE 6,997,438.72 314,186.52 7,311,625.24

NOTE K - RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to,
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural
disasters. All significant losses are covered by commercial insurance. There has
been no significant reduction in insurance coverage. Settlement amounts have not
exceeded insurance coverage for the current year or the three prior years.

NOTEL - INTEREST COST INCURRED:
During the current year the Town incurred interest costs totaling 2,551.38 which
was charged as an expense to protection.

NOTE M - OVERLAPPING DEBT:

The Town of Bristol is situated in Lincoln County and is therefore subject to
annual assessment of its proportional share of county expenses. Long-term
debt outstanding in Lincoln County for which the Town of Bristol would be
proportionally responsible in the event the County defaulted, is approximately
4,297,400.00 at December 31, 2019. The Town of Bristol’s share would be 13.6% of
the debt, or approximately 587,025.00.

NOTE N - EXPENDITURES IN EXCESS OF APPROPRIATIONS:

During the year there were overdrafts in Homestead and Marsh Island Tax.
Historically, Marsh Island Tax has been funded from unappropriated surplus, and
the Homestead Appropriation was 3,473.35 higher than actual revenue.

NOTE O - JOINT VENTURE:

The Towns of Bristol and South Bristol have entered into an interlocal agreement
to provide for solid waste disposal facilities for the two communities. The joint
venture is administered by a joint board composed of the Board of Selectmen from
each town. All costs and revenues are shared in the ratio of 60% - Bristol and 40%
- South Bristol.
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The following is a summary of the joint venture financial statements:
TOTAL BRISTOL'S SHARE
Total Assets 274,165.91 164,499.54
Total Liabilities 6,640.49 3,984.29
Total Net Position 267,525.42 160,515.25
Total Revenues 555,185.61 333,111.37
Total Expenditures 567,956.16 340,773.70
Change in Net Position (12,770.55) (7,662.33)

Bristol’s assessments paid to the joint venture in 2019 totaled 240,690.00 and are

recorded as expenditures.

NOTE P - DEFERRED REVENUE:
Deferred Revenue consists of the following:
Prepaid 2020 Taxes 2,144.94

State Revenue Sharing 17,524.97
19,669.91
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SCHEDULE A-1: Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund for the Year Ended December 31,2019

REVENUES:

Property Taxes

Excise Taxes
Intergovernmental Revenue
Education

General Government

Health and Welfare
Highways and Bridges
Protection

Unclassified

Interest

Maine State Retirement on Behalf Payment
Homestead Reimbursement
BETE

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Education

General Government
Health and Welfare
Highways and Bridges
Protection

County Tax
Unclassified

Debt Service

Maine State Retirement on Behalf Payment
Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating Transfers - In

Operating Transfers - Qut

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Excess of Expenditures and Other Uses
Over Revenues and Other Sources

Fund Balance, January 1

Fund Balance, December 31

ORIGINAL
AND FINAL
BUDGET ACTUAL
7,089,345.79 7,074,377.95
650,000.00 712,520.30
42,881.58 42,881.58
1,061,300.06
17,500.00 95,628.78
2,136.19
441,496.00 187,999.34
4,970.59
24,472.46 57,969.24
17,792.48
215,643.76
59,033.39 55,560.04
20,485.68 20,498.00
8,345,214.90 9,549,278.31
4,491,151.96 5,596,570.77
524,321.22 574,606.20
331,890.00 329,523.11
1,273,380.99 1,143,355.37
337,086.91 351,451.54
1,394,082.26 1,394,082.26
34,621.76 49,094.81
23,976.60 23,975.40
215,643.76
8,410,511.70 9,678,303.22
(65,296.80) (129,024.91)
91,000.00 259,144.79
(100,500.00) (305,297.01)
(9,500.00) (46,152.22)
(74,796.80) (175,177.13)
2,131,626.37 2,131,626.37
2,056,829.57 1,956,449.24
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SCHEDULE A-2: Statement of Cash Receipts & Dishursements

Cash Balance, January 1 2,311,415.77
ADD: CASH RECEIPTS:
Property Tax Collections:

Prepaid 2020 2,121.94

Current Year 6,887,752.98

Prior Years 170,158.78
Total Property Tax Collections 7,060,033.70
Excise Tax 712,520.30
DueTo Parks Department 666,635.63
Departmental (Schedule A-4) 1,427,796.68
State Revenue Sharing 57,157.32
Homestead Reimbursement 54,381.00
Trust Funds 3,791.45
Accounts Receivable 402.08
BETE 20,498.00
(apital Reserves 268,952.27
Total Cash Receipts 10,272,168.43
Total Cash Available 12,583,584.20
LESS: CASH DISBURSEMENTS:
Departmental (Schedule A-4) 9,464,788.36
Due From Parks 605,745.88
(apital Reserve Transfers 405,441.68
StateFees 11,822.26
Accounts Payable 1,427.85
Total Cash Dishursements 10,489,226.03
Cash Balance, December 31 2,094,358.17
SCHEDULE A-8:Tax Leins, December 31, 2019
2018 Gilbert, ClINtON K......cvveeveeereerreereereerreenresreesinns 821.88
Badgley, TIMOthy R. ....veeererererrrrrerensseresseeesnnees 626.25  GIiffin, LESIIE coovvvvernrrresrrsreerreresssssiseessssessssssans 94.01
Bailey, Arthur L. .......ceemeeeeeereeceiereescereseiiennenens 648.83  GUNLhEr, RODEIT .....eeereeeee e 1,651.88
Beauchamp, 15a.......c.vuerveermnrvennreeeressseessesssssennens 621.88  GUNthEr, RODEIt ........vereeeeeeeee s 57438
Booker, JAMES B. ... 786.66  Hanna, Susie Juan............ceecerennvenrensecnnnn. 1,766.88
BUIKe, SCOtE H. oo 469.38  Holladay, James Breckenridge, Jr. & Breanna...... 1,399.38
A, GUY oo vveerevee e cesi s esesessenesens 106.88  HOPKINS, TRETESE ...oovvrvvenrrrereerresessiesessisesssssessssnnes 523.75
Carpentier, ANIEW J. co.oorveereevveneressesesenssiesnsiesnnns 814.38  Jordan, Katherine Eaton ..........eveeveeevenreerevverceeines 18.63
Churchill, Douglas J. ......covvenevvenrrrermerermsrrensereeenns 252.20  Lane, Elizabeth M.......vevvnnreenrrinnecesnesiensnsenens 621.25
Cyr, Daniel & Cyr, Lori Gu.ounvveeverveerrrereerirsreeeneens 1,194.38  Lane, Elizabeth M......cooevenrreernnrinneressesiensneenens 181.25
Davis, Kathleen F. ......cc.eveeeveeveerrenreerneecsieraeens 238.13  Lane, Elizabeth M......e.cveeveeeeeeeceevrereinnns 1,490.00
Dodge, TErrie A......oereeereesreinereeseesiseseesssssessenens 762.94  Lane, Elizabeth M.......ooveveermerrnnernnrierereersenenns 768.75
Drum, PeterW. ........coecveereeveerreereesreereeneeenrennenes 3,53438  Lane, Elizabeth M., TR ....oerreeerren. 263.13
Emery, Dallas E., St .ouveuvveneeinrrireerirersesesienenens 283.75  *Lat Long Fisheries, LLC.......cvvvvererrerrmrreserernnnens 1,627.41
Emery, Dallas, St....vveervereerernerinsesienssneesnnsesanns 2,24313  Little, CIaIre A eooereeeereeeesereesiensseessseisssssessesennes 1,500.00
Fenner, Sharon L. ......ceevveeeceeveeeeeeeeeseeinee 1,115.00  Maines, Barbara L. (Devisees of) .......ccoverrrruenenneee 493.13
Flower, David M........c.coveevereeeevereeiresieeennenns 1,605.00  Moran, Jane L. & Congdon, Priscilla G.................... 926.25
Foster, Beverly & Foster, Everett ...........ooeveeenerees 259.38  Oliver, Sally J. cevveeerveeeereceerersreeessiesessesessianenes 1,096.80
Foster, David A., Jr. & Foster, CharlynF................ 1,878.75  0rgan, Melissa P. ........coevveereeermsrresnrsiernsrinsisernnns 1,651.88
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Penniman, Tom M. & Penniman, Tracy A. ........... 3,006.88

Penniman, Tom M. ...
Rodrigue, Margaret J.......oo.coeeeveesmevensreenneennnns
Schiff, Terrylene A. (HEIrs) ......cccevveveeererererennens

....336.88

SMith, RODEIT.....erveeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeesiseesseines 2,090.00
TMP Holdings, LLC.......coomeveenrreerereereneressssesnesiesnnes 395.00
Van Knowe, Richard ... 721.25
Workman, Gary A.........oeeeemmrveensreesnneresmssesmsssennnees 427.50

43,225.24

SCHEDULE A-9: Tax Acquired Property, December 31,2019

2019 2018 2017 2016 Totals
Flower, David M. 1,154.25 1,068.75 1,034.38 - 3,257.38
Fogg, Brent 819.45 758.75 758.75 2,336.95
Kalina, Michael & Kristin 149.18 138.13 138.13 296.25 721.69
Pooler, Jeffrey L. 999.00 925.00 33.39 1,957.39
Wilson, Barbara 1,179.90 1,092.50 1,092.50 3,364.90
4,301.78 3,983.13 3,057.15 296.25 11,638.31

SCHEDULE A-10: Taxes Receivable, December 31, 2019

Real Estate Child, Aaron C. 1,121.85
Adler, Stephen R. 33136 Child, Aaron C. 517.05
Alley, Wendy 25245  Chipman, Kenneth L., Jr. Heirs 373.95
Badgley, Timothy R. 676.35  Churchill, Douglas J. 379.35
Bailey, Arthur L. 790.43  Clark, J. Thomas 3,878.55
Bailey, Frederick D. 27473 (laxton, Lorinda C. 1,338.76
Baybutt, Mark D. 1,670.34  Cogar, Lara L., TR 4,789.78
Beauchamp, Isa 238.95  (ole, Stacey A. 1,225.80
Begin, Jeanne P. & Gerlach, Janine P. & Steven A. 66.04  Co-Operative Development Specialists 27.00
Benner, Roy A. 266.38  Cramer, Francis L. & Wilson, Joyce E. 537.05
Bigelow, Yvette 2,640.58  Cramer, Frands L. & Wilson, Joyce E. 372.60
Bjorkgren, David A. (Heirs) 236.93  (Cramer, Suzanna 2,358.80
Bobcaygeon, LLC 2,624.40  Crockett, Evelyn M. 504.90
Booker, James B. 954.45  Cushing, Robert E. 1,645.65
Bourassa, StevenF. 35.78  (yr, Daniel 1,289.93
Boynton, M. Patricia - (Heirs of) 770.08  Davey, Regina Ann, Guardian of 245.03
Brackett, John W. 2,062.14  Davis, KathleenF. 257.18
Brackett, Lynne Hughes 1,528.04  Day, Kimberly A. 1,464.75
Bradley, William Ross9 31.50  Dodge, Elliott, Jr. & House, Melissa 1,430.33
Brooks, Katherine P. 709.05  Dodge, Terrie A. 1,112.40
Buckingham, James B. 1,468.96  Doering, Marian H. 24.16
Budrow, Michael G. 309.78  Dorr, Warren Russell 969.98
Burke, Scott H. 506.93  Drum, PeterW. 3,817.13
Burns, Shannon R. 797.56  Dunbar, Brian E. 232.88
Burns, Shannon R. 307.42  Embury, David C. 1,436.40
Busteed, Warren 3,607.88  Emery, DallasE., Sr. 306.45
(aputo, Elena 2,109.38  Emery, Dallas, Sr. 2,422.57
(ard, Guy 11543 Eraklis, John 527.85
(arpentier, Andrew J. 879.53  Falabella, Elizabeth A. 8.03
(asaM., LLC 3,977.10  Farrin, Gary & Michelle 1,407.38
Chadwick, Jessica L. 119.48  Feigenbaum, Eli 750.60
Chase, Michael 1,021.28  Fenner, Sharon L. 1,204.20
Chase, Michael & Chase, Mark & Connell, Annie 33.75  Fitzpatrick, JamesT. 996.98
Child, Aaron 476.55  Flower, David M. 1,733.40



Foster, David A., Jr.
Foster, Jennifer
Foster, Michael R.
Francis Trust (THE)
Francis Trust (THE)
Francis Trust (THE)
Francis Trust (THE)
Fusco, Michael R.
Geyer, Benjamin
Geyer, Cheyenne Mary Pasciuti
Gibson, Louise Ann & Lee B., Trustees
Gifford, Christopher C.
Gilbert, Clinton K.
Gunther, Robert
Gunther, Robert
Hailcore, LLC

Hanna, Nancy L.
Hanna, Nathan P.
Hanna, Susie Juan
Hartman, Mary C.
Heaberlin, Mallory M.

Holladay, James Breckenridge, Jr. & Breanna

Hopkins, Therese

Huberty, Maria Teresa

Hutchins, Ronald L.

Inskeep, Jennifer Ewoldt

Jackson, Stacey M.

Jordan, Katherine Eaton

Lane, Elizabeth M.

Lane, Elizabeth M.

Lane, Elizabeth M.

Lane, Elizabeth M.

Lane, Elizabeth M., TR

LAT Long Fisheries LLC

Leck, Jonathan B.

Leonard, Judith

Lewis, Sandra L.

Little, Claire A.

Lockhart, James Weston

Lockhart, Janet E.

LSF9 Master Participation Trust
(US Bank Trust, NA - Trustee)

MacDougall, Peter

Mahan, Shannon M.

Maines, Barbara L. (Devisees of)

Mallen, Elaine J.

Massey, Melvin G.

MBH Realty LLC

McGuire, Janice L.

McLellan, Melanie S.

Meserve, Stacy Harris

Moran, Jane L.
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1,894.05
623.97
940.95

3,411.45
231.53

2,025.00

7,188.75
985.33

7.43
17415

2,563.65

1,144.13
887.63

1,784.03
620.33

5,900.85
156.60
953.78

1,908.23
861.30

1,140.08

1,511.33
565.65
260.55
679.73
385.43
741.98
620.33
670.95
195.75

1,609.20
830.25
284.18

3,158.33

20.50
698.63
549.29

1,620.00

378.68
65.28

280.13
2,018.93
542.03
288.23
15.72
16.36
17.41
2,075.63
1,004.40
480.48
1,000.35

Moulton, Shawn A.
Mullin, John J.
Murray, Linda
Neely, Jean Patricia
Ness, Molly K.
Ness, Molly K.
Nyboe, Mark
Oliver, Sally J.
Olson, AlecR.
Organ, Melissa P.

Pemaquid Associates, Inc.
Pemaquid Associates, Inc.

Penniman, Tom M.
Penniman, Tom M.
Peterson, Charlotte A.
Pysczynski, James N.
Pysczynski, James N.
Reilly, Carol M.

Reilly, Michelle

Reilly, Neil

Reilly, William S.
Richards, Sarah Lynn
Richards, Todd

Riopel, Gerard H. (Heirs)
Robbins, Alisha A.
Rodrigue, Margaret J.
Saltwater Artists
Sarsten, Ann E.
Sarsten, Jan A.
Satterlee, Howard
Sawyer, Mildred P.

Schiff, Terrylene A. (Heirs of)

Shannon, Allan L., IV
Sigler, ClelI R.

Smith, David Quentin
Smith, Robert R.
Smith, Seward P.
Spekke, Andrew A.
Sproul, Paul F.
Sproul, Paul F.

Spruce Ledge Trust
Templeton, Jeff

TMP Holdings, LLC
Trickett, Wendy L.
Trundy, Betsy N.

Van Knowe, Richard
Walbrecht, Wendy E.
Walker, Robert Howard
Whitney, Mia
Workman, Gary A.
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533.26
162.09
33143
1,018.18
1,206.90
238.95
1,042.20
1,453.28
294.98
1,784.03
1,714.50
236.93
3,247.43
363.83
2,109.38
249.75
1,706.41
1,077.30
394.45
996.98
1,274.83
387.45
2,791.13
540.00
1,266.79
1,103.63
1,034.31
4,467.83
4,569.08
292.27
679.05
544.05
178.20
1,416.83
210.48
2,257.20
885.60
164.70
537.30
1,072.58
4,626.45
1,644.30
426.60
1,105.86
2,696.63
778.95
1,651.73
69.51
1,467.91
461.70
192,407.87
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Personal Property Johns Bay Tooling
Computer Connection 33.75  Parkin, Lynne & Scott
Gosnold Arms & Cottages 223.43

SCHEDULE A-11: Prior Years Taxes Receivable, December 31, 2019

2014
Rodrigue, Margaret J. 872.95

Schedule A-13:2019 SUPPLEMENTAL TAXES

Joshua A. Russell 500.00
Charles A. Benoke Trust 124.88
Marrguid Corp. 6,900.00
John & Laura Eddy 4,540.00

40.50
106.65
404.33
192,812.20

12,064.88
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Warrant for Annual Town Meeting

To Sean M. Hunter, a resident in the Town of Bristol in the County of Lincoln and
the State of Maine,

Greetings: In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to notify and
warn the inhabitants of the Town of Bristol, in said County and State, qualified
by law to vote in town affairs, to meet at the Bristol Mills Fire Station on Monday
the 16th day of March, 2020 at 8:00 AM, then and there to act upon Article 1. The
polls for voting on Article 2 shall be opened at 8:00 AM and will close at 8:00 PM.
The remaining business to be transacted under this Warrant will be taken up on
Tuesday the 17th day of March, 2020 at 7:00 PM at the Bristol Consolidated School
Gymnasium.

ARTICLE 1
To elect a Moderator by written ballot to preside at said meeting.

ARTICLE 2
To choose by secret ballot the following public officials:
o One (1) Selectman/Assessor/Overseer of the Poor for a 3-year term
e One (1) member of the School Committee for a 3-year term
e One (1) member of the Parks and Recreation Commission for a 3-year
term
« Two (2) members of the Planning Board for 3-year terms

ARTICLE 3

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to carry forward the
unexpended balances of accounts as indicated in the 2019 Audit report, copies of
which are in the Annual Report, on the Town’s website, and on file in the Town
Office.

ARTICLE 4

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the municipal officers to spend an amount
not to exceed 3/12 of the budgeted amount in each budget category of the 2020
annual budget during the period from January 1, 2021 to the 2021 Annual Town
Meeting.
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ARTICLE 5
To see what sum the Town will vote to raise or appropriate for GENERAL
GOVERNMENT.

o 0 | N 398,250.00
TOWI EXPEISE cuueieinrreiiiirniiiiiitiiisisirieisisatesssssessssssssssssssssssssssesssans 70,000.00
Utilities and heating oil........c.ccocceevvuriveirivinneineinnscnnennneccscnscnnnnes 10,000.00
Information Technology systems and software........c.ccceuerrueeune. 25,000.00
Computer Capital Reserve Fund .........ccccceevvvuevinernnecrinscninsecesnnenens 6,000.00
TOTAL: ccoeeieeeeeeeieeeeeeennneeeeeeeseeeseeeeressasssssssssssessssseesssssnnnnsssssnes $509,250.00
Selectmen recommend (3-0):
Balance Carried.....uuueeeeeeeeeeeeiieeeeneiieeeerneieereesesesseseessssecsesssssssscssssns 3,990.21
5 €. 1) o 351,612.01
EXCISE TAX cevvurennnierencieenncreeneieessncesssscrsssessesssssesssssssssesssssssssssssenssne 89,400.78
R 11 g1 LN 31,000.00
Fees, interest and miscellaneous revenue .........cceveeeeeeeeneeeenennnnneee 15,000.00
FIrancCRiSE fEES uuuuuuiireeeeueiiieeeeneiieererneneeeeeesseseseesssssscesessssssscsssssssnnns 18,247.00
TOTAL: ..oeeceeeeeerieeeeeeeenneeeeeeeseeeseeeeressssssnssssssssssssseesssssnnnnsssssnes $509,250.00
Budget committee recommends (12 - 0):....cevureeireiersninerienecsensecseesnennes Same
ARTICLE 6

To see what sum the Town will vote to raise or appropriate for LIABILITY
INSURANCE & WORKER'S COMPENSATION.
Selectmen recommend (3-0):

Balance Carried.....uuueeeceeeeeeeeiieeeeeeieeerenneieereeseseseseessssecsesssssssscssssns 9,905.44

R 11 g1 LN 17,094.56

TOTAL: ..oeeeieeeeeeeieeeeeeennnreeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeesnsssasssssssssssssessssssnnnsssssasens $27,000.00
Budget Committee recommends (12 - 0):....ceereernenicisnnenscsenseesecsensenene Same
ARTICLE 7

To see what sum the Town will vote to raise or appropriate for BUILDING
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS.
Selectmen recommend (3-0):

TAXATIOMN cuuereneiiiieiieeeeeeeeeneeeseeeseeeeeeeeessssssssssssssssssssssssessssssssssnnsnns $25,000.00

Note: In 2020 Selectmen intend to install mini split heat pumps at the Town Office, to
reduce winter heating oil costs and to provide for summer air conditioning. Additional
funds, if needed, will be taken from the Buildings Capital Reserve Fund.
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ARTICLE 8

To see what sum the Town will vote to raise or appropriate for BUILDINGS
CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT.

Selectmen recommend (3-0):

TAXATIOMN «uvueeceiiiiereeeeeneereeesseeeeeeeeseesseessssssssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssnsssses $5,000.00
Budget Committee recommends (12 - 0):.ccceeeruererernernsenssensenssseessesssenssns Same
ARTICLE 9
To see what sum the Town will vote to raise or appropriate for ASSESSMENT.

ASSESSIMENT RESEIVE.cuuureuireeeerneereireeierencreeeerecteesssessrsscrssserssssasesanes 15,000.00

Annual maintenance CONLIACE.....ceueeeeeeerierieierereeeernerenenesessesesesseee 15,000.00

TOTAL: ..cuueiiiiiiiitieeieisinnneetiissineesssesssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssees $30,000.00
Selectmen recommend (3-0):

R 11 g1 L $30,000.00
Budget Committee recommends (12 - 0):.ccceevruererensernsennsnensenssueesnescsenssnes Same
ARTICLE 10

To see what sum the Town will vote to raise or appropriate for LEGAL FEES.
Selectmen recommend (3-0):

Balance Carried......ceeeeeeeeeeeeriiiiieiereeeeeeeeessenesssssseeseseseesssssssssssssssennes 7,323.52

TAXATION cuuvererieeuneereeniereeneeeesescreesecsrsssessssseesssssssssssssssssssssssesessssssansone 2,676.48

O N $10,000.00
Budget Committee recommends (12 - 0):.ccceerrueririrreensenssnensenssueesaesesensnns Same
ARTICLE 11

To see what sum the Town will vote to raise or appropriate for TOWN ROAD
MANAGEMENT.

Road and Bridge Maintenance.........cc.cceeueeruerseersrucnsecsseesecssanenne 275,000.00
SNOW REMOVAL .uuueeiiiiiveiiiieeieeiiierennerieeeeseseccseeessesssesesssssscssessanes 360,000.00
Bridge Capital Reserve Fund ..........cccoevvevneineinnennecnsncnsnecinecne 20,000.00
Street Lights......cooiiiiiiuinininiiiniininnicniiecnncsnecsesssesssesesessssssses 6,000.00
KO 7N $661,000.00
Selectmen recommend (3-0):
DOT BIOCK GIANT cevvrurrenrnniiiiiireereeeeeneesessssssseeesesseeessesssssssssssssssssaees 46,500.00
] 1 0] LT 20,000.00
) 25, ol 1Y . 594,500.00
KO 1 17N PR $661,000.00
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ARTICLE 12
To see what sum the Town will vote to raise or appropriate for TOWN GARAGE
AND HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT.

TOWIN GArage.....cccvviuuiiiiiiniiiiiiiininieiinniesieeesssnnssssssseessssssesssssnns 5,000.00
Highway Equipment Maintenance/Repair ........ccccceveeerueerueciserinenas 9,500.00
Highway Equipment Capital Reserve Fund..........cccoceevueeruerincrnnnnne 7,500.00
DHESELFUEL c..eeeeeeiieieeeieieeeiiceeeeereieeeeensseseesesssssnseseessssessessssssescsssans 4,000.00
TOTAL: ..oeeeeeieeeecnreeeteeeeccnsnneeeeeessssseseesescssssnsssessessssnnssssssssssssnnans $26,000.00
Selectmen recommend (3-0):
Balance Carried.....ueeeeeceeeeeeeeiieereneieeererneeeerersesesseseessssessesssssssscssssns 9,900.78
) 258 KT . N 16,099.22
TOTAL: ..oeeeieeeeeerieeeeeeennneeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesensssasssssssssssssesssssssnnsssssasens $26,000.00
Budget Committee recommends (12 - 0):....ceeriernenienrnnensncnersessecsenseeane Same
ARTICLE 13

To see what sum the Town will raise or appropriate to plan for BICYCLE,
PEDESTRIAN AND HIGHWAY SAFETY improvements.

Bristol Bicycle Pedestrian Committee requests:........cc.cceevereueccnnenne $25,000.00
Selectmen recommend (3-0):

SUIPIUS..c.uueiiiiiiritinintccecst et esssss s s saesassesasenne $25,000.00
Budget Committee recommends (7 - 4, 1 abstention):..........cccceuee.e. $7,500.00
ARTICLE 14

To see what sum the Town will vote to raise or appropriate for the SOLAR ARRAY
CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT.
Selectmen recommend (3-0):

SUIPIUS..c.cueiiiiiiiritrirriteistrsstnseseseeesssssssssessssssssssssssssssassssassnns $10,000.00
Budget Committee recommends (11 - 1):.ccccceniriverireennernnernensnuccsnesssensnnes Same
ARTICLE 15

To see if the Town will allow the Selectmen to deposit proceeds from the sale of
Town owned equipment to the appropriate capital reserve accounts.

ARTICLE 16

To see if the Town will allow the Selectmen to apply for, receive, and expend
Federal and State government grants, and private donations and grants, for the
benefit of the Town.
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ARTICLE 17

Shall an amendment to the Shellfish Ordinance as approved by the Shellfish
Committee on January 6, 2020 and by the Selectmen on January 22, 2020 be
enacted?

The amendment is posted in the Town Office and on the Town’s website, and is made
part of this warrant by reference.

ARTICLE 18

To see what sum the Town will vote to raise or appropriate to help the Shellfish
Committee, in partnership with the Coastal Rivers Conservation Trust, clean up
pollution sources in the LOWER PEMAQUID RIVER WATERSHED.

Contracted Services and laboratory fees .........ccocceveriucrvucnnnenncen. 10,000.00
Selectmen recommend (3-0):

Balance Carried: . ..ccceeeeeeeeeeeeeiiiiieiereeeeeeneenneesssssssesseeseeeessssessssssssssennes 9,147.76

Shellfish Committee funds:..........cccceeeeeeerrreeeeeeeecirrneeeeeeeessssseeeeeeecenns 852.24

TOTAL: ...eeeciiiieeeieeeeeeeennereeseeereeeeeeaesssssssssssssssssssessesssssssnssssnsanses $10,000.00
Budget Committee recommends (12 - 0):.ccceerruerirennernsernsensenssaeessescsenssns Same
ARTICLE 19

Shall an amendment to the Addressing Ordinance, as approved by the Planning
Board on October 3rd, 2019, and by the Selectmen on February 5th, 2020, be
enacted?

The amendment is posted in the Town Office and on the Town’s website, and is made
part of this warrant by reference.

ARTICLE 20

To see what sum the Town will vote to raise or appropriate for FIRE & RESCUE.
Bristol Fire & Rescue Operations ........coceeereeersrucsserieessecssannnne 316,975.00
TANKEE NOTE evvueeierrereieeeeeeiieeeeeeneieeeeesseesecsesssssscsssessssessssssssssesesns 23,975.40
Fire Truck Capital Reserve Fund.........ccceceevvuerivueinneriiiscccsucennens 30,000.00
Facility Maintenance Fund.........cccccceveevvieruerinernrcnnecrnsecsncssncennens 10,000.00
Dry Hydrants.........eeineininniininiiininenmmmmns 40,000.00
KO 172N $420,950.40

Selectmen recommend (3-0):
Balances CArried ....uuuueeeereeeeeeieeeeeneeeeeeenneceereessssceseessssecsessssssesceses 35,246.39
5 €. 1) o N 385,704.01
KO 1 17N PR $420,950.40
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ARTICLE 21

To see what sum the Town will vote to raise or appropriate for ORDINANCE
ADMINISTRATION, to which sum shall be added the fees collected for Building
Permits and the Town’s share of Plumbing Inspection fees.

Selectmen recommend (3-0):

R 11 g1 LR $16,500.00
Budget Committee recommends (12 - 0):....ceereerneriensnnenscneesessecsensenne Same
ARTICLE 22

Shall an amendment to the Land Use Ordinance as approved by the Planning Board
on January 23rd, 2020 and by the Selectmen on February 5, 2020 be enacted?

The amendment is posted in the Town Office and on the Town’s website, and is made
part of this warrant by reference.

ARTICLE 23

To see what sum the Town will vote to raise or appropriate for TOWN LANDINGS
& HARBORS.

Selectmen recommend (3-0):

Balance Carried.......eeeeeueeeeeeeieiiiieerieeeeeeeeeeseesssssssesessesssessssssssssssnns $21,659.85
Budget Committee recommends (12 - 0):.ccceevruererinneenserssenserssacessescsessnns Same
ARTICLE 24

To see what sum the Town will vote to raise or appropriate for TOWN LANDINGS
& HARBORS CAPITAL RESERVE.

Selectmen recommend (3 -0): ..ccceeveirruerierircnsnerssenisecssennne No Funding in 2020
Budget Committee recommends: (12 - 0):....cocerreererircsruerisercsecsseesseesneees Same
ARTICLE 25

To see if the Town will set the salaries of the Harbor Masters.
Selectmen recommend $1,500.00 plus $2.00 per permit to each of the three (3)
Harbor Masters from the Town Landing & Harbors account.

ARTICLE 26
To see what sum the Town will raise or appropriate for the FISH COMMITTEE.
Selectmen recommend (3 - 0):
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ARTICLE 27
To see what sum the Town will vote to raise, appropriate or expend for the BRISTOL
MILLS FISH LADDER.

Fish Ladder Capital EXpense.......cccceeuerririernersrensencsnessecssnenane 550,000.00
TOTAL: ... oieieeiieeiieeeeteeenencerreeeeeeeeeeesessssssssssessssssseessesssssansssssssnns $550,000.00
Selectmen recommend (3-0):
Balance CArTied.....uuuuueeeereeeeeeriieereneeeieeennesecseessssecessessesecssssssssesceses 77,420.71
Restricted Donation Capital Reserve..........ccccceevverinueerncnceninenn. 131,000.00
Fish Ladder Capital Reserve Fund..........cccceevervruirneirirecnvecnincnnneene 67,000.00
Net to be appropriated from Surplus.........ccceeveerivvrenveerivncennnenne. 274,579.29
TOTAL: ccoeeieeeeeeeieeeeeeennneeeeeeeseeeseeeeeessnsssssssssssesssssessssssnnnnsssssnes $550,000.00
Budget Committee recommends (9 — 3):.cccccevveirnenierisninncnincnnnecnsecsnennneees Same
ARTICLE 28

To see what sum the Town will vote to raise, appropriate or expend for the BRISTOL
MILLS DAM REPAIR.

Repair of upstream and downstream faces of dam............cc.u..... $80,000.00
Selectmen recommend (3-0):

Balance Carried......uueeeceeeeeeeeiieeeeneieierenneceereesssesessessssecssssssssssssses 49,966.65

Bristol Mills Dam Capital Reserve Fund* ........cccccevuvvveeiernnernnnes 30,033.35

TOTAL: ...uueeieeereeeeecreeeeeesrreeeecssseeesessseesssssseesssssseessssssssssssnsasssssaases $80,000.00
Budget Committee recommends (7 - 3, 2 abstentions): .........ccccevueeueennnne. Same

* Previously appropriated, in 2017, 2018 and 2019

ARTICLE 29

Shall the Town of Bristol enact the “Town of Bristol River Herring Ordinance”?
The River Herring Ordinance reads, in its entirety: “For the year of 2020, there
shall be no taking of river herring in the Town of Bristol.”

ARTICLE 30

To see if the Town will vote to separate the position of Treasurer from the position
of Town Administrator and Tax Collector.

Note: The Town Administrator recommends that Jessica Westhaver, Deputy Treasurer,
be promoted to Treasurer.
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ARTICLE 31
To see what sum the Town will vote to raise or appropriate for ANIMAL
CONTROL.

Contract with Lincoln County Sheriff’s Office.........cccecevrverirerirucnucnne 7,800.00
Contract with Midcoast Humane (Animal Shelter) .......ccccceevuuvreeeeennne. 4,000.00
TOTAL: ..oeeeeeeeeerieeeeeeennnnreeeeeeeeeeeseeseesansssasssssssssssssesssssssnnsssssanens $11,800.00
Selectmen recommend (3-0):
SUIPIUS..c.ceviiriiiiriiriiiinteistesstnesesteessssssssssesssssssssssasssssssssssasssns $11,800.00
Budget Committee recommends (12 - 0):.ccceerruerererneeisernsneesenssaeessesssenssns Same
ARTICLE 32

To see what sum the Town will vote to raise or appropriate for GENERAL
ASSISTANCE.
Selectmen recommend (3-0):

Note: Certain qualifying General Assistance disbursements are 70% reimbursed by
the Maine Department of Health and Human Services.

ARTICLE 33
To see what sum the Town will vote to raise or appropriate for the Town’s
CEMETERIES.

MAINTENAIICE c.ovvunrennernnerenereeeerneeerneeenserseeressesssssssssssssssssssssssssesssssssoses 8,000.00

VFW Memorial Day Decorations .........ccceeveeneciseisncnisensecneccssees 2,500.00

TOTAL: ..oeeeeeeeeeerieeeeeeennnreeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeesssssasssssssssssssesssssssnnsssssasens $10,500.00
Selectmen recommend (3-0):

] 1 0] LT 10,500.00

TOTAL: ..oeeeieeeeeeeieeeeeeennnreeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeesnsssasssssssssssssessssssnnnsssssasens $10,500.00
Budget Committee recommends (12 - 0):....ceerierneniensnnenscnersessecsenseeene Same
ARTICLE 34

To see what sum the Town will vote to raise or appropriate for Bristol’s share of the
operation of the BRISTOL/SOUTH BRISTOL TRANSFER STATION.
Selectmen recommend (3-0):

TAXALIOMN cuvueeceiiiieeeieeeneeeneeeereeeesseeeeeeeeesssssssssssssssssssssssssssasssnssnsens $240,690.00



ANNUAL REPORT 161

ARTICLE 35

To see if the Town will direct the Selectmen to adopt a Policy on CHEMICAL
USE on town-owned property, consistent with a petition of 179 valid signatures of
resident voters of January 7, 2020, asking the Selectmen:

“To safeguard the health and welfare of residents of the Town of Bristol and to
conserve and protect the Town’s ground water, estuarine, marine and other natural
resources by limiting the use of herbicides, pesticides and chemical fertilizers on Town
Property.”

ARTICLE 36

To see what sum the Town will vote to raise or appropriate for BICENTENNIAL
COMMEMORATION and OLDE BRISTOL DAYS.

Selectmen recommend (3-0):

R 11 g1 L $10,000.00
Budget Committee recommends (10 - 1, 1 abstention):........cccccevuereuernne. Same
ARTICLE 37

To see if the Town will vote to accept the PARKS & RECREATION Budget as
presented.

Selectmen recommend (3-0): ....cceeveeriernernsenisenisnsscnssessssessessesseesnne Approval
Budget Committee recommends (7 - 0, 3 abstentions): ........cc.ceucuee. Approval
Note: A copy of the 2020 Parks and Recreation Budget is attached to and made a
part of the Parks and Recreation Commission’s 2019 report, printed in the Annual
Town Report.

ARTICLE 38

To see if the Town will guarantee a line of credit to be opened for the Parks and
Recreation Department for the completion of the Pemaquid Beach Pavilion, the
sum to be borrowed not to exceed $50,000 and the term of the line of credit not to
exceed four years, to be repaid from Parks revenue.

Selectmen recommend (3-0): ...ccceeveerierneinnenisenisniscnssenissesseesssesseesnne Approval
Budget Committee recommends (8 - 3):.cc.cccvuereriensucisenrucinecsecssecsucsnees Approval
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ARTICLE 39
To see what sum the Town will vote to raise or appropriate from taxation for the
following non-profit requests, each item to be voted on separately.

Request to  Selectmen Budget Committee
Selectmen Recommend Recommends
1. Bristol Area Library ~ 14,500.00 14,500.00 3-0 14,500.00 9-0
2. ElderCare Network 7,500.00  7,500.00 3-0 7,500.00 9-0-1

3. Healthy Kids 1,200.00  1,200.00 3-0  2,400.00 10-0

4. Life Flight 1,500.00  1,500.00 3-0 1,500.00 9-0

5. New Hope for Women  1,045.00 1,045.00 3-0 2,000.00 9-0

6. Coastal Rivers 1,500.00  1,500.00 3-0 1,500.00 9-0

7. Spectrum Generations _ 7,000.00  7,000.00 3-0 7,000.00 9-0

TOTAL $34,245.00 $34,245.00 $36,400.00
ARTICLE 40

To see what sum the Town will vote to raise or appropriate for CENTRAL
LINCOLN COUNTY AMBULANCE SERVICE, INC.

Request t0 SeleCtmen ......ccueevvereerrneennennenesennenssnnsssssssssssesssssssssses $76,612.50
Selectmen recommend (3 - 0):

TAXALIOMN auveneeeiiiieieieeeeeeeneeeeseeeseeeeeeeesesssssssssssssssssssssessesssssssessssnns $76,612.50
Budget Committee recommends (10 - 0):....coereernerienienericnersesneeseneeene Same
ARTICLE 41

To see if the Town will authorize the Selectmen to negotiate and, if they determine
it to be in the interests of the Town, to sign an Interlocal Agreement with the Towns
of Bremen, Damariscotta, Newcastle, Nobleboro and South Bristol, regarding the
future governance of CENTRAL LINCOLN COUNTY AMBULANCE SERVICE,
INC.?

ARTICLE 42
To see what sum the Town will vote to raise or appropriate for LINCOLN COUNTY
TELEVISION (LCTV).

Request to Selectmen ........ccovueeruiriviineinneinninnennninnnensnnnnesneesseeseeenne $9,753.00
Selectmen recommend (3 - 0):
FranchiSe FEES ..ccciiireereerrenenneiieiieereeereeeessessssssssssssssesseeesssssssssssssnes $9,753.00
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ARTICLE 43

To see what sum the Town will vote to raise or appropriate for CONTINGENCY,
to be allocated by the Selectmen to other accounts as the need arises.

Selectmen recommend (3 - 0):

SUIPIUS..c.cueiiriiiiritriininteestresensesesteesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssassssassnns $25,000.00
Budget Committee recommends (12 - 0):.ccceeeruererernernsenssensenssseessesssenssns Same
ARTICLE 44

To see if the Town will vote to set the interest rate to be paid by the Town on abated
taxes at 4.00% for 2020.

ARTICLE 45

To see if the Town will fix a date when taxes shall be due and payable and to see
if the Town will fix a rate of interest to be charged on taxes unpaid from and after
that date.

Selectmen recommend: September 15th, 2020 at 9.00%

ARTICLE 46

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Tax Collector to accept prepayment
of taxes, the amount collected not to exceed the previous year’s taxes. No interest
shall be payable on any prepayment.

ARTICLE 47
To see if the Town will authorize the Selectmen to fund abatements of property
taxes from Surplus.

ARTICLE 48

To see if the Town will authorize the Selectmen to acquire title on the properties
upon which the taxes have not been paid in accordance with appropriate state law
and procedures.

ARTICLE 49

To see if the Town will allow the Selectmen to direct the Treasurer to waive
foreclosure of a real estate property tax lien if they determine such course is in the
best interest of the Town.
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ARTICLE 50

To see if the Town will authorize the Selectmen to sell all surplus town owned
personal property and tax-acquired property on such terms as they deem advisable.
Selectmen may sell tax acquired property to the former registered owner(s) at
private sale, and, if a property is tax-acquired from certain qualifying senior, low-
income taxpayers they shall use the sale process required by 36 MRS § 943-C if
they sell such property to anyone other than the former owner(s).

School Budget
ARTICLE 51
To see what sum the Town will be authorized to expend for REGULAR
INSTRUCTION.

School Committee recommends (4 - 0): .cccceeevneeeeeeecerersneeereesennnns $2,520,881.31
Budget Committee recommends (12 - 0):.ccceerruerererneenserssnenserssaeessescsessnnes Same
ARTICLE 52

To see what sum the Town will be authorized to expend for SPECIAL EDUCATION
INSTRUCTION.

School Committee recommends (4 - 0): ..cccecueeeeeeeerrrrnnereececssnneneeees $909,636.16
Budget Committee recommends (12 - 0):.ccceevruererinneenserssenserssacessescsessnns Same
ARTICLE 53

To see what sum the Town will be authorized to expend for CAREER &
TECHNICAL EDUCATION INSTRUCTION.

School Committee recommends (4 - 0): ..cccevvvceeeeeeeeeerrrreeeeeeerersssseseeeeeens $100.00
Budget Committee recommends (12 - 0):.ccceeererirerneensenssnensenssaeesaesesenssns Same
ARTICLE 54

To see what sum the Town will be authorized to expend for OTHER
INSTRUCTION.

School Committee recommends (4 - 0): .cccevvvveeeeeeeeerrsrreeeeeeeesrsneseeeeees $98,806.70
Budget Committee recommends (12 - 0):....ceereernericisenensenensensecsensenne Same
ARTICLE 55

To see what sum the Town will be authorized to expend for STUDENT AND
STAFF SUPPORT.
School Committee recommends (4 - 0): .cccoeveeeeeeecerrrrnneereeceessneeeenees $312,370.75
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ARTICLE 56
To see what sum the Town will be authorized to expend for SYSTEM
ADMINISTRATION.

School Committee recommends (4 - 0): .ccccvvueeeeeecerrrrneeereeceersneeeeeees $119,844.45
Budget Committee recommends (12 - 0):....ceereernernensnnensncneesessecsensenane Same
ARTICLE 57

To see what sum the Town will be authorized to expend for SCHOOL
ADMINISTRATION.

School Committee recommends (4 - 0): ..ccoevveeeeeeerrrvrnnneeeecsessnneneeees $245,576.84
Budget Committee recommends (12 - 0):....ceeriernenienrnnensncnersessecsenseeane Same
ARTICLE 58

To see what sum the Town will be authorized to expend for TRANSPORTATION
AND BUSES.

School Committee recommends (4 - 0): ..ccoevueeeeeeerrrrrnneeeeeeessnneeeeees $567,382.84
Budget Committee recommends (12 - 0):.ccceerruerirennernsernsensenssaeessescsenssns Same
ARTICLE 59

To see what sum the Town will be authorized to expend for FACILITIES
MAINTENANCE.

School Committee recommends (4 - 0): ..ccccvueeeeeeeerrrrnnereeceessnneeeeees $463,126.24
Budget Committee recommends (12 - 0):.ccceerrueririrreensenssnensenssueesaesesensnns Same
ARTICLE 60

To see what sum the Town will be authorized to expend for DEBT SERVICE.
School Committee recommends (4 - 0): coccecveveeeereeeierrrreeeeeeesessssneeeeeesssannns $0.00
Budget Committee recommends (12 - 0):.ccceerruerirernreensernsensenssaeessesssensnns Same
ARTICLE 61

To see what sum the Town will be authorized to expend for ALL OTHER
EXPENDITURES.
School Committee recommends (4 - 0): ccccevvueeeereeeerrrrneeeeeeesrsnneeeeeees $19,303.04
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ARTICLE 62 SUMMARIZES THE PROPOSED SCHOOL BUDGET

ARTICLE 62

(This article is required by Maine Revised Statutes, Title 20-A, §15690 (4A).)

To see what sum the Town will authorize the School Committee to expend for
the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021 from the Town’s
contribution to the total cost of funding public education from pre-kindergarten
to grade 12 as described in the Essential Programs and Services Funding Act;
non-state-funded school construction projects; additional local funds for school
purposes under Maine Revised Statutes, Title 20-A, section 15690; unexpended
balances, tuition receipts, state subsidy and other receipts for the support of
schools.

School Committee recommends (4 - 0): ..ccceeevneeeeeeecerersneeeeeesesnnns $5,257,028.33

ARTICLES 63 & 64 RAISE FUNDS FOR THE PROPOSED SCHOOL
BUDGET

School Budget Funding Summary

Art. 63 Required (EPS) Local Raise Amount Estimate $3,428,756.38
Art. 64 Additional Local Raise Amount Estimate $1,447,964.87
Total Local Funds Raised $4,876,721.25
Fund Balance Forward $ 31,877.28
State Subsidy Estimate $ 348,429.80

Total School Budget Request $5,257,028.33



ANNUAL REPORT 167

ARTICLE 63

To see what sum the Town will appropriate for the total cost of funding public
education from pre-kindergarten to grade 12 as described in the Essential Programs
and Services Funding Act (School Committee recommends $3,777,186.18) and
to see what sum the Town will raise as the Town’s contribution to the total cost of
funding public education from pre-kindergarten to grade 12 as described in the
Essential Programs and Services Funding Act in accordance with Maine Revised
Statutes, Title 20-A, section 15688.

School Committee reCOMMENAS: ...ueeeeeeeieeiiereeereeeeneeeeneeessseeesseseeee $3,428,756.38
Explanation: The Town’s contribution to the total cost of funding public education
from pre-kindergarten to grade 12 as described in the Essential Programs and Services
Funding Act is the amount of money determined by state law to be the minimum
amount that a municipality must raise in order to receive the full amount of State
dollars.

(To “appropriate” means to devote (money or assets) to a special purpose; ‘to allow
to be spent’. To “raise” means that this portion of the appropriation will be satisfied
by local tax dollars. The difference between the “appropriate” amount and the “raise”
amount is the amount of state subsidy.)

ARTICLE 64

(Written ballot required, per Maine Revised Statutes, Title 20-A, §15690 (3 A-B).)
Shall the Town raise and appropriate $1,447,964.87 in additional local funds,
which exceeds the State’s Essential Programs and Services allocation model, to
fund the budget recommended by the School Committee?

The School Committee recommends $1,447,964.87 for additional local funds
and gives the following reasons for exceeding the State’s EPS funding model:
Explanation: The additional local funds are those locally raised over and above
the Town’s required contribution to the total cost of funding public education from
pre-kindergarten to grade 12 as described in the Essential Programs and Services
Funding Act, and local amounts raised for delivery of special education services,
intervention services for students needing additional assistance, and to provide
classroom instruction as deemed appropriate by the administration, the Bristol
School Board and the residents of the town so as to help achieve the Town budget for
educational programs.

(To “appropriate” means to devote (money or assets) to a special purpose; to allow to
be spent’. To “raise” means that this portion of the appropriation will be satisfied by
local tax dollars. For this article, the “appropriate” amount, and the “raise” amount,
are the same.)
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ARTICLE 65 AUTHORIZES EXPENDITURE OF GRANTS AND OTHER
RECEIPTS FOR EDUCATION PURPOSES

ARTICLE 65

Shall the Bristol School Committee be authorized to expend such sums as may be
received from federal or state grants or programs or other sources during the fiscal
year for education purposes provided that such grants, programs or other sources
do not require the expenditure of other funds not previously appropriated?
School Committee recommends (4 - 0): ...ccceererireircrireriseessessseessennene Approval
Budget Committee recommends (12 - 0):..c.cevveeirurireerssernsencseesssensaenenne Approval

ARTICLE 66 AUTHORIZES THE ADULT EDUCATION PROGRAM

ARTICLE 66

To see if the Town will appropriate $117,565.76 for CENTRAL LINCOLN
COUNTY ADULT EDUCATION and raise $10,371.18 as the local share; with
authorization to expend any additional, incidental, or miscellaneous receipts in
the interest and for the well-being of the adult education program.

Request t0 SeleCtmen ......cccievueeruerinirennennennnnennneesssnnsenesssssasssssssssssns $10,371.18
Selectmen recommend (3 - 0):

N 11 g1 LR $10,371.18
Budget Committee recommends (10 - 0):....coeeeerneriensnnenicnersesneesenecene Same

Explanation: All towns in the Central Lincoln County Adult Education Program
(CLCAEP) must agree to appropriate the total CLCAEP budget, and then raise their
contribution to that budget.

(To ‘appropriate’ means to devote money (or assets) to a special purpose; ‘to allow
money to be spent. To ‘raise’ means that this portion of the appropriation will be
satisfied by Bristol’s local tax dollars.)

The Registrar of Voters’ will be available at the Bristol Mills Fire Station, the place
of voting, on Monday, March 16, 2020 for the purpose of correcting the voter
list and to accept new enrollments and on Tuesday, March 17, 2020 at the Bristol
Consolidated School from 6:30 PM until Adjournment.

Given under our hands this 12th day of February, A.D. 2020.

CHAD M. HANNA
KRISTINE A. POLAND
PAUL M. YATES

Selectmen of the Town of Bristol



Town Office

WWW.BRISTOLMAINE.ORG
1268 BRISTOL RD
PO BOX 339
BRISTOL, ME 04539

PHONE: 207-563-5270
FAX: 207-563-6103

HOURS:
MONDAY - FRIDAY: 8AM - 4PM
THURSDAYS UNTIL 6PM
CLOSED: SATURDAY & SUNDAY

Bristol/South Bristol

Transfer Station

6 TRANSFER RD
PO BOX 147
BRISTOL, ME 04539

PHONE: 207-677-2116

HOURS:
MON, TUES, THUR, FRI, SAT
8AM - 4PM
(Bulk waste closes at 3:45)
CLOSED: SUNDAY & WED
I
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